

2001 Washington Public Library Statistical Report



2001

Washington Public Library Statistical Report

THE STATE LIBRARY

Washington
Secretary of State
SAMREED

This publication was produced by:

The State Library Washington Office of the Secretary of State

Karen Goettling Consultant, Library Development

Evelyn Lindberg Database Analyst, Library Development

Jeremy Stroud Publication Specialist, Library Development

Please send corrections, suggestions, and comments to:

Karen Goettling Jeremy Stroud PO Box 42460 PO Box 42460

Olympia, WA 98504-2460 Olympia, WA 98504-2460

360.570.5560 or 360.570.5577

FAX 360.586.7575 FAX 360.570.5583

kgoettling@secstate.wa.gov jstroud@secstate.wa.gov

Preface

The public library statistics have been compiled and input by Evelyn Lindberg, formatted and edited by Jeremy Stroud, and reviewed by Karen Goettling.

The information in this publication is available in Adobe Acrobat (PDF) format on the Washington State Library's website at http://wlo.statelib.wa.gov/services/. For copies of the 2001 Washington State Public Library Statistics, or to submit your ideas and input on data collected and the manner in which it is presented, please contact:

Karen Goettling PO Box 42460 Olympia, WA 98504-2460 360-570-5560 FAX 360-586-7575 kgoettling@secstate.wa.gov Jeremy Stroud
PO Box 42460
Olympia, WA 98504-2460
360-570-5583
FAX 360-586-7575
jstroud@secstate.wa.gov

Notes

The following notes pertain to all sections of the 2001 Washington Public Library Statistical Report.

- a) Population figures are based on the Office of Financial Management document: State of Washington, 2001 Population Trends, September 2001.
- b) Percent of Change figures are calculated by comparing 2001 figures with those for 2000 for net increase and net decrease.
- c) Subtotals are the calculation for each library grouping and the Grand Total is the calculation for the state.
- d) Assessed valuation figures are based on data from the Department of Revenue.
- e) Assessed valuation and local revenues of library districts include contracting and annexed cities.
- f) Jr. Tax Levy Rates are actual levy rates for library districts.
- g) Local Cents per \$1,000 is the calculated levy rate for cities.
- h) 2002 Salary Figures (Table 20) are shown in dollars per hour.
- i) The Salary and Compensation Survey was combined with the Annual Statistical Data Survey for ease of submission for libraries. As a result, the data for the Salary and Compensation survey uses 2002 figures, whereas the Annual Statistical Data Survey is from 2001.

See the Glossary on pages 149-154 for definition of terms.

Table of Contents

Part I: Top Ten Lists - 2001 Statistics	
Population Revenue Income and Expenditures Resource Sharing and Holdings Circulation Output Measures	2 4 5
Part II: Public Libraries - 2001 Statistics	
Summary of Service	7
Financial Data	
Library Income and Expenditures Summary: Table 1	8
Total Library Income Sources: Table 2	10
Library Operating Income Sources: Table 3	14
Library Local and Federal Income Detail: Table 4	
Library Local, State, and Federal Income per capita Detail: Table 5	24
Total Expenditures: Table 6	26
Total Operating Expenditures Detail: Table 7	28
Personnel, Collection, Other, and Capital Expenditures Detail: Table 8	32
Use and Collection Outlets, Registered Borrowers, Hours and Staff: Table 9. Collections/Holdings: Table 10. Resource Sharing and Circulation: Table 11. Library Programs: Table 12. Annual Library Service Measures: Table 13. Computer User Detail: Table 14. Internet Connectivity: Table 15. Library Automated Systems and E-Rate Discounts: Table 16. Electronic Service Measures: Table 17. Internet Presence: Table 18. Branch Data of Communities that Receive Service: Table 19.	44 54 58 60 62 66 68
Part III: Salaries - 2002 Statistics	
Public Library Salaries: <i>Table 20</i> Compensation: <i>Table 21</i>	
Part IV: Public Library Service - 2001 Data	
Public Library Directory Public Library Service by County	
Part V: Glossary	149

Part I:

Top Ten Lists

2001 Statistics

Population

Largest total population served Source: Table 2	
King County Library System	1,140,470
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905
Seattle Public Library	568,100
Pierce County Library System	472,638
Timberland Regional Library	410,039
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400
Spokane County Library District	226,405
North Central Regional Library	219,716
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090

Smallest total population served Source: Table 2	
Roy City Library	367
Harrington Public Library	425
Sprague Public Library	505
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley)	560
Reardan Memorial Library	610
Concrete Public Library	790
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920
Odessa Public Library	960
Roslyn Public Library	1,017
Kittitas Public Library	1,105

Highest percentage increase in population Source: Table 2		
Burlington Public Library	22.61%	
Ocean Shores Public Library	20.18%	
Mount Vernon City Library	14.94%	
Camas Public Library	14.27%	
Lopez Island Library District	13.42%	
Orcas Island Library District	13.39%	
San Juan Island Library District	13.38%	
Sprague Public Library	10.26%	
Everett Public Library	9.68%	
Puyallup Public Library	9.57%	

Highest percentage decrease in population Source: Table 2		
Chewelah Public Library	-10.57%	
North Olympic Library System	-3.37%	
Kittitas Public Library	-3.07%	
Odessa Public Library	-2.74%	
Davenport Public Library	-2.53%	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	-2.43%	
Whitman County Library	-2.18%	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-1.82%	
Harrington Public Library	-1.39%	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-0.85%	

Revenue

Highest local operating in Source: Table 2	come
King County Library System	\$54,312,224
Seattle Public Library	\$33,662,716
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$18,727,063
Timberland Regional Library	\$14,266,797
Pierce County Library System	\$13,487,741
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$12,151,209
Tacoma Public Library	\$9,625,001
Kitsap Regional Library	\$7,186,862
Spokane Public Library	\$7,064,431
North Central Regional Library	\$6,252,543

Highest state operating inco Source: Table 2	ome
Seattle Public Library *	\$1,385,815
Pierce County Library System	\$56,791
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$39,912
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$6,552
North Central Regional Library	\$186

^{*} Seattle Public Library receives state funds to administer the Washington Talking Book and Braille Library

Highest federal operating income Source: Table 2		
Seattle Public Library	\$281,558	
Tacoma Public Library	\$103,351	
Timberland Regional Library	\$58,905	
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$45,273	
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$38,461	
Pend Oreille County Library District	\$36,106	
Port Townsend Public Library	\$35,500	
Lopez Island Library District	\$31,043	
Richland Public Library	\$28,023	
Whatcom County Library System	\$26,044	

Highest other operating income Source: Table 2			
King County Library System	\$2,166,633		
Timberland Regional Library	\$1,065,379		
Pierce County Library System	\$754,449		
Seattle Public Library	\$633,000		
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$599,149		
Tacoma Public Library	\$587,125		
Kitsap Regional Library	\$489,501		
Spokane Public Library	\$455,814		
North Olympic Library System	\$453,829		
Spokane County Library District	\$412,201		

Income and Expenditures

Highest capital income Source: Table 1	
Seattle Public Library	\$28,707,501
Spokane County Library District	\$759,562
Orcas Island Library District	\$213,249
Tacoma Public Library	\$212,929
Kitsap Regional Library	\$207,000
Asotin County Library	\$160,559
Pierce County Library System	\$143,691
Colville Public Library	\$27,700
Burlington Public Library	\$13,156
Ellensburg Public Library	\$3,825

Highest operating expenditures per capita Source: Table 6			
Orcas Island Library District	95.54		
San Juan Island Library District	84.56		
Lopez Island Library District	81.37		
Seattle Public Library	61.92		
Camas Public Library	60.59		
Port Townsend Public Library	56.30		
Ocean Shores Public Library	52.43		
Tacoma Public Library	48.27		
Chewelah Public Library	45.69		
King County Library System	45.36		

Highest personnel expenditures per cap Source: Table 8	ta
Orcas Island Library District	51.07
Seattle Public Library	47.50
San Juan Island Library District	44.16
Lopez Island Library District	44.05
Camas Public Library	41.61
Port Townsend Public Library	36.19
Ocean Shores Public Library	35.98
King County Library System	33.14
Tacoma Public Library	32.64
Anacortes Public Library	32.00

Highest collection expenditures per capita Source: Table 8			
Orcas Island Library District	18.13		
Lopez Island Library District	16.99		
San Juan Island Library District	14.25		
Chewelah Public Library	13.49		
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	8.75		
Port Townsend Public Library	8.29		
Camas Public Library	8.00		
Colville Public Library	7.43		
Ocean Shores Public Library	6.78		
Seattle Public Library	6.77		

Resource Sharing and Holdings

Highest number of items borrowed Source: Table 11	
King County Library System	18,513
Timberland Regional Library	11,581
Port Townsend Public Library	10,562
Seattle Public Library	9,729
Sno-Isle Regional Library	8,623
Pierce County Library System	7,176
North Central Regional Library	5,361
Spokane Public Library	4,543
Spokane County Library District	4,251
Kitsap Regional Library	3,040

Highest number of items loaned Source: Table 11				
King County Library System	16,071			
Jefferson County Rural Library District	9,892			
Timberland Regional Library	8,581			
Port Townsend Public Library	6,329			
Spokane Public Library	6,122			
Seattle Public Library	5,745			
Spokane County Library District	4,818			
Mid-Columbia Library District	4,556			
Pierce County Library System	4,381			
North Central Regional Library	4,339			

Highest net lending rate Source: Table 11	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	5.94
Renton Public Library	5.61
Walla Walla County Library District	3.81
Ellensburg Public Library	2.67
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	2.63
Puyallup Public Library	2.43
Mid-Columbia Library District	2.36
Tacoma Public Library	1.49
Whatcom County Library System	1.45
Walla Walla Public Library	1.44

Highest total holdings Source: Table 11	
King County Library System	3,630,466
Tacoma Public Library	3,217,533
Seattle Public Library	1,869,186
Sno-Isle Regional Library	1,242,071
Timberland Regional Library	1,184,775
Pierce County Library System	1,083,026
North Central Regional Library	817,153
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	748,901
Spokane Public Library	664,790
Yakima Valley Regional Library	563,625

Note: Fort Vancouver Regional Library and Camas Public Library are not included in the lists above due to inconsistencies in the data collection.

Circulation

Highest total circulation Source: Table 11	
King County Library System	14,097,008
Seattle Public Library	5,695,182
Sno-Isle Regional Library	5,485,128
Pierce County Library System	4,486,836
Timberland Regional Library	4,159,856
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	2,794,361
Kitsap Regional Library	2,153,895
Tacoma Public Library	1,888,663
Spokane Public Library	1,886,309
Spokane County Library District	1,869,068

Highest circulation per capita Source: Table 11	
Chewelah Public Library	30.71
Port Townsend Public Library	23.21
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	21.99
Lopez Island Library District	21.89
Orcas Island Library District	20.83
Colville Public Library	20.30
San Juan Island Library District	17.28
Enumclaw Public Library	16.54
Bellingham Public Library	15.67
Ocean Shores Public Library	14.59

Output Measures

Highest annual library attendance per ca Source: Table 13	pita
Anacortes Public Library	20.22
Colville Public Library	12.97
Chewelah Public Library	12.52
Lopez Island Library District	11.97
Burlington Public Library	9.56
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	9.03
Enumclaw Public Library	8.33
San Juan Island Library District	8.23
Harrington Public Library	8.00
Seattle Public Library	7.91

Highest reference transactions per capita Source: Table 13			
Ocean Shores Public Library	2.52		
King County Library System	2.51		
Walla Walla Public Library	2.41		
Seattle Public Library	2.41		
San Juan Island Library District	2.19		
Tacoma Public Library	1.94		
Port Townsend Public Library	1.85		
Sno-Isle Regional Library	1.71		
LaConner Regional Library	1.53		
Kitsap Regional Library	1.43		

Part II:

Public Libraries

2001 Statistics

Public Library Summary of Service (2001)

Libraries according to size of population served	Population	# of Libraries	% of State Population
Over 250,000	3,543,762	6	59.31%
100,001 - 250,000	1,548,826	8	25.92%
25,001 - 100,000	490,324	10	8.21%
5,001 - 25,000	217,738	17	3.64%
5,000 & under with certified librarian	15,734	4	0.26%
5,000 & under without certified librarian	25,649	20	0.43%
TOTALS	5,842,033	65	97.78%

Libraries according to operating income	Population	Libraries	% of State Population
\$0 - 10,000	3,240	4	0.05%
\$10,001 - 25,000	6,774	8	0.11%
\$25,001 - 50,000	7,220	4	0.12%
\$50,001 - 100,000	6,215	3	0.10%
\$100,001 - 200,000	29,320	5	0.49%
\$200,001 - 500,000	81,699	9	1.37%
\$500,001 - 1,000,000	246,053	12	4.12%
\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	848,029	9	14.19%
\$5,000,001 - 15,000,000	1,914,969	7	32.05%
Over \$15,000,000	2,698,514	4	45.16%
TOTALS	5,842,033	65	97.78%

Libraries according to type of organization/operational expenditures	Amount Expended	Population	Number of libraries	Percent of State Population	Expenditures per capita
District	\$145,257,726	4,331,429	22	72.49%	33.54
Municipal	\$71,397,383	1,510,604	43	25.28%	47.26
TOTALS/AVERAGE	\$216,655,109	5,842,033	65	97.78%	37.09

Served and Unserved Populations	Population	# of Incorporated and Unincorporated Areas	Percent of State Population
Served			
Unincorporated areas served by districts	2,296,033	34	38.43%
Unincorporated areas served by municipal libraries	14,000	1	0.23%
Subtotal served unincorporated areas	2,310,033	35	38.66%
Incorporated areas served by districts	2,035,396	206	34.07%
Incorporated areas served by municipal libraries	1,496,604	43	25.05%
Subtotal served incorporated areas	3,532,000	249	59.11%
Subtotal Served	5,842,033	284	97.78%
Unserved			
Unincorporated areas with no service	98,524	10	1.65%
Incorporated areas with no service	34,343	37	0.57%
Subtotal Unserved	132,867	47	2.22%
STATE TOTALS (state population)	5,974,900	n/a	100.00%

^[1] Unincorporated areas and annexed and contracting municipalities.

^[2] Includes the counties in which the county commissioners provide some funding to municipal libraries to provide service to the county.

^[3] Subtotal does not include unincorporated areas served by municipal libraries.

^[4] Part of unincorporated Cowlitz County is served by Longview Public Library

^[5] Part of unincorporated Skagit County is served by LaConner Regional Library

Library Income and Expenditures Summary Table 1

		Income			Expenditure		
Public Libraries	Operating	Capital	Total	Operating	Capital	Total	
Over 250,000							
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$12,795,631	\$0	\$12,795,631	\$11,774,133	\$305,004	\$12,079,137	
King County Library System	\$56,478,857	\$0	\$56,478,857	\$51,735,705	\$4,437,503	\$56,173,208	
Pierce County Library System	\$14,301,381	\$143,691	\$14,445,072	\$13,553,315	\$563,461	\$14,116,776	
Seattle Public Library	\$35,963,089	\$28,707,501	\$64,670,590	\$35,176,333	\$42,071	\$35,218,404	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$19,018,593	\$0	\$19,018,593	\$18,072,225	\$529,140	\$18,601,365	
Timberland Regional Library	\$15,391,081	\$0	\$15,391,081	\$13,474,830	\$1,600,905	\$15,075,735	
Subtotal	\$153,948,632	\$28,851,192	\$182,799,824	\$143,786,541	\$7,478,084	\$151,264,625	

100,001 - 250,000						
Kitsap Regional Library	\$7,676,363	\$207,000	\$7,883,363	\$6,627,736	\$472,184	\$7,099,920
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$4,423,781	\$0	\$4,423,781	\$3,624,981	\$236,748	\$3,861,729
North Central Regional Library	\$6,407,986	\$0	\$6,407,986	\$5,587,201	\$29,749	\$5,616,950
Spokane County Library District	\$6,030,361	\$759,562	\$6,789,923	\$5,918,013	\$476,417	\$6,394,430
Spokane Public Library	\$7,520,245	\$0	\$7,520,245	\$7,518,296	\$14,440	\$7,532,736
Tacoma Public Library	\$10,315,477	\$212,929	\$10,528,406	\$9,389,388	\$130,618	\$9,520,006
Whatcom County Library System	\$4,279,531	\$0	\$4,279,531	\$3,685,334	\$97,410	\$3,782,744
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$4,196,577	\$0	\$4,196,577	\$3,596,082	\$51,308	\$3,647,390
Subtotal	\$50,850,321	\$1,179,491	\$52,029,812	\$45,947,031	\$1,508,874	\$47,455,905

25,001 - 100,000						
Bellingham Public Library	\$3,159,486	\$0	\$3,159,486	\$2,798,027	\$0	\$2,798,027
Everett Public Library	\$3,904,907	\$0	\$3,904,907	\$3,882,195	\$22,712	\$3,904,907
Longview Public Library	\$1,876,230	\$0	\$1,849,830	\$1,807,911	\$0	\$1,807,911
Mount Vernon City Library	\$880,450	\$0	\$880,450	\$880,450	\$0	\$880,450
North Olympic Library System	\$2,918,716	\$0	\$2,918,716	\$2,627,527	\$0	\$2,627,527
Puyallup Public Library	\$804,397	\$0	\$804,397	\$804,397	\$0	\$804,397
Renton Public Library	\$1,185,872	\$0	\$1,185,872	\$1,347,488	\$0	\$1,347,488
Richland Public Library	\$1,470,700	\$0	\$1,470,700	\$1,427,443	\$43,257	\$1,470,700
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$979,683	\$0	\$979,683	\$953,498	\$53,700	\$1,007,198
Walla Walla Public Library	\$892,000	\$0	\$892,000	\$901,680	\$0	\$901,680
Subtotal	\$18,072,441	\$0	\$18,046,041	\$17,430,616	\$119,669	\$17,550,285

5,001 - 25,000]					
Anacortes Public Library	\$612,247	\$0	\$612,247	\$612,247	\$0	\$612,247
Asotin County Library	\$398,632	\$160,559	\$559,191	\$416,634	\$154,178	\$570,812
Burlington Public Library	\$247,005	\$13,156	\$260,161	\$253,030	\$6,144	\$259,174
Camas Public Library	\$785,884	\$0	\$785,884	\$785,884	\$1,202,546	\$1,988,430
Colville Public Library	\$169,600	\$27,700	\$197,300	\$151,796	\$0	\$151,796
Ellensburg Public Library	\$520,231	\$3,825	\$524,056	\$521,556	\$2,500	\$524,056
Enumclaw Public Library	\$494,108	\$0	\$494,108	\$492,581	\$0	\$492,581
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$174,106	\$0	\$174,106	\$174,601	\$0	\$174,601
Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$860,934	\$0	\$860,934	\$748,319	\$60,849	\$809,168
Kelso Public Library	\$279,744	\$0	\$279,744	\$286,384	\$0	\$286,384
Pend Oreille County Library District	\$429,902	\$0	\$429,902	\$372,018	\$46,041	\$418,059
Port Townsend Public Library	\$474,611	\$0	\$474,611	\$474,611	\$0	\$474,611
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$759,495	\$0	\$759,495	\$759,515	\$0	\$759,515
San Juan Island Library District	\$833,129	\$0	\$833,129	\$578,104	\$14,176	\$592,280
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$193,816	\$0	\$193,816	\$188,831	\$0	\$188,831
Walla Walla County Library District	\$843,541	\$0	\$843,541	\$623,134	\$46,141	\$669,275
Whitman County Library	\$543,526	\$0	\$543,526	\$537,846	\$0	\$537,846
Subtotal	\$8,620,511	\$205,240	\$8,825,751	\$7,977,091	\$1,532,575	\$9,509,666

Library Income and Expenditures Summary Table 1 (Continued)

	Income			Expenditure		
Public Libraries	Operating	Capital	Total	Operating	Capital	Total
5,000 & under with certified librarian]					
LaConner Regional Library	\$126,228	\$0	\$126,228	\$132,801	\$0	\$132,801
Lopez Island Library District	\$279,237	\$0	\$279,237	\$182,260	\$90,650	\$272,910
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$206,062	\$0	\$206,062	\$206,061	\$0	\$206,061
Orcas Island Library District	\$421,667	\$213,249	\$634,916	\$436,030	\$10,466	\$446,496
Subtotal	\$1,033,194	\$213,249	\$1,246,443	\$957,152	\$101,116	\$1,058,268

5,000 & under without certified librarian						
Castle Rock Public Library	\$39,700	\$0	\$39,700	\$38,451	\$0	\$38,451
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	\$20,725	\$0	\$20,725	\$21,062	\$0	\$21,062
Chewelah Public Library	\$108,170	\$0	\$108,170	\$100,526	\$8,812	\$109,338
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$59,794	\$0	\$59,794	\$59,794	\$0	\$59,794
Concrete Public Library	\$16,708	\$0	\$16,708	\$9,779	\$0	\$9,779
Davenport Public Library	\$25,086	\$0	\$25,086	\$25,086	\$4,500	\$29,586
Dayton Memorial Library	\$51,092	\$0	\$51,092	\$51,091	\$0	\$51,091
Harrington Public Library	\$10,115	\$0	\$10,115	\$7,607	\$65	\$7,672
Kalama Public Library	\$29,239	\$0	\$29,239	\$28,258	\$0	\$28,258
Kettle Falls Public Library	\$24,459	\$0	\$24,459	\$20,336	\$0	\$20,336
Kittitas Public Library	\$17,566	\$0	\$17,566	\$15,509	\$0	\$15,509
Odessa Public Library	\$14,590	\$0	\$14,590	\$14,206	\$0	\$14,206
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	\$45,664	\$0	\$45,664	\$26,939	\$0	\$26,939
Reardan Memorial Library	\$9,712	\$0	\$9,712	\$7,097	\$0	\$7,097
Ritzville Public Library	\$68,709	\$0	\$68,709	\$78,557	\$7,693	\$86,250
Roslyn Public Library	\$16,295	\$0	\$16,295	\$16,295	\$0	\$16,295
Roy City Library	\$16,833	\$0	\$16,833	\$9,925	\$0	\$9,925
Sprague Public Library	\$4,077	\$0	\$4,077	\$3,782	\$995	\$4,777
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	\$9,975	\$1,407	\$11,382	\$9,393	\$0	\$9,393
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$5,348	\$0	\$5,348	\$12,985	\$0	\$12,985
Subtotal	\$593,857	\$1,407	\$595,264	\$556,678	\$22,065	\$578,743

GRAND TOTAL \$233,118,956 | \$30,450,579 | \$263,543,135 | \$216,655,109 | \$10,762,383 | \$227,417,492

Total Library Income Sources Table 2

	Poni	ulation		Sources of Ope	rating Income	•
Public Libraries	Population	% of Change	Local	% of Change	State	% of Change
Over 250,000						
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610	1.57%	\$12,151,209	5.70%	\$0	0.00%
King County Library System	1,140,470	3.92%	\$54,312,224	9.38%	\$0	0.00%
Pierce County Library System	472,638	-0.58%	\$13,487,741	9.80%	\$56,791	51.58%
Seattle Public Library	568,100	5.03%	\$33,662,716	7.67%	\$1,385,815	-4.79%
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905	2.53%	\$18,727,063	5.77%	\$0	0.00%
Timberland Regional Library	410,039	1.80%	\$14,266,797	1.23%	\$0 \$1,442,606	0.00%
Subtotal/Average	3,543,762	2.75%	\$146,607,750	7.41%	\$1,442,000	-3.37%
100,000 - 250,000						
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400	1.39%	\$7,186,862	8.24%	\$0	0.00%
Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305	7.98%	\$4,232,464	39.27%	\$39,912	27.88%
North Central Regional Library	219,716	5.09%	\$6,252,543	2.82%	\$186	-14.68%
Spokane County Library District	226,405	0.38%	\$5,618,160	3.48%	\$0	0.00%
Spokane Public Library	195,700	3.44%	\$7,064,431	6.88%	\$0	0.00%
Tacoma Public Library	194,500	3.90%	\$9,625,001	7.80%	\$0	0.00%
Whatcom County Library System	101,710	2.97%	\$4,006,003	7.07%	\$0	0.00%
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090	5.04%	\$3,918,297	6.59%	\$6,552	51.95%
Subtotal/Average	1,548,826	10.92%	\$47,903,761	18.56%	\$46,650	30.52%
Bellingham Public Library Everett Public Library	68,890 95,990	6.44% 9.68%	\$2,884,555 \$3,759,673	22.24% 7.47%	\$0 \$0	0.00%
Longview Public Library		9.68% 1.72%			\$0 \$0	
Mount Vernon City Library	49,100 26,460	14.94%	\$1,876,230 \$880,450	13.46% 3.55%	\$0	0.00%
North Olympic Library System	64,454	-3.37%	\$2,461,402	6.30%	\$0	0.00%
Puyallup Public Library	33,900	9.57%	\$765,329	3.15%	\$0	0.00%
Renton Public Library	51,140	5.95%	\$1,141,872	-11.95%	\$0	0.00%
Richland Public Library	39,350	5.81%	\$1,380,547	14.06%	\$0	0.00%
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	6.09%	\$914,556	3.85%	\$0	0.00%
Walla Walla Public Library	29,500	1.94%	\$870,050	7.67%	\$0	0.00%
Subtotal/Average	490,324	-13.40	\$16,934,664	-11.92	\$0	0.00%
5,001 - 25,000 Anacortes Public Library	14,840	0.88%	\$612,247	2.21%	\$0	0.00%
Asotin County Library	20,700	3.50%	\$359,855	16.11%	\$0	0.00%
					\$0	0.00%
Burlington Public Library	6,995	22.61%	\$225,000	0.22%		
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library	6,995 12,970	22.61% 14.27%	\$225,000 \$785,884	16.03%	\$0	0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library	6,995 12,970 5,010	22.61% 14.27% 5.03%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600	16.03% -17.07%	\$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190	16.03% -17.07% 11.75%	\$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460 11,180	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81% 3.90%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190 \$475,131	16.03% -17.07% 11.75% 8.46%	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460 11,180 8,410	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81% 3.90% 1.63%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190 \$475,131 \$161,240	16.03% -17.07% 11.75% 8.46% -3.45%	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460 11,180 8,410 18,016	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81% 3.90% 1.63% -1.82%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190 \$475,131 \$161,240 \$825,420	16.03% -17.07% 11.75% 8.46% -3.45% -2.65%	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460 11,180 8,410 18,016 11,860	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81% 3.90% 1.63% -1.82%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190 \$475,131 \$161,240 \$825,420 \$263,452	16.03% -17.07% 11.75% 8.46% -3.45% -2.65% -3.09%	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460 11,180 8,410 18,016 11,860 11,800	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81% 3.90% 1.63% -1.82% -0.67% 5.36%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190 \$475,131 \$161,240 \$825,420 \$263,452 \$367,513	16.03% -17.07% 11.75% 8.46% -3.45% -2.65% -3.09% -0.81%	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460 11,180 8,410 18,016 11,860 11,800 8,430	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81% 3.90% 1.63% -1.82% -0.67% 5.36% -0.24%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190 \$475,131 \$161,240 \$825,420 \$263,452 \$367,513 \$429,111	16.03% -17.07% 11.75% 8.46% -3.45% -2.65% -3.09% -0.81% -4.68%	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460 11,180 8,410 18,016 11,860 11,800 8,430 24,540	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81% 3.90% 1.63% -1.82% -0.67% 5.36% -0.24% -2.43%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190 \$475,131 \$161,240 \$825,420 \$263,452 \$367,513 \$429,111 \$754,191	16.03% -17.07% 11.75% 8.46% -3.45% -2.65% -3.09% -0.81% -4.68% 4.70%	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460 11,180 8,410 18,016 11,860 11,800 8,430 24,540 6,837	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81% 3.90% 1.63% -1.82% -0.67% 5.36% -0.24% -2.43% 13.38%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190 \$475,131 \$161,240 \$825,420 \$263,452 \$367,513 \$429,111 \$754,191	16.03% -17.07% 11.75% 8.46% -3.45% -2.65% -3.09% -0.81% -4.68% 4.70% 10.37%	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District Sedro-Woolley Public Library	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460 11,180 8,410 18,016 11,860 11,800 8,430 24,540 6,837 8,700	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81% 3.90% 1.63% -1.82% -0.67% 5.36% -0.24% -2.43% 13.38% 7.01%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190 \$475,131 \$161,240 \$825,420 \$263,452 \$367,513 \$429,111 \$754,191 \$646,143 \$182,822	16.03% -17.07% 11.75% 8.46% -3.45% -2.65% -3.09% -0.81% -4.68% 4.70% 10.37% 14.58%	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	6,995 12,970 5,010 15,460 11,180 8,410 18,016 11,860 11,800 8,430 24,540 6,837	22.61% 14.27% 5.03% 7.81% 3.90% 1.63% -1.82% -0.67% 5.36% -0.24% -2.43% 13.38%	\$225,000 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$478,190 \$475,131 \$161,240 \$825,420 \$263,452 \$367,513 \$429,111 \$754,191	16.03% -17.07% 11.75% 8.46% -3.45% -2.65% -3.09% -0.81% -4.68% 4.70% 10.37%	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Total Library Income Sources Table 2 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL/Average

		ulation		Sources of Opera	ating Income		
Public Libraries	Population	% of Change	Local	% of Change	State	% of Change	
5,000 & under with certified librarian							
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	0.00%	\$118,538	13.65%	\$0	0.00%	
Lopez Island Library District	2,240	13.42%	\$242,729	1.06%	\$0	0.00%	
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	20.18%	\$206,062	0.49%	\$0	0.00%	
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	13.39%	\$376,556	4.47%	\$0	0.00%	
Subtotal/Average	15,734	10.26%	\$943,885	3.72%	\$0	0.00%	
5,000 & under without certified librarian	7						
Castle Rock Public Library	2,125	1.92%	\$36,750	1737.50	\$0	0.00%	
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	1.82%	\$19,366	21.94%	\$0	0.00%	
Chewelah Public Library	2,200	-10.57%	\$106,987	26.09%	\$0	0.00%	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1,755	-0.85%	\$39,943	9.58%	\$0	0.00%	
Concrete Public Library	790	1.28%	\$16,708	335.10%	\$0	0.00%	
Davenport Public Library	1,735	-2.53%	\$25,086	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	
Dayton Memorial Library	2,715	8.82%	\$51,092	30.00%	\$0	0.00%	
Harrington Public Library	425	-1.39%	\$9,815	13.26%	\$0	0.00%	
Kalama Public Library	1,840	9.20%	\$29,239	16.42%	\$0	0.00%	
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	0.65%	\$20,859	0.28%	\$0	0.00%	
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	-3.07%	\$17,566	25.36%	\$0	0.00%	
Odessa Public Library	960	-2.74%	\$13,715	14.29%	\$0	0.00%	
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	6.67%	\$28,364	5.51%	\$0	0.00%	
Reardan Memorial Library	610	1.50%	\$8,836	61.04%	\$0	0.00%	
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	0.87%	\$68,709	-1.77%	\$0	0.00%	
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	8.65%	\$13,470	129.98%	\$0	0.00%	
Roy City Library	367	-0.81%	\$16,833	-14.17%	\$0	0.00%	
Sprague Public Library	505	10.26%	\$3,952	4.97%	\$0	0.00%	
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	0.84%	\$9,975	0.15%	\$0	0.00%	
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	2.79%	\$3,907	-71.58%	\$0	0.00%	
Subtotal/Average	25,649	-14.74	\$541,172	-16.46	\$0	0.00%	

3.21% \$220,925,889

7.61% \$1,489,256

5,842,033

-2.58%

Total Library Income Sources Table 2 (Continued)

	Sou	irces of Or	erating Inco	me		Tota	als	
		% of	Other	% of	Total Operating	% of	Capital	Total
Public Libraries	Federal	Change	Operating	Change	Income	Change	Income	Income
Over 250,000	7							
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$45,273	0.00%	\$599,149	-23.65%	\$12,795,631	4.20%	\$0	\$12,795,631
King County Library System	\$0	0.00%	\$2,166,633	-4.06%	\$56,478,857	8.79%	\$0 \$0	\$56,478,857
Pierce County Library System	\$2,400	0.00%	\$754,449	-0.28%	\$14,301,381	9.36%	\$143,691	\$14,445,072
Seattle Public Library	\$281,558	-17.55%	\$633,000	2.98%	\$35,963,089	6.79%	\$28,707,501	\$64,670,590
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$10,046	-85.31%	\$281,484	-21.26%	\$19,018,593	4.90%	\$0	\$19,018,593
Timberland Regional Library	\$58,905	-58.93%	\$1,065,379	27.49%	\$15,391,081	2.11%	\$0	\$15,391,081
Subtotal/Average	\$398,182	-28.03%	\$5,500,094	-1.92%	\$153,948,632	6.80%	\$28,851,192	\$182,799,824
- Constitution and Cons	4000 ,.02	20.0070	40,000,00 .		V.00,0.0,00	0.0070	V =0,001,102	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
	- 1							
100,000 - 250,000		100 0001	¢400 504 1	0.0001	Ф 7 0 7 0 000	7.050/	#207.000	Ф 7 000 000
Kitsap Regional Library	\$0	-100.00%	\$489,501	-2.20%	\$7,676,363	7.35%	\$207,000	\$7,883,363
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$0 \$0	-100.00%	\$151,405	-21.62%	\$4,423,781	35.54%	\$0 \$0	\$4,423,781
North Central Regional Library	\$0	-100.00%	\$155,257	-4.18%	\$6,407,986	2.64%	\$0	\$6,407,986
Spokane County Library District	\$0	0.00%	\$412,201	8.12%	\$6,030,361	3.78%	\$759,562	\$6,789,923
Spokane Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$455,814	-51.49%	\$7,520,245	-0.38%	\$0	\$7,520,245
Tacoma Public Library	\$103,351	7.19%	\$587,125	7.97%	\$10,315,477	7.80% 7.85%	\$212,929	\$10,528,406
Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$26,044	529.69%	\$247,484	11.38%	\$4,279,531		\$0 \$0	\$4,279,531
	\$38,461	4994.17%	\$233,267	73.68%	\$4,196,577	9.99%	\$0	\$4,196,577
Subtotal/Average	\$167,856	55.37%	\$2,732,054	-4.29%	\$50,850,321	17.16%	\$1,179,491	\$52,029,812
25,000 - 100,000 Rellingham Public Library	\$4.305	-85 52%	\$270.626	10 17%	\$3 150 486	10 00%	\$0.1	\$3.159.486
Bellingham Public Library	\$4,305	-85.52%	\$270,626	10.17%	\$3,159,486	19.90%	\$0	+-,,
Everett Public Library	\$16,755	-66.33%	\$128,479	23.84%	\$3,904,907	6.93%	\$0 \$0	\$3,904,907
Longview Public Library	\$0 \$0	0.00%	\$0 \$0	0.00%	\$1,876,230	13.46% 3.55%	\$0 \$0	\$1,849,830
Mount Vernon City Library	\$3,485	0.00% 1352.08%		0.00%	\$880,450		\$0 \$0	\$880,450
North Olympic Library System Puyallup Public Library		0.00%	\$453,829 \$39,068	5.94% 11.15%	\$2,918,716 \$804,397	6.36% 3.51%	\$0 \$0	\$2,918,716
Renton Public Library	\$0 \$0	0.00%	\$44,000	6.02%	\$1,185,872	-11.39%	\$0 \$0	\$804,397 \$1,185,872
Richland Public Library	\$28,023	0.00%	\$62,130	7.62%	\$1,470,700	15.97%	\$0 \$0	\$1,470,700
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$11,584	130.30%	\$53,543	5.04%	\$979,683	4.60%	\$0 \$0	\$979,683
Walla Walla Public Library	\$11,364	0.00%	\$21,950	1.25%	\$892,000	7.50%	\$0 \$0	\$892,000
Subtotal/Average	\$64,152	-27.84%		1.20/0				J032,000
Jubiotal/Average				-11 05%	\$12 072 1/1	-11 0/1%	n2	
		2110170	\$1,073,625	-11.05%	\$18,072,441	-11.94%	\$0	
-		2.10.70	\$1,073,625	-11.05%	\$18,072,441	-11.94%	\$0	
5,001 - 25,000]						V	\$18,046,041
Anacortes Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$612,247	2.21%	\$0	\$18,046,041 \$612,247
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library	\$0 \$7,071	0.00% -9.47%	\$0 \$31,706	0.00% 17.53%	\$612,247 \$398,632	2.21% 15.64%	\$0 \$160,559	\$18,046,041 \$612,247 \$559,191
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library	\$0 \$7,071 \$0	0.00% -9.47% 0.00%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005	0.00% 17.53% -28.81%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005	2.21% 15.64% -3.29%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156	\$18,046,041 \$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0	\$18,046,041 \$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$0	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -100.00%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700	\$18,046,041 \$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,300
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$13,690	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 139.50%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -100.00% -10.74%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 11.79%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825	\$18,046,041 \$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,300 \$524,056
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$13,690 \$0	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 139.50% 0.00%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351 \$18,977	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -10.00% -10.74% -29.89%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231 \$494,108	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 11.79% 6.23%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825 \$0	\$18,046,041 \$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,840 \$197,300 \$524,056 \$494,108
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$13,690 \$0 \$2,027	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 139.50% 0.00%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351 \$18,977 \$10,839	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -100.00% -10.74% -29.89% 25.35%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231 \$494,108 \$174,106	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 11.79% 6.23% -0.88%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825 \$0 \$0	\$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,056 \$494,108
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$13,690 \$2,027 \$0	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 139.50% 0.00% 0.00%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351 \$18,977 \$10,839 \$35,514	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -100.00% -10.74% -29.89% -21.27%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 11.79% 6.23% -0.88% -3.59%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825 \$0 \$0	\$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,300 \$524,056 \$494,108 \$174,106
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$13,690 \$2,027 \$0 \$0	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 139.50% 0.00% 0.00%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351 \$18,977 \$10,839 \$35,514 \$16,292	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -100.00% -10.74% -29.89% -25.35% -21.27% 68.53%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 11.79% 6.23% -0.88% -3.59% -0.63%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,300 \$524,056 \$494,106 \$860,934 \$279,744
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$13,690 \$2,027 \$0 \$0 \$36,106	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 139.50% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 996.45%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351 \$18,977 \$10,839 \$35,514 \$16,292 \$26,283	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -100.00% -10.74% -29.89% 25.35% -21.27% 68.53% -19.14%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744 \$429,902	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 11.79% 6.23% -0.88% -0.63% 5.81%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,300 \$524,056 \$494,106 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744 \$429,902
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$13,690 \$2,027 \$0 \$0 \$36,106 \$35,500	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 139.50% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 996.45% 439.10%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351 \$18,977 \$10,839 \$35,514 \$16,292 \$26,283 \$10,000	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -100.00% -10.74% -29.89% 25.35% -21.27% 68.53% -19.14% 0.00%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744 \$429,902 \$474,611	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 11.79% 6.23% -0.88% -0.63% 5.81% 3.90%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,300 \$524,056 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,932 \$279,744 \$429,902 \$474,611
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$13,690 \$0 \$2,027 \$0 \$36,106 \$35,500 \$0	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 439.10% 0.00%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351 \$18,977 \$10,839 \$35,514 \$16,292 \$26,283 \$10,000 \$5,304	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -100.00% -10.74% -29.89% 25.35% -21.27% 68.53% -19.14% 0.00% 0.00%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744 \$429,902 \$474,611 \$759,495	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 11.79% 6.23% -0.88% -3.59% -0.63% 5.81% 3.90% 5.44%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,300 \$524,056 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744 \$429,902 \$474,611 \$759,495
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$13,690 \$2,027 \$0 \$36,106 \$35,500 \$0 \$1,916	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 139.50% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 439.10% 0.00% -46.91%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351 \$18,977 \$10,839 \$35,514 \$16,292 \$26,283 \$10,000 \$5,304 \$185,070	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -10.74% -29.89% 25.35% -21.27% 68.53% -19.14% 0.00% 49.49%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744 \$429,902 \$474,611 \$759,495 \$833,129	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 6.23% -0.88% -3.59% -0.63% 5.81% 3.90% 5.44% 16.87%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,300 \$524,056 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744 \$429,902 \$474,611 \$759,495 \$833,129
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$13,690 \$2,027 \$0 \$0 \$36,106 \$35,500 \$1,916 \$0	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 139.50% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 439.10% -46.91% 0.00%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351 \$18,977 \$10,839 \$35,514 \$16,292 \$26,283 \$10,000 \$5,304 \$185,070 \$10,994	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -10.00% -10.74% -29.89% -21.27% 68.53% -19.14% 0.00% 49.49% -0.92%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744 \$429,902 \$474,611 \$759,495 \$833,129 \$193,816	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 11.79% 6.23% -0.88% -3.59% -0.63% 5.81% 3.90% 5.44% 16.87% 13.58%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,300 \$524,056 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744 \$429,902 \$474,611 \$759,495 \$833,129 \$193,816
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	\$0 \$7,071 \$0 \$0 \$13,690 \$2,027 \$0 \$36,106 \$35,500 \$0 \$1,916	0.00% -9.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 139.50% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 439.10% 0.00% -46.91%	\$0 \$31,706 \$22,005 \$0 \$0 \$28,351 \$18,977 \$10,839 \$35,514 \$16,292 \$26,283 \$10,000 \$5,304 \$185,070	0.00% 17.53% -28.81% 0.00% -10.74% -29.89% 25.35% -21.27% 68.53% -19.14% 0.00% 49.49%	\$612,247 \$398,632 \$247,005 \$785,884 \$169,600 \$520,231 \$494,108 \$174,106 \$860,934 \$279,744 \$429,902 \$474,611 \$759,495 \$833,129	2.21% 15.64% -3.29% 16.03% -22.92% 6.23% -0.88% -3.59% -0.63% 5.81% 3.90% 5.44% 16.87%	\$0 \$160,559 \$13,156 \$0 \$27,700 \$3,825 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$612,247 \$559,191 \$260,161 \$785,884 \$197,300 \$524,056 \$494,106 \$860,934 \$279,744

Total Library Income Sources Table 2 (Continued)

	Soi	urces of O	perating Inco	me		Tota	als	
		% of	Other	% of	Total Operating	% of	Capital	Total
Public Libraries	Federal	Change	Operating	Change	Income	Change	Income	Income
5.000 & under with certified librarian	7							
LaConner Regional Library	\$0	-100.00%	\$7,690	107.84%	\$126.228	-5.85%	\$0	\$126.228
Lopez Island Library District	\$31,043	0.00%	\$5,465	-55.78%	\$279.237	10.57%	\$0 \$0	\$279.237
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$206,062	0.49%	\$0	\$206,062
Orcas Island Library District	\$0	-100.00%	\$45,111	-14.13%	\$421,667	-2.90%	\$213,249	\$634,916
Subtotal/Average	\$31.043	-34.41%	\$58,266	-15.05%	\$1,033,194	0.71%	\$213,249	\$1,246,443
	+,		****		, ,,,,,,,,,,		*	V -11-1
	=							
5,000 & under without certified librarian								
Castle Rock Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$2,950	-78.15%	\$39,700	156.13%	\$0	\$39,700
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	\$0	0.00%	\$1,359	-22.34%	\$20,725	17.55%	\$0	\$20,725
Chewelah Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$1,183	6.10%	\$108,170	25.83%	\$0	\$108,170
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$14,394	0.00%	\$5,457	98.36%	\$59,794	52.53%	\$0	\$59,794
Concrete Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$16,708	335.10%	\$0	\$16,708
Davenport Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$25,086	0.00%	\$0	\$25,086
Dayton Memorial Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	-100.00%	\$51,092	3.45%	\$0	\$51,092
Harrington Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$300	0.00%	\$10,115	16.72%	\$0	\$10,115
Kalama Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$29,239	16.42%	\$0	\$29,239
Kettle Falls Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$3,600	-28.56%	\$24,459	-5.34%	\$0	\$24,459
Kittitas Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	-100.00%	\$17,566	15.46%	\$0	\$17,566
Odessa Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$875	0.00%	\$14,590	21.58%	\$0	\$14,590
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	\$0	0.00%	\$17,300	0.00%	\$45,664	69.87%	\$0	\$45,664
Reardan Memorial Library	\$0	0.00%	\$876	-45.01%	\$9,712	37.18%	\$0	\$9,712
Ritzville Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	-100.00%	\$68,709	-6.33%	\$0	\$68,709
Roslyn Public Library	\$0	-100.00%	\$2,825	-68.65%	\$16,295	-15.82%	\$0	\$16,295
Roy City Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$16,833	-14.17%	\$0	\$16,833
Sprague Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$125	-87.50%	\$4,077	-14.44%	\$0	\$4,077
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$9,975	0.15%	\$1,407	\$11,382
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$1,441	-19.59%	\$5,348	-65.59%	\$0	\$5,348
Subtotal/Average	\$14,394	220.58%	\$38,291	-43.47%	\$593,857	-17.52%	\$1,407	\$595,264
GRAND TOTAL/Average	\$773,007	-10.05%	\$9,930,804	-2.76%	\$233,118,956	6.99%	\$30,450,579	\$263,543,135

Library Operating Income Sources Table 3

	Local Operatin	g Income	State Operatin	g Income
Public Libraries	Amount	% of Total	Amount	% of Total
	i			
Over 250,000	0.0.15.000	2.222		
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$12,151,209	94.96%	\$0	0.00%
King County Library System	\$54,312,224	96.16%	\$0	0.00%
Pierce County Library System	\$13,487,741	94.31%	\$56,791	0.40%
Seattle Public Library	\$33,662,716	93.60%	\$1,385,815	3.85%
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$18,727,063	98.47%	\$0	0.00%
Timberland Regional Library	\$14,266,797	92.70%	\$0	0.00%
Subtotal/Average	\$146,607,750	95.23%	\$1,442,606	0.94%
100,001 - 250,000	l			
Kitsap Regional Library	\$7,186,862	93.62%	\$0	0.00%
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$4,232,464	95.68%	\$39,912	0.90%
North Central Regional Library	\$6,252,543	97.57%	\$186	0.00%
Spokane County Library District	\$5,618,160	93.16%	\$0	0.00%
Spokane Public Library	\$7,064,431	93.94%	\$0	0.00%
Tacoma Public Library	\$9,625,001	93.31%	\$0	0.00%
Whatcom County Library System	\$4.006.003	93.61%	\$0	0.00%
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$3,918,297	93.37%	\$6,552	0.16%
Subtotal/Average	\$47,903,761	94.21%	\$46,650	0.09%
	•			
25,001 - 100,000				
Bellingham Public Library	\$2,884,555	91.30%	\$0	0.00%
Everett Public Library	\$3,759,673	96.28%	\$0	0.00%
Longview Public Library	\$1,876,230	100.00%	\$0	0.00%
Mount Vernon City Library	\$880,450	100.00%	\$0	0.00%
North Olympic Library System	\$2,461,402	84.33%	\$0	0.00%
Puyallup Public Library	\$765,329	95.14%	\$0	0.00%
Renton Public Library	\$1,141,872	96.29%	\$0	0.00%
Richland Public Library	\$1,380,547	93.87%	\$0	0.00%
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$914,556	93.35%	\$0	0.00%
Walla Walla Public Library	\$870,050	97.54%	\$0	0.00%
Subtotal/Average	\$16,934,664	93.70%	\$0	0.00%
5,001 - 25,000	#040 04 7 T	400 000/ 1	φc T	0.000
Anacortes Public Library	\$612,247	100.00%	\$0	0.00%
Asotin County Library	\$359,855	90.27%	\$0	0.00%
Burlington Public Library	\$225,000	91.09%	\$0	0.00%
Camas Public Library	\$785,884	100.00%	\$0	0.00%
Colville Public Library	\$169,600	100.00%	\$0	0.00%
Ellensburg Public Library	\$478,190	91.92%	\$0	0.00%
Enumclaw Public Library	\$475,131	96.16%	\$0	0.00%
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$161,240	92.61%	\$0	0.00%
Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$825,420	95.87%	\$0	0.00%
Kelso Public Library	\$263,452	94.18%	\$0	0.00%
Pend Oreille County Library District	\$367,513	85.49%	\$0	0.00%
Port Townsend Public Library	\$429,111	90.41%	\$0	0.00%
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$754,191	99.30%	\$0	0.00%
San Juan Island Library District	\$646,143	77.56%	\$0	0.00%
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$182,822	94.33%	\$0	0.00%
	Φ 7 22 404	86.95%	\$0	0.00%
Walla Walla County Library District	\$733,461		•	
Walla Walla County Library District Whitman County Library Subtotal/Average	\$7,33,461 \$525,397 \$7,994,657	96.66% 92.74%	\$0 \$0	0.00%

Library Operating Income Sources Table 3 (Continued)

	Local Operatin	g Income	State Operatin	g Income
Public Libraries	Amount	% of Total	Amount	% of Total
5.000 & under with certified librarian				
LaConner Regional Library	\$118,538	93.91%	\$0	0.00
Lopez Island Library District	\$242,729	86.93%	\$0	0.00
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$206,062	100.00%	\$0	0.00
Orcas Island Library District	\$376,556	89.30%	\$0	0.00
Subtotal/Average	\$943,885	91.36%	\$0	0.00
5.000 & under without certified librarian				
Castle Rock Public Library	\$36,750	92.57%	\$0	0.00
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	\$19,366	93.44%	\$0	0.00
Chewelah Public Library	\$106,987	98.91%	\$0	0.00
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$39,943	66.80%	\$0	0.00
Concrete Public Library	\$16,708	100.00%	\$0	0.00
Davenport Public Library	\$25,086	100.00%	\$0	0.00
Dayton Memorial Library	\$51,092	100.00%	\$0	0.00
Harrington Public Library	\$9,815	97.03%	\$0	0.00
Kalama Public Library	\$29,239	100.00%	\$0	0.00
Kettle Falls Public Library	\$20,859	85.28%	\$0	0.00
Kittitas Public Library	\$17,566	100.00%	\$0	0.00
Odessa Public Library	\$13,715	94.00%	\$0	0.00
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	\$28,364	62.11%	\$0	0.00
Reardan Memorial Library	\$8,836	90.98%	\$0	0.00
Ritzville Public Library	\$68,709	100.00%	\$0	0.00
Roslyn Public Library	\$13,470	82.66%	\$0	0.00
Roy City Library	\$16,833	100.00%	\$0	0.00
Sprague Public Library	\$3,952	96.93%	\$0	0.00
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	\$9,975	100.00%	\$0	0.00
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$3,907	73.06%	\$0	0.00
Subtotal/Average	\$541,172	91.13%	\$0	0.00
GRAND TOTAL/Average	\$220,925,889	94.77%	\$1,489,256	0.64

Library Operating Income Sources Table 3 (Continued)

	Federal Opera	ting Income	Other Operati	ng Income		
Public Libraries	Amount	% of Total	Amount	% of Total	Total	
1 45110 2151 41100	Amount	70 OI 10tai	Amount	70 OI 10tai	Total	
Over 250,000						
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$45,273	0.35%	\$599,149	4.68%	\$12,795,631	
King County Library System	\$0	0.00%	\$2,166,633	3.84%	\$56,478,857	
Pierce County Library System	\$2,400	0.02%	\$754,449	5.28%	\$14,301,381	
Seattle Public Library	\$281,558	0.78%	\$633,000	1.76%	\$35,963,089	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$10,046	0.05%	\$281,484	1.48%	\$19,018,593	
Timberland Regional Library	\$58,905	0.38%	\$1,065,379	6.92%	\$15,391,081	
Subtotal/Average	\$398,182	0.26%	\$5,500,094	3.57%	\$153,948,632	
100,001 - 250,000		0.000/	* 400 504 1	0.000/	A7.070.000	
Kitsap Regional Library	\$0	0.00%	\$489,501	6.38%	\$7,676,363	
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$0	0.00%	\$151,405	3.42%	\$4,423,781	
North Central Regional Library	\$0	0.00%	\$155,257	2.42%	\$6,407,986	
Spokane County Library District	\$0	0.00%	\$412,201 \$455,814	6.84%	\$6,030,361	
Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library	\$0	0.00% 1.00%	\$455,814 \$597,125	6.06%	\$7,520,245	
	\$103,351 \$26,044	0.61%	\$587,125	5.69%	\$10,315,477	
Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$38,461	0.92%	\$247,484 \$233,267	5.78% 5.56%	\$4,279,531 \$4,196,577	
Subtotal/Average	\$167,856	0.33%	\$2,732,054	5.37%	\$50,850,321	
Subtotal/Average	\$107,030	0.33 /6	\$2,132,034	3.37 /0	\$30,030,32 i	
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library Everett Public Library	\$4,305 \$16,755	0.14% 0.43%	\$270,626 \$128,479	8.57% 3.29%	\$3,159,486 \$3,904,907	
Longview Public Library	\$10,755	0.43%	\$126,479	0.00%	\$1,876,230	
Mount Vernon City Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$880,450	
North Olympic Library System	\$3,485	0.12%	\$453,829	15.55%	\$2,918,716	
Puyallup Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$39,068	4.86%	\$804,397	
Renton Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$44,000	3.71%	\$1,185,872	
Richland Public Library	\$28,023	1.91%	\$62,130	4.22%	\$1,470,700	
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$11,584	1.18%	\$53,543	5.47%	\$979,683	
Walla Walla Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$21,950	2.46%	\$892,000	
Subtotal/Average	\$64,152	0.35%	\$1,073,625	5.94%	\$18,072,441	
5,001 - 25,000	\neg					
Anacortes Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$612,247	
Asotin County Library	\$7,071	1.77%	\$31,706	7.95%	\$398,632	
Burlington Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$22,005	8.91%	\$247,005	
Camas Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$785,884	
Colville Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$169,600	
Ellensburg Public Library	\$13,690	2.63%	\$28,351	5.45%	\$520,231	
Enumclaw Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$18,977	3.84%	\$494,108	
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$2,027	1.16%	\$10,839	6.23%	\$174,106	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$0	0.00%	\$35,514	4.13%	\$860,934	
Kelso Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$16,292	5.82%	\$279,744	
Pend Oreille County Library District	\$36,106	8.40%	\$26,283	6.11%	\$429,902	
Port Townsend Public Library	\$35,500	7.48%	\$10,000	2.11%	\$474,611	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$5,304	0.70%	\$759,495	
San Juan Island Library District	\$1,916	0.23%	\$185,070	22.21%	\$833,129	
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$10,994	5.67%	\$193,816	
Walla Walla County Library District	\$0	0.00%	\$110,080	13.05%	\$843,541	
Whitman County Library	\$1,070	0.20%	\$17,059	3.14%	\$543,526	
Subtotal/Average	\$97,380	1.13%	\$528,474	6.13%	\$8,620,511	

Library Operating Income Sources Table 3 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL/Average

	Federal Opera	ting Income	Other Operati	ing Income	
Public Libraries	Amount	% of Total	Amount	% of Total	Total
5,000 & under with certified librarian					
LaConner Regional Library	\$0	0.00%	\$7,690	6.09%	\$126,228
Lopez Island Library District	\$31,043	11.12%	\$5,465	1.96%	\$279,237
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$206,062
Orcas Island Library District	\$0	0.00%	\$45,111	10.70%	\$421,667
Subtotal/Average	\$31,043	3.00%	\$58,266	5.64%	\$1,033,194
5,000 & under without certified librarian					
Castle Rock Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$2,950	7.43%	\$39,700
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	\$0	0.00%	\$1,359	6.56%	\$20,725
Chewelah Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$1,183	1.09%	\$108,170
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$14,394	24.07%	\$5,457	9.13%	\$59,794
Concrete Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$16,708
Davenport Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$25,086
Dayton Memorial Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$51,092
Harrington Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$300	2.97%	\$10,115
Kalama Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$29,239
Kettle Falls Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$3,600	14.72%	\$24,459
Kittitas Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$17,566
Odessa Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$875	6.00%	\$14,590
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	\$0	0.00%	\$17,300	37.89%	\$45,664
Reardan Memorial Library	\$0	0.00%	\$876	9.02%	\$9,712
Ritzville Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$68,709
Roslyn Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$2,825	17.34%	\$16,295
Roy City Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$16,833
Sprague Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$125	3.07%	\$4,077
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$0	0.00%	\$9,975
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$0	0.00%	\$1,441	26.94%	\$5,348
Subtotal/Average	\$14.394	2.42%	\$38,291	6.45%	\$593.857

0.33%

\$9,930,804

4.26%

\$233,118,956

\$773,007

Library Local and Federal Income Detail

B. I. B. I. B. a. C.		Assessed Valuations	Regular	Assessed Municipal	Local cents
Public Libraries	Population	Jr. Tax Dist.	Levy Rate	Valuations	per \$1000
Over 250.000					
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610	\$23,388,418,249	.50000	n/a	n/a
King County Library System	1,140,470		.48270	n/a	n/a
Pierce County Library System	472,638	\$27,025,182,627	.50000	n/a	n/a
Seattle Public Library	568,100		n/a	\$65,084,935,080	.5172
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905	\$32,239,310,960	.48685	n/a	n/a
Timberland Regional Library	410,039	\$22,593,002,874	.50000	n/a	n/a
Subtotal/Average	3,543,762	\$218,038,292,078	.49391	\$65,084,935,080	.5172
100,001 - 250,000					
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400	\$13,896,914,737	.50000	n/a	n/a
Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305	\$5,404,623,592	.50000	n/a	n/a
North Central Regional Library	219,716	\$11,982,685,078	.50000	n/a	n/a
Spokane County Library District	226,405	\$10,980,597,205	.50000	n/a	n/a
Spokane Public Library	195,700	n/a	n/a	\$8,748,314,494	.8075
Tacoma Public Library	194,500	n/a	n/a	\$10,671,428,893	.9019
Whatcom County Library System	101,710	\$7,392,229,919	.50000	n/a	n/a
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090	\$4,866,434,480	.50000	n/a	n/a
Subtotal/Average	1,548,826	\$54,523,485,011	.50000	\$19,419,743,387	.8547
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library	68,890	n/a	n/a	\$4,154,459,646	.6943
Everett Public Library	95,990	n/a	n/a	\$7,107,344,735	.5290
Longview Public Library	49,100	n/a	n/a	\$1,767,279,340	1.0467 .6906
Mount Vernon City Library North Olympic Library System	26,460 64,454	n/a \$3,988,580,962	n/a .50000	\$1,274,895,485 n/a	 n/a
Puyallup Public Library	33,900	n/a	n/a	\$2,317,390,705	.3303
Renton Public Library	51,140	n/a	n/a	\$4,999,597,222	.2284
Richland Public Library	39,350	n/a	n/a	\$2,228,701,713	.6194
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	\$1,586,814,985	.49550	n/a	n/a
Walla Walla Public Library	29,500	n/a	n/a	\$1,052,570,825	.5772
Subtotal/Average	490,324	\$5,575,395,947	.49775	\$24,902,239,671	.5895
5,001 - 25,000					
Anacortes Public Library	14,840	n/a	n/a	\$1,310,040,109	.4673
Asotin County Library	20,700	\$780,032,644	.46370	n/a	n/a
Burlington Public Library	6,995	n/a	n/a	\$651,624,498	.3453
Camas Public Library	12,970	n/a	n/a	\$2,042,834,364	.3847
Colville Public Library	5,010	n/a	n/a	\$238,412,281	.5436
Ellensburg Public Library	15,460	n/a	n/a	\$595,846,353	.6969
Enumclaw Public Library	11,180	n/a	n/a	\$637,423,667	.7454
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8,410	n/a	n/a	\$279,677,066	.5765
Jefferson County Rural Library District	18,016	\$1,846,496,735	.41338	n/a	n/a
Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District	11,860 11,800	n/a \$664,000,587	.50000	\$506,283,390 n/a	.5204
Port Townsend Public Library	8,430	n/a	.50000 n/a	\$598,546,125	n/a .7169
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	24,540	n/a	n/a	\$731,866,141	1.0305
San Juan Island Library District	6,837	\$1,384,881,859	.46047	n/a	n/a
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	8,700	n/a	n/a	\$404,374,295	.4521
Walla Walla County Library District	16,550	\$1,497,866,676	.49530	n/a	n/a
Whitman County Library	15,440	\$916,073,861	.50000	n/a	n/a
Subtotal/Average	217,738	\$7,089,352,362	.47214	\$7,996,928,289	.5891

GRAND TOTAL/Average

		Assessed		Assessed	
Public Libraries	Daniel dan	Valuations	Regular	Municipal	Local cents
Public Libraries	Population	Jr. Tax Dist.	Levy Rate	Valuations	per \$1000
5.000 & under with certified librarian	7				
LaConner Regional Library	5.000	\$339,234,112	.33950	n/a	n/a
Lopez Island Library District	2.240	\$484,209,317	.50000	n/a	n/a
Ocean Shores Public Library	3.930	n/a	.50000 n/a	\$567,415,774	.3632
Orcas Island Library District	4.564	\$1.023.002.018	.36927	n/a	.3032 n/a
Subtotal/Average	15,734	\$1,846,445,447	.40292	\$567,415,774	.3632
Subtotal/Average	13,734	\$1,040,445,44 <i>1</i>	.40292	\$30 <i>1</i> ,413, <i>11</i> 4	.3032
5.000 & under without certified librarian	1				
Castle Rock Public Library	2.125	n/a	n/a	\$77,426,065	.0258
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	n/a	n/a	\$29,197,795	.6119
Chewelah Public Library	2,200	n/a	n/a	\$97,043,865	.7418
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1.755	n/a	n/a	\$110,915,953	.2853
Concrete Public Library	790	n/a	n/a	\$40,507,379	.4125
Davenport Public Library	1.735	n/a	n/a	\$59,982,729	.4182
Dayton Memorial Library	2,715	n/a	n/a	\$81,662,722	.6256
Harrington Public Library	425	n/a	n/a	\$14,558,479	.6659
Kalama Public Library	1,840	n/a	n/a	\$109,640,639	.2667
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	n/a	n/a	\$54,314,800	.3840
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	n/a	n/a	\$33,873,064	.4214
Odessa Public Library	960	n/a	n/a	\$25,032,962	.5479
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	n/a	n/a	\$40,174,662	.7060
Reardan Memorial Library	610	n/a	n/a	\$16,776,471	.5267
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	n/a	n/a	\$71,513,390	.9608
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	n/a	n/a	\$58,461,827	.1465
Roy City Library	367	n/a	n/a	\$13,560,554	1.2413
Sprague Public Library	505	n/a	n/a	\$11,681,627	.1680
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	n/a	n/a	\$32,582,487	.3061
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	n/a	n/a	\$29,946,605	.1305
Subtotal/Average	25,649	n/a	n/a	\$1,008,854,075	.4796

5,842,033 | \$287,072,970,845 |

.47758 | \$118,980,116,276

.5437

			Loc	cal Income by Sour	ces	
		Local	Contract	Other:	Timber	
Public Libraries	Population	Jurisdiction	Cities	Excise Tax, etc.	Tax	Total
Over 250,000	\neg					
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610	\$11,980,590	\$0	\$43,322	\$127,297	\$12,151,209
King County Library System	1,140,470	\$54,093,202	\$0	\$178,660	\$40,362	\$54,312,224
Pierce County Library System	472,638	\$13,327,394	\$9,529	\$15,584	\$135,234	\$13,487,741
Seattle Public Library	568,100	\$33,662,716	\$9,329	\$15,584	\$133,234	\$33,662,716
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905	\$15,638,294	\$2,667,468	\$40,865	\$380,436	\$18,727,063
Timberland Regional Library	410,039	\$11,199,041	\$773,456	\$61,085		\$14,266,797
Subtotal	3,543,762	\$139,901,237	\$3,450,453	\$339,516		\$146,607,750
100,001 - 250,000						
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400	\$6,920,529	\$197,477	\$20,484	\$48,372	\$7,186,862
Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305	\$3,125,902	\$953,514	\$153,048	\$0	\$4,232,464
North Central Regional Library	219,716	\$5,879,418	\$270,246	\$77,373	\$25,506	\$6,252,543
Spokane County Library District	226,405	\$5,478,130	\$121,000	\$10,934	\$8,096	\$5,618,160
Spokane Public Library	195,700	\$7,064,431	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$7,064,431
Tacoma Public Library	194,500	\$9,625,001	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$9,625,001
Whatcom County Library System	101,710	\$3,701,187	\$0	\$40,719	\$264,097	\$4,006,003
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090	\$2,421,613	\$1,478,548	\$3,712	\$14,424	\$3,918,297
Subtotal	1,548,826	\$44,216,211	\$3,020,785	\$306,270	\$360,495	\$47,903,761
Bellingham Public Library Everett Public Library Longwiew Public Library	68,890 95,990	\$2,884,555 \$3,759,673 \$1,849,830	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$2,884,555 \$3,759,673 \$1,876,230
Longview Public Library	49,100	\$1,849,830	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,876,230
Mount Vernon City Library	26,460	\$880,450	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$880,450
North Olympic Library System	64,454	\$2,016,006	\$7,325	\$16,041	\$422,030	\$2,461,402
Puyallup Public Library	33,900	\$765,329	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$765,329
Renton Public Library	51,140	\$1,141,872	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,141,872
Richland Public Library	39,350	\$1,380,547	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,380,547
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	\$788,136	\$18,364	\$477	\$107,579	\$914,556
Walla Walla Public Library	29,500	\$607,550	\$262,500	\$0	\$0	\$870,050
Subtotal	490,324	\$16,073,948	\$288,189	\$16,518	\$529,609	\$16,934,664
5,001 - 25,000						
Anacortes Public Library	14,840	\$612,247	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$612,247
Asotin County Library	20,700	\$359,067	\$0	\$541	\$247	\$359,855
Burlington Public Library	6,995	\$225,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$225,000
Camas Public Library	12,970	\$785,884	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$785,884
Colville Public Library	5,010	\$129,600	\$40,000	\$0	\$0	\$169,600
Ellensburg Public Library	15,460	\$415,231	\$0	\$62,959	\$0	\$478,190
Enumclaw Public Library	11,180	\$475,131	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$475,131
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8,410	\$161,240	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$161,240
Jefferson County Rural Library District	18,016	\$760,078	\$0	\$0	\$65,342	\$825,420
Kelso Public Library	11,860	\$263,452	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$263,452
Pend Oreille County Library District	11,800	\$331,143	\$0	\$275	\$36,095	\$367,513
Port Townsend Public Library	8,430	\$429,111	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$429,111
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	24,540	\$754,191	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$754,191
San Juan Island Library District	6,837	\$641,334	\$0	\$4,281	\$528	\$646,143
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	8,700	\$182,822	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$182,822
Walla Walla County Library District	16,550	\$715,141	\$3,581	\$13,442	\$1,297	\$733,461
Whitman County Library	15,440	\$454,797	\$64,974	\$5,626	\$0	\$525,397
Subtotal	217,738	\$7,695,469	\$108,555	\$87,124	\$103,509	\$7,994,657

GRAND TOTAL

			Loc	cal Income by Source	es	
		Local	Contract	Other:	Timber	
Public Libraries	Population	Jurisdiction	Cities	Excise Tax, etc.	Tax	Total
5,000 & under with certified librarian						
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	\$112,850	\$0	\$5,375	\$313	\$118,538
Lopez Island Library District	2,240	\$241,983	\$0	\$579	\$167	\$242,729
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	\$206,062	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$206,062
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	\$374,965	\$0	\$954	\$637	\$376,556
Subtotal	15,734	\$935,860	\$0	\$6,908	\$1,117	\$943,885
5,000 & under without certified librarian	2.405	# 0.000	4 0	004.750	0.1	400 750
Castle Rock Public Library	2,125	\$2,000	\$0	\$34,750	\$0	\$36,750
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	\$17,866	\$0	\$1,500	\$0	\$19,366
Chewelah Public Library	2,200	\$71,987	\$35,000	\$0	\$0	\$106,987
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1,755	\$31,643	\$500	\$7,800	\$0	\$39,943
Concrete Public Library	790	\$16,708	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$16,708
Davenport Public Library	1,735	\$25,086	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$25,086
Dayton Memorial Library	2,715	\$51,092	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$51,092
Harrington Public Library	425	\$9,694	\$0	\$121	\$0	\$9,815
Kalama Public Library	1,840	\$29,239	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$29,239
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	\$20,859	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$20,859
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	\$14,273	\$0	\$3,293	\$0	\$17,566
Odessa Public Library	960	\$13,715	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$13,715
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	\$28,364	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$28,364
Reardan Memorial Library	610	\$8,836	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$8,836
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	\$68,709	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$68,709
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	\$8,563	\$0	\$4,907	\$0	\$13,470
Roy City Library	367	\$16,833	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$16,833
Sprague Public Library	505	\$1,962	\$0	\$1,990	\$0	\$3,952
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	\$9,975	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$9,975
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	\$3,907	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,907
Subtotal	25,649	\$451,311	\$35,500	\$54,361	\$0	\$541,172

5,842,033 \$209,274,036 \$6,903,482

\$810,697 | \$3,911,274 | \$220,925,889

		ederal Income b	v Source	
Public Libraries	Population	LSTA	Other	Total
	. opaidion		331	
Over 250,000				
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610	\$40,000	\$5,273	\$45,273
King County Library System	1,140,470	\$0	\$0	\$0
Pierce County Library System	472,638	\$2,400	\$0	\$2,400
Seattle Public Library	568,100	\$0	\$281,558	\$281,558
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905	\$10,046	\$0	\$10,046
Timberland Regional Library	410,039	\$0	\$58,905	\$58,905
Subtotal	3,543,762	\$52,446	\$345,736	\$398,182
100,001 - 250,000				
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305	\$0	\$0	\$0
North Central Regional Library	219,716	\$0	\$0	\$0
Spokane County Library District	226,405	\$0	\$0	\$0
Spokane Public Library	195,700	\$0	\$0	\$0
Tacoma Public Library	194,500	\$103,351	\$0	\$103,351
Whatcom County Library System	101,710	\$26,044	\$0	\$26,044
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090	\$37,944	\$517	\$38,461
Subtotal	1,548,826	\$167,339	\$517	\$167,856
25,001 - 100,000	20.000	*	04.005	
Bellingham Public Library	68,890	\$0	\$4,305	\$4,305
Everett Public Library	95,990	\$16,755	\$0	\$16,755
Longview Public Library	49,100	\$0	\$0	\$0
Mount Vernon City Library	26,460	\$0	\$0	\$0
North Olympic Library System	64,454	\$0	\$3,485	\$3,485
Puyallup Public Library	33,900	\$0	\$0	\$0
Renton Public Library Richland Public Library	51,140 39,350	\$0 \$28,023	\$0 \$0	\$0
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	\$11,584	\$0 \$0	\$28,023 \$11,584
Walla Walla Public Library	29,500	\$11,364	\$0 \$0	\$11,564
Subtotal	490,324	\$56,362	\$7,790	\$64,152
Subtotal	430,324	ψ30,30 <u>2</u>	φ1,190	ψ04,132
5,001 - 25,000				
Anacortes Public Library	14.840	\$0	\$0	\$0
Asotin County Library	20,700	\$0	\$7,071	\$7,071
Burlington Public Library	6,995	\$0	\$0	\$0
Camas Public Library	12,970	\$0	\$0	\$0
Colville Public Library	5,010	\$0	\$0	\$0
Ellensburg Public Library	15,460	\$13,690	\$0	\$13,690
Enumclaw Public Library	11,180	\$0	\$0	\$0
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8,410	\$0	\$2,027	\$2,027
Jefferson County Rural Library District	18,016	\$0	\$0	\$0
Kelso Public Library	11,860	\$0	\$0	\$0
Pend Oreille County Library District	11,800	\$11,911	\$24,195	\$36,106
Port Townsend Public Library	8,430	\$35,500	\$0	\$35,500
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	24,540	\$0	\$0	\$0
San Juan Island Library District	6,837	\$0	\$1,916	\$1,916
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	8,700	\$0	\$0	\$0
Walla Walla County Library District	16,550	\$0	\$0	\$0
Whitman County Library	15,440	\$1,070	\$0	\$1,070
Subtotal	217,738	\$62,171	\$35,209	\$97,380

	Federal Income by Source						
Public Libraries	Population	LSTA	Other	Total			
5.000 & under with certified librarian							
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	\$0	\$0	\$			
Lopez Island Library District	2.240	\$31.043	\$0	\$31.04			
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	\$0	\$0	\$			
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	\$0	\$0	9			
Subtotal	15,734	\$31,043	\$0	\$31,04			
5,000 & under without certified librarian							
Castle Rock Public Library	2,125	\$0	\$0	\$			
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	\$0	\$0	\$			
Chewelah Public Library	2,200	\$0	\$0	9			
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1,755	\$14,394	\$0	\$14,39			
Concrete Public Library	790	\$0	\$0	9			
Davenport Public Library	1,735	\$0	\$0	9			
Dayton Memorial Library	2,715	\$0	\$0	9			
Harrington Public Library	425	\$0	\$0	9			
Kalama Public Library	1,840	\$0	\$0	9			
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	\$0	\$0	\$			
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	\$0	\$0	\$			
Odessa Public Library	960	\$0	\$0	\$			
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	\$0	\$0	\$			
Reardan Memorial Library	610	\$0	\$0	\$			
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	\$0	\$0	\$			
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	\$0	\$0	9			
Roy City Library	367	\$0	\$0	9			
Sprague Public Library	505	\$0	\$0	9			
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	\$0	\$0	9			
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	\$0	\$0	9			
Subtotal	25,649	\$14,394	\$0	\$14,39			
GRAND TOTAL	5,842,033	\$383,755	\$389.252	\$773,00			

Library Local, State and Federal Income per capita Detail

Pierce County Library System			Local Income		State Income		Federal	ncome
Port 250,000 Spring Spri	Dublic Libraries	Banadadan		-				
Fort Vancouver Regional Library 372.610 \$12,151,209 \$32,261 \$0 n/a \$45,273 \$1.2 \$1.0 \$1	Public Libraries	Population	Total	Capita	Total	Capita	Total	Capita
Fort Vancouver Regional Library 372.610 \$12,151,209 \$32,261 \$0 n/a \$45,273 \$1.2 \$1.0 \$1	Over 250,000							
Pierce County Library System		372,610	\$12,151,209	\$32.61	\$0	n/a	\$45,273	\$.12
Seattle Public Library	King County Library System	1,140,470	\$54,312,224	\$47.62	\$0	n/a		n/a
Sno-Isla Regional Library					\$56,791			\$.01
Timberland Regional Library						\$2.44		
10,001 - 250,000		,						
MicSourholl Library								
Kitsap Regional Library 233,400 \$7,186,862 \$30,79 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a North Mic-Columbia Library District 161,305 \$4,232,464 \$26,24 \$39,912 \$.25 \$0 n/a North Central Regional Library 219,716 \$6,252,543 \$28,46 \$186 n/a \$0 n/a \$50 n/a \$	Subtotal/Average	3,543,762	\$146,607,750	\$41.37	\$1,442,606	\$.41	\$398,182	\$.11
Kitsap Regional Library 233,400 \$7,186,862 \$30,79 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a North Mic-Columbia Library District 161,305 \$4,232,464 \$26,24 \$39,912 \$.25 \$0 n/a North Central Regional Library 219,716 \$6,252,543 \$28,46 \$186 n/a \$0 n/a \$50 n/a \$								
Mid-Columbia Library 15trict 161,305 \$4,232,464 \$20,24 \$39,912 \$25 \$0 n/a North Central Regional Library 219,716 \$6,252,543 \$28.46 \$186 n/a \$0	100,001 - 250,000							
North Central Regional Library 219,716 \$6,252,543 \$28,46 \$186 n/a \$0 n/a \$50 n/a \$50 \$70 \$50 \$70 \$70 \$50 \$70	Kitsap Regional Library	233,400		\$30.79		n/a	\$0	n/a
Spokane County Library District 226,405 \$5,618,160 \$24,811 \$0 n/a	Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305		\$26.24	\$39,912	\$.25	\$0	n/a
Spokane Public Library								
Tacoma Public Library 194,500 \$9,825,001 \$49,48 \$0								n/a
Whatcom County Library System 101,710 \$4,006,003 \$39,39 \$0 r/a \$26,044 \$.26 \$26 \$30,000 \$3,918,297 \$18.13 \$6,552 \$.03 \$38,461 \$.18 \$3.09 \$1,548,826 \$47,903,761 \$30.93 \$46,650 \$.03 \$167,856 \$.11 \$30.93 \$46,650 \$.03 \$167,856 \$.11 \$30.93 \$46,650 \$.03 \$167,856 \$.11 \$30.93 \$46,650 \$.03 \$167,856 \$.11 \$30.93 \$46,650 \$.00 \$40.0000 \$40.00000 \$40.0000 \$40.0000 \$40.0000 \$40.0000 \$40.00000 \$40.00000 \$40.00							+ -	n/a
Yakima Valley Regional Library 216,090 \$3,918,297 \$18.13 \$6,552 \$.03 \$38.461 \$1.8		- ,						
25,001 - 100,000								
Bellingham Public Library 68.890 \$2.884,555 \$41.87 \$0 n/a \$4,305 \$.06								
Bellingham Public Library	Subtotal/Average	1,548,826	\$47,903,761	\$30.93	\$46,650	\$.03	\$167,856	\$.11
Everett Public Library		68,890	\$2,884,555	\$41.87	\$0	n/a	\$4,305	\$.06
Longview Public Library								
North Olympic Library System		49,100		\$38.21		n/a	\$0	n/a
Puyallup Public Library 33,900 \$765,329 \$22.58 \$0	Mount Vernon City Library	26,460	\$880,450	\$33.27	\$0	n/a		n/a
Renton Public Library 51,140 \$1,141,872 \$22.33 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Richland Public Library 39,350 \$1,380,547 \$35.08 \$0 n/a \$28,023 \$.71 \$24,000 \$34,550 \$34,540 \$3						n/a	\$3,485	\$.05
Richland Public Library 39,350 \$1,380,547 \$35.08 \$0 n/a \$28,023 \$.71								n/a
Stevens County Rural Library District 31,540 \$914,556 \$29.00 \$0 n/a \$11,584 \$.37 \$Walla Walla Public Library 29,500 \$870,050 \$29.49 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a \$\text{Subtotal/Average 490,324 \$16,934,664 \$34.54 \$0 n/a \$64,152 \$1.13 \$\text{Subtotal/Average 490,324 \$16,934,664 \$34.54 \$0 n/a							T -	
Walla Walla Public Library 29,500 \$870,050 \$29.49 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a \$0 n/a \$0 N/a \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$								
Subtotal/Average 490,324 \$16,934,664 \$34.54 \$0 n/a \$64,152 \$1.33	Stevens County Rural Library District							
5,001 - 25,000 Anacortes Public Library 14,840 \$612,247 \$41.26 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Asotin County Library 20,700 \$359,855 \$17.38 \$0 n/a \$7,071 \$.34 Burlington Public Library 6,995 \$225,000 \$32.17 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Camas Public Library 12,970 \$785,884 \$60.59 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Colville Public Library 5,010 \$169,600 \$33.85 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Ellensburg Public Library 15,460 \$478,190 \$30.93 \$0 n/a \$13,690 \$.89 Enumclaw Public Library 11,180 \$475,131 \$42.50 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 8,410 \$161,240 \$19.17 \$0 n/a \$2,027 \$.24 Jefferson County Rural Library District 18,016 \$825,420 \$45.82 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a <								
Anacortes Public Library 14,840 \$612,247 \$41.26 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Asotin County Library 20,700 \$359,855 \$17.38 \$0 n/a \$7,071 \$.34 Burlington Public Library 6,995 \$225,000 \$32.17 \$0 n/a \$0	Subtotal/Average	490,324	\$16,934,664	\$34.54	\$0	n/a	\$64,152	\$.13
Asotin County Library 20,700 \$359,855 \$17.38 \$0 n/a \$7,071 \$.34 Burlington Public Library 6,995 \$225,000 \$32.17 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Camas Public Library 12,970 \$785,884 \$60.59 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Colville Public Library 5,010 \$169,600 \$33.85 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Ellensburg Public Library 15,460 \$478,190 \$30.93 \$0 n/a \$13,690 \$.89 Enumclaw Public Library 11,180 \$475,131 \$42.50 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 8,410 \$161,240 \$19.17 \$0 n/a \$2,027 \$.24 Jefferson County Rural Library District 18,016 \$825,420 \$45.82 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Kelso Public Library 11,860 \$263,452 \$22.21 \$0 n/a \$36,106 \$3.06 Port Townsend Public Library	5.001 - 25,000							
Asotin County Library 20,700 \$359,855 \$17.38 \$0 n/a \$7,071 \$.34 Burlington Public Library 6,995 \$225,000 \$32.17 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Camas Public Library 12,970 \$785,884 \$60.59 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Colville Public Library 5,010 \$169,600 \$33.85 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Ellensburg Public Library 15,460 \$478,190 \$30.93 \$0 n/a \$13,690 \$.89 Enumclaw Public Library 11,180 \$475,131 \$42.50 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 8,410 \$161,240 \$19.17 \$0 n/a \$2,027 \$.24 Jefferson County Rural Library District 18,016 \$825,420 \$45.82 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Kelso Public Library 11,860 \$263,452 \$22.21 \$0 n/a \$36,106 \$3.06 Port Townsend Public Library	, ,	14,840	\$612,247	\$41.26	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Burlington Public Library 6,995 \$225,000 \$32.17 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Camas Public Library 12,970 \$785,884 \$60.59 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Colville Public Library 5,010 \$169,600 \$33.85 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Ellensburg Public Library 15,460 \$478,190 \$30.93 \$0 n/a \$13,690 \$.89 Enumclaw Public Library 11,180 \$475,131 \$42.50 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 8,410 \$161,240 \$19.17 \$0 n/a \$2,027 \$.24 Jefferson County Rural Library District 18,016 \$825,420 \$45.82 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Kelso Public Library 11,860 \$263,452 \$22.21 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Pend Oreille County Library District 11,800 \$367,513 \$31.15 \$0 n/a \$36,106 \$3.06 Port Townsend Public Lib		20,700	\$359,855	\$17.38	\$0	n/a	\$7,071	\$.34
Colville Public Library 5,010 \$169,600 \$33.85 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Ellensburg Public Library 15,460 \$478,190 \$30.93 \$0 n/a \$13,690 \$.89 Enumclaw Public Library 11,180 \$475,131 \$42.50 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 8,410 \$161,240 \$19.17 \$0 n/a \$2,027 \$.24 Jefferson County Rural Library District 18,016 \$825,420 \$45.82 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Kelso Public Library 11,860 \$263,452 \$22.21 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Pend Oreille County Library District 11,800 \$367,513 \$31.15 \$0 n/a \$36,106 \$3.06 Port Townsend Public Library 8,430 \$429,111 \$50.90 \$0 n/a \$35,500 \$4.21 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 24,540 \$754,191 \$30.73 \$0 n/a \$1,916 \$.28 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>n/a</td></td<>								n/a
Ellensburg Public Library 15,460 \$478,190 \$30.93 \$0 n/a \$13,690 \$.89 Enumclaw Public Library 11,180 \$475,131 \$42.50 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 8,410 \$161,240 \$19.17 \$0 n/a \$2,027 \$.24 Jefferson County Rural Library District 18,016 \$825,420 \$45.82 \$0 n/a \$0 N		12,970				n/a	\$0	n/a
Enumclaw Public Library 11,180 \$475,131 \$42.50 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 8,410 \$161,240 \$19.17 \$0 n/a \$2,027 \$.24 Jefferson County Rural Library District 18,016 \$825,420 \$45.82 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Kelso Public Library 11,860 \$263,452 \$22.21 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Pend Oreille County Library District 11,800 \$367,513 \$31.15 \$0 n/a \$36,106 \$3.06 Port Townsend Public Library 8,430 \$429,111 \$50.90 \$0 n/a \$35,500 \$4.21 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 24,540 \$754,191 \$30.73 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a San Juan Island Library District 6,837 \$646,143 \$94.51 \$0 n/a \$1,916 \$.28 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 8,700 \$182,822 \$21.01 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a						n/a		n/a
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 8,410 \$161,240 \$19.17 \$0 n/a \$2,027 \$.24 Jefferson County Rural Library District 18,016 \$825,420 \$45.82 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Kelso Public Library 11,860 \$263,452 \$22.21 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Pend Oreille County Library District 11,800 \$367,513 \$31.15 \$0 n/a \$36,106 \$3.06 Port Townsend Public Library 8,430 \$429,111 \$50.90 \$0 n/a \$35,500 \$4.21 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 24,540 \$754,191 \$30.73 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a San Juan Island Library District 6,837 \$646,143 \$94.51 \$0 n/a \$1,916 \$.28 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 8,700 \$182,822 \$21.01 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Walla Walla County Library 16,550 \$733,461 \$44.32 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07 <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>\$.89</td></tr<>								\$.89
Jefferson County Rural Library District 18,016 \$825,420 \$45.82 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Kelso Public Library 11,860 \$263,452 \$22.21 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Pend Oreille County Library District 11,800 \$367,513 \$31.15 \$0 n/a \$36,106 \$3.06 Port Townsend Public Library 8,430 \$429,111 \$50.90 \$0 n/a \$35,500 \$4.21 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 24,540 \$754,191 \$30.73 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a San Juan Island Library District 6,837 \$646,143 \$94.51 \$0 n/a \$1,916 \$.28 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 8,700 \$182,822 \$21.01 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Walla Walla County Library District 16,550 \$733,461 \$44.32 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07 Whitman County Library 15,440 \$525,397 \$34.03 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07								n/a
Kelso Public Library 11,860 \$263,452 \$22.21 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Pend Oreille County Library District 11,800 \$367,513 \$31.15 \$0 n/a \$36,106 \$3.06 Port Townsend Public Library 8,430 \$429,111 \$50.90 \$0 n/a \$35,500 \$4.21 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 24,540 \$754,191 \$30.73 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a San Juan Island Library District 6,837 \$646,143 \$94.51 \$0 n/a \$1,916 \$.28 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 8,700 \$182,822 \$21.01 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Walla Walla County Library District 16,550 \$733,461 \$44.32 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Whitman County Library 15,440 \$525,397 \$34.03 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07								\$.24
Pend Oreille County Library District 11,800 \$367,513 \$31.15 \$0 n/a \$36,106 \$3.06 Port Townsend Public Library 8,430 \$429,111 \$50.90 \$0 n/a \$35,500 \$4.21 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 24,540 \$754,191 \$30.73 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a San Juan Island Library District 6,837 \$646,143 \$94.51 \$0 n/a \$1,916 \$.28 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 8,700 \$182,822 \$21.01 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Walla Walla County Library District 16,550 \$733,461 \$44.32 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Whitman County Library 15,440 \$525,397 \$34.03 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07								n/a
Port Townsend Public Library 8,430 \$429,111 \$50.90 \$0 n/a \$35,500 \$4.21 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 24,540 \$754,191 \$30.73 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a San Juan Island Library District 6,837 \$646,143 \$94.51 \$0 n/a \$1,916 \$.28 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 8,700 \$182,822 \$21.01 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Walla Walla County Library District 16,550 \$733,461 \$44.32 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Whitman County Library 15,440 \$525,397 \$34.03 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07								
Pullman (Neill) Public Library 24,540 \$754,191 \$30.73 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a San Juan Island Library District 6,837 \$646,143 \$94.51 \$0 n/a \$1,916 \$.28 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 8,700 \$182,822 \$21.01 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Walla Walla County Library District 16,550 \$733,461 \$44.32 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Whitman County Library 15,440 \$525,397 \$34.03 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07								
San Juan Island Library District 6,837 \$646,143 \$94.51 \$0 n/a \$1,916 \$.28 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 8,700 \$182,822 \$21.01 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Walla Walla County Library District 16,550 \$733,461 \$44.32 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Whitman County Library 15,440 \$525,397 \$34.03 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07								
Sedro-Woolley Public Library 8,700 \$182,822 \$21.01 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Walla Walla County Library District 16,550 \$733,461 \$44.32 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Whitman County Library 15,440 \$525,397 \$34.03 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07								
Walla Walla County Library District 16,550 \$733,461 \$44.32 \$0 n/a \$0 n/a Whitman County Library 15,440 \$525,397 \$34.03 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07	,							
Whitman County Library 15,440 \$525,397 \$34.03 \$0 n/a \$1,070 \$.07								
Subtotal/Average 217.738 \$7.994.657 \$36.72 \$0 n/a \$0.7380 \$4.5								
	Subtotal/Average	217,738	\$7,994,657	\$36.72	\$0	n/a	\$97,380	

Library Local, State and Federal Income per capita Detail

Table 5 ((Continued)
I ubic o	(Continued)

GRAND TOTAL/Average

		Local Inco	ome	State Income		Federal I	ncome
			per		per		per
Public Libraries	Population	Total	Capita	Total	Capita	Total	Capita
5.000 & under with certified librarian							
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	\$118,538	\$23.71	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Lopez Island Library District	2,240	\$242,729	\$108.36	\$0	n/a	\$31,043	\$13.86
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	\$206,062	\$52.43	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	\$376,556	\$82.51	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Subtotal/Average	15,734	\$943,885	\$59.99	\$0	n/a	\$31,043	\$1.97
5,000 & under without certified librarian					·		
Castle Rock Public Library	2,125	\$36,750	\$17.29	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	\$19,366	\$34.58	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Chewelah Public Library	2,200	\$106,987	\$48.63	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1,755	\$39,943	\$22.76	\$0	n/a	\$14,394	\$8.20
Concrete Public Library	790	\$16,708	\$21.15	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Davenport Public Library	1,735	\$25,086	\$14.46	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Dayton Memorial Library	2,715	\$51,092	\$18.82	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Harrington Public Library	425	\$9,815	\$23.09	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Kalama Public Library	1,840	\$29,239	\$15.89	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	\$20,859	\$13.46	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	\$17,566	\$15.90	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Odessa Public Library	960	\$13,715	\$14.29	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	\$28,364	\$18.66	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Reardan Memorial Library	610	\$8,836	\$14.49	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	\$68,709	\$39.37	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	\$13,470	\$13.24	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Roy City Library	367	\$16,833	\$45.87	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Sprague Public Library	505	\$3,952	\$7.83	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	\$9,975	\$8.28	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	\$3,907	\$4.25	\$0	n/a	\$0	n/a
Subtotal/Average	25.649	\$541,172	\$21.10	\$0	n/a	\$14,394	\$.56

5,842,033 \$220,925,889 \$37.82 \$1,489,256

Total Expenditures Table 6

Sing County Library System		Operating	Expendit	ures	Capital E	Expendit	ures	Grand Total Exp	enditures
Port 250,000	Public Libraries		% of	per	Amount			Amount	
Fort Vancouver Regional Library \$11,774,133 \$7.47% \$31.60 \$305,004 \$2.33% \$8.2 \$56,173.008 \$49.2 \$44,375.003 \$7.90% \$3.89 \$56,173.008 \$49.2 \$44,375.003 \$7.90% \$3.89 \$56,173.008 \$49.2 \$40.000 \$1.0000 \$1.000 \$1.000 \$1.000 \$1.000 \$1.0000 \$1.000 \$1.0000 \$1.000 \$1.0000 \$1.000 \$1.00000 \$1.0		Amount	Total	Jupitu	Amount	Total	oupitu	Amount	Oupitu
Sing County Library System			1	т.	T .				
Seatle Public Library									\$32.42
Seattle Public Library								\$56,173,208	
Sno-Isle Regional Library									
Standard Regional Library		\$35,176,333	99.88%						
Subtotal/Average									
100,001 - 250,000									
Kitsap Regional Library \$6,627,736 93.5% \$28.40 \$472,184 66.5% \$2.02 \$7,099,920 \$30.4 Mid-Columbia Library District \$3,624,981 38.87% \$2.27 \$23,674,81 61.3% \$1.47 \$3.86,1729 \$22.37 North Central Regional Library \$5,587,201 99.47% \$26.43 \$29,749 0.53% \$1.14 \$5,616,950 \$25.5 Spokane County Library District \$5,918,013 \$9.255% \$26.14 \$470,417 7.45% \$2.10 \$6.394,430 \$28.2 Spokane Public Library \$9.389,388 98.63% \$48.27 \$130,618 1.37% \$6.67 \$9.520,006 \$48.9 Mattorn County Library System \$3,685,349 47.42% \$30.23 \$597,410 2.58% \$9.59 \$3,762,744 \$37.17 Yakima Valley Regional Library \$3,596,082 98.59% \$16.64 \$51,308 1.41% \$2.24 \$3,647,390 \$16.8 Subtotal/Average \$45,947,031 96.82% \$29.67 \$1,508,874 3.18% \$9.97 \$47,455,905 \$30.6 Everett Public Library \$3,882,195 99.42% \$40.44 \$22,712 0.58% \$2.4 \$3,904,907 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3,882,195 99.42% \$40.44 \$22,712 0.58% \$2.4 \$3,904,907 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3,804,397 100.00% \$36.82 \$50 0.00% \$7.4 \$38.04,590 \$30.6 Mount Vernon City Library \$380,4397 100.00% \$36.82 \$50 0.00% \$7.4 \$380,4397 \$30.0 \$30.0 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.	Subtotal/Average	\$143,786,541	95.06%	\$40.57	\$7,478,084	4.94%	\$2.11	\$151,264,625	\$42.68
Kitsap Regional Library \$6,627,736 93.5% \$28.40 \$472,184 66.5% \$2.02 \$7,099,920 \$30.4 Mid-Columbia Library District \$3,624,981 38.87% \$2.27 \$23,674,81 61.3% \$1.47 \$3.86,1729 \$22.37 North Central Regional Library \$5,587,201 99.47% \$26.43 \$29,749 0.53% \$1.14 \$5,616,950 \$25.5 Spokane County Library District \$5,918,013 \$9.255% \$26.14 \$470,417 7.45% \$2.10 \$6.394,430 \$28.2 Spokane Public Library \$9.389,388 98.63% \$48.27 \$130,618 1.37% \$6.67 \$9.520,006 \$48.9 Mattorn County Library System \$3,685,349 47.42% \$30.23 \$597,410 2.58% \$9.59 \$3,762,744 \$37.17 Yakima Valley Regional Library \$3,596,082 98.59% \$16.64 \$51,308 1.41% \$2.24 \$3,647,390 \$16.8 Subtotal/Average \$45,947,031 96.82% \$29.67 \$1,508,874 3.18% \$9.97 \$47,455,905 \$30.6 Everett Public Library \$3,882,195 99.42% \$40.44 \$22,712 0.58% \$2.4 \$3,904,907 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3,882,195 99.42% \$40.44 \$22,712 0.58% \$2.4 \$3,904,907 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3,804,397 100.00% \$36.82 \$50 0.00% \$7.4 \$38.04,590 \$30.6 Mount Vernon City Library \$380,4397 100.00% \$36.82 \$50 0.00% \$7.4 \$380,4397 \$30.0 \$30.0 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.									
Kitsap Regional Library \$6,627,736 93.5% \$28.40 \$472,184 66.5% \$2.02 \$7,099,920 \$30.4 Mid-Columbia Library District \$3,624,981 38.87% \$2.27 \$23,674,81 61.3% \$1.47 \$3.86,1729 \$22.37 North Central Regional Library \$5,587,201 99.47% \$26.43 \$29,749 0.53% \$1.14 \$5,616,950 \$25.5 Spokane County Library District \$5,918,013 \$9.255% \$26.14 \$470,417 7.45% \$2.10 \$6.394,430 \$28.2 Spokane Public Library \$9.389,388 98.63% \$48.27 \$130,618 1.37% \$6.67 \$9.520,006 \$48.9 Mattorn County Library System \$3,685,349 47.42% \$30.23 \$597,410 2.58% \$9.59 \$3,762,744 \$37.17 Yakima Valley Regional Library \$3,596,082 98.59% \$16.64 \$51,308 1.41% \$2.24 \$3,647,390 \$16.8 Subtotal/Average \$45,947,031 96.82% \$29.67 \$1,508,874 3.18% \$9.97 \$47,455,905 \$30.6 Everett Public Library \$3,882,195 99.42% \$40.44 \$22,712 0.58% \$2.4 \$3,904,907 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3,882,195 99.42% \$40.44 \$22,712 0.58% \$2.4 \$3,904,907 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3,804,397 100.00% \$36.82 \$50 0.00% \$7.4 \$38.04,590 \$30.6 Mount Vernon City Library \$380,4397 100.00% \$36.82 \$50 0.00% \$7.4 \$380,4397 \$30.0 \$30.0 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.4 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.0 \$7.5 \$30.00 \$7.	100,001 - 250,000								
North Central Regional Library \$5,687.201 99.47% \$25.43 \$29,749 0.53% \$1.41 \$5,616.950 \$25.55 Spokane County Library District \$5,918.013 92.55% \$26.14 \$47.6417 7.48% \$2.10 \$5,938.04 \$30 \$25.2 Spokane Public Library \$7,518.296 99.81% \$38.42 \$14,440 0.19% \$0.07 \$7,532.736 \$38.4 Tacoma Public Library \$9,399.388 98.63% \$48.27 \$130.618 1.37% \$6.67 \$9,520.006 \$48.9 Tacoma Public Library \$3,685.334 97.42% \$36.23 \$97.410 2.55% \$5.66 \$3,752.744 \$3.74 Yakima Valley Regional Library \$3,596.082 98.59% \$16.64 \$51,306 1.41% \$2.24 \$3,647.390 \$16.8 Subtotal/Average \$45,947.031 96.82% \$29.67 \$1,508.874 3.18% \$5.97 \$47,455,905 \$30.6 Everett Public Library \$2,798.027 100.00% \$40.62 \$0 0.00% n/a \$2.798.027 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3,882.195 99.42% \$40.44 \$22,712 0.58% \$2.24 \$3,904.907 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3,882.195 99.42% \$40.44 \$22,712 0.58% \$2.24 \$3,904.907 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3880.450 100.00% \$33.27 \$0 0.00% n/a \$180.7911 \$36.8 Mount Vermon City Library \$880.430 100.00% \$23.73 \$0 0.00% n/a \$880.450 \$30.0 Everett Public Library \$804.397 100.00% \$23.73 \$0 0.00% n/a \$880.450 \$33.9 Evernot Dublic Library \$1,477.443 97.06% \$36.28 \$43.257 2.94% \$1.10 \$1,470.700 \$37.3 Evens County Rural Library \$416.634 72.99% \$30.257 \$50 0.00% n/a \$804.397 \$33.47 \$48.25 Evernot Public Library \$416.634 72.99% \$30.30 \$53.70 53.3% \$17.0 \$1.007 18 \$37.4 Evernot Public Library \$416.634 72.99% \$30.30 \$50.00% n/a \$50.247 \$37.0 \$30.0 Evernot Public Library \$416.634 72.99% \$30.30 \$50.00% n/a \$50.00 \$30.55 \$30.00% n/a \$30.60 \$30.55 \$30.0		\$6,627,736	93.35%	\$28.40	\$472,184	6.65%	\$2.02	\$7,099,920	\$30.42
North Central Regional Library \$5,687.201 99.47% \$25.43 \$29,749 0.53% \$1.41 \$5,616.950 \$25.55 Spokane County Library District \$5,918.013 92.55% \$26.14 \$47.6417 7.48% \$2.10 \$5,938.04 \$30 \$25.2 Spokane Public Library \$7,518.296 99.81% \$38.42 \$14,440 0.19% \$0.07 \$7,532.736 \$38.4 Tacoma Public Library \$9,399.388 98.63% \$48.27 \$130.618 1.37% \$6.67 \$9,520.006 \$48.9 Tacoma Public Library \$3,685.334 97.42% \$36.23 \$97.410 2.55% \$5.66 \$3,752.744 \$3.74 Yakima Valley Regional Library \$3,596.082 98.59% \$16.64 \$51,306 1.41% \$2.24 \$3,647.390 \$16.8 Subtotal/Average \$45,947.031 96.82% \$29.67 \$1,508.874 3.18% \$5.97 \$47,455,905 \$30.6 Everett Public Library \$2,798.027 100.00% \$40.62 \$0 0.00% n/a \$2.798.027 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3,882.195 99.42% \$40.44 \$22,712 0.58% \$2.24 \$3,904.907 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3,882.195 99.42% \$40.44 \$22,712 0.58% \$2.24 \$3,904.907 \$40.6 Everett Public Library \$3880.450 100.00% \$33.27 \$0 0.00% n/a \$180.7911 \$36.8 Mount Vermon City Library \$880.430 100.00% \$23.73 \$0 0.00% n/a \$880.450 \$30.0 Everett Public Library \$804.397 100.00% \$23.73 \$0 0.00% n/a \$880.450 \$33.9 Evernot Dublic Library \$1,477.443 97.06% \$36.28 \$43.257 2.94% \$1.10 \$1,470.700 \$37.3 Evens County Rural Library \$416.634 72.99% \$30.257 \$50 0.00% n/a \$804.397 \$33.47 \$48.25 Evernot Public Library \$416.634 72.99% \$30.30 \$53.70 53.3% \$17.0 \$1.007 18 \$37.4 Evernot Public Library \$416.634 72.99% \$30.30 \$50.00% n/a \$50.247 \$37.0 \$30.0 Evernot Public Library \$416.634 72.99% \$30.30 \$50.00% n/a \$50.00 \$30.55 \$30.00% n/a \$30.60 \$30.55 \$30.0									\$23.94
Spokane County Library District \$5,918,013 92.55% \$26.14 \$476,417 7.45% \$2.10 \$6,394.430 \$28.2 \$20.500kane Public Library \$7.518,266 99.81% \$38.84 \$21,440 0.19% \$0.07 \$7.532,736 \$33.4 \$3.40 \$3.60	North Central Regional Library								\$25.56
Spokane Public Library		\$5,918,013	92.55%						\$28.24
Tacoma Public Library	Spokane Public Library	\$7,518,296	99.81%		\$14,440	0.19%			\$38.49
Whatcom County Library System \$3,685,334 97,42% \$36,23 \$97,410 2.68% \$96 \$3,782,744 \$37.17 \$24kma Valley Regional Library \$3,596,082 36,59% \$16,646 \$51,308 1.41% \$.24 \$3,647,390 \$16.68 \$3.08 \$1.08									\$48.95
Subtotal/Average	Whatcom County Library System	\$3,685,334	97.42%	\$36.23	\$97,410	2.58%	\$.96	\$3,782,744	\$37.19
Sellingham Public Library \$2,798,027 100.00% \$40.62 \$0 0.00% n/a \$2,798,027 \$40.65	Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$3,596,082	98.59%	\$16.64	\$51,308		\$.24	\$3,647,390	\$16.88
Bellingham Public Library \$2,798,027 100.00% \$40.62 \$0 0.00% \$n/a \$2,798,027 \$40.65	Subtotal/Average	\$45,947,031	96.82%	\$29.67	\$1,508,874	3.18%	\$.97	\$47,455,905	\$30.64
Longview Public Library	Bellingham Public Library	_ ' ' '						. , ,	\$40.62
Longview Public Library	Everett Public Library	_ ' ' '						. , ,	\$40.68
Mount Vernon City Library \$880,450 100.00% \$33.27 \$0 0.00% n/a \$880,450 \$33.28 North Olympic Library \$2,627,527 100.00% \$23.37 \$0 0.00% n/a \$2,627,527 \$40.77 \$0 0.00% n/a \$804,397 \$23.78 \$23.78 \$0 0.00% n/a \$804,397 \$23.78 \$23.78 \$0 0.00% n/a \$11,347,488 \$26.38 \$1.01 \$1,347,488 \$26.38 \$1.01 \$1,347,488 \$26.38 \$1.01 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$1,470,700 \$37.38 \$1.00 \$1,470,700 \$1,470				\$36.82				\$1,807,911	\$36.82
Puyallup Public Library					\$0		n/a		\$33.27
Renton Public Library	North Olympic Library System	\$2,627,527	100.00%	\$40.77	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$2,627,527	\$40.77
Richland Public Library \$1,427,443 97.06% \$36.28 \$43,257 2.94% \$1.10 \$1,470,700 \$37.3 Stevens County Rural Library District \$953,498 94.67% \$30.23 \$553,700 5.33% \$1.70 \$1,007,198 \$31.9 Sultotal/Average \$17,430,616 99.32% \$35.55 \$119,669 0.68% \$.24 \$17,550,285 \$35.7 Subtotal/Average \$17,430,616 99.32% \$35.55 \$119,669 0.68% \$.24 \$17,550,285 \$35.7 Subtotal/Average \$17,430,616 99.32% \$35.55 \$119,669 0.68% \$.24 \$17,550,285 \$35.7 Subtotal/Average \$612,247 100.00% \$41.26 \$0 0.00% n/a \$612,247 \$41.2							n/a		\$23.73
Stevens County Rural Library District									\$26.35
Same Public Library \$901,680 100.00% \$30.57 \$0 0.00% n/a \$901,680 \$30.55 \$30.55 \$119,669 0.68% \$24 \$17,550,285 \$35.75 \$30.55 \$35.75									\$37.37
Subtotal/Average \$17,430,616 99.32% \$35.55 \$119,669 0.68% \$.24 \$17,550,285 \$35.7 5,001 - 25,000 Anacortes Public Library \$612,247 100.00% \$41.26 \$0 0.00% n/a \$612,247 \$41.2 Asotin County Library \$416,634 72.99% \$20.13 \$154,178 27.01% \$7.45 \$570,812 \$27.5 Burlington Public Library \$253,030 97.63% \$36.17 \$6,144 2.37% \$.88 \$259,174 \$37.0 Camas Public Library \$785,884 39.52% \$60.59 \$1,202,546 60.48% \$92.72 \$1,988,430 \$153.3 Colville Public Library \$151,796 100.00% \$30.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$151,796 303.3 Ellensburg Public Library \$521,556 99.52% \$33.74 \$2,500 0.48% \$16 \$524,056 \$33.9 Enumclaw Public Library \$492,581 100.00% \$44.06 \$0 0.00% n/a \$174,601 \$20.7									\$31.93
5,001 - 25,000 Anacortes Public Library \$612,247 100.00% \$41.26 \$0 0.00% \$7.45 \$570,812 \$27.5 \$27.	Walla Walla Public Library								\$30.57
Anacortes Public Library \$612,247 100.00% \$41.26 \$0 0.00% n/a \$612,247 \$41.2 Asotin County Library \$416,634 72.99% \$20.13 \$154,178 27.01% \$7.45 \$570,812 \$27.5 Burlington Public Library \$253,030 97.63% \$36.17 \$6,144 2.37% \$.88 \$259,174 \$37.0 Camas Public Library \$785,884 39.52% \$60.59 \$1,202,546 60.48% \$92.72 \$1,988,430 \$153.3 Colville Public Library \$151,796 100.00% \$30.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$151,796 \$30.3 Ellensburg Public Library \$521,556 99.52% \$33.74 \$2,500 0.48% \$.16 \$524,056 \$33.9 Enumclaw Public Library \$492,581 100.00% \$44.06 \$0 0.00% n/a \$492,581 \$44.0 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library \$174,601 100.00% \$20.76 \$0 0.00% n/a \$174,601 \$20.7	Subtotal/Average	\$17,430,616	99.32%	\$35.55	\$119,669	0.68%	\$.24	\$17,550,285	\$35.79
Anacortes Public Library \$612,247 100.00% \$41.26 \$0 0.00% n/a \$612,247 \$41.2 Asotin County Library \$416,634 72.99% \$20.13 \$154,178 27.01% \$7.45 \$570,812 \$27.5 Burlington Public Library \$253,030 97.63% \$36.17 \$6,144 2.37% \$.88 \$259,174 \$37.0 Camas Public Library \$785,884 39.52% \$60.59 \$1,202,546 60.48% \$92.72 \$1,988,430 \$153.3 Colville Public Library \$151,796 100.00% \$30.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$151,796 \$30.3 Ellensburg Public Library \$521,556 99.52% \$33.74 \$2,500 0.48% \$.16 \$524,056 \$33.9 Enumclaw Public Library \$492,581 100.00% \$44.06 \$0 0.00% n/a \$492,581 \$44.0 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library \$174,601 100.00% \$20.76 \$0 0.00% n/a \$174,601 \$20.7									
Anacortes Public Library \$612,247 100.00% \$41.26 \$0 0.00% n/a \$612,247 \$41.2 Asotin County Library \$416,634 72.99% \$20.13 \$154,178 27.01% \$7.45 \$570,812 \$27.5 Burlington Public Library \$253,030 97.63% \$36.17 \$6,144 2.37% \$.88 \$259,174 \$37.0 Camas Public Library \$785,884 39.52% \$60.59 \$1,202,546 60.48% \$92.72 \$1,988,430 \$153.3 Colville Public Library \$151,796 100.00% \$30.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$151,796 \$30.3 Ellensburg Public Library \$521,556 99.52% \$33.74 \$2,500 0.48% \$.16 \$524,056 \$33.9 Enumclaw Public Library \$492,581 100.00% \$44.06 \$0 0.00% n/a \$492,581 \$44.0 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library \$174,601 100.00% \$20.76 \$0 0.00% n/a \$174,601 \$20.7	5.001 - 25.000								
Asotin County Library \$416,634 72.99% \$20.13 \$154,178 27.01% \$7.45 \$570,812 \$27.5 Burlington Public Library \$253,030 97.63% \$36.17 \$6,144 2.37% \$.88 \$259,174 \$37.0 Camas Public Library \$785,884 39.52% \$60.59 \$1,202,546 60.48% \$92.72 \$1,988,430 \$153.3 Colville Public Library \$151,796 100.00% \$30.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$151,796 \$30.3 Ellensburg Public Library \$521,556 99.52% \$33.74 \$2,500 0.48% \$1.6 \$524,056 \$33.9 Enumclaw Public Library \$492,581 100.00% \$44.06 \$0 0.00% n/a \$492,581 \$44.0 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library \$174,601 100.00% \$20.76 \$0 0.00% n/a \$174,601 \$20.7 Jefferson County Rural Library District \$748,319 92.48% \$41.54 \$60,849 7.52% \$3.38 \$809,168 \$44.9 </td <td></td> <td>\$612.247</td> <td>100.00%</td> <td>\$41.26</td> <td>\$0</td> <td>0.00%</td> <td>n/a</td> <td>\$612.247</td> <td>\$41.26</td>		\$612.247	100.00%	\$41.26	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$612.247	\$41.26
Burlington Public Library \$253,030 97.63% \$36.17 \$6,144 2.37% \$.88 \$259,174 \$37.0 Camas Public Library \$785,884 39.52% \$60.59 \$1,202,546 60.48% \$92.72 \$1,988,430 \$153.3 Colville Public Library \$151,796 100.00% \$30.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$151,796 \$30.3 Ellensburg Public Library \$521,556 99.52% \$33.74 \$2,500 0.48% \$1.6 \$524,056 \$33.9 Enumclaw Public Library \$492,581 100.00% \$44.06 \$0 0.00% n/a \$492,581 \$44.0 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library \$174,601 100.00% \$20.76 \$0 0.00% n/a \$174,601 \$20.7 Jefferson County Rural Library District \$748,319 92.48% \$41.54 \$60,849 7.52% \$3.38 \$809,168 \$44.9 Kelso Public Library \$286,384 100.00% \$24.15 \$0 0.00% n/a \$286,384 \$24.1 <									\$27.58
Camas Public Library \$785,884 39.52% \$60.59 \$1,202,546 60.48% \$92.72 \$1,988,430 \$153.3 Colville Public Library \$151,796 100.00% \$30.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$151,796 \$30.3 Ellensburg Public Library \$521,556 99.52% \$33.74 \$2,500 0.48% \$.16 \$524,056 \$33.9 Enumclaw Public Library \$442,581 100.00% \$44.06 \$0 0.00% n/a \$492,581 \$44.0 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library \$174,601 100.00% \$20.76 \$0 0.00% n/a \$174,601 \$20.7 Jefferson County Rural Library District \$748,319 92.48% \$41.54 \$60,849 7.52% \$3.38 \$809,168 \$44.9 Kelso Public Library \$286,384 100.00% \$24.15 \$0 0.00% n/a \$286,384 \$24.1 Pend Oreille County Library District \$372,018 88.99% \$31.53 \$46,041 \$3.90 \$418,059 \$35.4	, ,								\$37.05
Colville Public Library \$151,796 100.00% \$30.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$151,796 \$30.3 Ellensburg Public Library \$521,556 99.52% \$33.74 \$2,500 0.48% \$.16 \$524,056 \$33.9 Enumclaw Public Library \$442,581 100.00% \$44.06 \$0 0.00% n/a \$492,581 \$44.0 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library \$174,601 100.00% \$20.76 \$0 0.00% n/a \$174,601 \$20.7 Jefferson County Rural Library District \$748,319 92.48% \$41.54 \$60,849 7.52% \$3.38 \$809,168 \$44.9 Kelso Public Library \$286,384 100.00% \$24.15 \$0 0.00% n/a \$286,384 \$24.1 Pend Oreille County Library District \$372,018 88.99% \$31.53 \$46,041 \$3.90 \$418,059 \$35.4 Port Townsend Public Library \$474,611 100.00% \$56.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$759,515 \$30.9									\$153.31
Ellensburg Public Library \$521,556 99.52% \$33.74 \$2,500 0.48% \$.16 \$524,056 \$33.99 Enumclaw Public Library \$492,581 100.00% \$44.06 \$0 0.00% n/a \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$492,581 \$44.00 \$492,581 \$492,									\$30.30
Enumclaw Public Library \$492,581 100.00% \$44.06 \$0 0.00% n/a \$492,581 \$44.0 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library \$174,601 100.00% \$20.76 \$0 0.00% n/a \$174,601 \$20.7 Jefferson County Rural Library District \$748,319 92.48% \$41.54 \$60,849 7.52% \$3.38 \$809,168 \$44.9 Kelso Public Library \$286,384 100.00% \$24.15 \$0 0.00% n/a \$286,384 \$24.1 Pend Oreille County Library District \$372,018 88.99% \$31.53 \$46,041 \$3.90 \$418,059 \$35.4 Port Townsend Public Library \$474,611 100.00% \$56.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$474,611 \$56.3 Pullman (Neill) Public Library \$759,515 100.00% \$30.95 \$0 0.00% n/a \$759,515 \$30.9 San Juan Island Library District \$578,104 97.61% \$84.56 \$14,176 2.39% \$2.07 \$592,280 \$86.6 <									\$33.90
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library \$174,601 \$100.00% \$20.76 \$0 0.00% n/a \$174,601 \$20.7 Jefferson County Rural Library District \$748,319 92.48% \$41.54 \$60,849 7.52% \$3.38 \$809,168 \$44.9 Kelso Public Library \$286,384 100.00% \$24.15 \$0 0.00% n/a \$286,384 \$24.1 Pend Oreille County Library District \$372,018 88.99% \$31.53 \$46,041 \$3.90 \$418,059 \$35.4 Port Townsend Public Library \$474,611 \$100.00% \$56.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$474,611 \$56.3 Pullman (Neill) Public Library \$759,515 \$100.00% \$30.95 \$0 0.00% n/a \$759,515 \$30.9 San Juan Island Library District \$578,104 97.61% \$84.56 \$14,176 2.39% \$2.07 \$592,280 \$86.6 Sedro-Woolley Public Library \$188,831 100.00% \$21.70 \$0 0.00% n/a \$188,831 \$21.7 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>. ,</td> <td>\$44.06</td>								. ,	\$44.06
Jefferson County Rural Library District \$748,319 92.48% \$41.54 \$60,849 7.52% \$3.38 \$809,168 \$44.9 Kelso Public Library \$286,384 100.00% \$24.15 \$0 0.00% n/a \$286,384 \$24.1 Pend Oreille County Library District \$372,018 88.99% \$31.53 \$46,041 \$3.90 \$418,059 \$35.4 Port Townsend Public Library \$474,611 \$100.00% \$56.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$474,611 \$56.3 Pullman (Neill) Public Library \$759,515 \$100.00% \$30.95 \$0 0.00% n/a \$759,515 \$30.9 San Juan Island Library District \$578,104 97.61% \$84.56 \$14,176 2.39% \$2.07 \$592,280 \$86.6 Sedro-Woolley Public Library \$188,831 \$100.00% \$21.70 \$0 0.00% n/a \$188,831 \$21.7 Walla Walla County Library \$537,846 100.00% \$34.83 \$0 0.00% n/a \$537,846 \$34.8 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>\$0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>\$174,601</td> <td>\$20.76</td>					\$0			\$174,601	\$20.76
Kelso Public Library \$286,384 100.00% \$24.15 \$0 0.00% n/a \$286,384 \$24.1 Pend Oreille County Library District \$372,018 88.99% \$31.53 \$46,041 11.01% \$3.90 \$418,059 \$35.4 Port Townsend Public Library \$474,611 100.00% \$56.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$474,611 \$56.3 Pullman (Neill) Public Library \$759,515 100.00% \$30.95 \$0 0.00% n/a \$759,515 \$30.9 San Juan Island Library District \$578,104 97.61% \$84.56 \$14,176 2.39% \$2.07 \$592,280 \$86.6 Sedro-Woolley Public Library \$188,831 100.00% \$21.70 \$0 0.00% n/a \$188,831 \$21.7 Walla Walla County Library District \$623,134 93.11% \$37.65 \$46,141 6.89% \$2.79 \$669,275 \$40.4 Whitman County Library \$537,846 100.00% \$34.83 \$0 0.00% n/a \$537,846 \$34.8					\$60,849		\$3.38		\$44.91
Port Townsend Public Library \$474,611 100.00% \$56.30 \$0 0.00% n/a \$474,611 \$56.3 Pullman (Neill) Public Library \$759,515 100.00% \$30.95 \$0 0.00% n/a \$759,515 \$30.9 San Juan Island Library District \$578,104 97.61% \$84.56 \$14,176 2.39% \$2.07 \$592,280 \$86.6 Sedro-Woolley Public Library \$188,831 100.00% \$21.70 \$0 0.00% n/a \$188,831 \$21.7 Walla Walla County Library District \$623,134 93.11% \$37.65 \$46,141 6.89% \$2.79 \$669,275 \$40.4 Whitman County Library \$537,846 100.00% \$34.83 \$0 0.00% n/a \$537,846 \$34.8		\$286,384			\$0		n/a		\$24.15
Pullman (Neill) Public Library \$759,515 100.00% \$30.95 \$0 0.00% n/a \$759,515 \$30.9 San Juan Island Library District \$578,104 97.61% \$84.56 \$14,176 2.39% \$2.07 \$592,280 \$86.6 Sedro-Woolley Public Library \$188,831 100.00% \$21.70 \$0 0.00% n/a \$188,831 \$21.7 Walla Walla County Library District \$623,134 93.11% \$37.65 \$46,141 6.89% \$2.79 \$669,275 \$40.4 Whitman County Library \$537,846 100.00% \$34.83 \$0 0.00% n/a \$537,846 \$34.8							\$3.90		\$35.43
San Juan Island Library District \$578,104 97.61% \$84.56 \$14,176 2.39% \$2.07 \$592,280 \$86.6 Sedro-Woolley Public Library \$188,831 100.00% \$21.70 \$0 0.00% n/a \$188,831 \$21.7 Walla Walla County Library District \$623,134 93.11% \$37.65 \$46,141 6.89% \$2.79 \$669,275 \$40.4 Whitman County Library \$537,846 100.00% \$34.83 \$0 0.00% n/a \$537,846 \$34.8					\$0		n/a		\$56.30
Sedro-Woolley Public Library \$188,831 100.00% \$21.70 \$0 0.00% n/a \$188,831 \$21.7 Walla Walla County Library District \$623,134 93.11% \$37.65 \$46,141 6.89% \$2.79 \$669,275 \$40.4 Whitman County Library \$537,846 100.00% \$34.83 \$0 0.00% n/a \$537,846 \$34.8	, , ,								\$30.95
Walla Walla County Library \$623,134 93.11% \$37.65 \$46,141 6.89% \$2.79 \$669,275 \$40.4 Whitman County Library \$537,846 100.00% \$34.83 \$0 0.00% n/a \$537,846 \$34.8	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						\$2.07		\$86.63
Whitman County Library \$537,846 100.00% \$34.83 \$0 0.00% n/a \$537,846 \$34.8									\$21.70
									\$40.44
	, ,								\$34.83

Subtotal/Average

\$7,977,091 83.88% \$36.64 \$1,532,575 16.12%

\$9,509,666

\$43.67

Total Expenditures Table 6 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL/Average

	Operating	Expendit	ures	Capital I	Expendit	ures	Grand Total Expe	enditures
		% of	per		% of	per		per
Public Libraries	Amount	Total	capita	Amount	Total	capita	Amount	capita
5.000 & under with certified librarian								
LaConner Regional Library	\$132,801	100.00%	\$26.56	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$132,801	\$26.56
Lopez Island Library District	\$182,260	66.78%	\$81.37	\$90,650	33.22%		\$272,910	\$121.83
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$206,061	1	\$52.43	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$206,061	\$52.43
Orcas Island Library District	\$436,030	97.66%	\$95.54	\$10,466	2.34%	\$2.29	\$446,496	\$97.83
Subtotal/Average	\$957,152	90.45%	\$60.83	\$101,116	9.55%	\$6.43	\$1,058,268	\$67.26
5,000 & under without certified librarian								
Castle Rock Public Library	\$38.451	100.00%	\$18.09	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$38.451	\$18.09
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	\$21,062		\$37.61	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$21,062	\$37.61
Chewelah Public Library	\$100,526	91.94%	\$45.69	\$8,812	8.06%	\$4.01	\$109,338	\$49.70
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$59,794	100.00%	\$34.07	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$59,794	\$34.07
Concrete Public Library	\$9,779	100.00%	\$12.38	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$9,779	\$12.38
Davenport Public Library	\$25,086	84.79%	\$14.46	\$4,500	15.21%	\$2.59	\$29,586	\$17.05
Dayton Memorial Library	\$51,091	100.00%	\$18.82	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$51,091	\$18.82
Harrington Public Library	\$7,607	99.15%	\$17.90	\$65	0.85%	\$.15	\$7,672	\$18.05
Kalama Public Library	\$28,258	100.00%	\$15.36	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$28,258	\$15.36
Kettle Falls Public Library	\$20,336	100.00%	\$13.12	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$20,336	\$13.12
Kittitas Public Library	\$15,509	100.00%	\$14.04	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$15,509	\$14.04
Odessa Public Library	\$14,206	100.00%	\$14.80	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$14,206	\$14.80
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	\$26,939	100.00%	\$17.72	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$26,939	\$17.72
Reardan Memorial Library	\$7,097	100.00%	\$11.63	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$7,097	\$11.63
Ritzville Public Library	\$78,557	91.08%	\$45.02	\$7,693	8.92%	\$4.41	\$86,250	\$49.43
Roslyn Public Library	\$16,295		\$16.02	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$16,295	\$16.02
Roy City Library	\$9,925		\$27.04	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$9,925	\$27.04
Sprague Public Library	\$3,782	79.17%	\$7.49	\$995	20.83%	\$1.97	\$4,777	\$9.46
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	\$9,393		\$7.80	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$9,393	\$7.80
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$12,985	1	\$14.11	\$0	0.00%	n/a	\$12,985	\$14.11
Subtotal/Average	\$556,678	96.19%	\$21.70	\$22,065	3.81%	\$.86	\$578,743	\$22.56

\$216,655,109 | 95.27% | \$37.09 | \$10,762,383 | 4.73% | \$1.84

\$227,417,492

\$38.93

Total Operating Expenditures Detail

	Personne	l Expenditu	ıres	Collection	n Expendit	ures
Public Libraries	Amount	% of Total	% of Change	Amount	% of Total	% of Change
Over 250,000						
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$7,684,731	65.27%	5.39%	\$1,408,470	11.96%	-1.539
King County Library System	\$37,794,165	73.05%	17.36%	\$6,423,026	12.42%	2.369
Pierce County Library System	\$9,130,404	67.37%	9.08%	\$2,307,632	17.03%	11.479
Seattle Public Library	\$26,986,636	76.72%	5.66%	\$3,845,684	10.93%	-4.289
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$11,796,554	65.27%	7.94%	\$3,362,423	18.61%	5.599
Timberland Regional Library	\$9,272,440	68.81%	5.77%	\$2,278,425	16.91%	7.899
Subtotal/Average	\$102,664,930	71.40%	10.27%	\$19,625,660	13.65%	2.819
100,000 - 250,000						
Kitsap Regional Library	\$4,580,753	69.11%	9.52%	\$1,076,080	16.24%	3.00
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$2,484,188	68.53%	17.47%	\$556,177	15.34%	2.12
North Central Regional Library	\$3,054,152	54.66%	4.47%	\$1,366,370	24.46%	-16.09
Spokane County Library District	\$3,908,252	66.04%	1.35%	\$790,394	13.36%	-19.72
Spokane Public Library	\$4,895,290	65.11%	-1.23%	\$1,052,522	14.00%	7.13
Tacoma Public Library	\$6,349,044	67.62%	-1.85%	\$1,165,598	12.41%	-17.07
Whatcom County Library System	\$2,633,490	71.46%	3.05%	\$492,508	13.36%	3.78
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$2,174,308	60.46%	4.50%	\$740,687	20.60%	-1.92
Subtotal/Average	\$30,079,477	65.47%	13.15%	\$7,240,336	15.76%	-1.43
25,000 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library	\$1,908,444	68.21%	7.57%	\$354,570	12.67%	1.8
Everett Public Library	\$2,859,982	73.67%	5.46%	\$492,746	12.69%	2.90
Longview Public Library	\$1,194,885	66.09%	16.59%	\$136,662	7.56%	-21.41
Mount Vernon City Library	\$703,026	79.85%	8.58%	\$107,267	12.18%	4.63
North Olympic Library System	\$1,698,577	64.65%	4.73%	\$389,015	14.81%	3.24
Puyallup Public Library	\$533,325	66.30%	5.18%	\$181,070	22.51%	1.23
Renton Public Library	\$1,020,471	75.73%	-0.84%	\$221,172	16.41%	11.48
Richland Public Library	\$862,045	60.39%	5.01%	\$216,680	15.18%	-7.00
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$404,211	42.39%	30.49%	\$176,530	18.51%	15.90
Walla Walla Public Library	\$650,180	72.11%	7.48%	\$100,720	11.17%	0.01
Subtotal/Average	\$11,835,146	67.90%	-11.70%	\$2,376,432	13.63%	-15.86
5,001 - 25,000						
Anacortes Public Library	\$474,832	77.56%	5.37%	\$76,000	12.41%	7.04
Asotin County Library	\$209,446	50.27%	10.54%	\$79,579	19.10%	20.31
Burlington Public Library	\$199,232	78.74%	14.58%	\$32,107	12.69%	-7.77
Camas Public Library	\$539,678	68.67%	19.85%	\$103,730	13.20%	-1.70
Colville Public Library	\$66,816	44.02%	-32.52%	\$37,225	24.52%	-12.08
Ellensburg Public Library	\$357,900	68.62%	10.81%	\$81,258	15.58%	3.82
Enumclaw Public Library	\$341,186	69.26%	8.29%	\$43,707	8.87%	-4.47
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$134,135	76.82%	4.21%	\$18,797	10.77%	-7.28
Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$477,353	63.79%	-2.30%	\$92,948	12.42%	-9.8
Kelso Public Library	\$189,868	66.30%	3.78%	\$28,717	10.03%	47.9
Pend Oreille County Library District	\$223,711	60.13%	1.93%	\$57,061	15.34%	0.19
Port Townsend Public Library	\$305,112	64.29%	-8.92%	\$69,867	14.72%	77.9
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$478,351	62.98%	7.84%	\$119,258	15.70%	9.46
San Juan Island Library District	\$301,903	52.22%	-4.78%	\$97,410	16.85%	33.8
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$122,258	64.74%	9.61%	\$28,065	14.86%	-11.2
Walla Walla County Library District	\$209.801	33 67%	35.02%	\$37,098	5.95%	-2.7

Walla Walla County Library District

Whitman County Library

Subtotal/Average

\$209,801

\$316,858

\$4,948,440

33.67%

58.91%

62.03%

35.02%

0.61%

3.02%

\$37,098

\$61,944

\$1,064,771

5.95%

11.52%

13.35%

-2.72%

22.89%

13.77%

Total Operating Expenditures Detail Table 7 (Continued)

	Personne	I Expenditu	ures	Collection Expenditures			
Podella I thornton	_	% of	% of		% of	% of	
Public Libraries	Amount	Total	Change	Amount	Total	Change	
	1						
5,000 & under with certified librarian							
LaConner Regional Library	\$66,201	49.85%	41.06%	\$23,762	17.89%	52.23%	
Lopez Island Library District	\$98,670	54.14%	10.78%	\$38,050	20.88%	-1.16%	
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$141,413	68.63%	6.97%	\$26,641	12.93%	-22.37%	
Orcas Island Library District	\$233,103	53.46%	20.57%	\$82,739	18.98%	44.84%	
Subtotal/Average	\$539,387	56.35%	16.87%	\$171,192	17.89%	17.62%	

5,000 & under without certified librarian						
Castle Rock Public Library	\$28,846	75.02%	118.53%	\$1,075	2.80%	278.52%
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	\$9,310	44.20%	9.92%	\$4,900	23.26%	5.88%
Chewelah Public Library	\$56,329	56.03%	10.49%	\$29,674	29.52%	104.28%
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$27,053	45.24%	0.68%	\$9,721	16.26%	128.89%
Concrete Public Library	\$6,927	70.84%	6.59%	\$1,680	17.18%	35.37%
Davenport Public Library	\$14,028	55.92%	0.00%	\$5,625	22.42%	0.00%
Dayton Memorial Library	\$34,280	67.10%	9.43%	\$7,901	15.46%	4.46%
Harrington Public Library	\$4,598	60.44%	0.11%	\$1,788	23.50%	-25.93%
Kalama Public Library	\$15,080	53.37%	6.11%	\$6,552	23.19%	9.95%
Kettle Falls Public Library	\$8,358	41.10%	-1.46%	\$5,649	27.78%	-12.69%
Kittitas Public Library	\$11,070	71.38%	7.02%	\$958	6.18%	-19.83%
Odessa Public Library	\$6,826	48.05%	13.77%	\$2,080	14.64%	-34.18%
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	\$17,557	65.17%	9.53%	\$3,359	12.47%	1.14%
Reardan Memorial Library	\$3,375	47.56%	-34.81%	\$2,031	28.62%	152.30%
Ritzville Public Library	\$37,712	48.01%	-4.69%	\$10,113	12.87%	-35.77%
Roslyn Public Library	\$12,625	77.48%	8.70%	\$1,645	10.10%	70.47%
Roy City Library	\$9,147	92.16%	4.16%	\$0	0.00%	0.00%
Sprague Public Library	\$462	12.22%	-43.66%	\$1,720	45.48%	20.70%
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	\$6,342	67.52%	9.36%	\$905	9.63%	-29.24%
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$8,095	62.34%	9.99%	\$4,325	33.31%	-5.71%
Subtotal/Average	\$318,020	57.13%	-18.28%	\$101,701	18.27%	-20.41%
GRAND TOTAL/Average	\$150,385,400	69.41%	8.39%	\$30,580,092	14.11%	0.37%

Total Operating Expenditures Detail Table 7 (Continued)

	Other Opera			Total Operating Exp	
Public Libraries		% of	% of		% of
Public Libraries	Amount	Total	Change	Amount	Change
Over 250,000					
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$2,680,932	22.77%	10.60%	\$11,774,133	5.64%
King County Library System	\$7,518,514	14.53%	19.45%	\$51,735,705	15.55%
Pierce County Library System	\$2,115,279	15.61%	19.16%	\$13,553,315	10.95%
Seattle Public Library	\$4,344,013	12.35%	6.45%	\$35,176,333	4.57%
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$2,913,248	16.12%	18.44%	\$18,072,225	9.05%
Timberland Regional Library	\$1,923,965	14.28%	-13.03%	\$13,474,830	2.94%
Subtotal/Average	\$21,495,951	14.95%	11.69%	\$143,786,541	9.40%
100,000 - 250,000					
Kitsap Regional Library	\$970,903	14.65%	7.27%	\$6,627,736	8.07%
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$584,616	16.13%	18.84%	\$3,624,981	15.03%
North Central Regional Library	\$1,166,679	20.88%	3.83%	\$5,587,201	-1.56%
Spokane County Library District	\$1,219,367	20.60%	15.82%	\$5,918,013	0.41%
Spokane Public Library	\$1,570,484	20.89%	2.98%	\$7,518,296	5.27%
Tacoma Public Library	\$1,874,746	19.97%	16.29%	\$9,389,388	-1.02%
Whatcom County Library System	\$559,336	15.18%	11.55%	\$3,685,334	4.35%
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$681,087	18.94%	3.29%	\$3,596,082	2.89%
Subtotal/Average	\$8,627,218	18.78%	17.06%	\$45,947,031	12.13%
25,000 - 100,000	¢525.042	10.120/	4.200/	Ф2 7 00 027	C 100
Bellingham Public Library	\$535,013	19.12%	4.29%	\$2,798,027	6.18%
Everett Public Library	\$529,467	13.64%	14.82%	\$3,882,195	6.31%
Longview Public Library	\$476,364	26.35%	100.09%	\$1,807,911	25.83%
Mount Vernon City Library	\$70,157	7.97%	16.42%	\$880,450	8.66%
North Olympic Library System	\$539,935	20.55%	20.89%	\$2,627,527	7.45%
Puyallup Public Library	\$90,002	11.19%	0.06%	\$804,397	3.68%
Renton Public Library	\$105,845	7.85%	6.34%	\$1,347,488	1.54%
Richland Public Library	\$348,718	24.43%	62.75%	\$1,427,443	12.56%
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$372,757	39.09%	58.33%	\$953,498	36.70%
Walla Walla Public Library	\$150,780	16.72%	-2.03%	\$901,680	
Subtotal/Average	\$3,219,038				
		18.47%	3.14%	\$17,430,616	4.90% -9.92 %
		18.47%			
5,001 - 25,000	004.445		3.14%	\$17,430,616	-9.92%
Anacortes Public Library	\$61,415	10.03%	-20.62%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247	-9.92 % 2.21%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library	\$127,609	10.03% 30.63%	-20.62% 2.92%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634	-9.92% 2.21% 9.75%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library	\$127,609 \$21,691	10.03% 30.63% 8.57%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030	2.21% 9.75% 6.87%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398 \$107,688	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80% 21.86%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54% 28.34%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556 \$492,581	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20% 12.07%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398 \$107,688 \$21,669	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80% 21.86% 12.41%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54% 28.34% -18.73%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556 \$492,581 \$174,601	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20% 12.07% 10.76% -0.60%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398 \$107,688 \$21,669 \$178,018	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80% 21.86% 12.41% 23.79%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54% 28.34% -18.73% 13.91%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556 \$492,581 \$174,601 \$748,319	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20% 12.07% 10.76% -0.60%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398 \$107,688 \$21,669 \$178,018 \$67,799	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80% 21.86% 12.41% 23.79% 23.67%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54% 28.34% -18.73% 13.91% -0.33%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556 \$492,581 \$174,601 \$748,319 \$286,384	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20% 12.07% 10.76% -0.60% 0.05% 5.91%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398 \$107,688 \$21,669 \$178,018 \$67,799 \$91,246	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80% 21.86% 12.41% 23.79% 23.67% 24.53%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54% 28.34% -18.73% 13.91% -0.33% -1.15%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556 \$492,581 \$174,601 \$748,319 \$286,384 \$372,018	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20% 12.07% 10.76% -0.60% 0.05% 5.91% 0.89%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398 \$107,688 \$21,669 \$178,018 \$67,799 \$91,246 \$99,632	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80% 21.86% 12.41% 23.79% 23.67% 24.53% 20.99%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54% 28.34% -18.73% 13.91% -0.33% -1.15% 20.70%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556 \$492,581 \$174,601 \$748,319 \$286,384 \$372,018 \$474,611	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20% 12.07% 10.76% -0.60% 0.05% 5.91% 0.89% 3.90%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398 \$107,688 \$21,669 \$178,018 \$67,799 \$91,246 \$99,632 \$161,906	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80% 21.86% 12.41% 23.79% 23.67% 24.53% 20.99% 21.32%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54% 28.34% -18.73% 13.91% -0.33% -1.15% 20.70% -3.50%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556 \$492,581 \$174,601 \$748,319 \$286,384 \$372,018 \$474,611 \$759,515	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20% 12.07% -0.60% 0.05% 5.91% 0.89% 3.90% 5.44%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398 \$107,688 \$21,669 \$178,018 \$67,799 \$91,246 \$99,632 \$161,906 \$178,791	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80% 21.86% 12.41% 23.79% 24.53% 20.99% 21.32% 30.93%	3.14% -20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54% 28.34% -18.73% 13.91% -0.33% -1.15% 20.70% -3.50% 100.86%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556 \$492,581 \$174,601 \$748,319 \$286,384 \$372,018 \$474,611 \$759,515 \$578,104	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20% 10.76% -0.60% 0.055% 5.91% 0.89% 3.90% 5.44% 20.73%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398 \$107,688 \$21,669 \$178,018 \$67,799 \$91,246 \$99,632 \$161,906 \$178,791 \$38,508	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80% 21.86% 12.41% 23.67% 24.53% 20.99% 21.32% 30.93% 20.39%	-20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54% -18.73% 13.91% -0.33% -1.15% 20.70% -3.50% 100.86% 40.00%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556 \$492,581 \$174,601 \$748,319 \$286,384 \$372,018 \$474,611 \$759,515 \$578,104 \$188,831	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20% 12.07% 10.76% -0.60% 0.05% 5.91% 0.89% 3.90% 5.44% 20.73% 10.66%
Anacortes Public Library Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library Colville Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library Jefferson County Rural Library District Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library	\$127,609 \$21,691 \$142,476 \$47,755 \$82,398 \$107,688 \$21,669 \$178,018 \$67,799 \$91,246 \$99,632 \$161,906 \$178,791	10.03% 30.63% 8.57% 18.13% 31.46% 15.80% 21.86% 12.41% 23.79% 24.53% 20.99% 21.32% 30.93%	3.14% -20.62% 2.92% -22.76% 19.78% 13.80% 28.54% 28.34% -18.73% 13.91% -0.33% -1.15% 20.70% -3.50% 100.86%	\$17,430,616 \$612,247 \$416,634 \$253,030 \$785,884 \$151,796 \$521,556 \$492,581 \$174,601 \$748,319 \$286,384 \$372,018 \$474,611 \$759,515 \$578,104	2.21% 9.75% 6.87% 16.47% -17.20% 12.07% 10.76% -0.60% 0.05% 5.91% 0.89% 3.90%

Total Operating Expenditures Detail Table 7 (Continued)

	Other Opera	ting Expen	ditures	Total Operating Exp	enditures
		% of	% of		% of
Public Libraries	Amount	Total	Change	Amount	Change
5.000 & under with certified librarian					
LaConner Regional Library	\$42,838	32.26%	-36.67%	\$132,801	2.01%
Lopez Island Library District	\$45,540	24.99%	-1.06%	\$182.260	4.99%
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$38,007	18.44%	-1.38%	\$206,061	0.49%
Orcas Island Library District	\$120,188	27.56%	25.28%	\$436,030	25.88%
Subtotal/Average	\$246,573	25.76%	-0.63%	\$957,152	11.92%
•					
5.000 & under without certified librarian					
Castle Rock Public Library	\$8,530	22.18%	71.11%	\$38,451	108.19%
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	\$6,852	32.53%	10.82%	\$21.062	9.24%
Chewelah Public Library	\$14,523	14.45%	-12.04%	\$100,526	22.57%
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$23,020	38.50%	184.80%	\$59,794	52.53%
Concrete Public Library	\$1.172	11.98%	257.32%	\$9,779	21.21%
Davenport Public Library	\$5,433	21.66%	0.00%	\$25,086	0.00%
Dayton Memorial Library	\$8,910	17.44%	-14.90%	\$51,091	3.51%
Harrington Public Library	\$1,221	16.05%	10.40%	\$7,607	-6.24%
Kalama Public Library	\$6.626	23.45%	36.82%	\$28,258	12.97%
Kettle Falls Public Library	\$6,329	31.12%	2.61%	\$20,336	-3.71%
Kittitas Public Library	\$3,481	22.45%	43.31%	\$15,509	11.03%
Odessa Public Library	\$5,300	37.31%	281.84%	\$14,206	34.68%
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	\$6.023	22.36%	-25.50%	\$26,939	-1.81%
Reardan Memorial Library	\$1,691	23.83%	197.71%	\$7,097	8.35%
Ritzville Public Library	\$30,732	39.12%	0.52%	\$78,557	-8.54%
Roslyn Public Library	\$2.025	12.43%	-68.54%	\$16,295	-14.31%
Roy City Library	\$778	7.84%	0.00%	\$9,925	13.02%
Sprague Public Library	\$1,600	42.31%	8.47%	\$3,782	1.67%
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	\$2,146	22.85%	-28.18%	\$9,393	-6.69%
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$565	4.35%	24.45%	\$12,985	4.71%
Subtotal/Average	\$136,957	24.60%	-14.65%	\$556.678	-17.82%
	\$100,001	<u> </u>		4000,010	11.132.70
GRAND TOTAL/Average	\$35,689,617	16.47%	12.50%	\$216,655,109	8.00%

Personnel, Collection, Other and Capital Expenditures Detail

Т	а	b	le	8

				Personnel Exp	<u>endi</u> tures	.	
Dark Da Librarda			% of		% of	Total	per
Public Libraries	Population	Salaries	Total	Benefits	Total	Amount	Capita
Over 250,000							
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610	\$5,818,745	75.72%	\$1,865,986	24.28%	\$7,684,731	\$20.62
King County Library System	1,140,470	\$29,630,660		\$8,163,505	21.60%	\$37,794,165	\$33.14
Pierce County Library System	472,638	\$7,299,337		\$1,831,067	20.05%	\$9,130,404	\$19.32
Seattle Public Library	568,100	\$20,128,352		\$6,858,284	25.41%	\$26,986,636	\$47.50
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905	\$9,690,225	82.14%	\$2,106,329	17.86%	\$11,796,554	\$20.34
Timberland Regional Library	410,039	\$7,752,506		\$1,519,934	16.39%	\$9,272,440	\$22.61
Subtotal/Average	3,543,762	\$80,319,825	78.23%	\$22,345,105	21.77%	\$102,664,930	\$28.9
100,001 - 250,000	\neg						
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400	\$3,784,258	82.61%	\$796,495	17.39%	\$4,580,753	\$19.63
Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305	\$2,003,821	80.66%	\$480,367	19.34%	\$2,484,188	\$15.40
North Central Regional Library	219,716	\$2,493,567	81.65%	\$560,585	18.35%	\$3,054,152	\$13.90
Spokane County Library District	226,405	\$3,259,558		\$648,694	16.60%	\$3,908,252	\$17.26
Spokane Public Library	195,700	\$3,873,494		\$1,021,796	20.87%	\$4,895,290	\$25.01
Tacoma Public Library	194,500	\$4,748,646		\$1,600,398	25.21%	\$6,349,044	\$32.64
Whatcom County Library System	101,710	\$2,084,774		\$548,716	20.84%	\$2,633,490	\$25.89
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090	\$1,754,491	80.69%	\$419,817	19.31%	\$2,174,308	\$10.06
Subtotal/Average	1,548,826	\$24,002,609	79.80%	\$6,076,868	20.20%	\$30,079,477	\$19.4
Bellingham Public Library Everett Public Library	68,890 95,990	\$1,513,517 \$2,370,406		\$394,927 \$489,576	20.69% 17.12%	\$1,908,444 \$2,859,982	\$27.70 \$29.79
						_ ' ' '	
Longview Public Library	49,100	\$923,942		\$270,943	22.68%	\$1,194,885	\$24.34
Mount Vernon City Library North Olympic Library System	26,460 64,454	\$574,331 \$1,326,737	81.69% 78.11%	\$128,695 \$371,840	18.31% 21.89%	\$703,026 \$1,698,577	\$26.57 \$26.35
Puyallup Public Library	33,900	\$442,588		\$90,737	17.01%	\$533,325	\$15.73
Renton Public Library	51,140	\$839,978		\$180,493	17.69%	\$1,020,471	\$19.95
Richland Public Library	39,350	\$668,209		\$193,836	22.49%	\$862,045	\$21.91
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	\$328,746		\$75,465	18.67%	\$404,211	\$12.82
Walla Walla Public Library	29,500	\$512,060		\$138,120	21.24%	\$650,180	\$22.04
Subtotal/Average	490,324	\$9,500,514		\$2,334,632	19.73%	\$11,835,146	\$24.1
5,001 - 25,000							
Anacortes Public Library	14,840	\$365,717		\$109,115		\$474,832	\$32.00
Asotin County Library	20,700	\$177,834	84.91%	\$31,612	15.09%	\$209,446	\$10.12
Burlington Public Library	6,995	\$166,801	83.72%	\$32,431		\$199,232	\$28.48
Camas Public Library	12,970	\$440,942		\$98,736		\$539,678	\$41.61
Colville Public Library	5,010	\$53,773		\$13,043		\$66,816	\$13.34
Ellensburg Public Library	15,460	\$275,600		\$82,300		\$357,900	\$23.15
Enumclaw Public Library	11,180	\$264,181		\$77,005		\$341,186	\$30.52
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8,410	\$108,093		\$26,042		\$134,135	\$15.95
Jefferson County Rural Library District	18,016	\$378,942		\$98,411	20.62%	\$477,353	\$26.50
Kelso Public Library	11,860	\$156,253		\$33,615		\$189,868	\$16.01
Pend Oreille County Library District	11,800	\$182,972		\$40,739		\$223,711	\$18.96
Port Townsend Public Library	8,430	\$246,687		\$58,425	19.15%	\$305,112	\$36.19
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	24,540	\$387,473		\$90,878	19.00%	\$478,351	\$19.49
San Juan Island Library District	6,837	\$248,645		\$53,258 \$17,655	17.64%	\$301,903	\$44.16
Sedro-Woolley Public Library Walla Walla County Library District	8,700 16,550	\$104,603 \$171,652		\$17,655 \$38,149	14.44% 18.18%	\$122,258 \$209,801	\$14.05 \$12.68
	1 00.000	⊅1/1,02∠	01.02%	φ30,149	10.10%	φ∠∪9,6U1	- φι∠.08
, ,				\$40 A44	15 600/	\$216 QEO	\$20 E2
Whitman County Library Subtotal/Average	15,440 217,738	\$267,414 \$3,997,582	84.40%	\$49,444 \$950,858		\$316,858 \$4,948,440	\$20.52 \$22.7

Personnel, Collection, Other and Capital Expenditures Detail

Table 8 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL/Average

			F	Personnel Exp	enditures		
			% of		% of	Total	per
Public Libraries	Population	Salaries	Total	Benefits	Total	Amount	Capita
5,000 & under with certified librarian							
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	\$58,862	88.91%	\$7,339	11.09%	\$66,201	\$13.24
Lopez Island Library District	2,240	\$81,770	82.87%	\$16,900	17.13%	\$98,670	\$44.05
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	\$113,288	80.11%	\$28,125	19.89%	\$141,413	\$35.98
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	\$195,689	83.95%	\$37,414	16.05%	\$233,103	\$51.07
Subtotal/Average	15,734	\$449,609	83.36%	\$89,778	16.64%	\$539,387	\$34.2
	_						
5,000 & under without certified librarian							
Castle Rock Public Library	2,125	\$20,042	69.48%	\$8,804	30.52%	\$28,846	\$13.57
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	\$8,710	93.56%	\$600	6.44%	\$9,310	\$16.63
Chewelah Public Library	2,200	\$45,454	80.69%	\$10,875	19.31%	\$56,329	\$25.60
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1,755	\$20,750	76.70%	\$6,303	23.30%	\$27,053	\$15.41
Concrete Public Library	790	\$6,354	91.73%	\$573	8.27%	\$6,927	\$8.77
Davenport Public Library	1,735	\$12,435	88.64%	\$1,593	11.36%	\$14,028	\$8.09
Dayton Memorial Library	2,715	\$30,497	88.96%	\$3,783	11.04%	\$34,280	\$12.63
Harrington Public Library	425	\$4,229	91.97%	\$369	8.03%	\$4,598	\$10.82
Kalama Public Library	1,840	\$13,316	88.30%	\$1,764	11.70%	\$15,080	\$8.20
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	\$7,700	92.13%	\$658	7.87%	\$8,358	\$5.39
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	\$9,795	88.48%	\$1,275	11.52%	\$11,070	\$10.02
Odessa Public Library	960	\$6,290	92.15%	\$536	7.85%	\$6,826	\$7.11
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	\$12,240	69.72%	\$5,317	30.28%	\$17,557	\$11.55
Reardan Memorial Library	610	\$3,031	89.81%	\$344	10.19%	\$3,375	\$5.53
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	\$30,561	81.04%	\$7,151	18.96%	\$37,712	\$21.61
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	\$12,175	96.44%	\$450	3.56%	\$12,625	\$12.41
Roy City Library	367	\$8,415	92.00%	\$732	8.00%	\$9,147	\$24.92
Sprague Public Library	505	\$333	72.08%	\$129	27.92%	\$462	\$.91
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	\$5,770	90.98%	\$572	9.02%	\$6,342	\$5.26
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	\$7,372	91.07%	\$723	8.93%	\$8,095	\$8.80
Subtotal/Average	25.649	\$265,469	83.48%	\$52,551	16.52%	\$318,020	\$12.40

5,842,033 | \$118,535,608 | 78.82% | \$31,849,792 | 21.18% | \$150,385,400 | \$25.74

			Collection Expe	nditures		
Public Libraries	Print (Books, etc.)	Electronic Format	Commercial Databases	Other Materials	Total Amount	per Capita
				'		
Over 250,000						
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$1,263,686	\$144,784	\$0	\$0	\$1,408,470	\$3.78
King County Library System	\$4,555,644	\$65,349	\$1,160,617	\$641,416	\$6,423,026	\$5.63
Pierce County Library System	\$1,639,144	\$0	\$167,584	\$500,904	\$2,307,632	\$4.88
Seattle Public Library	\$2,882,828	\$0	\$500,482	\$462,374	\$3,845,684	\$6.77
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$2,540,218	\$432,823	\$389,382	\$0	\$3,362,423	\$5.80
Timberland Regional Library	\$1,660,922	\$10,372	\$240,178	\$366,953	\$2,278,425	\$5.56
Subtotal/Average	\$14,542,442	\$653,328	\$2,458,243	\$1,971,647	\$19,625,660	\$5.54
100,001 - 250,000						
Kitsap Regional Library	\$871,274	\$14,597	\$91,766	\$98,443	\$1,076,080	\$4.61
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$556,177	\$556,177	\$3.45
North Central Regional Library	\$983,598	\$313,606	\$8,202	\$60,964	\$1,366,370	\$6.22
Spokane County Library District	\$609,954	\$179,035	\$1,405	\$0	\$790,394	\$3.49
Spokane Public Library	\$1,047,561	\$0	\$0	\$4,961	\$1,052,522	\$5.38
Tacoma Public Library	\$982,406	\$0	\$101,363	\$81,829	\$1,165,598	\$5.99
Whatcom County Library System	\$391,056	\$4,297	\$25,295	\$71.860	\$492,508	\$4.84
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$606,306	\$13,456	\$28,416	\$92,509	\$740,687	\$3.43
Subtotal/Average	\$5,492,155	\$524,991	\$256,447	\$966,743	\$7,240,336	\$4.67
Bellingham Public Library	\$275,042 \$354,642	\$3,406 \$1,744	\$20,015 \$34,846	\$56,107 \$101,514	\$354,570 \$402,746	
Bellingham Public Library	\$275,042	\$3,406	\$20,015	\$56,107	\$354,570	\$5.15
Everett Public Library	\$354,642	\$1,744	\$34,846	\$101,514	\$492,746	\$5.13
Longview Public Library	\$63,577	\$0	\$53,585	\$19,500	\$136,662	\$2.78
Mount Vernon City Library	\$93,000	\$0	\$3,267	\$11,000	\$107,267	\$4.05
North Olympic Library System	\$291,211	\$2,735	\$23,958	\$71,111	\$389,015	\$6.04
Puyallup Public Library	\$115,258	\$0	\$21,883	\$43,929	\$181,070	\$5.34
Renton Public Library	\$183,448	\$5,755	\$2,003	\$29,966	\$221,172	\$4.32
Richland Public Library	\$138,323	\$0	\$47,076	\$31,281	\$216,680	\$5.51
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$170,530	\$0	\$4,000	\$2,000	\$176,530	\$5.60
Walla Walla Public Library	\$98,280	\$0	\$2,440	\$0	\$100,720	\$3.41
Subtotal/Average	\$1,783,311	\$13,640	\$213,073	\$366,408	\$2,376,432	\$4.85
5,001 - 25,000						
Anacortes Public Library	\$76,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$76,000	\$5.12
Asotin County Library	\$68,950	\$0	\$5,479	\$5,150	\$79,579	\$3.84
Burlington Public Library	\$23,995	\$0 \$0	\$8,112	\$0,150	\$32,107	\$4.59
Camas Public Library	\$89,654	\$0 \$0	\$6,165	\$7,911	\$103,730	\$8.00
Colville Public Library	\$37,225	\$0 \$0	\$0,103	\$7,911	\$37,225	\$7.43
Ellensburg Public Library	\$59,000	\$2,700	\$7,900	\$11,658	\$81,258	\$5.26
Enumclaw Public Library	\$38,835	\$2,700	\$3,660	\$1,036	\$43,707	\$3.20
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library		\$0 \$0	\$3,660 \$163	\$2,727	\$18,797	\$2.24
Jefferson County Rural Library District	NIA UIII	aU .	φιυδ			
, ,	\$15,907 \$83,448		\$945	\$4 800 I	Kan and	*5 16
Kelso Public Library	\$83,448	\$3,855	\$845 \$735	\$4,800 \$2,690	\$92,948 \$28,717	
Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District	\$83,448 \$25,292	\$3,855 \$0	\$735	\$2,690	\$28,717	\$2.42
Pend Oreille County Library District	\$83,448 \$25,292 \$35,160	\$3,855 \$0 \$3,581	\$735 \$18,191	\$2,690 \$129	\$28,717 \$57,061	\$2.42 \$4.84
Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library	\$83,448 \$25,292 \$35,160 \$52,940	\$3,855 \$0 \$3,581 \$6,286	\$735 \$18,191 \$8,171	\$2,690 \$129 \$2,470	\$28,717 \$57,061 \$69,867	\$2.42 \$4.84 \$8.29
Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$83,448 \$25,292 \$35,160 \$52,940 \$82,216	\$3,855 \$0 \$3,581 \$6,286 \$0	\$735 \$18,191 \$8,171 \$7,684	\$2,690 \$129 \$2,470 \$29,358	\$28,717 \$57,061 \$69,867 \$119,258	\$2.42 \$4.84 \$8.29 \$4.86
Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	\$83,448 \$25,292 \$35,160 \$52,940 \$82,216 \$60,616	\$3,855 \$0 \$3,581 \$6,286 \$0 \$264	\$735 \$18,191 \$8,171 \$7,684 \$13,104	\$2,690 \$129 \$2,470 \$29,358 \$23,426	\$28,717 \$57,061 \$69,867 \$119,258 \$97,410	\$2.42 \$4.84 \$8.29 \$4.86 \$14.25
Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$83,448 \$25,292 \$35,160 \$52,940 \$82,216 \$60,616 \$25,394	\$3,855 \$0 \$3,581 \$6,286 \$0 \$264 \$1,800	\$735 \$18,191 \$8,171 \$7,684 \$13,104 \$471	\$2,690 \$129 \$2,470 \$29,358 \$23,426 \$400	\$28,717 \$57,061 \$69,867 \$119,258 \$97,410 \$28,065	\$2.42 \$4.84 \$8.29 \$4.86 \$14.25 \$3.23
Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	\$83,448 \$25,292 \$35,160 \$52,940 \$82,216 \$60,616	\$3,855 \$0 \$3,581 \$6,286 \$0 \$264	\$735 \$18,191 \$8,171 \$7,684 \$13,104	\$2,690 \$129 \$2,470 \$29,358 \$23,426	\$28,717 \$57,061 \$69,867 \$119,258 \$97,410	\$5.16 \$2.42 \$4.84 \$8.29 \$4.86 \$14.25 \$3.23 \$2.24 \$4.01

GRAND TOTAL/Average

			Collection Exper	nditures		
	Print	Electronic	Commercial	Other	Total	per
Public Libraries	(Books, etc.)	Format	Databases	Materials	Amount	Capita
5,000 & under with certified librarian						
LaConner Regional Library	\$20,552	\$0	\$308	\$2,902	\$23,762	\$4.75
Lopez Island Library District	\$29,200	\$2,400	\$6,450	\$0	\$38,050	\$16.99
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$24,392	\$0	\$690	\$1,559	\$26,641	\$6.78
Orcas Island Library District	\$62,864	\$1,800	\$3,645	\$14,430	\$82,739	\$18.13
Subtotal/Average	\$137,008	\$4,200	\$11,093	\$18,891	\$171,192	\$10.88
5,000 & under without certified librarian						
Castle Rock Public Library	\$1,075	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,075	\$.51
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	\$3,000	\$900	\$0	\$1,000	\$4,900	\$8.75
Chewelah Public Library	\$19,874	\$0	\$9,800	\$0	\$29,674	\$13.49
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$7,498	\$0	\$139	\$2,084	\$9,721	\$5.54
Concrete Public Library	\$1,680	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,680	\$2.13
Davenport Public Library	\$5,625	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,625	\$3.24
Dayton Memorial Library	\$5,378	\$0	\$0	\$2,523	\$7,901	\$2.91
Harrington Public Library	\$1,755	\$0	\$0	\$33	\$1,788	\$4.21
Kalama Public Library	\$5,695	\$0	\$857	\$0	\$6,552	\$3.56
Kettle Falls Public Library	\$3,773	\$1,716	\$160	\$0	\$5,649	\$3.64
Kittitas Public Library	\$731	\$227	\$0	\$0	\$958	\$.87
Odessa Public Library	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$80	\$2,080	\$2.17
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	\$3,300	\$0	\$59	\$0	\$3,359	\$2.21
Reardan Memorial Library	\$1,931	\$100	\$0	\$0	\$2,031	\$3.33
Ritzville Public Library	\$10,113	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$10,113	\$5.80
Roslyn Public Library	\$1,645	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,645	\$1.62
Roy City Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Sprague Public Library	\$350	\$0	\$0	\$1,370	\$1,720	\$3.41
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	\$905	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$905	\$.75
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,325	\$4.70
Subtotal/Average	\$80,653	\$2,943	\$11,015	\$7,090	\$101,701	\$3.97

\$22,886,888

\$1,218,239

\$3,034,418 | \$3,440,547 | \$30,580,092

		Other (Operating Exp	enditures			
	Electronic	Library	Misc.	Total	per	City	
Public Libraries	Access	Building	Amount	Capita	Maintained	Maintenance	Amount
Over 250 000	\neg						
Over 250,000 Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$28.233	\$499,890	\$2,152,809	\$2,680,932	¢7.20	No	¢o.
King County Library System		\$1,566,225	\$4,963,059		\$7.20 \$6.59	No No	\$0 \$0
Pierce County Library System	\$83,141	\$454,737	\$1,577,401	\$2,115,279	\$4.48	No	\$0
Seattle Public Library	\$869,341	\$804,315	\$2,670,357	\$4,344,013	\$7.65	Yes	\$0
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$1,260,056	\$702,562	\$950,630	\$2,913,248	\$5.02	No	\$0
Timberland Regional Library	\$62,100				\$4.69	No	\$0
Subtotal/Average			\$13,872,638		\$6.07	1	\$0
- Cubicial/Average	ψο,202,101	φ-1,001,212	ψ10,012,000	Ψ21,430,301	ψ0.07	•	ΨΟ
	_						
100,001 - 250,000						1	
Kitsap Regional Library	\$200,000	\$134,612		\$970,903	\$4.16	No	\$0
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$0	\$70,295	\$514,321	\$584,616	\$3.62	No	\$0
North Central Regional Library	\$8,202	\$346,091	\$812,386	\$1,166,679	\$5.31	No	\$0
Spokane County Library District	\$158,767	\$618,486	\$442,114	\$1,219,367	\$5.39	No	\$0
Spokane Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$1,570,484	\$1,570,484	\$8.02	No	\$0
Tacoma Public Library	\$304,462		\$1,255,540	\$1,874,746	\$9.64	No	\$0
Whatcom County Library System	\$133,963	\$105,627	\$319,746	\$559,336	\$5.50	No	\$0
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$186,296	\$235,402	\$259,389	\$681,087	\$3.15	No	\$0
Subtotal/Average	\$991,690	\$1,825,257	\$5,810,271	\$8,627,218	\$5.57	0	\$0
25,001 - 100,000							
Bellingham Public Library	\$62,540	\$373,867	\$98,606	\$535,013	\$7.77	No	\$0
Everett Public Library	\$80,742	\$0	\$448,725	\$529,467	\$5.52	Yes	\$0
Longview Public Library	\$12,719	\$89,120	\$374,525	\$476,364	\$9.70	Yes	\$89,120
Mount Vernon City Library	\$17,717	\$0	\$52,440	\$70,157	\$2.65	Yes	\$0
North Olympic Library System	\$80,592	\$128,292	\$331,051	\$539,935	\$8.38	No	\$0
Puyallup Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$90,002	\$90,002	\$2.65	Yes	\$0
Renton Public Library	\$48,820	\$14,312	\$42,713	\$105,845	\$2.07	Yes	\$0
Richland Public Library	\$21,044	\$99,137	\$228,537	\$348,718	\$8.86	Yes	\$0
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$12,000	\$48,777	\$311,980	\$372,757	\$11.82	No	\$0
Walla Walla Public Library	\$24,000	\$30,650	\$96,130	\$150,780	\$5.11	No	\$0
Subtotal/Average	\$360,174	\$784,155	\$2,074,709	\$3,219,038	\$6.57	6	\$89,120
5,001 - 25,000							
Anacortes Public Library	\$0		\$24,894	\$61,415	\$4.14	Yes	\$0
Asotin County Library	\$33,133				\$6.16	No	\$0
Burlington Public Library	\$545	\$0		\$21,691	\$3.10	Yes	\$0
Camas Public Library	\$47,066	\$33,071		\$142,476	\$10.99	No	\$0
Colville Public Library	\$2,717	\$1,652	\$43,386	\$47,755	\$9.53	No	\$0
Ellensburg Public Library	\$18,000	\$0		\$82,398	\$5.33	Yes	\$17,000
Enumclaw Public Library	\$9,477	\$24,576	\$73,635	\$107,688	\$9.63	No	\$0
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$1,509	\$5,630	\$14,530	\$21,669	\$2.58	Yes	\$0
Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$28,041	\$0	\$149,977	\$178,018	\$9.88	No	\$0
Kelso Public Library	\$6,533	\$8,743	\$52,523	\$67,799	\$5.72	No	\$0
Pend Oreille County Library District	\$17,123	\$18,998	\$55,125	\$91,246	\$7.73	No	\$0
Port Townsend Public Library	\$21,281	\$5,313		\$99,632	\$11.82	Yes	\$11,900
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$30,624	\$69,000	\$62,282	\$161,906	\$6.60	Yes	\$0
San Juan Island Library District	\$17,762	\$17,249	\$143,780	\$178,791	\$26.15	No	\$0
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$2,000	\$21,883	\$14,625	\$38,508	\$4.43	No	\$0
Walla Walla County Library District	\$14,438	\$9,131	\$352,666	\$376,235	\$22.73	No	\$0
Whitman County Library	\$34,263				\$10.30	No	\$0
Subtotal/Average	\$284,512	\$320,799	\$1,358,569	\$1,963,880	\$9.02	6	\$14,450

GRAND TOTAL/Average

		Other O	perating Exp	enditures			
	Electronic	Library	Misc.	Total	per	City	
Public Libraries	Access	Building	Amount	Capita	Maintained	Maintenance	Amount
			•	-	•	•	
5,000 & under with certified librarian							
LaConner Regional Library	\$3,245	\$8,040	\$31,553	\$42,838	\$8.57	No	\$0
Lopez Island Library District	\$240	\$16,000	\$29,300	\$45,540	\$20.33	No	\$0
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$5,852	\$18,999	\$13,156	\$38,007	\$9.67	No	\$0
Orcas Island Library District	\$29,708	\$40,370	\$50,110	\$120,188	\$26.33	No	\$0
Subtotal/Average	\$39,045	\$83,409	\$124,119	\$246,573	\$15.67	0	\$0
	7						
5,000 & under without certified librarian		****	.	^			
Castle Rock Public Library	\$148	\$3,944	\$4,438	\$8,530	\$4.01	No	\$0
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	\$1,337	\$0	\$5,515	\$6,852	\$12.24	Yes	\$0
Chewelah Public Library	\$5,147	\$3,720	\$5,656	\$14,523	\$6.60	No	\$0
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$15,844	\$4,463	\$2,713	\$23,020	\$13.12	No	\$0
Concrete Public Library	\$0	\$1,172	\$0	\$1,172	\$1.48	No	\$0
Davenport Public Library	\$0	\$2,124	\$3,309	\$5,433	\$3.13	No	\$0
Dayton Memorial Library	\$0	\$8,910	\$0	\$8,910	\$3.28	No	\$0
Harrington Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$1,221	\$1,221	\$2.87	Yes	\$0
Kalama Public Library	\$0	\$1,500	\$5,126	\$6,626	\$3.60	Yes	\$2,500
Kettle Falls Public Library	\$396	\$0	\$5,933	\$6,329	\$4.08	No	\$0
Kittitas Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$3,481	\$3,481	\$3.15	Yes	\$0
Odessa Public Library	\$0	\$1,900	\$3,400	\$5,300	\$5.52	No	\$0
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	\$1,134	\$109	\$4,780	\$6,023	\$3.96	Yes	\$1,082
Reardan Memorial Library	\$429	\$242	\$1,020	\$1,691	\$2.77	Yes	\$0
Ritzville Public Library	\$0	\$7,692	\$23,040	\$30,732	\$17.61	Yes	\$0
Roslyn Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$2,025	\$2,025	\$1.99	Yes	\$0
Roy City Library	\$778	\$0	\$0	\$778	\$2.12	No	\$0
Sprague Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$3.17	Yes	\$4,057
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	\$0	\$2,007	\$139	\$2,146	\$1.78	Yes	\$0
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$565	\$565	\$.61	Yes	\$0
Subtotal/Average	\$25,213	\$37.783	\$73,961	\$136,957	\$5.34	11	\$2,546

\$4,992,735 | \$7,382,615 | \$23,314,267 | \$35,689,617

\$6.11

24 \$20,943

			Capital Ex			_
Public Libraries	Land	Buildings	Furniture and Equipment	Other Capital Outlay	Total Amount	Per Capita
1 40.00 = 10.40.100	Luna	Dununigo	Equipment	ouplial outlay	Amount	Oupitu
Over 250,000						1
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$0	\$142,799	\$162,205	\$0	\$305,004	\$.82
King County Library System	\$20,559	\$1,664,029	\$416,281	\$2,336,634	\$4,437,503	\$3.89
Pierce County Library System	\$0	\$5,218	\$542,724	\$15,519	\$563,461	\$1.19
Seattle Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$42,071	\$0	\$42,071	\$.07
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$0	\$0	\$494,463	\$34,677	\$529,140	\$.91
Timberland Regional Library	\$0	\$398,177	\$137,621	\$1,065,107	\$1,600,905	\$3.90
Subtotal/Average	\$20,559	\$2,210,223	\$1,795,365	\$3,451,937	\$7,478,084	\$2.11
400 004 350 000						
100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library	\$0	\$18,250	\$431,476	\$22,458	\$472,184	\$2.02
	\$0			\$22,458	\$472,184	\$2.02
Mid-Columbia Library District		\$9,351	\$227,397		. ,	
North Central Regional Library	\$0	\$0 \$0	\$29,749 \$476,417	\$0 \$0	\$29,749	\$.14
Spokane County Library District	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$476,417	\$0 \$0	\$476,417	\$2.10
Spokane Public Library	\$0	\$0 \$26.71.4	\$14,440 \$71,730	\$0	\$14,440	\$.07
Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System	\$0 \$0	\$26,714 \$0	\$71,739 \$54,500	\$32,165 \$42,811	\$130,618	\$.67
		\$0 \$0	\$54,599 \$0	' '	\$97,410 \$51,308	\$.96
Yakima Valley Regional Library Subtotal/Average	\$0 \$0	\$54,315	\$1,305,817	\$51,308 \$148,742	\$1,508,874	\$.2 ² \$.9 7
- Canadan, Marango	. , ,	40 1,0 10	V 1,000,011	¥ · · · · · · -	V.,000,01	ψ.σ.
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Everett Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$22,712	\$0	\$22,712	\$.24
Longview Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Mount Vernon City Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
North Olympic Library System	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Puyallup Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Renton Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Richland Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$43,257	\$0	\$43,257	\$1.10
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$0	\$0	\$53,700	\$0	\$53,700	\$1.70
Walla Walla Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Subtotal/Average	\$0	\$0	\$119,669	\$0	\$119,669	\$.24
5,001 - 25,000						
Anacortes Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Asotin County Library	\$0		\$5,358	\$0	\$154,178	\$7.45
Burlington Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$6,144	\$0	\$6,144	\$.88
Camas Public Library	\$107,638	\$295,265	\$4,761	\$794,882	\$1,202,546	\$92.72
Colville Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Ellensburg Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$2,500	\$0	\$2,500	\$.16
Enumclaw Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$0	\$0	\$50,564	\$10,285	\$60,849	\$3.38
Kelso Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Pend Oreille County Library District	\$0	\$0	\$46,041	\$0	\$46,041	\$3.90
Port Townsend Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
	\$0					ውን ለ
San Juan Island Library District	\$0	\$0	\$14,176	\$0	\$14,176	
San Juan Island Library District Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Walla Walla County Library District	\$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$14,641	\$0 \$31,500	\$0 \$46,141	n/a \$2.79
San Juan Island Library District Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2.07 n/a \$2.79 n/a \$7.0 4

GRAND TOTAL/Average

			Capital Exp	penditures		
Public Libraries	Land	Buildings	Furniture and Equipment	Other Capital Outlay	Total Amount	Per Capita
5.000 & under with certified librarian	\neg					
LaConner Regional Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Lopez Island Library District	\$0	\$46,950	\$11,700	\$32,000	\$90,650	\$40.47
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Orcas Island Library District	\$0	\$0	\$10,466	\$0	\$10,466	\$2.29
Subtotal/Average	\$0	\$46,950	\$22,166	\$32,000	\$101,116	\$6.43
Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	n/a n/a
5,000 & under without certified librarian						
,	7.	7.	7.7	7.	7.	
Chewelah Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$8,812	\$0 \$0	\$8,812	\$4.01
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$0	\$0	\$0,612	\$0	\$0	n/a
Concrete Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Davenport Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,500	\$4,500	\$2.59
Dayton Memorial Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Harrington Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$65	\$0	\$65	\$.15
Kalama Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Kettle Falls Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Kittitas Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Odessa Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Reardan Memorial Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Ritzville Public Library	\$0	\$872	\$6,821	\$0	\$7,693	\$4.41
Roslyn Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Roy City Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Sprague Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$995	\$995	\$1.97
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	n/a
Subtotal/Average	\$0	\$872	\$15,698	\$5,495	\$22,065	\$.86

\$128,197 \$2,756,445

\$3,402,900

\$1.84

\$4,474,841 \$10,762,383

Outlets, Registered Borrowers, Hours and Staff

	Central			Service (Outlets			1	Square
Public Libraries	or only	Branchas	Book Mobiles	Nursing	laila	Day	Other	Total	footage of
r ubile Libraries	Branch	Branches	Wiobiles	Homes	Jails	Care	Outlets	Total	system
Over 250,000	7								
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	Yes	11	3	17	0	0	0	32	109,328
King County Library System	No	41	2	0	3	0	2	48	469,652
Pierce County Library System	No	17	2	17	0	105	63	204	152,483
Seattle Public Library	Yes	22	4	2	0	19	20	68	262,410
Sno-Isle Regional Library	No	20	1	128	3	124	187	463	168,588
Timberland Regional Library	No	27	0	0	0	0	7	34	194,530
Subtotal	2	138	12	164	6	248	279	849	1,356,991
100,001 - 250,000									
Kitsap Regional Library	Yes	8	1	9	2	35	17	73	86,350
Mid-Columbia Library District	No	10	1	0	0	0	0	11	90,865
North Central Regional Library	No	27	0	13	10	8	15	73	103,271
Spokane County Library District	No	10	0	24	0	39	5	78	82,100
Spokane Public Library	Yes	5	1	39	0	36	0	82	174,960
Tacoma Public Library	Yes	9	0	0	0	0	0	10	172,122
Whatcom County Library System	No	9	1	2	1	0	7	20	31,350
Yakima Valley Regional Library	Yes	18	0	0	3	0	0	22	42,960
Subtotal	4	96	4	87	16	118	44	369	783,978
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library	Yes	1	0	14	0	0	15	31	57,000
Everett Public Library	Yes	1	1	0	0	0	0	3	63,485
Longview Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	36,000
Mount Vernon City Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	14,272
North Olympic Library System	Yes	3	0	3	2	1	16	26	49,470
Puyallup Public Library	Yes	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	12,500
Renton Public Library	Yes	1	0	0	0	0	0	2	28,829
Richland Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	33,500
Stevens County Rural Library District	No	7	0	2	0	0	2	11	11,000
Walla Walla Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	16,000
Subtotal	9	13	1	20	2	1	33	79	322,056
5,001 - 25,000 Anacortes Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	28,000
Asotin County Library	Yes	1	0	1	0	0	-	3	11,800
Burlington Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3,880
Camas Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	10,000
Colville Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4,900
Ellensburg Public Library	Yes	0	0	6	0	0	0	7	10,000
Enumclaw Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	10,500
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	6,095
Jefferson County Rural Library District	Yes	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	11,170
Kelso Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	7,812
Pend Oreille County Library District	Yes	3	0	1	1	0	2	8	9,952
Port Townsend Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	13	0	14	6,400
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	11,500
San Juan Island Library District	Yes	=	-	-	-	-	-	1	11,500
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	8,000
Walla Walla County Library District	No	2	0	0	2	0	0	4	-
Whitman County Library	Yes	12	0	3	0	6	1	23	19,416
Subtotal	16	18	1	11	3	19	3	71	170,925

Outlets, Registered Borrowers, Hours and Staff Table 9 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL

									_
	Central			Service (<u> Dutlets</u>				Square
Dublic Librarias	or only		Book	Nursing		Day	Other		footage of
Public Libraries	Branch	Branches	Mobiles	Homes	Jails	Care	Outlets	Total	system
F. 000 0 and demonstrate a settle of the section	1								
5,000 & under with certified librarian		•							0.050
LaConner Regional Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2,352
Lopez Island Library District	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	6,200
Ocean Shores Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4,230
Orcas Island Library District	Yes	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	34,000
Subtotal	4	0	0	1	0	0	0	5	46,782
	7								
5,000 & under without certified librarian		•							0.050
Castle Rock Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2,050
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	Yes	0	0	1	1	1	2	6	1,586
Chewelah Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4,378
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2,560
Concrete Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	-
Davenport Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	-
Dayton Memorial Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1,000
Harrington Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	-
Kalama Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
Kettle Falls Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2,150
Kittitas Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	-
Odessa Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1,600
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	200
Reardan Memorial Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	567
Ritzville Public Library	Yes	0	0	2	1	0	3	7	3,586
Roslyn Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1,200
Roy City Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	-
Sprague Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	-	1	-	2	500
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	600
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2,440
Subtotal	20	0	0	3	2	2	5	32	24,417

265

18

286

29

388

364 1,405

2,705,149

55

Outlets, Registered Borrowers, Hours and Staff Table 9 (Continued)

		Registered					
	Registered	Borrowers		rians	Other		Population
Public Libraries	Borrowers	per capita	MLS	Titled	Staff	Total	to Staff ratio
Over 250.000							
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	238,193	.64	37.850	37.850	132.200	170.05	2,191
King County Library System	888,604	.78	172.000	196.300	469.400	665.70	1,713
Pierce County Library System	253,051	.54	36.490	36.490	185.430	221.92	2,130
Seattle Public Library	494,353	.87	139.000		337.000	482.00	1,179
Sno-Isle Regional Library	298,998	.52	60.900	60.900	195.300	256.20	2,263
Timberland Regional Library	242,581	.59	59.320	66.270	144.270	210.54	1,948
Subtotal/Average	2,415,780	.68	505.560		1463.600		1,766
100,001 - 250,000							
Kitsap Regional Library	105,281	.45	25.840	29.340	87.480	116.82	1,998
Mid-Columbia Library District	83,333	.52	13.750	13.750	61.350	75.10	2,148
North Central Regional Library	-		3.690	3.690	85.920	89.61	2,452
Spokane County Library District	110,581	.49	22.130	22.130	82.430	104.56	2,165
Spokane Public Library	108,000	.55	30.000	30.000	78.500	108.50	1,804
Tacoma Public Library	214,570	1.10	27.000	27.000	120.770	147.77	1,316
Whatcom County Library System	28,437	.28	10.250	10.250	58.850	69.10	1,472
Yakima Valley Regional Library	55,236	.26	9.000	11.000	59.500	70.50	3,065
Subtotal/Average	705,438	.46	141.660	147.160	634.800	781.96	1,981
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library	45,820	.67	10.600	10.600	36.400	47.00	1,466
Everett Public Library	65,310	.68	17.600	20.600	37.900	58.50	1,641
Longview Public Library	21,290	.43	4.000	5.000	21.000	26.00	1,888
Mount Vernon City Library	7,677	.29	1.000	10.000	10.000	20.00	1,323
North Olympic Library System	35,591	.55	6.740	15.890	31.630	47.52	1,356
Puyallup Public Library	21,509	.63	3.000	3.000	9.600	12.60	2,690
Renton Public Library	39,690	.78	6.000	6.000	18.000	24.00	2,131
Richland Public Library	39,749	1.01	5.200	6.200	13.200	19.40	2,028
Stevens County Rural Library District	6,500	.21	6.000	6.000	9.000	15.00	2,103
Walla Walla Public Library	25,781	.87	4.000	4.000	9.000	13.00	2,269
Subtotal/Average	308,917	.63	64.140	87.290	195.730	283.02	1,732
5,001 - 25,000							
Anacortes Public Library	12,745	.86					916
Asotin County Library	12,375	.60	2.000	2.000	6.380	8.38	2,470
Burlington Public Library	5,459	.78	0.000	2.000	4.210	6.21	1,126
Camas Public Library	10,290	.79	2.000	2.000	8.850	10.85	1,195
Colville Public Library	4,000	.80	.500	.500	2.080	2.58	1,942
Ellensburg Public Library	7,591	.49	1.850	1.850	6.770	8.62	1,794
Enumclaw Public Library	13,195	1.18	1.000	1.000	7.200	8.20	1,363
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	1,898	.23	1.000	1.000	2.360	3.36	2,503
Jefferson County Rural Library District	11,806	.66	3.000	3.000	10.500	13.50	1,335
Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District	2,185	.18	0.000	1.000	3.660	4.66	2,545
Port Townsend Public Library	8,006 8.067	.68 .96	0.000 1.880	1.000 2.760	6.290 4.790	7.29 7.55	1,619 1,117
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	9,026	.96	3.000	3.000	8.750	11.75	2,089
San Juan Island Library District	8,736	1.28	2.000	2.000	4.800	6.80	1,005
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	3,488	.40	1.000	1.000	3.250	4.25	2,047
Walla Walla County Library District	3,154	.19	2.000	2.000	4.000	6.00	2,758
Whitman County Library	7,855	.51	.250	1.250	10.750	12.00	1,287
	1.000		.200	1.200	10.700	12.00	1.20/

Outlets, Registered Borrowers, Hours and Staff Table 9 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL/Average

		Registered	Staff FTEs						
	Registered	Borrowers	Librai	ians	Other		Population		
Public Libraries	Borrowers	per capita	MLS	Titled	Staff	Total	to Staff ratio		
5,000 & under with certified librarian									
LaConner Regional Library	2,973	.59	1.000	1.000	1.700	2.70	1,852		
Lopez Island Library District	2,450	1.09	1.000	1.000	1.500	2.50	896		
Ocean Shores Public Library	5,000	1.27	1.000	1.000	2.250	3.25	1,209		
Orcas Island Library District	4,948	1.08	2.000	3.700	1.300	5.00	913		
Subtotal/Average	15,371	.98	5.000	6.700	6.750	13.45	1,170		
5,000 & under without certified librarian									
Castle Rock Public Library	900	.42	0.000	.750	.250	1.00	2,125		
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	266	.47	0.000	1.000	1.000	2.00	280		
Chewelah Public Library	6,818	3.10	0.000	1.750	.750	2.50	880		
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	2,033	1.16	0.000	1.000	.060	1.06	1,656		
Concrete Public Library	800	1.01	0.000	.350	0.000	.35	2,257		
Davenport Public Library	1,500	.86	0.000	1.000	0.000	1.00	1,735		
Dayton Memorial Library	2,166	.80	0.000	1.250	.250	1.50	1,810		
Harrington Public Library	645	1.52	0.000	1.000	0.000	1.00	425		
Kalama Public Library	612	.33	0.000	1.000	4.000	5.00	368		
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,025	.66	0.000	.350	.060	.41	3,780		
Kittitas Public Library	606	.55	0.000	0.000	.600	.60	1,842		
Odessa Public Library	350	.36	0.000	.250	0.000	.25	3,840		
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	570	.38	0.000	.530	0.000	.53	2,868		
Reardan Memorial Library	853	1.40	0.000	1.000	.500	1.50	407		
Ritzville Public Library	2,290	1.31	0.000	1.000	5.000	6.00	291		
Roslyn Public Library	551	.54	0.000	.600	0.000	.60	1,695		
Roy City Library	478	1.30	0.000	1.000	1.000	2.00	184		
Sprague Public Library	110	.22	0.000	1.000	0.000	1.00	505		
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	536	.44	0.000	1.000	0.000	1.00	1,205		
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	699	.76	0.000	.200	.200	.40	2,300		
Subtotal/Average	23,808	.93	0.000	16.030	13.670	29.70	864		

3,599,190

.62 740.840 830.350 2422.390 3252.74

1,796

			Total Bool	ks and Seria	als	
		per	10141 2001		Electronic	Other
Public Libraries	Held	Capita	Audio	Video	Format	Materials
Over 250,000						
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	711,293	1.91	18,120	18,593	_1	895
King County Library System	3,120,447	2.74	239,934	151,320	9,436	109,329
Pierce County Library System	931,761	1.97	81,934	68,885	22	424
Seattle Public Library	1,753,486	3.09	74,088	38,174	2,969	469
Sno-Isle Regional Library	1,115,132	1.92	72,828	41,609	3,901	8,601
Timberland Regional Library	1,015,916	2.48	107,008	46,926	2,288	12,637
Subtotal/Average	8,648,035	2.44	593,912	365,507	18,616	132,355
100,001 - 250,000		,				
Kitsap Regional Library	443,330	1.90	19,805	17,250	1,640	1,600
Mid-Columbia Library District	476,519	2.95	8,185	16,269	77	45,006
North Central Regional Library	709,341	3.23	27,452	79,192	1,168	(
Spokane County Library District	412,898	1.82	21,519	16,817	1,078	4,270
Spokane Public Library	607,330	3.10	37,168	18,317	1,975	(
Tacoma Public Library	2,119,719	10.90	57,308	30,796	404	1,009,306
Whatcom County Library System	228,218	2.24	14,287	5,166	506	(
Yakima Valley Regional Library	531,111	2.46	19,948	9,889	12	2,665
Subtotal/Average	5,528,466	3.57	205,672	193,696	6,860	1,062,847
Bellingham Public Library Everett Public Library Longview Public Library	268,053 334,180 193,879	3.89 3.48 3.95	18,761 9,413 8,852	9,659 12,923 5,284	496 61 10	103 726 187
Mount Vernon City Library	68,349	2.58	3,566	3,270	35	133
North Olympic Library System	226,943	3.52	19,766	11,184	528	1,819
Puyallup Public Library	86,607	2.55	9,558	9,284	1	21,560
Renton Public Library	165,654	3.24	3,413	5,511	3	693
Richland Public Library	131,770	3.35	4,472	5,428	380	360
Stevens County Rural Library District	20,000	.63	4,000	2,000	25	(
Walla Walla Public Library	109,174	3.70	4,008	2,215	4	
Subtotal/Average	1,604,609	3.27	85,809	66,758	1,543	25,581
5,001 - 25,000						
Anacortes Public Library	55,565	3.74	2,349	2,255	0	(
Asotin County Library	51,980	2.51	1,170	979	213	115
Burlington Public Library	36,950	5.28	570	151	1	407
Camas Public Library	53,176	4.10	1,097	1,973	44	1,634
Colville Public Library	34,000	6.79	780	790	0	(
Ellensburg Public Library	59,118	3.82	3,306	3,453	18	5,632
Enumclaw Public Library	51,963	4.65	1,159	1,652	1	(
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	39,053	4.64	1,045	1,981	10	(
Jefferson County Rural Library District	56,995	3.16	1,010	2,927	30	1,528
Kelso Public Library	38,556	3.25	1,999	1,726	1	5,942
Pend Oreille County Library District	35,538	3.01	1,351	1,705	427	298
Port Townsend Public Library	38,760	4.60	1,500	2,975	25	2,320
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	52,643	2.15	3,993	3,606	5	(
San Juan Island Library District	43,359	6.34	2,296	4,150	502	550
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	40,459	4.65	700	812	20	(
Walla Walla County Library District	41,323	2.50	804	983	14	4
Whitman County Library	67,050	4.34	3,585	3,797	71	(
Subtotal/Average	796,488	3.66	28,714	35,915	1,382	18,430

Collection/Holdings Table 10 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL/Average

			Total Bool	ks and Seria	als	
		per			Electronic	Other
Public Libraries	Held	Capita	Audio	Video	Format	Materials
5.000 & under with certified librarian						
LaConner Regional Library	21,307	4.26	883	100	18	2
Lopez Island Library District	17.800	7.95	1.634	830	2	<u>2</u> 0
Ocean Shores Public Library	22,107	5.63	279	803	70	15
,		7.65		2.057	200	108
Orcas Island Library District	34,919		1,434	,		
Subtotal/Average	96,133	6.11	4,230	3,790	290	125
5.000 & under without certified librarian						
Castle Rock Public Library	15,000	7.06	10	75	10	0
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	16,846	30.08	111	2,223	900	0
Chewelah Public Library	45,000	20.45	879	1,837	20	220
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	11,854	6.75	422	271	17	2
Concrete Public Library	9,759	12.35	62	102	4	0
Davenport Public Library	29,000	16.71	300	0	12	0
Dayton Memorial Library	16,996	6.26	1,109	0	1	0
Harrington Public Library	7,083	16.67	169	20	0	3,381
Kalama Public Library	10,985	5.97	213	104	-	-
Kettle Falls Public Library	14,183	9.15	174	193	32	-
Kittitas Public Library	16,239	14.70	104	86	3	1,280
Odessa Public Library	15,000	15.63	50	410	1	0
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	5,700	3.75	106	152	4	0
Reardan Memorial Library	9,844	16.14	150	400	80	0
Ritzville Public Library	17,422	9.98	457	327	9	64
Roslyn Public Library	18,292	17.99	53	107	23	0
Roy City Library	5,072	13.82	65	211	0	331
Sprague Public Library	3,700	7.33	34	8	0	0
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,100	.91	75	25	3	0
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	12,003	13.05	55	125	0	0
Subtotal/Average	281,078	10.96	4,598	6,676	1,119	5,278

16,954,809

2.90 922,935 672,342

29,810

1,244,616

			Total I	_ibrary Holdings	
				Current Print	Database
Public Libraries	Population	Holdings	per Capita	Subscriptions	Subscriptions
Over 250,000					
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610	748,901	2.01	2,139	20
King County Library System	1,140,470	3,630,466	3.18	11,801	54
Pierce County Library System	472,638	1,083,026	2.29	3,060	-
Seattle Public Library	568,100	1,869,186	3.29	5,179	62
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905	1,242,071	2.14	3,326	26
Timberland Regional Library	410,039	1,184,775	2.89	3,321	32
Subtotal/Average	3,543,762	9,758,425	2.75	28,826	194
100,001 - 250,000					
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400	483,625	2.07	1,200	4
Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305	546,056	3.39	669	17
North Central Regional Library	219,716	817,153	3.72	1,236	27
Spokane County Library District	226,405	456,582	2.02	1,328	12
Spokane Public Library	195,700	664,790	3.40	1,143	24
Tacoma Public Library	194,500	3,217,533	16.54	1,651	53
Whatcom County Library System	101,710	248,177	2.44	1,085	16
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090	563,625	2.61	808	4
Subtotal/Average	1,548,826	6,997,541	4.52	9,120	157
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library	68,890	297,072	4.31	671	21
Everett Public Library	95,990	357,303	3.72	913	19
Longview Public Library	49,100	208,212	4.24	310	17
Mount Vernon City Library	26,460	75,353	2.85	337	3
North Olympic Library System	64,454	260,240	4.04	995 141	13 20
Puyallup Public Library Renton Public Library	33,900	127,010	3.75	371	20
Richland Public Library	51,140 39,350	175,274 142,410	3.43 3.62	583	25
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	26,025	.83	100	4
Walla Walla Public Library	29,500	115,401	3.91	232	4
Subtotal/Average	490,324	1,784,300	3.64	4,653	126
5.001 - 25.000		1,101,000	3.0	,,000	
Anacortes Public Library	14,840	60,169	4.05	385	1
Asotin County Library	20,700	54,457	2.63	138	8
Burlington Public Library	6,995	38,079	5.44	120	-
Camas Public Library	12,970	57,924	4.47	227	19
Colville Public Library	5,010	35,570	7.10	143	-
Ellensburg Public Library	15,460	71,527	4.63	189	7
Enumclaw Public Library	11,180	54,775	4.90	147	12
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8,410	42,089	5.00	70	1
Jefferson County Rural Library District	18,016	62,490	3.47	235	10
Kelso Public Library	11,860	48,224	4.07	92	1
Pend Oreille County Library District	11,800	39,319	3.33	110	8
Port Townsend Public Library	8,430	45,580	5.41	145	6
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	24,540	60,247	2.46	145	7
San Juan Island Library District	6,837	50,857	7.44	205	22
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	8,700	41,991	4.83	120	2
Walla Walla County Library District	16,550	43,128	2.61 4.83	29 102	
Whitman County Library	15,440	74,503			4 109
Subtotal/Average	217,738	880,929	4.05	2,602	109

Collection/Holdings Table 10 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL/Average

			Total L	ibrary Holdings	
				Current Print	Database
Public Libraries	Population	Holdings	per Capita	Subscriptions	Subscriptions
5,000 & under with certified librarian					
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	22,310	4.46	14	1
Lopez Island Library District	2,240	20,266	9.05	77	2
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	23,274	5.92	70	5
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	38,718	8.48	140	8
Subtotal/Average	15,734	104,568	6.65	301	16
5.000 & under without certified librarian					
Castle Rock Public Library	2.125	15.095	7.10	10	1
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	20.080	35.86	14	·
Chewelah Public Library	2.200	47.956	21.80	150	1
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1,755	12,566	7.16	31	2
Concrete Public Library	790	9.927	12.57	5	<u>-</u>
Davenport Public Library	1,735	29,312	16.89	15	_
Dayton Memorial Library	2.715	18,106	6.67	58	1
Harrington Public Library	425	10.653	25.07	5	-
Kalama Public Library	1,840	11,302	6.14	-	-
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	14,582	9.41	74	1
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	17.712	16.03	9	-
Odessa Public Library	960	15,461	16.11	2	1
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	5,962	3.92	13	1
Reardan Memorial Library	610	10,474	17.17	-	-
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	18.279	10.48	69	1
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	18,475	18.17	8	1
Roy City Library	367	5,679	15.47	-	-
Sprague Public Library	505	3,742	7.41	1	-
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	1,203	1.00	3	-
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	12,183	13.24	55	-
Subtotal/Average	25,649	298,749	11.65	522	10

5,842,033 19,824,512

3.39

46,024

612

Resource Sharing and Circulation Table 11

Public Libraries Over 250,000 Fort Vancouver Regional Library King County Library System Pierce County Library System Seattle Public Library Sno-Isle Regional Library Timberland Regional Library Subtotal/Average 100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	233,400 161,305 219,716 216,090 1,548,826	9,421 16,071 4,381 5,745 3,338 8,581 47,537 3,342 4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133 4,084	11,024 18,513 7,176 9,729 8,623 11,581 66,646 3,040 1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	.85 .87 .61 .59 .39 .74 .71	3.95 1.31 1.60 1.71 2.78 1.82	Total Library Holdings 748,901 3,630,466 1,083,026 1,869,186 1,242,071 1,184,775 9,758,425 483,625 546,056 817,153 456,582
Fort Vancouver Regional Library King County Library System Pierce County Library System Seattle Public Library Sno-Isle Regional Library Timberland Regional Library Subtotal/Average 100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	1,140,470 472,638 568,100 579,905 410,039 3,543,762 233,400 161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	16,071 4,381 5,745 3,338 8,581 47,537 3,342 4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	18,513 7,176 9,729 8,623 11,581 66,646 3,040 1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	.87 .61 .59 .39 .74 .71 .71	1.31 1.60 1.71 1.57 2.78 1.82	3,630,466 1,083,026 1,869,186 1,242,071 1,184,775 9,758,425 483,625 546,056 817,153
Fort Vancouver Regional Library King County Library System Pierce County Library System Seattle Public Library Sno-Isle Regional Library Timberland Regional Library Subtotal/Average 100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	1,140,470 472,638 568,100 579,905 410,039 3,543,762 233,400 161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	16,071 4,381 5,745 3,338 8,581 47,537 3,342 4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	18,513 7,176 9,729 8,623 11,581 66,646 3,040 1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	.87 .61 .59 .39 .74 .71 .71	1.31 1.60 1.71 1.57 2.78 1.82	3,630,466 1,083,026 1,869,186 1,242,071 1,184,775 9,758,425 483,625 546,056 817,153
King County Library System Pierce County Library System Seattle Public Library Sno-Isle Regional Library Timberland Regional Library Subtotal/Average 100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	1,140,470 472,638 568,100 579,905 410,039 3,543,762 233,400 161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	16,071 4,381 5,745 3,338 8,581 47,537 3,342 4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	18,513 7,176 9,729 8,623 11,581 66,646 3,040 1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	.87 .61 .59 .39 .74 .71 .71	1.31 1.60 1.71 1.57 2.78 1.82	3,630,466 1,083,026 1,869,186 1,242,071 1,184,775 9,758,425 483,625 546,056 817,153
Pierce County Library System Seattle Public Library Sno-Isle Regional Library Timberland Regional Library Subtotal/Average 100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	472,638 568,100 579,905 410,039 3,543,762 233,400 161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	4,381 5,745 3,338 8,581 47,537 3,342 4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	7,176 9,729 8,623 11,581 66,646 3,040 1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	.61 .59 .39 .74 .71 .71 .110 2.36 .81 1.13	1.60 1.71 1.57 2.78 1.82 1.41 2.26 3.83	1,083,026 1,869,186 1,242,071 1,184,775 9,758,425 483,625 546,056 817,153
Seattle Public Library Sno-Isle Regional Library Timberland Regional Library Subtotal/Average 100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	568,100 579,905 410,039 3,543,762 233,400 161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	5,745 3,338 8,581 47,537 3,342 4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	9,729 8,623 11,581 66,646 3,040 1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	.59 .39 .74 .71 .71 .10 2.36 .81 1.13	1.71 1.57 2.78 1.82 1.41 2.26 3.83	1,869,186 1,242,071 1,184,775 9,758,425 483,625 546,056 817,153
Sno-Isle Regional Library Timberland Regional Library Subtotal/Average 100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	579,905 410,039 3,543,762 233,400 161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	3,338 8,581 47,537 3,342 4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	3,040 1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	39 .74 .71 .71 1.10 2.36 .81 1.13	1.57 2.78 1.82 1.41 2.26 3.83	1,242,071 1,184,775 9,758,425 483,625 546,056 817,153
Timberland Regional Library Subtotal/Average 100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	410,039 3,543,762 233,400 161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	8,581 47,537 3,342 4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	3,040 1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	1.10 2.36 .81 1.13	2.78 1.82 1.41 2.26 3.83	1,184,775 9,758,425 483,625 546,056 817,153
Subtotal/Average 100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	233,400 161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	3,342 4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	3,040 1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	1.10 2.36 .81 1.13	1.82 1.41 2.26 3.83	9,758,425 483,625 546,056 817,153
100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	233,400 161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	3,342 4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	3,040 1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	1.10 2.36 .81 1.13	1.41 2.26 3.83	483,625 546,056 817,153
Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	2.36 .81 1.13	2.26 3.83	546,056 817,153
Kitsap Regional Library Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	2.36 .81 1.13	2.26 3.83	546,056 817,153
Mid-Columbia Library District North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	161,305 219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	4,556 4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	1,933 5,361 4,251 4,543	2.36 .81 1.13	2.26 3.83	546,056 817,153
North Central Regional Library Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	219,716 226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	4,339 4,818 6,122 4,133	5,361 4,251 4,543	.81 1.13	3.83	817,153
Spokane County Library District Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	226,405 195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	4,818 6,122 4,133	4,251 4,543	1.13		
Spokane Public Library Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	195,700 194,500 101,710 216,090	6,122 4,133	4,543			400.062
Tacoma Public Library Whatcom County Library System Yakima Valley Regional Library	194,500 101,710 216,090	4,133		1.35	2.41	664,790
Yakima Valley Regional Library	101,710 216,090	4,084	2,783	1.49	1.47	3,217,533
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090		2,825	1.45	2.62	248,177
		41	1,518	.03	2.60	563,625
Subtotal/Average		31,435	26,254	1.20	2.24	6,997,541
Bellingham Public Library Everett Public Library Longview Public Library Mount Vernon City Library North Olympic Library System	68,890 95,990 49,100 26,460 64,454	1,469 411 576 0 1,357	1,826 875 836 370 1,759	.80 .47 .69 -	1.69 .94 1.92 1.24 2.22	297,072 357,303 208,212 75,353 260,240
Puyallup Public Library	33,900	667	274	2.43	.59	127,010
Renton Public Library	51,140	2,956	527	5.61	1.38	175,274
Richland Public Library	39,350	1,544	1,200	1.29	2.41	142,410
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	15	842	.02	7.37	26,025
Walla Walla Public Library Subtotal/Average	29,500 490,324	679 9,674	472 8,981	1.44 1.08	2.04 1.72	115,401
•	490,324	9,074	0,961	1.06	1.72	1,784,300
5,001 - 25,000	1				T	
Anacortes Public Library	14,840	5	540	.01	3.12	60,169
Asotin County Library	20,700	2,618	2,061	1.27	15.44	54,457
Burlington Public Library	6,995	0	359	- 4.00	5.97	38,079
Camas Public Library	12,970	37,657	20,680	1.82	111.41	57,924
Colville Public Library	5,010	15	0	-	- 1.00	35,570
Ellensburg Public Library	15,460	650	243	2.67	1.96	71,527
Enumclaw Public Library	11,180	0	1,153	-	6.23	54,775
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8,410	0.000	6		.14	42,089
Jefferson County Rural Library District	18,016	9,892	1,665	5.94	7.18	62,490
Kelso Public Library	11,860	183	243	.75	3.54	48,224
Pend Oreille County Library District	11,800	182	1,326	.14	20.07	39,319
Port Townsend Public Library	8,430	6,329	10,562 227	.60	53.99	45,580
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	24,540	502		.02	.84	60,247
San Juan Island Library District	6,837	593	2,060	.29	17.44	50,857
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	8,700	21	8	2.63	.12	41,991
Walla Walla County Library District Whitman County Library	16,550	465 58	122	3.81	4.37 5.26	43,128
Subtotal/Average	15,440 217,738	58,672	669 41,924	.09 1.40	19.21	74,503 880,929

Resource Sharing and Circulation Table 11 (Continued)

				Resource Sh	naring	
Public Libraries	Population	ILL Items Loaned	ILL Items Borrowed	Net Lending Rate	ILL's borrowed per 1000 Circulation	Total Library Holdings
5,000 & under with certified librarian	\neg					
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	4	125	.03	4.12	22,310
Lopez Island Library District	2,240	194	1,250	.16	25.49	20,266
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	0	641	-	11.18	23,274
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	487	1,727	.28	18.17	38,718
Subtotal/Average	15,734	685	3,743	.18	16.15	104,568
5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library Castle Rock Public (Planche Prodlem) Library	2,125 560	0	5 108	-	.49 8.77	15,095 20.080
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library		37		- 40	•	-,
Chewelah Public Library	2,200	• •	190	.19	2.81	47,956
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1,755	0	150	-	8.55	12,566
Concrete Public Library Davenport Public Library	790 1,735	3	69	.04	4.55	9,927 29,312
Dayton Memorial Library	2.715	0	121	.04	5.17	18.106
Harrington Public Library	425	0	4	-	1.18	10,653
Kalama Public Library	1,840	0	193		20.51	11,302
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	20	133	.15	13.18	14,582
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	7	79	.09	20.74	17,712
Odessa Public Library	960	0	19	-	4.87	15,461
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	0	358	-	75.40	5,962
Reardan Memorial Library	610	0	20	-	3.53	10,474
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	0	517	-	29.78	18,279
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	0	86	-	26.04	18,475
Roy City Library	367	0	0	-	-	5,679
Sprague Public Library	505	0	8	-	9.98	3,742
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	31	347	.09	85.83	1,203
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	0	46	-	5.60	12,183
Subtotal/Average	25,649	98	2,453	.04	10.69	298,749
GRAND TOTAL/Average	5,842,033	148.101	150.001	.99	2.66	19,824,512

Resource Sharing and Circulation Table 11 (Continued)

		Information	Information	Number of	Annual
		Requests	Requests	Non-Resident	Non-Resident
Public Libraries	Population	answered	sent	Borrowers	Borrower Fee
Over 250,000					
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610	473	-	7,874	\$97
King County Library System	1,140,470	-	-	- 1,511	-
Pierce County Library System	472,638	_	_	1,765	\$75
Seattle Public Library	568,100	_	-	14,692	\$60
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905	-	-	3,736	\$0
Timberland Regional Library	410,039	-	-	212	\$62
Subtotal/Average	3,543,762	473	-	28,279	\$74
100,001 - 250,000					
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400	-	-	-	-
Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305	0	0	-	\$0
North Central Regional Library	219,716	7,339	7,295	-	\$84
Spokane County Library District	226,405	-	-	3,654	\$70
Spokane Public Library	195,700	-	-	622	\$42
Tacoma Public Library	194,500	0	0	11,144	\$51
Whatcom County Library System	101,710	-	-	101	\$35
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090	6	12	21	\$12
Subtotal/Average	1,548,826	7,345	7,307	15,542	\$49
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library	68,890	-	-	265	\$35
	68.890	-	-	265	\$35
Everett Public Library	95,990	-	-	529	\$100
Longview Public Library	49,100	-	-	1,899	\$100
Mount Vernon City Library	26,460	-	-	710	\$80
North Olympic Library System	64,454	2	0	85	\$60
Puyallup Public Library	33,900	-	-	57	\$60
Renton Public Library	51,140	-	-	1,344	\$0
Richland Public Library	39,350	0	0	11,224	\$25
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	0	5	100	\$0
Walla Walla Public Library	29,500	-	-	140	\$50
Subtotal/Average	490,324	2	5	16,353	\$64
5,001 - 25,000					A ==
Anacortes Public Library	14,840	5	10	554	\$56
Asotin County Library	20,700	-	-	14	\$25
Burlington Public Library	6,995	0	0	1,596	\$45
Camas Public Library	12,970	26	60	0	\$68
Colville Public Library	5,010	-	-	-	\$0
Ellensburg Public Library	15,460	95	35	650	\$50
Enumclaw Public Library	11,180	0	0	5,974	\$10
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8,410	0	0	358	\$8
Jefferson County Rural Library District	18,016	-	-	290	\$0
Kelso Public Library	11,860	0	0	141	\$65
Pend Oreille County Library District	11,800	0	0	498	\$25
Port Townsend Public Library	8,430	0	0	140	\$0
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	24,540	-	-	1,407	\$0
San Juan Island Library District	6,837	3	3	14	\$50
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	8,700	48	19	407	\$56
Walla Walla County Library District	16,550	-	-	0	\$0
Whitman County Library	15,440	-	-	124	\$30
Subtotal/Average	217,738	177	127	12,167	\$41

Resource Sharing and Circulation Table 11 (Continued)

Public Libraries	Population	Information Requests answered	Information Requests sent	Number of Non-Resident Borrowers	Annual Non-Resident Borrower Fee
5,000 & under with certified librarian					
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	8	4	0	\$50
Lopez Island Library District	2,240	-	-	-	\$10
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	0	767	1,706	\$0
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	-	-	22	\$50
Subtotal/Average	15,734	8	771	1,728	\$37
5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library	2,125	2	0	150	\$25
Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	6	130	178	\$25 \$10
Chewelah Public Library	2.200	0	0	4,430	\$10
	1,755	0	2	1,367	\$0 \$0
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library Concrete Public Library	790	-	-	75	\$0 \$1
,	1,735			11	\$10
Davenport Public Library		- 4	-	11	
Dayton Memorial Library	2,715 425	1	0	-	\$0 \$0
Harrington Public Library	1.840	3	0	209	
Kalama Public Library	,		- 0	209 556	\$20
Kettle Falls Public Library Kittitas Public Library	1,550	-		297	\$0 \$0
Odessa Public Library	1,105 960	0	4 0	297	φυ
		0	0	0	<u>-</u>
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library Reardan Memorial Library	1,520 610	0	0	450	\$0 \$0
Ritzville Public Library	1.745	0	3	146	\$0 \$20
Roslyn Public Library	1,745		3	253	\$20 \$0
Roy City Library	367	- 0	- 0	203	\$0
Sprague Public Library	505	0	0	15	\$0 \$0
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1.205	0	0	13	φυ
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	0	0	200	\$0
Subtotal/Average	25.649	12	139	8.359	 \$14
Subtotal/Average	25,049	12	139	0,339	\$14
GRAND TOTAL/Average	5,842,033	8,017	8,349	82,428	\$46

Resource Sharing and Circulation Table 11 (Continued)

			Circu	ılation		
Public Libraries	Children	Adult	Total Circulation	Circulation per capita	Turnover Rate	Investment per Reader
Over 250,000						
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	1,178,715	1,615,646	2.794.361	7.50	3.73	\$.50
King County Library System	3,324,918	10,772,090	14,097,008	12.36	3.88	\$.46
Pierce County Library System	-	-	4,486,836	9.49	4.14	\$.51
Seattle Public Library	-	-	5,695,182	10.02	3.05	\$.68
Sno-Isle Regional Library	2,286,828	3,198,300	5,485,128	9.46	4.42	\$.61
Timberland Regional Library	1,389,763	2,770,093	4,159,856	10.15	3.51	\$.55
Subtotal/Average	8,180,224	18,356,129	36,718,371	10.36	3.76	\$.53
100,001 - 250,000						
Kitsap Regional Library	547,537	1,606,358	2,153,895	9.23	4.45	\$.50
Mid-Columbia Library District		- 1,000,000	853,939	5.29	1.56	\$.65
North Central Regional Library	-	- 1	1,400,146	6.37	1.71	\$.98
Spokane County Library District	-	-	1,869,068	8.26	4.09	\$.42
Spokane Public Library	-	-	1,886,309	9.64	2.84	\$.56
Tacoma Public Library	602,976	1,285,687	1,888,663	9.71	.59	\$.62
Whatcom County Library System	337,274	740,698	1,077,972	10.60	4.34	\$.46
Yakima Valley Regional Library	-	-	584,344	2.70	1.04	\$1.27
Subtotal/Average	1,487,787	3,632,743	11,714,336	7.56	1.67	\$.62
Bellingham Public Library Everett Public Library	323,164 365,557	756,047 564,631	1,079,211 930,188	15.67 9.69	3.63 2.60	
		564,631		9.69	2.60	\$.53
Longview Public Library	-	-	434,316	8.85	2.09	\$.31
Mount Vernon City Library	134,656	164,525	299,181	11.31	3.97	\$.36
North Olympic Library System	169,566	622,361	791,927	12.29	3.04	\$.49
Puyallup Public Library Renton Public Library	69,202 120,005	392,415 262,438	461,617 382,443	13.62 7.48	3.63 2.18	\$.39 \$.58
Richland Public Library	204,165	293,799	497,964	12.65	3.50	\$.44
Stevens County Rural Library District	29,846	84,332	114,178	3.62	4.39	\$1.55
Walla Walla Public Library	35,458	196,293	231,751	7.86	2.01	\$.43
Subtotal/Average	1,451,619	3,336,841	5,222,776	10.65	2.93	\$.46
		, ,	, ,			
5,001 - 25,000						
Anacortes Public Library	65,112	108,145	173,257	11.68	2.88	\$.44
Asotin County Library	- 22.072	36,133	133,501	6.45	2.45	\$.60
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library	23,973 89,830	95,791	60,106 185,621	8.59 14.31	1.58 3.20	\$.53 \$.56
Colville Public Library	09,030	95,791	101,713	20.30	2.86	\$.37 \$.37
Ellensburg Public Library	50,161	73,612	123,773	8.01	1.73	\$.66
Enumclaw Public Library	30,101	70,012	184,962	16.54	3.38	\$.24
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	12,805	29,720	42,525	5.06	1.01	\$.44
Jefferson County Rural Library District	47,029	184,854	231,883	12.87	3.71	\$.40
Kelso Public Library	20,267	48,427	68,694	5.79	1.42	\$.42
Pend Oreille County Library District	24,649	41,412	66,061	5.60	1.68	\$.86
Port Townsend Public Library	68,179	127,446	195,625	23.21	4.29	\$.36
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	126,275	145,191	271,466	11.06	4.51	\$.44
San Juan Island Library District	29,536	88,608	118,144	17.28	2.32	\$.82
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	18,874	50,574	69,448	7.98	1.65	\$.40
Walla Walla County Library District	12,435	15,513	27,948	1.69	.65	\$1.33
Whitman County Library	31,126	96,132	127,258	8.24	1.71	\$.49
Subtotal/Average	620,251	1,141,558	2,181,985	10.02	2.48	\$.49

Resource Sharing and Circulation Table 11 (Continued)

			Circu	lation		
Public Libraries	Children	Adult	Total Circulation	Circulation per capita	Turnover Rate	Investment per Reader
5,000 & under with certified librarian						
LaConner Regional Library	4,011	26,356	30,367	6.07	1.36	\$.78
Lopez Island Library District	12,356	36,682	49,038	21.89	2.42	\$.78
Ocean Shores Public Library	8,934	48,420	57,354	14.59	2.46	\$.46
Orcas Island Library District	35,679	59,387	95,066	20.83	2.46	\$.87
Subtotal/Average	60,980	170,845	231,825	14.73	2.22	\$.74
5,000 & under without certified librarian						
Castle Rock Public Library	3,816	6,392	10,208	4.80	.68	\$.11
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	2,835	9,477	12,312	21.99	.61	\$.40
Chewelah Public Library	29,205	38,352	67,557	30.71	1.41	\$.44
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	5,744	11,794	17,538	9.99	1.40	\$.55
Concrete Public Library	1,845	4,504	6,349	8.04	.64	\$.26
Davenport Public Library	-	-	15,153	8.73	.52	\$.37
Dayton Memorial Library	4,953	18,439	23,392	8.62	1.29	\$.34
Harrington Public Library	895	2,503	3,398	8.00	.32	\$.53
Kalama Public Library	3,408	6,000	9,408	5.11	.83	\$.70
Kettle Falls Public Library	2,433	7,656	10,089	6.51	.69	\$.56
Kittitas Public Library	668	3,141	3,809	3.45	.22	\$.25
Odessa Public Library	1,300	2,600	3,900	4.06	.25	\$.53
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	2,525	2,223	4,748	3.12	.80	\$.71
Reardan Memorial Library	2,652	3,015	5,667	9.29	.54	\$.36
Ritzville Public Library	4,713	12,650	17,363	9.95	.95	\$.58
Roslyn Public Library	1,640	1,663	3,303	3.25	.18	\$.50
Roy City Library	1,327	988	2,315	6.31	.41	n/a
Sprague Public Library	550	252	802	1.59	.21	\$2.14
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,644	2,399	4,043	3.36	3.36	\$.22
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	2,701	5,512	8,213	8.93	.67	\$.53
Subtotal/Average	74,854	139,560	229,567	8.95	.77	\$.44
GRAND TOTAL/Average	11,875,715	26,777,676	56,298,860	9.64	2.84	\$.54

Library Programs Table 12

	1			_		
Public Libraries	Population	Children		Programs		nor conito
Fubile Libraries	Population	Children	Young Adult	Adult	Total	per capita
Over 250,000	1					
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610	1,676	324	391	2,391	6.4
King County Library System	1,140,470	10.758	2,479	1,121	14,358	12.6
Pierce County Library System	472,638	1,284	2,413	90	1,374	2.9
Seattle Public Library	568,100	2,535	540	1,117	4,192	7.4
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905	2,555	540	1,117	4,192	7.8
Timberland Regional Library	410.039	3,411	454	1,515	5,380	13.1
Subtotal/Average	3,543,762	19,664	3,797	4,234	32,235	9.1
oubtotal/Average	3,343,702	13,004	3,737	7,237	32,233	3.1
100,001 - 250,000		I			I	1
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400	589	-	54	643	2.8
Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305		-	-	544	3.4
North Central Regional Library	219,716	1,999	-	253	2,252	10.2
Spokane County Library District	226,405	1,837	20	8	1,865	8.2
Spokane Public Library	195,700	1,425	-	82	1,507	7.7
Tacoma Public Library	194,500	439	46	59	544	2.8
Whatcom County Library System	101,710	465	98	6	569	5.6
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090	389	13	49	451	2.1
Subtotal/Average	1,548,826	7,143	177	511	8,375	5.4
25,001 - 100,000]	,			T.	
Bellingham Public Library	68,890	276	54	25	355	5.2
Everett Public Library	95,990	878	-	113	991	10.3
Longview Public Library	49,100	205	-	20	225	4.6
Mount Vernon City Library	26,460	358	-	68	426	16.1
North Olympic Library System	64,454	153	36	64	253	3.9
Puyallup Public Library	33,900	0	0	0	0	0.0
Renton Public Library	51,140	141	0	0	141	2.8
Richland Public Library	39,350	363	1	16	380	9.7
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	475	6	55	536	17.0
Walla Walla Public Library	29,500	298	28	3	329	11.2
Subtotal/Average	490,324	3,147	125	364	3,636	7.4
F 004 OF 000	1					
5,001 - 25,000	44.040	00.1		40	440	7.01
Anacortes Public Library	14,840	96	5	12	113	7.6
Asotin County Library Burlington Public Library	20,700 6,995	318 132	2	0	323 134	15.6
		101		12	124	19.2
Camas Public Library Colville Public Library	12,970	75	11	12	92	9.6
,	5,010		5	24	246	18.4
Ellensburg Public Library	15,460	213	9		127	15.9
Enumclaw Public Library	11,180	122	0	5		11.4
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8,410	48	0	44	92	10.9
Jefferson County Rural Library District	18,016	137	18	21	176 37	9.8
Kelso Public Library	11,860	36 193	<u> </u>	49		3.1
Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library	11,800 8,430	477	10	25	250 512	21.2 60.7
,				13		
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	24,540 6,837	194 96	5		212 117	8.6 17.1
San Juan Island Library District	,		2	19		
Sedro-Woolley Public Library Walla Walla County Library District	8,700 16,550	12 87	2	3 64	17 151	2.0 9.1
Whitman County Library Whitman County Library	15,440	87 856		10	877	56.8
Subtotal/Average	217,738	3,193	90	317	3,600	16.5
Jubiolal/Average	211,130	3,193	90	317	3,000	10.3

Library Programs Table 12 (Continued)

		Library Programs					
Public Libraries	Population	Children	Young Adult	Adult	Total	per capita	
5,000 & under with certified librarian							
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	8	0	6	14	2.8	
Lopez Island Library District	2,240	0	0	0	0	0.0	
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	67	0	11	78	19.8	
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	115	6	19	140	30.7	
Subtotal/Average	15,734	190	6	36	232	14.7	

5,000 & under without certified librarian						
Castle Rock Public Library	2,125	45	0	10	55	25.9
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	7	0	0	7	12.5
Chewelah Public Library	2,200	2	0	0	2	.9
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1,755	32	0	15	47	26.8
Concrete Public Library	790	=	Ī	-	0	0.0
Davenport Public Library	1,735	1	0	0	1	.6
Dayton Memorial Library	2,715	6	0	0	6	2.2
Harrington Public Library	425	4	1	1	6	14.1
Kalama Public Library	1,840	11	0	0	11	6.0
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	44	0	1	45	29.0
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	59	0	0	59	53.4
Odessa Public Library	960	7	0	0	7	7.3
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	49	0	1	50	32.9
Reardan Memorial Library	610	2	0	0	2	3.3
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	22	1	1	24	13.8
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	34	=	27	61	60.0
Roy City Library	367	3	3	3	9	24.5
Sprague Public Library	505	0	0	0	0	0.0
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	70	6	0	76	63.1
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	8	0	3	11	12.0
Subtotal/Average	25,649	406	11	62	479	18.7
GRAND TOTAL/Average	5,842,033	33,743	4,206	5,524	48,557	8.3

Library Programs Table 12 (Continued)

Public Libraries		Library Program Attendance							
Over 250,000	Public Libraries	Children				per capita			
Fort Vancouver Regional Library 54,234 12,802 8,408 75,444 16,000 75,4		'		•		•			
King County Library System									
Pierce County Library System 35,192 . 13,450 48,642 Seartile Public Library 73,868 14,303 17,842 106,013 Sno-lele Regional Library 124,394 3,686 37,663 165,753 Timberland Regional Library 95,052 14,121 20,643 129,816 Subtotal/Average 694,754 99,063 153,748 947,565		54,234	12,802		75,444	202			
Seattle Public Library	King County Library System	312,014	54,141	55,742	421,897	370			
Sno-lele Regional Library		35,192	-	13,450	48,642	103			
Timberland Regional Library 95,052 14,121 20,643 129,816	Seattle Public Library	73,868	14,303	17,842	106,013	187			
100,001 - 250,000	Sno-Isle Regional Library	124,394	3,696	37,663	165,753	286			
Missap Regional Library	Timberland Regional Library	95,052	14,121	20,643	129,816	317			
Kitsap Regional Library	Subtotal/Average	694,754	99,063	153,748	947,565	267			
Kitsap Regional Library									
Mid-Columbia Library 5.0856 - 5.927 56.883									
North Central Regional Library 50,656 - 5,927 56,583 Spokane County Library District 51,283 659 223 52,165 Spokane Public Library 37,292 - 1,281 38,573 Tacoma Public Library 12,188 531 7,895 20,615 Whatcom County Library System 26,303 2,450 363 29,116 Walking Valley Regional Library 17,066 798 2,253 20,117 Subtotal/Average 207,800 4,438 24,935 252,903		13,011	-	6,993	,	86			
Spokane County Library District		-	-		•	98			
Spokane Public Library 37,292 - 1,281 38,573 Tacomar Public Library 12,189 531 7,895 20,615 Whatcom County Library System 26,303 2,450 363 29,116 Yakima Valley Regional Library 17,066 798 2,253 20,117 Subtotal/Average 207,800 4,438 24,935 252,903 25,001 - 100,000			-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		258			
Tacoma Public Library			659			230			
Whatcom County Library System 26,303 2,450 363 29,116 Yakima Valley Regional Library 17,066 798 2,253 20,117 Subtotal/Average 207,800 4,438 24,935 252,903			-			197			
Vakima Valley Regional Library 17,066 798 2,253 20,117						106			
Subtotal/Average 207,800 4,438 24,935 252,903			, ,			286			
Bellingham Public Library						93			
Bellingham Public Library	Subtotal/Average	207,800	4,438	24,935	252,903	163			
Longview Public Library	Bellingham Public Library		243		,	115			
Mount Vernon City Library	Everett Public Library	26,595	-	8,710	35,305	368			
North Olympic Library System	Longview Public Library	7,945	-	3,448	11,393	232			
Puyallup Public Library	Mount Vernon City Library	7,844	-	1,252	- 7	344			
Renton Public Library		4,705	465	1,852		109			
Richland Public Library 11,169 - 610 11,779 Stevens County Rural Library District 5,000 70 1,000 6,070 Walla Walla Public Library 11,770 - 242 12,012 Subtotal/Average 89,464 778 23,145 113,387		,	0		•	61			
Stevens County Rural Library District 5,000 70 1,000 6,070			0	4,522		210			
Subtotal/Average 89,464 778 23,145 113,387			-	610		299			
Subtotal/Average 89,464 778 23,145 113,387			70			192			
5,001 - 25,000 Anacortes Public Library 2,234 200 300 2,734 Asotin County Library 2,948 12 1,689 4,649 Burlington Public Library 4,126 43 781 4,950 Camas Public Library 3,265 305 991 4,561 Colville Public Library 750 24 150 924 Ellensburg Public Library 8,140 113 257 8,510 Enumclaw Public Library 6,653 0 134 6,787 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 294 0 576 870 Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,256 Whitman County Library District 2,256 Whitman County Library District 2,2678 251 216 13,145			-			407			
Anacortes Public Library 2,234 200 300 2,734 Asotin County Library 2,948 12 1,689 4,649 Burlington Public Library 4,126 43 781 4,950 Camas Public Library 3,265 305 991 4,561 Colville Public Library 750 24 150 924 Ellensburg Public Library 8,140 113 257 8,510 Enumclaw Public Library 6,653 0 134 6,787 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 294 0 576 870 Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District	Subtotal/Average	89,464	778	23,145	113,387	231			
Asotin County Library 2,948 12 1,689 4,649 Burlington Public Library 4,126 43 781 4,950 Camas Public Library 3,265 305 991 4,561 Colville Public Library 750 24 150 924 Ellensburg Public Library 8,140 113 257 8,510 Enumclaw Public Library 6,653 0 134 6,787 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 294 0 576 870 Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library <th>5,001 - 25,000</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	5,001 - 25,000								
Burlington Public Library 4,126 43 781 4,950 Camas Public Library 3,265 305 991 4,561 Colville Public Library 750 24 150 924 Ellensburg Public Library 8,140 113 257 8,510 Enumclaw Public Library 6,653 0 134 6,787 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 294 0 576 870 Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library </td <td>Anacortes Public Library</td> <td>2,234</td> <td>200</td> <td>300</td> <td>2,734</td> <td>184</td>	Anacortes Public Library	2,234	200	300	2,734	184			
Burlington Public Library 4,126 43 781 4,950 Camas Public Library 3,265 305 991 4,561 Colville Public Library 750 24 150 924 Ellensburg Public Library 8,140 113 257 8,510 Enumclaw Public Library 6,653 0 134 6,787 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 294 0 576 870 Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library </td <td></td> <td>2,948</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>225</td>		2,948				225			
Camas Public Library 3,265 305 991 4,561 Colville Public Library 750 24 150 924 Ellensburg Public Library 8,140 113 257 8,510 Enumclaw Public Library 6,653 0 134 6,787 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 294 0 576 870 Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Libr	Burlington Public Library	4,126	43	781	4,950	708			
Ellensburg Public Library 8,140 113 257 8,510 Enumclaw Public Library 6,653 0 134 6,787 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 294 0 576 870 Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145						352			
Enumclaw Public Library 6,653 0 134 6,787 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 294 0 576 870 Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145	Colville Public Library	750		150	924	184			
Enumclaw Public Library 6,653 0 134 6,787 Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 294 0 576 870 Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145	Ellensburg Public Library	8,140	113	257	8,510	550			
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library 294 0 576 870 Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145	,	6.653				607			
Jefferson County Rural Library District 5,131 510 2,480 8,121 Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145	Grandview (Blevhl Community) Library		0			103			
Kelso Public Library 1,296 1 235 1,532 Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145			510			451			
Pend Oreille County Library District 1,787 40 351 2,178 Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145			1			129			
Port Townsend Public Library 14,063 100 166 14,329 1 Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145			40			185			
Pullman (Neill) Public Library 3,675 625 1,254 5,554 San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145						1,700			
San Juan Island Library District 1,404 12 767 2,183 Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145	Pullman (Neill) Public Library					226			
Sedro-Woolley Public Library 816 117 148 1,081 Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145						319			
Walla Walla County Library District 2,254 - 272 2,526 Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145					,	124			
Whitman County Library 12,678 251 216 13,145						153			
			251			851			
OUDIOIAI/AVEIAUE	Subtotal/Average	71,514	2,353	10,767	84,634	389			

Library Programs

Table	12 (Cont	tinued	1)

GRAND TOTAL/Average

	Library Program Attendance							
Public Libraries	Ob il dono							
Public Libraries	Children	Young Adult	Adult	Total Attendance	per capita			
5.000 & under with certified librarian								
LaConner Regional Library	95	0	165	260	52			
Lopez Island Library District	0	0	0	0	0			
Ocean Shores Public Library	1,297	0	175	1.472	375			
Orcas Island Library District	1,630	598	1,663	3,891	853			
Subtotal/Average	3,022	598	2,003	5,623	357			
5,000 & under without certified librarian								
Castle Rock Public Library	280	0	80	360	169			
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	85	0	30	115	205			
Chewelah Public Library	-	-	-	0	0			
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	543	0	113	656	374			
Concrete Public Library	-	-	-	0	0			
Davenport Public Library	57	-	-	57	33			
Dayton Memorial Library	150	0	0	150	55			
Harrington Public Library	45	12	22	79	186			
Kalama Public Library	156	0	39	195	106			
Kettle Falls Public Library	94	0	23	117	75			
Kittitas Public Library	75	0	1	76	69			
Odessa Public Library	30	0	10	40	42			
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	289	12	209	510	336			
Reardan Memorial Library	75	0	0	75	123			
Ritzville Public Library	350	13	16	379	217			
Roslyn Public Library	454	-	322	776	763			
Roy City Library	177	47	143	367	1,000			
Sprague Public Library	0	0	0	0	0			
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,169	12	0	1,181	980			
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	158	0	98	256	278			
Subtotal/Average	4,187	96	1,106	5,389	210			

1,070,741

107,326 215,704

1,409,501

241

Annual Library Service Measures Table 13

		Annual Public	Annual A	ttendance	Reference Transactions		
Public Libraries	Population	Service Hours	Total	per Capita	Total	per capita	
1 45110 213141100	· opulation	00. 1.00 1.00.0	Total	per Capita	Total	per oupitu	
Over 250,000							
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610	30,161	1,452,360	3.90	244,481	.66	
King County Library System	1,140,470	117,104	-	-	2,857,036	2.51	
Pierce County Library System	472,638	36,088	2,320,573	4.91	132,448	.28	
Seattle Public Library	568,100	72,540	4,494,491	7.91	1,366,744	2.41	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905	56,404	-	-	993,352	1.71	
Timberland Regional Library	410,039	55,180	2,663,244	6.50	451,400	1.10	
Subtotal/Average	3,543,762	367,477	10,930,668	3.08	6,045,461	1.71	
100,001 - 250,000							
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400	21,554	1,394,603	5.98	332,644	1.43	
Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305	23,088	-	-	67,963	.42	
North Central Regional Library	219,716	48,152	659,412	3.00	96,148	.44	
Spokane County Library District	226,405	22,204	860,335	3.80	251,015	1.11	
Spokane Public Library	195,700	17,056	875,070	4.47	214,649	1.10	
Tacoma Public Library	194,500	26,041	1,211,426	6.23	376,582	1.94	
Whatcom County Library System	101,710	17,730	ı	-	1	-	
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090	34,909	479,196	2.22	69,484	.32	
Subtotal/Average	1,548,826	210,734	5,480,042	3.54	1,408,485	.91	
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library	68,890	4,820	_	_ 1	60,214	.87	
Everett Public Library	95,990	7,180	527,500	5.50	68,303	.71	
Longview Public Library	49,100	3,276	333,869	6.80	8,341	.17	
Mount Vernon City Library	26,460	3,148	163,945	6.20	17,131	.65	
North Olympic Library System	64,454	8,736	449,100	6.97	27,008	.42	
Puyallup Public Library	33,900	2,808	161.152	4.75		.72	
Renton Public Library	51,140	5,564	101,132	7.75	_		
Richland Public Library	39,350	3,139	292,961	7.45	27,316	.69	
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	8,528	30,000	.95	7,000	.22	
Walla Walla Public Library	29,500	2,080	-	.55	71,057	2.41	
Subtotal/Average	490,324	49,279	1,958,527	3.99	286,370	.58	
5,001 - 25,000		•,	,,-				
Anacortes Public Library	14,840	2,808	300,000	20.22	1,261	.08	
Asotin County Library	20,700	4,108	87,152	4.21	-	-	
Burlington Public Library	6,995	2,433	66,877	9.56	3,606	.52	
Camas Public Library	12,970	2,970	96,916	7.47	13,750	1.06	
Colville Public Library	5,010	2,444	65,000	12.97	3,000	.60	
Ellensburg Public Library	15,460	2,766	106,083	6.86	13,328	.86	
Enumclaw Public Library	11,180	2,906	93,150	8.33	12,132	1.09	
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8,410	1,785	34,264	4.07	570	.07	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	18,016	3,600	87,788	4.87	13,408	.74	
Kelso Public Library	11,860	2,306	42,484	3.58	4,420	.37	
Pend Oreille County Library District	11,800	5,871	69,121	5.86	845	.07	
Port Townsend Public Library	8,430	2,439	-	-	15,624	1.85	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	24,540	2,554	127,700	5.20	-	-	
San Juan Island Library District	6,837	2,686	56,262	8.23	15,000	2.19	
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	8,700	2,080	38,894	4.47	11,248	1.29	
Walla Walla County Library District	16,550	4,316	11,489	.69	-	-	
Whitman County Library	15,440	8,519	-	-	6,515	.42	
Subtotal/Average	217,738	56,591	1,283,180	5.89	114,707	.53	

Annual Library Service Measures Table 13 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL/Average

		Annual Public		ttendance	Reference Transaction		
Public Libraries	Population	Service Hours	Total	per Capita	Total	per capita	
5,000 & under with certified librarian							
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	1,508	23,881	4.78	7,660	1.53	
Lopez Island Library District	2,240	2,492	26,819	11.97	-	=	
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	2,288	26,288	6.69	9,922	2.52	
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	2,096	-	-	-	-	
Subtotal/Average	15,734	8,384	76,988	4.89	17,582	1.12	
5.000 & under without certified librarian							
Castle Rock Public Library	2,125	1,872	2,840	1.34	600	.28	
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	546	-	-	-	-	
Chewelah Public Library	2,200	1,824	27,548	12.52	-	-	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1,755	1,824	15,856	9.03	-	-	
Concrete Public Library	790	676		ı	289	.37	
Davenport Public Library	1.735	720	-	-	497	.29	
Dayton Memorial Library	2,715	1,012	-	1	-	-	
Harrington Public Library	425	330	3,398	8.00	26	.06	
Kalama Public Library	1,840	1,068	4,500	2.45	-	-	
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	1,248	5,988	3.86	312	.20	
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	714	1,977	1.79	110	.10	
Odessa Public Library	960	580	1,977	2.06	100	.10	
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	1,080	3,570	2.35	73	.05	
Reardan Memorial Library	610	572	1,820	2.98	750	1.23	
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	1,664	12,836	7.36	- 1	-	
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	1,182	3,357	3.30	131	.13	
Roy City Library	367	936	2,315	6.31	262	.71	
Sprague Public Library	505	1,700	550	1.09	-	-	
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	550	4,475	3.71	-	-	
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	400	2,802	3.05	203	.22	
Subtotal/Average	25,649	20,498	95,809	3.74	3,353	.13	

712,963 19,825,214

3.39 7,875,958

5,842,033

1.35

Computer User Detail

Ta	b	le	1	4

		Text-based			GUI workstations			Workstation		Totals
Public Libraries	Population	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Total	Total Staff	Total Public	Grand Total
	_				0.10.11					1 5 10.1
Over 250,000										
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	372,610	3	14	17	174	107	281	177	121	298
King County Library System	1,140,470	54	42	96	604	774	1,378	658	816	1,474
Pierce County Library System Seattle Public Library	472,638 568,100	50 0	7 0	57 0	167 405	167 314	334 719	217 405	174 314	391 719
Sno-Isle Regional Library	579,905	0	0	0	273	314	583	273	314	583
Timberland Regional Library	410,039	0	0	0	234	339	573	234	339	573
Subtotal	3,543,762	107	63	170	1,857	2,011	3,868	1,964	2,074	4,038
100,001 - 250,000										
Kitsap Regional Library	233,400	4	28	32	162	121	283	166	149	315
Mid-Columbia Library District	161,305	5	33	38	93	77	170	98	110	208
North Central Regional Library	219,716	3	42	45	34	13	47	37	55	92
Spokane County Library District	226,405	0	0	0	140	95	235	140	95	235
Spokane Public Library	195,700	0	0	0	116	128	244	116	128	244
Tacoma Public Library	194,500	2	0	2	153	142	295	155	142	297
Whatcom County Library System	101,710	12	0	12	72	47	119	84	47	131
Yakima Valley Regional Library	216,090	1	0	1	87	122	209	88	122	210
Subtotal	1,548,826	27	103	130	857	745	1,602	884	848	1,732
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library Everett Public Library	68,890 95,990	15 26	4 17	19	58 46	29 36	87 82	73 72	33 53	106
Everett Public Library				43						125
Longview Public Library Mount Vernon City Library	49,100 26,460	0	0	0	37 20	20 15	57 35	37 20	20 15	57 35
North Olympic Library System	64,454	11	14	25	51	46	97	62	60	122
Puyallup Public Library	33,900	0	0	0	11	6	17	11	6	17
Renton Public Library	51,140	0	11	11	18	5	23	18	16	34
Richland Public Library	39,350	9	11	20	18	13	31	27	24	51
Stevens County Rural Library District	31,540	0	0	0	13	14	27	13	14	27
Walla Walla Public Library	29,500	0	0	0	15	13	28	15	13	28
Subtotal	490,324	61	57	118	287	197	484	348	254	602
5,001 - 25,000 Anacortes Public Library	14,840	5	4	9	5	2	7	10	6	16
Asotin County Library	20,700	0	0	0	9	7	16	9	7	16
Burlington Public Library	6,995	0	3	3	7	2	9	7	5	12
Camas Public Library	12,970	0	0	0	13	7	20	13	7	20
Colville Public Library	5,010	0	2	2	3	3	6	3	5	8
Ellensburg Public Library	15,460	3	3	6	11	9	20	14	12	26
Enumclaw Public Library	11,180	5	5	10	3	5	8	8	10	18
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8,410	0	0	0	3	4	7	3	4	7
Jefferson County Rural Library District	18,016	4	5	9	10	8	18	14	13	27
Kelso Public Library	11,860	0	0	0	9	4	13	9	4	13
Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library	11,800	2	5	7	15	17	32	17	22	39
	8,430	3	5	8	8	10	18 26	11 17	15	26 30
Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	24,540 6,837	3 2	3	4 5	14 7	12 13	20	9	13 16	25
	0,03/		პ)					סו	
		0	0	0	1	2	6	1	2	6
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	8,700	0	0	0	4 8	9	6 17	4 8	9	6 17
		0 0 2	0 0	0 0 2	4 8 34	9 22	6 17 56	8 36	9 22	6 17 58

Computer User Detail Table 14 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL

		1	Text-based GUI workstations			ions	Wor	Γotals					
-								Total	Total	Grand			
Public Libraries	Population	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Total			
F.000 0 and demonstrate a series of the series	_												
5,000 & under with certified librarian	5,000				_		4.4	-		4.4			
LaConner Regional Library	5,000	0	0	0	5	6	11	5	6	11			
Lopez Island Library District	2,240	3	5	8	0	1	1	3	6	9			
Ocean Shores Public Library	3,930	0	0	0	4	5	9	4	5	9			
Orcas Island Library District	4,564	3	3	6	10	6	16	13	9	22			
Subtotal	15,734	6	8	14	19	18	37	25	26	51			
5,000 & under without certified librarian													
Castle Rock Public Library	2,125	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2			
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	560	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1			
Chewelah Public Library	2,200	0	0	0	5	11	16	5	11	16			
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1,755	0	0	0	4	4	8	4	4	8			
Concrete Public Library	790	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
Davenport Public Library	1,735	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2			
Dayton Memorial Library	2,715	2	2	4	2	2	4	4	4	8			
Harrington Public Library	425	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1			
Kalama Public Library	1,840	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1			
Kettle Falls Public Library	1,550	3	2	5	0	3	3	3	5	8			
Kittitas Public Library	1,105	1	1	2	2	8	10	3	9	12			
Odessa Public Library	960	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1			
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	1,520	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2			
Reardan Memorial Library	610	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	3	3			
Ritzville Public Library	1,745	2	1	3	0	0	0	2	1	3			
Roslyn Public Library	1,017	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	2	2			
Roy City Library	367	1	3	4	0	0	0	1	3	4			
Sprague Public Library	505	1	1	2	0	0	0	1	1	2			
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	1,205	0	0	0	1	2	3	1	2	3			
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	920	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2			
Subtotal	25,649	10	10	20	18	43	61	28	53	81			

5,842,033

240

277

517 3,201

3,150 6,351 3,441

3,427

6,868

		Internet	Inter	net Acc	ess teri	minals	Teleco	mmunication	on Connections		
	Internet	Access				per			Frame		
Public Libraries	Access	used by	staff	public	total	capita	Dial-up	Dedicated	Relay	Other	
Over 250,000	1										
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	Yes	PE	174	47	221	.13	_	298	112	130	
King County Library System	Yes	PE	658	816	1,474	.72	_	1,574	13	9	
Pierce County Library System	Yes	PE	167	80	247	.17	_		391	-	
Seattle Public Library	Yes	PE	405	314	719	.55	-	_	737	-	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	Yes	PE	273	310	583	.53	-	_	583	-	
Timberland Regional Library	Yes	PE	234	177	411	.43	-	573	26	-	
Subtotal	6		1,911		3,655	.49	-	2,445	1,862	139	
100,001 - 250,000	1										
Kitsap Regional Library	Yes	PE	166	149	315	.64	-	ı	315	7	
Mid-Columbia Library District	Yes	PE	98	110	208	.68	-	173	25	-	
North Central Regional Library	Yes	PE	34	13	47	.06	7	ı	-	4	
Spokane County Library District	Yes	PE	140	95	235	.42	-	-	235	-	
Spokane Public Library	Yes	PE	116	128	244	.65	-	244	-	-	
Tacoma Public Library	Yes	PE	154	141	295	.72	1	295	-	-	
Whatcom County Library System	Yes	PE	72	25	97	.25	2	ı	121	-	
Yakima Valley Regional Library	Yes	PE	87	105	192	.49	-	-	86	-	
Subtotal	8	n/a	867	766	1,633	.49	10	712	782	11	
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library Everett Public Library	Yes Yes	PE PE	58 44	30 25	88 69	.44	3	<u>-</u> 44	81 25	-	
Longview Public Library	Yes	PE	37	3	40	.06		57	- 25	-	
Mount Vernon City Library	Yes	PE	20	6	26	.23	-	20		6	
North Olympic Library System	Yes	PE	42	36	78	.56	_	- 20	85	-	
Puyallup Public Library	Yes	PE	11	3	14	.09	_	17	-	-	
Renton Public Library	Yes	PE	11	5	16	.10	-	23	_	_	
Richland Public Library	Yes	PE	17	13	30	.33	-	-	30	2	
Stevens County Rural Library District	Yes	PE	13	10	23	.32	10	4	-	9	
Walla Walla Public Library	Yes	PE	15	4	19	.14	_	-	28	-	
Subtotal	10	n/a	268	135	403	.28	14	165	249	17	
5,001 - 25,000											
Anacortes Public Library	Yes	PE	0	2	2	.13	1	-	19	1	
Asotin County Library	Yes	PE		5	14	.24	-	-	13	-	
Burlington Public Library	Yes	PE	7	1	8	.14	-	-	9	-	
Camas Public Library	Yes	PE	13	7	20	.54	-	20	-	-	
Colville Public Library	Yes	PE	2	2	4	.40	-	-	-	4	
Ellensburg Public Library	Yes	PE	10	9	19	.58	-	-	-	2	
Enumclaw Public Library	Yes	PE	3	2	5	.18	-	-	7	-	
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3 15	.24	3	-	- 45	-	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	Yes	PI	10	5		.28	-	-	15	 	
Kelso Public Library	Yes Yes	PE PE	2	1	20	.08	3	15	-	14	
Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library		PE PE	9	11	17	1.07	2	15	-	17	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	Yes	PE PE	8 14	9	23	.37	1		24	17	
San Juan Island Library District	Yes Yes	PE PE	7	8	15	1.17	1	-		15	
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	Yes	PE	2	1	3	.11	3	-	-	13	
Walla Walla County Library District	Yes	PE	8	9	17	.54	3	-	18	3	
Whitman County Library	Yes	PE	34	22	56	1.42	20	-	32	4	
Subtotal	17	n/a	139	105	244	.48	34	35	137	60	
Junioidi	17	n/a	139	105	Z44	.48	54	35	13/)0	

Internet Connectivity Table 15 (Continued)

		Internet	Inter	net Acce	ess teri	minals	Teleco	mmunication Connections		
	Internet	Access				per			Frame	
Public Libraries	Access	used by	staff	public	total	capita	Dial-up	Dedicated	Relay	Other
	_									
5,000 & under with certified librarian										
LaConner Regional Library	Yes	PE	5	5	10	1.00	-		11	-
Lopez Island Library District	Yes	PE	0	1	1	.45	1	-	-	-
Ocean Shores Public Library	Yes	PE	2	2	4	.51	-	4	-	-
Orcas Island Library District	Yes	PE	10	6	16	1.31	-	22	-	-
Subtotal	4	n/a	17	14	31	.89	1	26	11	-

5,000 & under without certified librarian										
Castle Rock Public Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	.47	2	-	-	_
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1.79	1	-	-	1
Chewelah Public Library	Yes	PE	4	6	10	2.73	-	-	-	10
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	Yes	PE	4	4	8	2.28	-	-	-	8
Concrete Public Library	Yes	-	0	1	1	1.27	-	-	-	-
Davenport Public Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	.58	1	-	-	-
Dayton Memorial Library	Yes	PE	2	2	4	.74	4	-	-	-
Harrington Public Library	Yes	PI	0	1	1	2.35	1	-	-	-
Kalama Public Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	.54	1	-	-	_
Kettle Falls Public Library	Yes	PE	0	2	2	1.29	2	-	-	_
Kittitas Public Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	.90	1	-	-	-
Odessa Public Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1.04	1	-	-	-
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	.66	2	-	-	-
Reardan Memorial Library	Yes	PE	0	3	3	4.92	2	-	-	-
Ritzville Public Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	.57	2	-	-	-
Roslyn Public Library	Yes	PE	0	2	2	1.97	-	-	-	2
Roy City Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	2.72	-	-	-	-
Sprague Public Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	1.98	1	1	-	-
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	.83	1	-	-	-
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1.09	1	=	-	-
Subtotal	20	n/a	14	33	47	1.29	23	1	-	21
GRAND TOTAL	65	n/a	3,216	2,797	6,013	.48	82	3,384	3,041	248

Note: Internet Access Used By uses the following codes:

ST - library staff only
PI - patron through a staff intermediary only
PE - patrons either directly or through a staff intermediary

NA - not applicable

M - missing (unknown, not reported).

Internet Connectivity Table 15 (Continued)

		Dial	l-up		Dedic	ated			Othe	r	
Public Libraries	14.4	28.8	33.6	56K	56K	T-1	Cable	xDSL	ISDN	Wireless	Other
Over 250,000											
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	130
King County Library System	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	4	-	5	-
Pierce County Library System	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	1	-
Seattle Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	1	-
Sno-Isle Regional Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Timberland Regional Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	1	-
Subtotal	0	0	0	1	0	1	-	4	-	5	130
100,001 - 250,000	Nie	NI-	V	N ₁	Nie	N ₂	Τ	Γ	Γ		·
Kitsap Regional Library	No.	No	Yes	No	No	No	-	-	-	2	5
Mid-Columbia Library District	No.	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	
North Central Regional Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	4	-
Spokane County Library District	No.	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	
Spokane Public Library	No.	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	,
Tacoma Public Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	=	
Whatcom County Library System	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	
Yakima Valley Regional Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	l
Subtotal	0	1	1	2	0	3	-	-	-	6	ţ
25,001 - 100,000 Bellingham Public Library Everett Public Library	Yes No	No No	No No	No Yes	No No	No Yes	-	-	-	-	
Longview Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	
Mount Vernon City Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	6	-	-	
North Olympic Library System	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	
Puyallup Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	_	-	-	
Renton Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	
Richland Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	- 2
Stevens County Rural Library District	No	Yes	No	No	No	Yes	-	5	-	4	
Walla Walla Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	
Subtotal	1	1	0	1	0	5	-	11	-	4	2
5,001 - 25,000											
Anacortes Public Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	1	-	-	
Asotin County Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	
Burlington Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	
Camas Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	
Colville Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	4	-	-	
Ellensburg Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	1	1
Enumclaw Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-		
Jefferson County Rural Library District	No	No	No	No	No	No			-	=	
Kelso Public Library	No	Yes	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	
Pend Oreille County Library District	No	Yes	No	No	No	Yes	-	14	-	-	
Port Townsend Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	11	6	-	-	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No		-	-	-	
San Juan Island Library District	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	-	15	-	-	
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	No	No	Yes	No	No	No	-	-	-		
Walla Walla County Library District	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	3	-	-	
Whitman County Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	4		-	=	
Subtotal		3		4	0	2	15	43		1	

Internet Connectivity Table 15 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL

		Dial	l-up		Dedic	ated			Othe	r	
Public Libraries	14.4	28.8	33.6	56K	56K	T-1	Cable	xDSL	ISDN	Wireless	Other
5,000 & under with certified librarian											
LaConner Regional Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	1	-
Lopez Island Library District	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	1	-	-	ı	-
Ocean Shores Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	ı	-
Orcas Island Library District	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	1	-	-	I	-
Subtotal	0	1	0	0	0	2	•		•	ı	-
5,000 & under without certified librarian	_										
Castle Rock Public Library	No	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	1	-	-	1	-
Chewelah Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	1	10
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	8	-
Concrete Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Davenport Public Library	No	No	Yes	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Dayton Memorial Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Harrington Public Library	No	No	Yes	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Kalama Public Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Kettle Falls Public Library	No	No	No	Yes	Yes	No	-	-	-	-	-
Kittitas Public Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	ı	-
Odessa Public Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	1	-	-	I	-
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	1	-	-	I	-
Reardan Memorial Library	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	No	1	-	-	ı	-
Ritzville Public Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	ı	-
Roslyn Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	2	ı	-
Roy City Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Sprague Public Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal	2	6	4	7	1	0	1	-	2	8	10

6 15

1 13

Library Automated Systems and E-Rate Discounts Table 16

	Library Automated System			E-Rate Discounts			
				WI	hich Servic	es?	
Public Libraries	Product and Version	Systemwide	Applied	Telecom	Internet Access	Internal Connects	
Over 250,000							
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), 182	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
King County Library System	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), 181	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
Pierce County Library System	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix 189	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	
Seattle Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), 182	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	CARL, 3.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
Timberland Regional Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	No	
Subtotal	n/a	6	6	6	5	2	

100,001 - 250,000						
Kitsap Regional Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix 182	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
Mid-Columbia Library District	Gaylord Galaxy	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	No
North Central Regional Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), 7	No	Yes	Yes	No	No
Spokane County Library District	Data Research Associates (DRA), Classic 2.5.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Spokane Public Library	Data Research Associates (DRA)	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	No
Tacoma Public Library	ALICE-B, 2.41V	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
Whatcom County Library System	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), 182	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	No
Yakima Valley Regional Library	Gaylord /Polaris, 2.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Subtotal	n/a	7	8	8	4	2

25,001 - 100,000						
Bellingham Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), 182	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Everett Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix 181	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
Longview Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix 182	No	No	No	No	No
Mount Vernon City Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Horizon 5.3	Yes	No	No	No	No
North Olympic Library System	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix 182	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
Puyallup Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix 182	Yes	Yes	No	No	Yes
Renton Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix	Yes	No	No	No	No
Richland Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix 182	Yes	No	No	No	No
Stevens County Rural Library District	TLC	Yes	No	No	No	No
Walla Walla Public Library	Data Research Associates (DRA), Inlex/3000 33.2	Yes	No	No	No	No
Subtotal	n/a	9	4	3	3	2

5,001 - 25,000						
Anacortes Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix 173	Yes	No	No	No	No
Asotin County Library	Endeavor Voyager	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
Burlington Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix 181	Yes	No	No	No	No
Camas Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), 182	Yes	No	No	No	No
Colville Public Library	Follett, 4.2	Yes	No	No	No	No
Ellensburg Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), 180	Yes	No	No	No	No
Enumclaw Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix	Yes	No	No	No	No
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	Follett, Circulation & Catalog Plus	No	Yes	Yes	No	No
Jefferson County Rural Library District	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), 182	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	No
Kelso Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Release 182	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	No
Pend Oreille County Library District	TLC, 2.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	No
Port Townsend Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix	Yes	No	No	No	No
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	No
San Juan Island Library District	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise)	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	Winter, 02	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
Walla Walla County Library District	Data Research Associates (DRA)	Yes	No	No	No	No
Whitman County Library	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise)	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
Subtotal	n/a	16	9	8	4	1

Library Automated Systems and E-Rate Discounts Table 16 (Continued)

GRAND TOTAL

_	Library Automated System			E-Rate [
				Wi	nich Servic		
Public Libraries	Product and Version	Systemwide	Applied	T-1	Internet	Internal	
Fubilc Libraries	Product and Version	Systemwide	Applied	Telecom	Access	Connects	
5.000 & under with certified librarian							
2,000 0. 0	0						
LaConner Regional Library	Sagebrush, 5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
Lopez Island Library District	- -	No.	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
Ocean Shores Public Library	Follett, 5	No	No	No	No	No	
Orcas Island Library District	epixtech (Dynix, Horizon Sunrise), Dynix	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	
Subtotal	n/a	2	3	3	3	1	
5.000 & under without certified librarian							
Castle Rock Public Library	-	No	No	No	No	No	
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	Yes	No	No	No	No	
Chewelah Public Library	TLC/Carl	Yes	No	No	No	No	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	Other, 5.7.93.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
Concrete Public Library	-	No	No	No	No	No	
Davenport Public Library	-	No	No	No	No	No	
Dayton Memorial Library	Other	Yes	No	No	No	No	
Harrington Public Library	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	No	No	No	No	No	
Kalama Public Library	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
Kettle Falls Public Library	Follett, V1.2 DOS	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
Kittitas Public Library	-	No	No	No	No	No	
Odessa Public Library	-	No	No	No	No	No	
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
Reardan Memorial Library	-	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
Ritzville Public Library	-	No	No	No	No	No	
Roslyn Public Library	-	No	No	No	No	No	
Roy City Library	-	No	No	No	No	No	
Sprague Public Library	-	No	No	No	No	No	
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	No	No	No	No	No	
Subtotal	n/a	5	6	6	6	0	

n/a

45

36

34

25

8

Electronic Service Measures Table 17

	Access to		Remote		Electronic	Commercial	% of Time Public
Public Libraries	electronic services	Log-ins	Holds	Renewals	Resource Users per Week	Database Searches	Workstations in Use
Over 250 000							
Over 250,000 Fort Vancouver Regional Library	Vaa	150.050	170 171	60 607		1	
	Yes	159,950	176,471	69,627	- 00.040	054.540	- 000/
King County Library System Pierce County Library System	Yes	2,700,000	3,121,700	412,222	20,246	851,516	89%
	Yes	197,454	180,297	210,823	-	164,858	4000/
Seattle Public Library	Yes	966,467	1,137,709	194,204	-	419,731	100%
Sno-Isle Regional Library	Yes		642,235	471,093	-	-	-
Timberland Regional Library Subtotal/Average	Yes 6	392,638 4,416,509	435,614 5,694,026	86,976 1,444,945	20,246	1,436,105	94%
100,001 - 250,000							
Kitsap Regional Library	Yes	119,122	140,186	43,936	-	77,712	100%
Mid-Columbia Library District	Yes	6,075	1,100	-	600	6,500	100%
North Central Regional Library	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	
Spokane County Library District	Yes	-	67,465	-	-	54,943	
Spokane Public Library	Yes	290,961	-	-	5,500	64,624	
Tacoma Public Library	Yes	37,668	-	-	22,519	95,856	=
Whatcom County Library System	Yes	-	37,295	8,890	-	-	-
Yakima Valley Regional Library	No	-	-	-	1,924	-	70%
Subtotal/Average	7	453,826	246,046	52,826	30,543	299,635	90%
Everett Public Library Longview Public Library Mount Vernon City Library	Yes Yes Yes	-	777	-	- - 500	30,135 21,500 11,076	95% 85%
			///	-	-		
North Olympic Library System	Yes	26,238	22,799	1,727	2,800	13,500	85%
Puyallup Public Library	Yes	1,842	1,659	1,727	2,000	13,300	99%
Renton Public Library	Yes	3,829	- 1,000	_	-	_	
Richland Public Library	Yes	2,388	629	1,654	-	12,188	60%
Stevens County Rural Library District	Yes	6,000			30	10,000	65%
Walla Walla Public Library	Yes	-	232	572	-		51%
Subtotal/Average	10	162,706	59,392	10,478	10,630	163,399	80%
5,001 - 25,000 Anacortes Public Library	Yes				10	500	90%
Asotin County Library	Yes	_	-	-	1,225	523	87%
Burlington Public Library	Yes	_	-	-	40	285	64%
Camas Public Library	Yes	_			57	2,931	66%
Colville Public Library	Yes	-		-	25	2,551	75%
Ellensburg Public Library	Yes	_	200	1,268	332	4,308	70%
Enumclaw Public Library	Yes	_	- 200	1,200		12,132	7070
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	Yes	_	_	-	30	309	62%
Jefferson County Rural Library District	Yes	10,072	-	-	- 30	5,835	85%
Kelso Public Library	Yes		_	-	50	134	48%
Pend Oreille County Library District	Yes	_	_	-	128	1,339	37%
Port Townsend Public Library	Yes	_	-	417	500	1,009	95%
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	Yes	13,644	9,486	12,300	980	1,416	43%
San Juan Island Library District	Yes	5,600	3,000	1,500	700	5,400	90%
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	Yes	3,000	3,000	1,500	1	3,400	70%
Walla Walla County Library District	Yes	-	-	-	-	 	1070
Whitman County Library	Yes	5,081	_	-	-	1,315	
Subtotal/Average	17	34,397	12,686	15,485	4,078	36,427	70%
Subtotal/Average	1/	34,397	1∠,000	10,465	4,0/8	30,42/	

Electronic Service Measures

Table 17 (Continued)

	Access to		Remote		Electronic	Commercial	% of Time Public
Public Libraries	electronic services	Log-ins	Holds	Renewals	Resource Users per Week	Database Searches	Workstations in Use
5,000 & under with certified librarian							
LaConner Regional Library	Yes	-	-	-	144	187	95%
Lopez Island Library District	Yes	ı	-	-	-	-	90%
Ocean Shores Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	85	-	90%
Orcas Island Library District	Yes	1,376	120	-	250	-	80%
Subtotal/Average	4	1,376	120	-	479	187	89%
5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	30	2	80%
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	Yes	i	-	-	8	-	100%
Chewelah Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	Yes	-	-	-	60	-	80%
Concrete Public Library	No	-	-	-	-	-	
Davenport Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	10	-	30%
Dayton Memorial Library	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	80%
Harrington Public Library	No	-	-	-	-	-	
Kalama Public Library	No	i	-	-	14	-	20%
Kettle Falls Public Library	Yes	i	-	-	23	-	75%
Kittitas Public Library	No	-	-	-	4	-	52%
Odessa Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	6	-	15%
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	Yes	-	-	-	10	-	60%
Reardan Memorial Library	Yes	-	-	-	20	2	30%
Ritzville Public Library	Yes	-	-	-	250	-	75%
Roslyn Public Library	No	-	-	-	15	-	80%
Roy City Library	No	-	-	-	-	-	
Sprague Public Library	No	-	-	-	-	-	10%
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	No	-	-	-	10	-	50%
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	No	-	-	-	4	-	58%
Subtotal/Average	11	-	-	-	464	4	56%
GRAND TOTAL/Average	55	5,068,814	6,012,270	1,523,734	66,440	1,935,757	71%

Public Libraries	Email Address	Web Address	Online Service (Web Page) Hits
Over 250,000			
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	djones@fvrl.org	http://www.fvrl.org	-
King County Library System	cherylc@kcls.org	http://www.kcls.org	20,100,000
Pierce County Library System	chuckb@pcl.lib.wa.us	http:/www/pcl.lib.wa.us	-
Seattle Public Library	rita.landis@spl.org	http://www.spl.org	5,539,333
Sno-Isle Regional Library	ksumpter@sno-isle.org	http://www.sno-isle.org	10,373,169
Timberland Regional Library	lbascou@timberland.lib.wa.us	http://www.timberland.lib.wa.us	723,518
Subtotal	n/a	n/a	36,736,020

100,001 - 250,000			
Kitsap Regional Library	nick@krl.org	http://www.krl.org	-
Mid-Columbia Library District	leone@mcl-lib.org	http://www.mcl-lib.org	198,972
North Central Regional Library	sdewitz@ncrl.org	http://www.ncrl.org	-
Spokane County Library District	pdavis@scld.lib.wa.us	http://www.scld.org	189,064
Spokane Public Library	bbumann@spokanelibrary.org	http://www.spokanelibrary.org	68,106
Tacoma Public Library	dmatz@tpl.lib.wa.us	http://www.tacomapubliclibrary.org	631,392
Whatcom County Library System	kfrank1@qwest.net	http://www.wcls.org	-
Yakima Valley Regional Library	mvandyke@yvrls.lib.wa.us	http://www.yvrls.lib.wa.us	-
Subtotal	n/a	n/a	1,087,534

25,001 - 100,000			
Bellingham Public Library	gfullford@cob.org	http://www.bellinghampubliclibrary.org	380,121
Everett Public Library	dmorgan@ci.everett.wa.us	http://www.epls.org	-
Longview Public Library	erika.anderson@ci.longview.wa.us	http://ci.longview.wa.us/library	7,204
Mount Vernon City Library	Michaelt@ci.mount-vernon.wa.us	http://www.ci.mount-vernon.wa.us	-
North Olympic Library System	cpatterson@nols.org	http://www.nols.org	155,500
Puyallup Public Library	cuhl@ci.puyallup.wa.us	http://www.ci.puyallup.wa.us	-
Renton Public Library	Ichanik@ci.renton.wa.us	http://www.ci.renton.wa.us/commserv/library/index.htm	-
Richland Public Library	wsuggs@richland.lib.wa.us	http://richland.lib.wa.us	37,891
Stevens County Rural Library District	regan@scrld.org	http://www.scrld.org	-
Walla Walla Public Library	jhaney@ci.walla-walla.wa.us	http://www.walnet.walla-walla.wa.us/walpub/default/html	-
Subtotal	n/a	n/a	580,716

5,001 - 25,000			
Anacortes Public Library	everhart@cityofanacortes.org	http://www.library.anacortes.wa.us/	-
Asotin County Library	jashby.acl@valnet.org	http://www.aclib.org	-
Burlington Public Library	darlene@nwlink.com	http://www.ci.burlington.wa.us/library/	-
Camas Public Library	dzavortink@ci.camas.wa.us	http://www.swwcn.org/clark/camas/library.htm	-
Colville Public Library	colville.library@plix.com	-	-
Ellensburg Public Library	klinec@epl.eburg.com	http://epl.eburg.com	-
Enumclaw Public Library	library@ci.enumclaw.wa.us	http://www.enumclaw.lib.wa.us	-
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	Idunham@grandview.wa.us	http://www.grandview.wa.us	-
Jefferson County Rural Library District	mwagner@jcl.lib.wa.us	http://www.jcl.lib.wa.us	26,344
Kelso Public Library	hopek@kelso.gov	http://www.kelso.gov/library/default.htm	-
Pend Oreille County Library District	jlyon@pocld.org	http://www.pocld.org	9,161
Port Townsend Public Library	lpatrick@ci.port-townsend.wa.us	http://wlo.statelib.wa.gov/ptpl	-
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	mikep@neill-lib.org	http://www.neill-lib.org	50,976
San Juan Island Library District	sjlib@sjlib.org	http://www.sjlib.org	20,000
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	ddpeters@fidalgo.net	-	-
Walla Walla County Library District	padams@walnet.walla-walla.wa.us	http://www.walnet.walla-walla.wa.us/walrld	-
Whitman County Library	kirkpatr@colfax.com	http://www.whitco.lib.wa.us	10,363
Subtotal	n/a	n/a	116,844

Internet Presence Table 18 (Continued)

Public Libraries	Email Address	Web Address	Online Service (Web Page) Hits
5,000 & under with certified librarian			
LaConner Regional Library	Iclib@cnw.com	http://wlo.statelib.wa.gov/lclib/index.htm	18
Lopez Island Library District	lopezlib@rockisland.com	-	-
Ocean Shores Public Library	oslibrary@osgov.com	http://www.osgov.com/library.html	-
Orcas Island Library District	cgilliland@orcaslibrary.org	http://www.orcaslibrary.org	-
Subtotal	n/a	n/a	18

5,000 & under without certified librarian	1		
Castle Rock Public Library	rocklibrary@hotmail.com	-	-
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	ccl@scattercreek.com	-	-
Chewelah Public Library	chewlib@theofficenet.com	-	-
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	cmlibrary@cleelum.com	http://www.cm-library.org	-
Concrete Public Library	townhall@townofconcrete.com	-	-
Davenport Public Library	davlib@sisna.com	-	-
Dayton Memorial Library	dml@bmi.net	-	-
Harrington Public Library	library@harrington-wa.com	-	-
Kalama Public Library	kalamalibrary@kalama.com	-	-
Kettle Falls Public Library	kettlepublib@plix.com	-	-
Kittitas Public Library	kpl@eburg.com	http://www.geocities.com/kpubl/KittitasPublicLibrary	-
Odessa Public Library	odessapublib@odessaoffice.com	-	-
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	pomlib@pomeroy-wa.com	-	-
Reardan Memorial Library	reedmoor@cet.com	-	-
Ritzville Public Library	ritzlib@ritzcom.net	http://www.ritzcom.net/ritzlib	-
Roslyn Public Library	rpl@inlandnet.com	http://www.inlandnet.com/~rpl	-
Roy City Library	roylib@yelmtel.com	-	-
Sprague Public Library	spraguecity@hotmail.com	-	-
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	wbooks@velocitus.net	-	-
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	library@odessaoffice.com	-	-
Subtotal	n/a	n/a	-
GRAND TOTAL	n/a	n/a	38,521,132

Branch Data of Communities That Receive Service Table 19

Public Libraries	Branch Population service area	Annexed or Contract	Outlet Type	Weekly hours	Square Footage
Asotin County Library					
Heights Library	2,500-4,999	Neither	Branch	25	980
					<u>.</u>
Bellingham Public Library Fairhaven Library	5,000-9,999	Neither	Branch	39	12,000
r aimaven Library	3,000-9,999	Neither	Dianon	39	12,000
Everett Public Library					
Evergreen Branch Library	Unknown	Neither	Branch	-	-
Fort Vancouver Regional Library					
Battle Ground Community Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	56	-
Cascade Park Community Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	56	2,495
Clark Bookmobile FVRL Operations Center	2,500-4,999	Neither Neither	Bookmobile N/	11 A 4	- 5 19,69
Goldendale Community Library	5,000-9,999	- Neithei Annexed	Branch	48	15,660
Klickitat County Bookmobile	2,500-4,999	Neither	Bookmobile	9	-
North Bonneville Community Library	200-999	Annexed	Branch	7	565
Ridgefield Community Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	41	2,055
Skamania County Bookmobile Stevenson Community Library	2,500-4,999 5,000-9,999	Neither Annexed	Bookmobile Branch	12 48	7,980
Vancouver Community Library	100,000-249,999	Annexed	Branch	68	36,000
Vancouver Mall Community Library	50,000-99,999	Annexed	Branch	73	7,215
Washougal Community Library	10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	42	2,400
White Salmon Valley Community Library Woodland Community Library	5,000-9,999 2,500-4,999	Annexed Annexed	Branch Branch	42 40	9,015 2,376
Woodiand Community Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	bianch	40	2,376
King County Library System					
Algona-Pacific Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	52	5,250
Answerline	Unknown	Neither	N/A	85	45.000
Auburn Library Bellevue Regional Library	25,000-49,999 100,000-249,999	Annexed Annexed	Branch Branch	63 67	15,000 81,850
Black Diamond Library	2,500-4,999	Neither	Branch	33	1,800
Bothell Regional Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	67	22,500
Boulevard Park Library	10,000-24,999	Contract	Branch	50	6,420
Burien Library	25,000-49,999	Contract Annexed	Branch Branch	69 33	20,000 2,200
Carnation Library Covington Library	1,000-2,499 10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	63	15,000
Des Moines Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	58	10,230
Duvall Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	33	3,000
Fairwood Library	25,000-49,999	Contract	Branch	63	15,000
Fall City Library	2,500-4,999	Neither	Branch	33	10.000
Federal Way 320th Federal Way Regional Library	1-199 50,000-99,999	Neither Neither	Branch Branch	54 67	10,800 25,000
Foster Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	56	5,250
Issaquah Library	10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	58	15,000
Kenmore Library	10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	38	2,112
Kent Regional Library	50,000-99,999	Neither	Branch	67	22,600
Kingsgate Library Kirkland Library	Unknown 25,000-49,999	Neither Annexed	Branch Branch	63 63	10,235 15,000
Lake Forest Park Library	100,000-249,999	Contract	Branch	57	3,607
Lake Hills Library	100,000-249,999	Annexed	Branch	60	8,985
Maple Valley Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	50	10,000
Mercer Island Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	58	14,006
Muckleshoot Library Newport Way Library	25,000-49,999 25,000-49,999	Neither Contract	Branch Branch	32 58	1,600 8,200
North Bend Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	58	9,930
Online Renewals	500,000+	Neither	N/A	-	-
Redmond Regional Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	67	30,000
Richmond Beach Library	25,000-49,999	Contract	Branch	34	5,250
Sammamish Library Service Center	Unknown Unknown	Annexed Neither	Branch Branch	58 40	10,000
Shoreline Library	50,000-99,999	Annexed	Branch	63	20,000
Skykomish Library	200-999	Annexed	Branch	20	840
Skyway Library	Unknown	Annexed	Branch	52	5,300
Snoqualmie Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	33	2,110

Public Libraries	Branch Population service area	Annexed or Contract	Outlet Type	Weekly hours	Square Footage
King County Library System (Continued)	\neg				
Traveling Library Center	500,000+	Neither	Bookmobile	-	-
Tukwila Library	10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	36	1,920
Valley View Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	52	6,400
Vashon Library	5,000-9,999	Neither	Branch	56	6,195
White Center Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	52	6,370
Woodinville Library	1-199	Annexed	Branch	63	15,000
Woodmont Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	52	5,250
Kitsap Regional Library					
Bainbridge Island Library	10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	55	15,500
Bookmobile	100,000-249,999	Neither	Bookmobile	40	-
Bremerton Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	38	7,000
Central Library	100,000-249,999	Neither	Central Library	67	35,000
Kingston Library	2,500-4,999	Neither	Branch	35	1,050
Little Boston Library	1,000-2,499	Contract	Branch	28	1,500
Manchester Library	2,500-4,999	Neither	Branch	35	2,800
Outreach	100,000-249,999	Neither	Bookmobile	40	-
Port Orchard Library	10,000-24,999	Contract	Branch	55	8,000
Poulsbo Library	10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	55	11,500
Silverdale Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	48	4,000
Mid-Columbia Library District					
Basin City Library	1-199	Neither	Branch	20	1,400
Benton City Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	26	1,368
Connell Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	25	1,800
Kahlotus Library	200-999	Contract	Branch	16	418
Keewaydin Library	50,000-99,999	Annexed	Branch	45	20,440
Kennewick Library	50,000-99,999	Annexed	Branch	68	32,500
Merrill's Corner Library	1-199	Neither	Branch	15	600
Othello Library	5,000-9,999	Contract	Branch	45	5,600
Pasco Library	25,000-49,999	Contract	Branch	64	15,046
Prosser Library	2,500-4,999	Contract	Branch	43	5,920
West Richland Library	5,000-9,999	Contract	Branch	45	6,173
North Central Regional Library					
Brewster Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	23	1,130
Bridgeport Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	35	1,260
Cashmere Community Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	40	3,496
Chelan Community Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	40	3,375
Coulee City Community Library	200-999	Contract	Branch	20	2,000
East Wenatchee Community Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	35	1,000
Entiat Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	23	792
Ephrata Community Library Grand Coulee Community Library	5,000-9,999 1,000-2,499	Contract Annexed	Branch Branch	52 35	4,375 1,973
Leavenworth Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	35	3,492
Manson Community Library	1,000-2,499 Unknown	Annexed	Branch	23	1,577
Moses Lake Community Library	10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	64	11,518
Okanogan Community Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	26	2,676
Omak Community Library	2,500-4,999	Contract	Branch	58	4,825
Oroville Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	35	1,457
Pateros Community Library	200-999	Annexed	Branch	23	950
Peshastin Community Library	Unknown	Annexed	Branch	19	1,200
Quincy Community Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	40	3,869
Republic Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	35	3,180
Royal City Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	27	1,500
Soap Lake Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	35	2,072
Tonasket Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	35	2,422
Twisp Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	24	701
Warden Community Library	2,500-4,999	Contract	Branch	23	1,850
Waterville Community Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	25	1,780
Wenatchee Public Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	72	12,000
Winthrop Community Library	200-999	Annexed	Branch	25	1,301

Public Libraries	Branch Population service area	Annexed or Contract	Outlet Type	Weekly hours	Square Footage
North Olympic Library System					
North Olympic Library System Clallam Bay Branch	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	30	1,190
Forks Branch Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	45	6,480
Port Angeles Branch Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Central Library	51	35,800
Sequim Branch Library	10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	42	6,000
Pend Oreille County Library District					
Calispel Valley Library	200-999	Annexed	Branch	24	1,400
Ione Public Library	200-999	Annexed	Branch	23	1,700
Metalines Community Library	200-999	Annexed	Branch	23	2,052
Newport Public Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Central Library	43	4,800
Pierce County Library System					
Bonney Lake Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	40	6,480
Buckley Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	37	4,100
Eatonville Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	37	4,000
Graham Library	1,000-2,499 Unknown	Neither	Branch	40	7,152
Key Center Library	Unknown	Neither	Branch	38	4,066
Lakewood Library	50,000-99,999	Annexed	Branch	56	32,952
Milton Library	5.000-9.999	Annexed	Branch	37	3,300
Orting Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	37	2,700
Outreach Services	Unknown	Neither	Bookmobile	40	2,700
Parkland/Spanaway Library	Unknown	Neither	Branch	56	15,576
Peninsula Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	56	15,214
Processing & Administrative Center	Unknown	Neither	Other	74	
South Hill Library	Unknown	Neither	Branch	56	20,100
Steilacoom Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	37	4,039
Summit Library	Unknown	Neither	Branch	40	7,424
Sumner Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	56	10,600
Tillicum Library	Unknown	Annexed	Branch	20	2,100
University Place Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	56	12,000
Wilkeson Library	200-999	Contract	Branch	13	1,040
Renton Public Library					
Highlands Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	43	6,592
Seattle Public Library					
Ballard Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	63	7,296
Beacon Hill Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	59	3,200
Broadview Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	59	8,405
Central Library	500,000+	Neither	Branch	69	130,000
Columbia Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	63	5,838
Douglass-Truth Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	63	8,008
Fremont Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	47	6,060
Green Lake Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	59	8,090
Greenwood Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	59	7,085
Henry Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	59	4,904
High Point Library	5,000-9,999	Neither	Branch	47	2,067
Lake City Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	63	9,013
Madrona Sally Goldmark Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	47	1,701
Magnolia Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	59	5,859
Mobile Services	Unknown	Neither	Branch	40	-
Montlake Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	47	1,574
Newholly Library	1,000-2,499	Neither	Branch	47	4,000
North East Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	63	7,042
Queen Anne Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	59	7,931
Rainier Beach Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	63	9,006
Southwest Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	59	7,557
University Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	59	8,104
Wallingford Library	5,000-9,999	Neither	Branch	47	2,000
West Seattle Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	63	7,670

Public Libraries	Branch Population service area	Annexed or Contract	Outlet Type	Weekly hours	Square Footage
Sno-Isle Regional Library					
Arlington Library	10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	62	5,055
Brier Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	36	2,500
Clinton Library	5,000-9,999	Neither	Branch	23	1,296
Coupeville Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	48	2,660
Darrington Library Edmonds Library	2,500-4,999 25,000-49,999	Contract Annexed	Branch Branch	36 63	2,250 20,000
Freeland Library	2,500-4,999	Neither	Branch	50	3,500
Granite Falls Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	48	6,534
Lake Stevens Library	25,000-49,999	Contract	Branch	41	2,500
Langley Library	5,000-9,999	Contract	Branch	45	3,541
Lynnwood Library	50,000-99,999	Contract	Branch	63	25,920
Marysville Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	63	23,000
Mill Creek Library Mobile Services	50,000-99,999 1-199	Contract Contract	Branch Bookmobile	60 40	7,370
Monroe Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	58	5,200
Mountlake Terrace Library	10.000-24.999	Annexed	Branch	62	12,842
Mukilteo Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	63	15,000
Oak Harbor Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	62	11,200
Service Center	1-199	Neither	Other	40	37,026
Snohomish Library	25,000-49,999	Annexed	Branch	62	8,820
Stanwood Library	25,000-49,999	Contract	Branch	58	5,200
Sultan Library	5,000-9,999	Contract	Branch	48	3,300
Spokane County Library District					
Airway Heights Library	5,000-9,999	Contract	Branch	25	4,200
Argonne Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	40	8,000
Cheney Library	10,000-24,999	Annexed	Branch	48	6,600
Deer Park Library	10,000-24,999	Contract	Branch	42	7,600
Fairfield Library Medical Lake Library	1,000-2,499	Contract	Branch	20	2,700
Moran Prairie Library	5,000-9,999 10,000-24,999	Annexed Neither	Branch Branch	25 40	4,100 2,800
North Spokane Library	50,000-99,999	Neither	Branch	54	18,000
Otis Orchards Library	5,000-9,999	Neither	Branch	39	6,000
Valley Library	50,000-99,999	Neither	Branch	54	22,100
Spokane Public Library					
Downtown Library	100,000-249,999	Neither	Central Library	48	116,885
East Side Branch Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	48	6,394
Hillyard Branch Library	50,000-99,999	Neither	Branch	48	8,234
Indian Trail Branch Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	48	10,600
Shadle Branch Library	50,000-99,999	Neither	Branch	48	17,847
South Hill Branch Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	48	14,984
Stevens County Rural Library District	\neg				
Columbia River Community Library	2,500-4,999	Neither	Branch	51	1,000
Hunters Public Library	1,000-2,499	Neither	Branch	6	800
Kettle River East Library	200-999	Neither	Branch	4	25
Lakeside Community Library	2,500-4,999	Neither	Branch	47	2,000
Library Of The Lakes Library	5,000-9,999	Neither	Branch	41	1,000
Northport Community Library	1,000-2,499	Neither	Branch	12	1,000
Onion Creek Library	1,000-2,499	Neither	Branch	4	25
Tacoma Public Library					
Fern Hill Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	54	7,996
King Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	45	4,397
Kobetich Library	5,000-9,999	Neither	Branch	45	5,000
Main Library	100,000-249,999	Neither	Central Library	66	95,727
Moore Library Mottet Library	10,000-24,999	Neither Neither	Branch	54	15,487
South Tacoma Library	5,000-9,999 10,000-24,999	Neither Neither	Branch Branch	<u>45</u> 45	5,025 7,475
Swan Creek Library	5,000-9,999	Neither	Branch	66	4,397
Swasey Library	10,000-24,999	Neither	Branch	54	9,686
Wheelock Library	25,000-49,999	Neither	Branch	54	16,932

Amanda Park Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 24 2,20 Contralala Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 43 5,90 Elma Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 45 5,90 Elma Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 25 3,60 Houdsport Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 25 3,60 Houdsport Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 25 3,60 Hougham Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 29 2,60 Lacey Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 29 2,60 Lacey Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 66 Mocleary Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 66 Mocleary Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 20 66 Mountain View Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 27 2,66 Nasello Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 27 2,66 North Mason Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 27 2,66 North Mason Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 1,50 Coann Park Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 1,50 Coann Park Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 1,50 Coann Park Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 1,50 Coann Park Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 3, 32 Collympia Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 30 2,50 Raymord Timberland Library Unknown Contract Branch 32 2,50 Raymord Timberland Library Unknown Contract Branch 32 2,50 Tumwater Timberland Library Unknown Contract Branch 35 2,50 Tumwater Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 36 3,60 Tumwater Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 37 3,60 Tumwater Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Bran		Branch Population	Annexed or			Square
Aperdeen Timberland Library	Public Libraries	service area	Contract	Outlet Type	Weekly hours	Footage
Aberdeen Timberland Library Unknown Contract Branch 53 17.05 Annexad Park Timberland Library Unknown Annexad Branch 52 13.51 Contract Timberland Library Unknown Annexad Branch 52 13.51 Contract Branch 54 5.95 Contract Branch 54 5.95 Contract Branch 55 5.65 Contract Branch 56 5.65 Contract Branch 56 5.65 Contract Branch 57 Contract Branch 58 Contract Contract Branch 58 Contract	Timberland Regional Library					
Amanda Park Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 24 2,20 Contralai Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 43 5,90 Elma Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 45 5,90 Elma Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 25 3,60 Houdsport Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 25 3,60 Houglain Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 26 3,60 Houglain Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 29 2,60 Lacey Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 29 2,60 Lacey Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 66 Muchal Niew Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 66 Muchal Niew Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 27 2,66 North Mason Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 27 2,66 North Mason Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 27 2,66 North Mason Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 27 2,66 North Mason Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 1,50 Coean Park Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 1,50 Coean Park Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 20 1,50 Coean Park Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 3, 32 Colympia Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 30 2,50 Raymond Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 30 2,50 Raymond Timberland Library Unknown Contract Branch 30 2,50 Raymond Timberland Library Unknown Contract Branch 30 2,50 Tamwert Timberland Library Unknown Contract Branch 30 2,50 Tamwert Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 30 3,60 Tenno Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 30 3,		Unknown	Contract	Branch	63	17,051
Chebalis Timberland Library	,					2,200
Elma Timberland Library	Centralia Timberland Library	Unknown	Annexed	Branch		13,510
Hoodsport Timberland Library		Unknown	Annexed	Branch	43	5,900
Hoquiam Timberland Library	Elma Timberland Library	Unknown	Annexed	Branch	40	6,000
Ilwaco Timberland Library		Unknown	Neither	Branch	25	3,600
Lacey Timberland Library						12,761
Mocleany Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 25 2.18				Branch		2,605
Mountain View Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 25 2.18						20,000
Naselle Timberland Library						680
North Mason Timberland Library	,					2,180
Oakville Timberland Library	,					2,663
Ocean Park Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 43 3.20 Olympia Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 62 19.66 Packwood Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 30 2.56 Raymond Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 32 7.58 Salkum Timberland Library Unknown Neither Branch 32 7.58 South Bend Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 32 2.92 Tamwater Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 32 2.92 Tumwater Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 40 7.48 Westport Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 30 88 William G. Red Public Library Unknown Contract Branch 62 16.00 William G. Red Public Library Unknown Contract Branch 52 2.00 Walla Walla County Library	,					14,400
Olympia Timberland Library	,					1,500
Packwood Timberland Library						3,200
Raymond Timberland Library	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , 					19,606
Salkum Timberland Library		•				2,500
South Bend Timberland Library						7,590
Tenino Timberland Library						5,250
Turmwater Timberland Library						1,863
W.H. Abel Memorial Library Unknown Annexed Branch 40 7,48 Westport Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 30 88 William G. Reed Public Library Unknown Contract Branch 37 2,80 Velm Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 32 2,80 Walla Walla County Library District Burbank Library 2,500-4,999 Neither Branch 39 3,60 Service Center 1-199 Neither Other 30 7 Touchet Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 14 90 Whatcom County Library System Blaine Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 54 5,40 Bookmobile 200-999 Neither Bookmobile 13 35 Everson Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 54 5,40 Everson Library 10,000-24,999 Neither Branch 64 4,30						2,920
Westport Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 30 88 William G. Reed Public Library Unknown Contract Branch 62 16,00 Winlock Timberland Library Unknown Contract Branch 37 2,80 Yelm Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 52 2,00 Walla Walla County Library District Burbank Library 2,500-4,999 Neither Branch 39 3,60 Service Center 1-199 Neither Other 30 Touchet Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 14 90 Whatcom County Library System Blaine Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 54 5,40 Bockmobile 200-999 Neither Branch 54 5,40 Deming Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 40 2,50 Everson Library 10,000-24,999 Neither Branch 54 4,30 Everson Library 1,000-2,						17,377
William G. Reed Public Library Unknown Contract Branch 62 16,00 Winlock Timberland Library Unknown Contract Branch 37 2,80 Yelm Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 52 2,00 Walla Walla County Library District William County Library 2,500-4,999 Neither Branch 39 3,60 Service Center 1-199 Neither Other 30 Touchet Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 14 90 Whatcom County Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 14 90 Whatcom County Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 14 90 Whatcom County Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 14 90 Whatcom County Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 40 2,50 Bookmobile 200-999 Neither Branch 40 2,50 Everson Library 1,000-24,999 Annexed						7,486
Winlock Timberland Library Unknown Contract Branch 37 2,86 Yelm Timberland Library Unknown Annexed Branch 52 2,00 Walia Walia County Library 2,500-4,999 Neither Branch 39 3,60 Service Center 1-199 Neither Other 30 Touchet Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 14 90 Whatcom County Library System 8 Blaine Library 5,000-9,999 Neither Box mobile 200-999 Neither Box mobile 13 35 Beokmobile 200-999 Neither Box mobile 13 35 Deming Library 2,500-4,999 Neither Branch 40 2,50 Everson Library 10,000-24,999 Neither Branch 60 9,30 Island Library 1,000-24,999 Annexed Branch 60 9,30 Island Library 1,000-24,999 Annexed Branch 60 4,20 M						888
Valia Walia County Library District						
Walla Walla County Library District Burbank Library 2,500-4,999 Neither Branch 39 3,60 Service Center 1-199 Neither Other 30 Touchet Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 14 90 Whatcom County Library System Blaine Library 5,00-9,999 Neither Bookmobile 13 35 Bookmobile 200-999 Neither Bookmobile 13 35 Deming Library 2,500-4,999 Neither Branch 40 2,50 Everson Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 40 2,50 Everson Library 10,000-24,999 Annexed Branch 40 2,50 Everson Library 1,000-24,999 Annexed Branch 60 9,33 Island Library 1,000-24,999 Annexed Branch 60 9,33 Island Library 1,000-24,999 Neither Branch 60 4,20 Maple Falls Library	,					
Burbank Library 2,500-4,999 Neither Branch 39 3,60	Yelm Timberiand Library	Unknown	Annexed	Branch	52	2,000
Burbank Library 2,500-4,999 Neither Branch 39 3,60	Walla Walla County Library District					
Service Center		2.500-4.999	Neither	Branch	39	3,600
Touchet Library			Neither	Other		-
Blaine Library		1,000-2,499	Neither	Branch	14	900
Blaine Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 54 5,40						
Bookmobile 200-999						
Deming Library 2,500-4,999 Neither Branch 40 2,50 Everson Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 54 4,30 Ferndale Library 10,000-24,999 Annexed Branch 60 9,30 Island Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 1,20 Lynden Library 10,000-24,999 Annexed Branch 60 4,20 Maple Falls Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 1,20 Point Roberts Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 85 Sumas Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 85 Sumas Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 16 85 Whitman County Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 1 50 Colfax Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 1 50 Colfax Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 <	,	, ,				
Everson Library 5,000-9,999 Annexed Branch 54 4,30 Ferndale Library 10,000-24,999 Annexed Branch 60 9,30 Island Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 1,20 Lynden Library 10,000-24,999 Annexed Branch 60 4,20 Maple Falls Library 1,000-24,999 Neither Branch 16 1,20 Point Roberts Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 85 Sumas Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 85 Sumas Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 85 Sumas Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 1 50 Colfax Library 200-999 Annexed Central Library 56 12,00 Colfax Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 58 Endicott Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08						352
Ferndale Library						
Sand Library						
Lynden Library 10,000-24,999 Annexed Branch 60 4,20 Maple Falls Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 1,20 Point Roberts Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 85 Sumas Library 1,000-2,499 Annexed Branch 23 2,40 Whitman County Library Albion Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 1 50 Colfax Library 2,500-4,999 Annexed Branch 1 50 Colton Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 58 Endicott Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 Farmington Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 43 Garfield Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Bra						
Maple Falls Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 1,20 Point Roberts Library 1,000-2,499 Neither Branch 16 85 Sumas Library 1,000-2,499 Annexed Branch 23 2,40 Whitman County Library Albion Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 1 50 Colfax Library 2,500-4,999 Annexed Central Library 56 12,00 Colton Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 58 Endicott Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 Farmington Library 1-199 Contract Branch 8 43 Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 54 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 62 St. John Library 200-999 Contract <td< td=""><td>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
Point Roberts Library						
Whitman County Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 23 2,40 Albion Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 1 50 Colfax Library 2,500-4,999 Annexed Central Library 56 12,00 Colton Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 58 Endicott Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 Farmington Library 1-199 Contract Branch 8 43 Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 54 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 8 30 Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Contract Branch 12 56 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>						
Whitman County Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 1 50 Colfax Library 2,500-4,999 Annexed Central Library 56 12,00 Colton Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 58 Endicott Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 Farmington Library 1-199 Contract Branch 8 43 Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 54 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 8 30 Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 12 56	,					850
Albion Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 1 50 Colfax Library 2,500-4,999 Annexed Central Library 56 12,00 Colton Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 58 Endicott Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 Farmington Library 1-199 Contract Branch 8 43 Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 54 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 8 30 Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 12 56	Surias Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	branch	23	2,400
Albion Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 1 50 Colfax Library 2,500-4,999 Annexed Central Library 56 12,00 Colton Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 58 Endicott Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 Farmington Library 1-199 Contract Branch 8 43 Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 54 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 8 30 Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 12 56	Whitman County Library					
Colfax Library 2,500-4,999 Annexed Central Library 56 12,00 Colton Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 58 Endicott Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 Farmington Library 1-199 Contract Branch 8 43 Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 54 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 8 30 Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 12 56		200-999	Annexed	Branch	1	500
Colton Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 58 Endicott Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 Farmington Library 1-199 Contract Branch 8 43 Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 54 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 8 30 Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 12 56						12,000
Endicott Library 200-999 Contract Branch 8 1,08 Farmington Library 1-199 Contract Branch 8 43 Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 54 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 8 30 Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 67	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			•		585
Farmington Library 1-199 Contract Branch 8 43 Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 54 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 8 30 Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 67	,					1,080
Garfield Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 54 Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 8 30 Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 67	,					434
Lacrosse Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 8 30 Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 67						540
Oakesdale Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 9 62 Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 67	,					306
Palouse Library 200-999 Contract Branch 13 1,03 Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 67						625
Rosalia Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 43 St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 67			Contract	Branch	13	1,035
St. John Library 200-999 Annexed Branch 12 56 Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 67				Branch		435
Tekoa Library 200-999 Contract Branch 11 67	St. John Library		Annexed	Branch	12	561
Uniontown Library 200-999 Contract Branch 9 64	Tekoa Library	200-999	Contract	Branch	11	675
* *** ***** *** ***********************	Uniontown Library	200-999	Contract	Branch	9	640

Public Libraries	Branch Population service area	Annexed or Contract	Outlet Type	Weekly hours	Square Footage
Yakima Valley Regional Library	7				
Buena Library	1,000-2,499	Neither	Branch	20	1,440
Granger Library	1,000-2,499	Contract	Branch	30	1,337
Harrah Library	200-999	Annexed	Branch	20	396
Mabton Library	1,000-2,499	Contract	Branch	30	1,261
Mary Goodrich (Toppenish) Library	5,000-9,999	Annexed	Branch	42	2,438
Moxee Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	45	1,521
Naches Library	200-999	Contract	Branch	20	918
Nile Library	1-199	Neither	Branch	20	276
Richard E Ostrander Summitview Library	50,000-99,999	Neither	Branch	64	6,930
Selah Library	5,000-9,999	Contract	Branch	52	2,791
Southeast Yakima Library	50,000-99,999	Neither	Branch	30	500
Sunnyside Public Library	10,000-24,999	Contract	Branch	63	8,000
Terrace Heights Library	2,500-4,999	Neither	Branch	26	876
Tieton Library	1,000-2,499	Contract	Branch	20	432
Union Gap Library	5,000-9,999	Contract	Branch	52	2,021
Wapato Library	2,500-4,999	Annexed	Branch	50	2,560
White Swan Library	1,000-2,499	Neither	Branch	30	991
Yakima Library	50,000-99,999	Neither	Central Library	66	42,960
Zillah Library	1,000-2,499	Annexed	Branch	23	897

	Branch Population	Staff	FTEs	Annual	Branch Library	
Public Libraries	service area	Librarian	Other staff	Circulation	Holdings	
Asotin County Library						
Heights Library	2,500-4,999	-	.625	5,214	5,388	
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	╕					
Bellingham Public Library	5,000,0,000	400	4.500	CO 740	20,000	
Fairhaven Library	5,000-9,999	.100	1.500	62,749	20,000	
Everett Public Library						
Evergreen Branch Library	Unknown	- 1	-	_	-	
- J				l.		
Fort Vancouver Regional Library						
Battle Ground Community Library	25,000-49,999	2.000	8.400	353,432	45,054	
Cascade Park Community Library	25,000-49,999	1.000	6.150	238,400	28,215	
Clark Bookmobile	2,500-4,999	-	0.000	15,439	3,859	
Fyrl Operations Center		9.300	51.800	75,530	203,404	
Goldendale Community Library Klickitat County Bookmobile	5,000-9,999 2,500-4,999	1.000	4.200	80,514 17,033	30,682 3,910	
North Bonneville Community Library	2,500-4,999			1,451	2,830	
Ridgefield Community Library	5,000-9,999	1.000	1.750	57,540	18,359	
Skamania County Bookmobile	2,500-4,999	-	-	13,564	3,537	
Stevenson Community Library	5,000-9,999	1.000	4.800	66,662	24,591	
Vancouver Community Library	100,000-249,999	16.950	37.800	1,302,087	260,450	
Vancouver Mall Community Library	50,000-99,999	2.600	9.200	346,400	55,621	
Washougal Community Library	10,000-24,999	1.000	2.000	71,629	19,938	
White Salmon Valley Community Library	5,000-9,999	1.000	3.700	101,935	30,222	
Woodland Community Library	2,500-4,999	1.000	2.400	52,745	18,229	
King County Library System	٦					
Algona-Pacific Library	25,000-49,999	2.000	2.000	130,725	49,217	
Answerline	25,000-49,999 Unknown	2.000	2.000	41,300	1,431	
Auburn Library	25,000-49,999	3.000	13.000	464,843	118,457	
Bellevue Regional Library	100,000-249,999	16.000	32.400	1,200,581	605,733	
Black Diamond Library	2,500-4,999	1.000	1.000	62,745	22,508	
Bothell Regional Library	25,000-49,999	7.500	14.300	745,658	202,642	
Boulevard Park Library	10,000-24,999	2.000	2.600	88,141	48,811	
Burien Library	25,000-49,999	7.300	7.500	490,634	164,626	
Carnation Library	1,000-2,499	1.300	1.600	72,981	25,636	
Covington Library	10,000-24,999	4.000 4.000	12.000 4.500	545,376	131,244	
Des Moines Library Duvall Library	25,000-49,999 2,500-4,999	.500	2.380	212,214 108,857	77,577 38,117	
Fairwood Library	25,000-49,999	6.000	10.300	565.044	147,226	
Fall City Library	2,500-4,999	.500	2.500	61,066	27,430	
Federal Way 320th	1-199	3.500	4.300	238,038	78,825	
Federal Way Regional Library	50,000-99,999	8.000	1.000	676,319	202,937	
Foster Library	10,000-24,999	2.000	3.400	85,016	43,826	
Issaquah Library	10,000-24,999	4.500	8.000	439,670	113,003	
Kenmore Library	10,000-24,999	2.000	2.000	111,330	28,327	
Kent Regional Library	50,000-99,999	11.000	25.000	568,791 310.046	138,935	
Kingsgate Library Kirkland Library	Unknown 25.000-49.999	4.500	7.700 10.300	490.543	81,151	
Lake Forest Park Library	100,000-249,999	6.500 2.000	4.500	227,008	135,683 43,502	
Lake Hills Library	100,000-249,999	4.900	6.500	339,805	75,369	
Maple Valley Library	10,000-24,999	3.000	5.000	336,023	77,203	
Mercer Island Library	25,000-49,999	3.500	6.000	307,027	97,997	
Muckleshoot Library	25,000-49,999	1.000	1.000	30,660	19,028	
Newport Way Library	25,000-49,999	4.000	6.500	375,869	78,375	
North Bend Library	2,500-4,999	3.500	6.500	237,596	90,135	
Online Renewals	500,000+	-	-	214,470		
Redmond Regional Library	25,000-49,999	6.000	10.000	807,292	186,372	
Richmond Beach Library Sammamish Library	25,000-49,999 Unknown	1.500 3.800	1.600 6.500	155,402 478,892	45,661 91,870	
Service Center	Unknown	3.000	0.000	470,092	91,070	
Shoreline Library	50,000-99,999	6.250	13.500	752,411	192,034	
Skykomish Library	200-999	1.000	1.130	19,547	11,630	
Skyway Library	Unknown	2.000	3.600	121,273	45,433	
Snoqualmie Library	1,000-2,499	.500	2.400	43,847	23,719	

Public Libraries	Branch Population service area	Staff Librarian	FTEs Other staff	Annual Circulation	Branch Library Holdings
1 ubile Libraries	Sel vice alea	Librarian	Other Stan	Circulation	Holdings
King County Library System (Continued)					
Traveling Library Center	500,000+	-	-	140,378	51,230
Tukwila Library	10,000-24,999	1.300	1.300	33,690	20,475
Valley View Library	25,000-49,999	2.000	2.800	121,986	54,266
Vashon Library	5,000-9,999	2.500	3.900	281,830	68,927
White Center Library	10,000-24,999	2.300	3.300	206,786	66,164
Woodinville Library Woodmont Library	1-199 10,000-24,999	5.500 2.000	10.000 1.500	448,664 200,683	114,788 47,786
WOOdifforit Library	10,000-24,999	2.000	1.500	200,663	47,700
Kitsap Regional Library					
Bainbridge Island Library	10,000-24,999	2.760	8.280	456,517	84,839
Bookmobile	100,000-249,999	-	1.000	15,742	6,635
Bremerton Library	25,000-49,999	-	2.860	59,023	24,452
Central Library	100,000-249,999	15.880	52.060	538,601	147,339
Kingston Library	2,500-4,999	1.000	1.700	70,968	16,687
Little Boston Library	1,000-2,499	.750	1.050	47,566	18,124
Manchester Library	2,500-4,999	1.000	1.680	67,794	15,869
Outreach	100,000-249,999		4.090	35,009	8,118
Port Orchard Library	10,000-24,999	2.000	7.120	282,927	59,117
Poulsbo Library	10,000-24,999	1.450	6.260	307,828	57,764
Silverdale Library	10,000-24,999	1.000	4.880	227,986	38,033
Mid-Columbia Library District					
Basin City Library	1-199	.050	.750	27,409	10,293
Benton City Library	2,500-4,999	.070	1.100	35,932	16,582
Connell Library	2,500-4,999	.050	.970	22,514	17,465
Kahlotus Library	200-999	.050	.400	7,967	4,884
Keewaydin Library	50,000-99,999	1.000	4.620	56,358	34,120
Kennewick Library	50,000-99,999	5.250	22.350	340,871	239,334
Merrill's Corner Library	1-199	.020	.400	10,285	7,312
Othello Library	5,000-9,999	.960	1.850	51,923	35,506
Pasco Library	25,000-49,999	2.000	11.850	144,336	109,531
Prosser Library	2,500-4,999	1.050	2.720	52,366	27,885
West Richland Library	5,000-9,999	.940	2.700	78,543	34,037
North Central Regional Library					
Brewster Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	.820	27,498	7,516
Bridgeport Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.490	27,226	9,536
Cashmere Community Library	2,500-4,999		1.630	34,503	16,846
Chelan Community Library	2,500-4,999	-	1.610	45,180	12,964
Coulee City Community Library	200-999	-	.680	14,414	6,092
East Wenatchee Community Library	5,000-9,999	-	1.610	38,552	7,815
Entiat Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	.750	12,077	4,381
Ephrata Community Library	5,000-9,999	-	3.310	65,113	28,057
Grand Coulee Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.720	26,285	13,037
Leavenworth Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.600	35,889	15,926
Manson Community Library Moses Lake Community Library	Unknown 10,000-24,999	-	.750	17,336	8,650
Okanogan Community Library		-	4.510	119,689	51,289
Omak Community Library	2,500-4,999 2,500-4,999	-	.790 4.580	18,333 86,367	12,233 32,580
Oroville Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.570	35,242	8,544
Pateros Community Library	200-999	-	.750	17,464	5,016
Peshastin Community Library	Unknown	-	.550	12,397	7,160
Quincy Community Library	5,000-9,999	-	2.320	65,852	16,381
Republic Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.930	42,456	8,819
Royal City Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	.950	20,712	6,339
Soap Lake Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.540	26,988	11,860
Tonasket Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.540	38,813	10,456
Twisp Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	.920	22,125	6,880
Warden Community Library	2,500-4,999	-	.700	21,613	8,902
Waterville Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	.830	16,477	6,896
Wenatchee Public Library	25,000-49,999	=	16.590	280,326	110,873
Winthrop Community Library	200-999	-	.920	28,249	5,684

	Branch Population	Staff	f FTEs	Annual	Branch Library	
Public Libraries	service area	Librarian	Other staff	Circulation	Holdings	
	-					
North Olympic Library System						
Clallam Bay Branch	2,500-4,999	İ	1.630	25,743	17,448	
Forks Branch Library	5,000-9,999	-	3.180	71,011	35,044	
Port Angeles Branch Library	25,000-49,999	5.860	27.690	407,859	143,325	
Sequim Branch Library	10,000-24,999	.580	8.580	285,588	61,813	
Pend Oreille County Library District	200,000		0.10	0.000	7.005	
Calispel Valley Library	200-999	-	.940	9,300	7,885	
Ione Public Library	200-999	-	.940	5,921	5,303	
Metalines Community Library	200-999	-	.940	7,660	7,426	
Newport Public Library	5,000-9,999	-	4.480	43,180	18,652	
Pierce County Library System						
Bonney Lake Library	5,000-9,999	-	5.500	230,060	49,219	
Buckley Library	2,500-4,999	-	3.050	103,287	29,592	
Eatonville Library	1,000-2,499	-	3.090	113,048	28,144	
Graham Library	Unknown	-	5.250	187,577	49,633	
Key Center Library	Unknown		3.300	130,555	31,679	
Lakewood Library	50,000-99,999	6.530	16.050	646,286	185,752	
Milton Library	5,000-9,999	0.550	2.880	67,427	24,109	
Orting Library	2,500-4,999		2.660	82,682	25,594	
Outreach Services	Unknown	1.000	2.000	104,858	20,004	
Parkland/Spanaway Library	Unknown	2.840	12.570	504,882	119,546	
Peninsula Library	5,000-9,999	2.900	14.450	614,004	128,468	
Processing & Administrative Center	Unknown	2.000	- 11.100	220,819	120,100	
South Hill Library	Unknown	5.630	15.470	700,303	145,939	
Steilacoom Library	5,000-9,999	-	2.850	102,935	31,049	
Summit Library	Unknown	-	5.780	212,379	48,857	
Sumner Library	5,000-9,999	2.300	9.480	336,893	85,107	
Tillicum Library	Unknown	-	1.100	32,374	22,165	
University Place Library	25,000-49,999	2.600	9.280	372,049	91,904	
Wilkeson Library	200-999	-	.710	18,257	13,236	
	·					
Renton Public Library						
Highlands Library	25,000-49,999	i	8.000	95,445	36,887	
Seattle Public Library						
Ballard Library	25,000-49,999	3.500	8.930	491,515	64,060	
Beacon Hill Library	10,000-24,999	2.500	3.750	126,486	22,016	
Broadview Library	10,000-24,999	2.950	5.950	272,092	54,783	
Central Library	500,000+	58.430	85.200	764,301	965,133	
Columbia Library	25,000-49,999	3.360	5.080	205,536	37,913	
Douglass-Truth Library	10,000-24,999	4.010	5.600	151,129	48,689	
Fremont Library	10,000-24,999	.500	3.200	99,792	20,272	
Green Lake Library	25,000-49,999	3.050	7.500	283,451	39,397	
Greenwood Library	10,000-24,999	2.850	5.700	270,405	40,233	
Henry Library	25,000-49,999	2.700	5.800	179,781	29,441	
High Point Library	5,000-9,999	2.000	2.950	33,417	12,505	
Lake City Library	25,000-49,999	4.010	9.080	364,605	68,803	
Madrona Sally Goldmark Library	10,000-24,999	1.800	2.240	59,019	16,800	
Magnolia Library	10,000-24,999	2.600	5.500	228,429	32,689	
Mobile Services	Unknown	4.900	7.850	167,261	91,043	
Montlake Library	10,000-24,999	.850	2.730	80,244	15,832	
Newholly Library	1,000-2,499	2.800	2.700	62,832	19,029	
North East Library	25,000-49,999	3.400	11.100	593,362	67,460	
Queen Anne Library	25,000-49,999	2.700	6.400	255,987	34,709	
Rainier Beach Library	25,000-49,999	3.600	6.060	151,698	45,182	
Southwest Library	25,000-49,999	3.400	5.600	235,494	46,187	
University Library	10,000-24,999	2.600	5.450	203,337	39,794	
Wallingford Library	5,000-9,999	.800	2.900	112,545	14,297	
West Seattle Library	25,000-49,999	3.400	6.430	288,935	42,919	

Dublic Libraries	Branch Population		FTEs	Annual	Branch Library
Public Libraries	service area	Librarian	Other staff	Circulation	Holdings
Sno-Isle Regional Library					
Arlington Library	10,000-24,999	2.150	5.350	204,081	56,689
Brier Library	5,000-9,999	.100	2.420	62,807	19,429
Clinton Library	5,000-9,999	-	1.670	25,309	7,583
Coupeville Library	5,000-9,999	.100	3.520	85,747	25,933
Darrington Library	2,500-4,999		2.970	58,187	21,865
Edmonds Library	25,000-49,999	4.620	10.570	377,740	108,801
Freeland Library	2,500-4,999	.500	4.670	135,825	24,447
Granite Falls Library Lake Stevens Library	5,000-9,999 25,000-49,999	<u>-</u>	3.620 4.070	97,277 121,983	40,213 24,668
Langley Library	5,000-9,999	.500	4.050	118.030	27,442
Lynnwood Library	50,000-9,999	9.700	18.100	753,293	198,690
Marysville Library	25,000-49,999	5.340	13.090	595,825	155,623
Mill Creek Library	50,000-99,999	3.000	8.720	433,974	75,733
Mobile Services	1-199	2.000	9.870	167,312	49,239
Monroe Library	25,000-49,999	2.800	5.070	179,022	39,113
Mountlake Terrace Library	10,000-24,999	2.000	6.070	180,948	59,691
Mukilteo Library	25,000-49,999	3.000	8.800	393,743	84,009
Oak Harbor Library	25,000-49,999	4.770	9.650	350,643	115,695
Service Center	1-199	14.000	53.870	35,168	72,117
Snohomish Library	25,000-49,999	4.720	8.550	278,433	72,753
Stanwood Library	25,000-49,999	1.000	6.600	255,238	52,499
Sultan Library	5,000-9,999	.200	3.500	103,265	26,133
Spokane County Library District					
Airway Heights Library	5,000-9,999	.080	1.500	44,857	15,665
Argonne Library	10,000-24,999	.650	4.350	146,419	58,087
Cheney Library	10,000-24,999	.230	4.750	164,582	47,960
Deer Park Library	10,000-24,999	.330	3.830	115,748	36,137
Fairfield Library	1,000-2,499	-	.875	20,089	12,778
Medical Lake Library	5,000-9,999	.080	1.500	38,769	18,200
Moran Prairie Library	10,000-24,999	.400	2.880	96,657	14,177
North Spokane Library	50,000-99,999	6.400	14.530	508,373	115,477
Otis Orchards Library	5,000-9,999	.320	3.630	110,070	35,724
Valley Library	50,000-99,999	6.650	17.650	579,636	155,111
Spokane Public Library					
Downtown Library	100,000-249,999	21.000	47.000	382,491	0
East Side Branch Library	10,000-24,999	1.500	4.500	120,302	-
Hillyard Branch Library	50,000-99,999	1.000	5.500	188,697	-
Indian Trail Branch Library	10,000-24,999	1.500	4.500	169,655	-
Shadle Branch Library	50,000-99,999	2.500	8.500	495,701	-
South Hill Branch Library	25,000-49,999	2.500	8.500	473,345	-
Stevens County Rural Library District	0.500.4000	4.000	0.000	00.700	0.000
Columbia River Community Library	2,500-4,999	1.000	2.000	33,789	3,000
Hunters Public Library Kettle River East Library	1,000-2,499 200-999	.250	.250	1,355 1,682	2,000
Lakeside Community Library	2,500-4,999	1.000	1.500	40,072	10,000
Library Of The Lakes Library	5,000-9,999	1.000	1.500	29,162	5,000
Northport Community Library	1,000-2,499	-	.300	5,059	3,000
Onion Creek Library	1,000-2,499	-	.250	1,117	250
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			, ,	
Tacoma Public Library					
Fern Hill Library	10,000-24,999	1.000	7.120	151,192	91,434
King Library	10,000-24,999	-	3.290	89,692	52,200
Kobetich Library	5,000-9,999	1.000	5.970	133,702	50,518
Main Library	100,000-249,999	10.000	62.850	482,910	2,529,633
Moore Library	10,000-24,999	2.000	10.340	236,366	103,615
Mottet Library South Tacoma Library	5,000-9,999 10,000-24,999		3.220 5.620	52,086 112,866	54,715 63,508
Swan Creek Library	5,000-24,999	<u> </u>	2.930	51,644	42,266
Swan Creek Library Swasey Library	10,000-24,999	1.000	8.000	214,592	96,906
Wheelock Library	25,000-49,999	1.000	11.430	363,613	132,738
THIODIOUN LIDIUIY	20,000-40,000	1.000	11.400	505,015	132,130

	Branch Population	Staff	FTEs	Annual	Branch Library	
Public Libraries	service area	Librarian	Other staff	Circulation	Holdings	
		•		•		
Timberland Regional Library						
Aberdeen Timberland Library	Unknown	6.000	12.000	252,875	106,013	
Amanda Park Timberland Library	Unknown	-	2.000	25,880	13,970	
Centralia Timberland Library	Unknown	5.000	10.000	279,486	82,871	
Chehalis Timberland Library	Unknown	1.000	5.000	119,227	38,449	
Elma Timberland Library	Unknown	1.000	4.000	78,517	28,403	
Hoodsport Timberland Library	Unknown	-	3.000	35,170	17,058	
Hoquiam Timberland Library	Unknown	1.000	6.000	94,096	38,009	
Ilwaco Timberland Library Lacey Timberland Library	Unknown Unknown	- 000	5.000	48,176	16,984	
,	Unknown	6.000 1.000	26.000 1.000	782,927 24,821	148,830 7,670	
Mccleary Timberland Library	Unknown	1.000	3.000	34.644		
Mountain View Timberland Library Naselle Timberland Library	Unknown	1 000	3.000	29,392	10,506 12,335	
North Mason Timberland Library	Unknown	1.000 3.000	7.000	136,175	44,496	
Oakville Timberland Library	Unknown	3.000	3.000	15,075	9,445	
Ocean Park Timberland Library	Unknown	2.000	5.000	67,904	19,307	
Olympia Timberland Library	Unknown	6.000	25.000	684,688	158,976	
Packwood Timberland Library	Unknown	0.000	4.000	44,133	17,274	
Raymond Timberland Library	Unknown	2.000	5.000	49,274	29,681	
Salkum Timberland Library	Unknown	1.000	3.000	63,799	20,927	
South Bend Timberland Library	Unknown	1.000	3.000	22,410	11,623	
Tenino Timberland Library	Unknown	1.000	3.000	45,978	16,810	
Tumwater Timberland Library	Unknown	7.000	8.000	391,261	100,064	
W. H. Abel Memorial Library	Unknown	1.000	3.000	75,788	31,254	
Westport Timberland Library	Unknown	1.000	3.000	40,198	12,439	
William G. Reed Public Library	Unknown	3.000	14.000	299,108	97,137	
Winlock Timberland Library	Unknown	0.000	4.000	77,546	21,932	
Yelm Timberland Library	Unknown	2.000	5.000	170,461	28,389	
Tom Timbonana Eletary	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	2.000	0.000	,	20,000	
Walla Walla County Library District	7					
Burbank Library	2,500-4,999	2.000	2.350	20,247	26,849	
Service Center	1-199	-	1.300	3,094	3,806	
Touchet Library	1,000-2,499	-	.350	5,222	12,559	
	_					
Whatcom County Library System						
Blaine Library	5,000-9,999	-	4.600	102,452	27,113	
Bookmobile	200-999	-	2.500	31,324	9,095	
Deming Library	2,500-4,999	-	2.800	75,671	17,802	
Everson Library	5,000-9,999	-	4.900	122,162	25,426	
Ferndale Library	10,000-24,999	-	6.900	214,453	41,711	
Island Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.100	24,205	8,921	
Lynden Library	10,000-24,999	1.000	7.300	250,441	43,515	
Maple Falls Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.100	22,354	8,560	
Point Roberts Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.100	26,425	7,114	
Sumas Library	1,000-2,499	-	1.400	29,827	9,306	
Whitman County Library	٦					
Whitman County Library Albion Library	200-999		050	0.544	4 555	
Colfax Library		- 250	.250	2,511	1,555	
Colton Library	2,500-4,999 200-999	.250	4.000 .630	67,509 3,152	48,115 1,372	
Endicott Library	200-999	-	.630	6,821	2,247	
Farmington Library	1-199	-	.630	2,502	1,426	
Garfield Library	200-999	-	.700	4,011	2,670	
Lacrosse Library	200-999	-	.630	5,222	2,061	
Oakesdale Library	200-999	-	.630	3,219	1,950	
Palouse Library	200-999	-	.850	3,219 8,781	3,894	
Rosalia Library	200-999	-	.680	3,647	2,400	
St. John Library	200-999	-	.680	8,074	3,000	
I OL JOHN LIDIAIY	200-999	-				
	200-000	_	710	a 230 l	2 4∩∩	
Tekoa Library Uniontown Library	200-999 200-999	-	.710 .630	9,230 3,638	2,400 1,413	

	Branch Population	Staff	FTEs	Annual	Branch Library
Public Libraries	service area	Librarian	Other staff	Circulation	Holdings
Yakima Valley Regional Library					
Buena Library	1,000-2,499	1	.500	1,636	4,231
Granger Library	1,000-2,499	-	.770	4,728	11,653
Harrah Library	200-999	-	.500	1,547	5,334
Mabton Library	1,000-2,499	-	.770	4,055	8,213
Mary Goodrich (Toppenish) Library	5,000-9,999	-	2.100	22,468	27,917
Moxee Library	1,000-2,499		1.120	10,517	10,145
Naches Library	200-999		.500	6,579	5,029
Nile Library	1-199		.500	1,808	2,886
Richard E Ostrander Summitview Library	50,000-99,999	1.000	4.250	164,912	57,194
Selah Library	5,000-9,999	ı	2.300	37,441	33,980
Southeast Yakima Library	50,000-99,999	į.	.770	2,155	5,571
Sunnyside Public Library	10,000-24,999	1.000	2.800	59,336	60,857
Terrace Heights Library	2,500-4,999		.820	8,852	7,540
Tieton Library	1,000-2,499		.500	1,705	3,255
Union Gap Library	5,000-9,999		1.420	19,501	16,887
Wapato Library	2,500-4,999	-	1.250	15,665	11,018
White Swan Library	1,000-2,499	i	.750	2,457	5,951
Yakima Library	50,000-99,999	9.000	38.120	208,381	263,507
Zillah Library	1,000-2,499	-	.570	8,913	6,849

Text-based GUI workstations Workstation to	91 30 30
Heights Library	19 16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91
Heights Library	19 16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91
Heights Library	19 16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91
Fairhaven Library	19 16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91
Fairhaven Library	19 16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91
Everett Public Library	19 16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91
Evergreen Branch Library	19 16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91
Fort Vancouver Regional Library Battle Ground Community Library 1	19 16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91
Battle Ground Community Library	16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91 30
Battle Ground Community Library	16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91 30
Cascade Park Community Library	16 0 54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91 30
Fvrl Operations Center	54 17 0 3 10 0 13 91 30
Goldendale Community Library	17 0 3 10 0 13 91 30
Klickitat County Bookmobile	0 3 10 0 13 91 30
North Bonneville Community Library	3 10 0 13 91 30
Ridgefield Community Library	10 0 13 91 30
Skamania County Bookmobile 0 5 7 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 57 34 91 50 8 8 90 80 90 90 90 9	0 13 91 30
Vancouver Community Library 0 0 0 57 34 91 57 34 Vancouver Mall Community Library 0 5 5 12 13 25 12 18 Washougal Community Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 White Salmon Valley Community Library 0 0 0 7 14 21 7 14 Woodland Community Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 King County Library System 3 1 4 2 7 9 5 8 Answerline 0	91 30
Vancouver Mall Community Library 0 5 5 12 13 25 12 18 Washougal Community Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 White Salmon Valley Community Library 0 0 0 7 14 21 7 14 Woodland Community Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 King County Library System 8 Algona-Pacific Library 3 1 4 2 7 9 5 8 Answerline 0 <	30
Washougal Community Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 White Salmon Valley Community Library 0 0 0 7 14 21 7 14 Woodland Community Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 King County Library System Algona-Pacific Library 3 1 4 2 7 9 5 8 Answerline 0<	
White Salmon Valley Community Library 0 0 0 7 14 21 7 14 Woodland Community Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 King County Library System 8 Algona-Pacific Library 3 1 4 2 7 9 5 8 Answerline 0 </td <td>12</td>	12
King County Library System Algona-Pacific Library 3 1 4 2 7 9 5 8 Answerline 0	21
Algona-Pacific Library 3 1 4 2 7 9 5 8 Answerline 0	12
Algona-Pacific Library 3 1 4 2 7 9 5 8 Answerline 0	
Answerline 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Auburn Library 0 0 0 17 33 50 17 33 Bellevue Regional Library 17 24 41 41 58 99 58 82 Black Diamond Library 2 1 3 1 4 5 3 5 Bothell Regional Library 1 9 10 10 36 46 11 45 Boulevard Park Library 1 3 4 5 10 15 6 13 Burien Library 5 5 10 11 21 32 16 26 Carnation Library 0 1 1 4 8 4 5	40
Auburn Library 0 0 0 17 33 50 17 33 Bellevue Regional Library 17 24 41 41 58 99 58 82 Black Diamond Library 2 1 3 1 4 5 3 5 Bothell Regional Library 1 9 10 10 36 46 11 45 Boulevard Park Library 1 3 4 5 10 15 6 13 Burien Library 5 5 10 11 21 32 16 26 Carnation Library 0 1 1 4 4 8 4 5	13 0
Bellevue Regional Library 17 24 41 41 58 99 58 82 Black Diamond Library 2 1 3 1 4 5 3 5 Bothell Regional Library 1 9 10 10 36 46 11 45 Boulevard Park Library 1 3 4 5 10 15 6 13 Burien Library 5 5 10 11 21 32 16 26 Carnation Library 0 1 1 4 4 8 4 5	50
Black Diamond Library 2 1 3 1 4 5 3 5 Bothell Regional Library 1 9 10 10 36 46 11 45 Boulevard Park Library 1 3 4 5 10 15 6 13 Burien Library 5 5 10 11 21 32 16 26 Carnation Library 0 1 1 4 4 8 4 5	140
Boulevard Park Library 1 3 4 5 10 15 6 13 Burien Library 5 5 10 11 21 32 16 26 Carnation Library 0 1 1 4 4 8 4 5	8
Burien Library 5 5 10 11 21 32 16 26 Carnation Library 0 1 1 4 4 8 4 5	56
Carnation Library 0 1 1 4 8 4 5	19 42
	9
U U U U U U U U U U	43
Des Moines Library 0 0 0 10 21 31 10 21	31
Duvall Library 0 0 0 5 5 10 5 5	10
Fairwood Library 0 8 8 11 20 31 11 28	39
Fall City Library 0 0 5 4 9 5 4 Federal Way 320th 4 4 8 5 18 23 9 22	9 31
Federal Way Regional Library 0 0 0 17 34 51 17 34	51
Foster Library 3 2 5 4 12 16 7 14	21
Issaquah Library 0 0 0 20 26 46 20 26	46
Kenmore Library 1 0 1 2 3 5 3 3	6
Kent Regional Library 0 2 2 18 33 51 18 35 Kingsgate Library 0 3 3 3 12 15 3 15	53 18
Kirkland Library 0 2 2 12 13 3 12 23	35
Lake Forest Park Library 3 1 4 6 10 16 9 11	20
Lake Hills Library 0 5 5 7 20 27 7 25	32
Maple Valley Library 0 0 0 10 23 33 10 23	33
Mercer Island Library 0 3 3 9 13 22 9 16	25
Muckleshoot Library 0 1 1 2 3 5 2 4 Newport Way Library 0 2 2 6 7 13 6 9	6 15
North Bend Library 0 2 2 9 17 26 9 19	28
Online Renewals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0
Redmond Regional Library 0 0 0 19 62 81 19 62	
Richmond Beach Library 0 0 0 10 13 23 10 13	81
Sammamish Library 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sammamish Library 0	23
Service Center 0 0 0 229 0 229 229 0 Shoreline Library 0 0 0 11 17 28 11 17	23 0
Skykomish Library 1 0 1 2 1 3 3 1	23 0 229
Skyway Library 1 0 1 5 12 17 6 12	23 0
Snoqualmie Library 1 0 1 3 4 7 4 4	23 0 229 28

Name			Text-based	t	GU	l workstati	ons	Wo	rkstation to	
	Public Libraries	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Grand Total
Travella Library	abilo Elbrarios	Stair	rubiic	Total	Stail	i ubiic	Total	Stail	1 ublic	I Otal
Tukwila Library	ing County Library System (Continued)									
Valley Niew Library										0
Vashon Library				,						5
White Center Library										26
Woodmont Library										23
November Name Nam										21 46
										25
Bainbridge Island Library 0 6 6 13 24 37 13 30 Brometon Library 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 Bremeton Library 0 5 5 3 3 6 3 8 Central Library 3 6 9 109 37 146 112 43 Kingston Library 0 1 1 3 4 7 3 5 Little Boston Library 0 1 1 3 3 6 3 4 Manchester Library 0 1 1 3 3 6 3 4 Manchester Library 0 1 1 4 3 7 4 4 Outreach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Port Orchard Library 2 4 6 10 14 24 12 18 Foulsbo Library 0 1 1 10 21 31 10 22 Silverdale Library 0 2 2 6 11 17 6 13 Mid-Columbia Library District Basin City Library 1 2 3 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 Connell Library 1 1 2 0 1 1 1 1 1 Connell Library 1 1 2 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 Connell Library 1 1 2 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 Keewaydin Library 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 Keewaydin Library 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 Connell Library 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 Connell Library 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	700dilloni Library	0	U	U	12	13	23	12	13	
Bainbridge Island Library	itsap Regional Library	1								
Bremerton Library		0	6	6	13	24	37	13	30	43
Central Library	ookmobile	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1
Little Boston Library	remerton Library	0	5	5	3	3	6	3	8	11
Little Boston Library	entral Library	3	6	9	109	37	146	112	43	155
Manchester Library	ingston Library	0	1	1	3		7		5	8
Outreach										7
Port Orchard Library										8
Poulsbo Library										0
Silverdale Library										30
Mid-Columbia Library District Basin City Library	,									32
Basin City Library	ilverdale Library	0	2	2	6	11	17	6	13	19
Basin City Library	lid-Columbia Library District	7								
Benton City Library		1	2	3	0	0	0	1	2	3
Connell Library										2
Kahlotus Library			1	2	0		1		2	3
Keewaydin Library			1		0	0		1		2
Merrill's Corner Library		4	8	12	4	18	22	8	26	34
Othello Library 2 2 4 1 5 6 3 7 Pasco Library 4 6 10 5 13 18 9 19 Prosser Library 3 0 3 0 3 </td <td>ennewick Library</td> <td>15</td> <td>11</td> <td>26</td> <td>13</td> <td>40</td> <td>53</td> <td>28</td> <td>51</td> <td>79</td>	ennewick Library	15	11	26	13	40	53	28	51	79
Pasco Library	lerrill's Corner Library	1	1	2	0	0	0	1	1	2
North Central Regional Library		2	2	4	1		6	3		10
North Central Regional Library Service S						13	18		19	28
North Central Regional Library Description										6
Brewster Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 Bridgeport Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 Cashmere Community Library 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 2 Chelan Community Library 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 3 Coulee City Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 East Wenatchee Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Entriat Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Ephrata Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Grand Coulee Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Grand Coulee Community Library 0 1 1 1	lest Richland Library	3	2	5	1	4	5	4	6	10
Brewster Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 Bridgeport Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 Cashmere Community Library 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 2 Chelan Community Library 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 3 Coulee City Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 East Wenatchee Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Entriat Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Ephrata Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Grand Coulee Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Grand Coulee Community Library 0 1 1 1	orth Central Regional Library	1								
Bridgeport Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Cashmere Community Library 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 2 Chelan Community Library 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 3 Coulee City Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 East Wenatchee Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Entiat Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Ephrata Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Grand Coulee Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Leavenworth Community Library 0 1 1 1 3 4 1 4 Manson Community Library 0 1		0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Cashmere Community Library 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 2 Chelan Community Library 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 3 Coulee City Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 East Wenatchee Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Entiat Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Ephrata Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Grand Coulee Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Leavenworth Community Library 0 1 1 1 3 4 1 4 Manson Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Moses Lake Community Library 0 1										<u>.</u> 1
Chelan Community Library 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 3 Coulee City Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 East Wenatchee Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Entiat Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Ephrata Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Grand Coulee Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Leavenworth Community Library 0 1 1 1 3 4 1 4 Manson Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Moses Lake Community Library 0 3 3 2 3 5 2 6 Okanogan Community Library 0 1										2
Coulee City Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 East Wenatchee Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Entiat Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Ephrata Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Grand Coulee Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Leavenworth Community Library 0 1 1 1 3 4 1 4 Manson Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Moses Lake Community Library 0 3 3 2 3 5 2 6 Okanogan Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Omak Community Library 0 2 <			2		0			0		3
Entiat Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 Ephrata Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Grand Coulee Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Leavenworth Community Library 0 1 1 1 3 4 1 4 Manson Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Moses Lake Community Library 0 3 3 2 3 5 2 6 Okanogan Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Omak Community Library 0 2 2 1 2 3 1 4	Coulee City Community Library	0		1		0	0	0	1	1
Ephrata Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Grand Coulee Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Leavenworth Community Library 0 1 1 1 3 4 1 4 Manson Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Moses Lake Community Library 0 3 3 2 3 5 2 6 Okanogan Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Omak Community Library 0 2 2 1 2 3 1 4	ast Wenatchee Community Library	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Grand Coulee Community Library 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 2 Leavenworth Community Library 0 1 1 1 3 4 1 4 Manson Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Moses Lake Community Library 0 3 3 2 3 5 2 6 Okanogan Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Omak Community Library 0 2 2 1 2 3 1 4		0		1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Leavenworth Community Library 0 1 1 1 3 4 1 4 Manson Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Moses Lake Community Library 0 3 3 2 3 5 2 6 Okanogan Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Omak Community Library 0 2 2 1 2 3 1 4										3
Manson Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Moses Lake Community Library 0 3 3 2 3 5 2 6 Okanogan Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Omak Community Library 0 2 2 1 2 3 1 4									2	3
Moses Lake Community Library 0 3 3 2 3 5 2 6 Okanogan Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 Omak Community Library 0 2 2 1 2 3 1 4										5
Okanogan Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 Omak Community Library 0 2 2 1 2 3 1 4										1_
Omak Community Library 0 2 2 1 2 3 1 4										8
										11
										5
Oroville Community Library 0 2 2 0 0 0 2										2
Pateros Community Library										1
Peshastin Community Library 0 0 0 1 1 0 Quincy Community Library 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 3										3
Republic Community Library 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 3										3
Republic Community Library 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 Royal City Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1										<u>3</u> 1
Noval City Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 1										1
Soap Lake Community Library										2
Twisp Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1							_			1
Warden Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 1										<u>-</u> 1
Waterville Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 1										1
Wenatchee Public Library 0 5 5 8 3 11 8 8										16
Winthrop Community Library 0 1 1 0 0 0 1										1

North Olympic Library System			Text-based		GU	l workstati	ons	Wo	rkstation to	otals
North Olympic Library System	Dublic Libraries									Grand
Clalam Bay Branch	Public Libraries	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Total
Clalam Bay Branch	North Olympic Library System	1								
Forks Branch Library		0	0	0	2	3	5	2	3	5
Port Angeles Branch Library				_						13
Pend Oreille County Library District		11	13	24	37	24	61	48	37	85
Calisped Valley Library		0	0	0	7	11	18	7	11	18
Calisped Valley Library		-								
Inne Public Library	Pend Oreille County Library District				1				1	
Metalines Community Library										
Newport Public Library 2	Ione Public Library									6
Pierce County Library System	Metalines Community Library									
Bonney Lake Library	Newport Public Library	2	1	3	10	8	18	12	9	21
Bonney Lake Library	Pierce County Library System	1								
Buckley Library		3	0	3	3	8	11	6	8	14
Eatonville Library										
Graham Library										
Key Center Library										
Lakewood Library										
Orling Library			0	7	11	26	37	18	26	
Cutreach Services	Milton Library	0	0		4	4		4	4	8
Parkland/Spanaway Library	Orting Library	0	0	0	4	4	8	4	4	
Peninsula Library	Outreach Services									8
Processing & Administrative Center			3							
South Hill Library										
Setilacom Library										
Summer Library										
Sumner Library										
Tillicum Library										
University Place Library										
Renton Public Library										
Renton Public Library										
Reattle Public Library	Wilkeson Library	U	U	U			4	2	2	4
Reattle Public Library	Renton Public Library	1								
Seattle Public Library		0	2	2	3	3	6	3	5	8
Ballard Library 0 0 11 12 23 11 12 23 Beacon Hill Library 0 0 0 7 11 18 7 11 18 Broadview Library 0 0 0 9 11 20 9 11 20 Central Library 0 0 0 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23	riigilianaa Elorary				Ū		Ū		Ŭ	
Ballard Library 0 0 11 12 23 11 12 23 Beacon Hill Library 0 0 0 7 11 18 7 11 18 Broadview Library 0 0 0 9 11 20 9 11 20 Central Library 0 0 0 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 75 313 238 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23 8 15 23	Seattle Public Library									
Broadview Library		0	0	0	11	12	23	11	12	23
Central Library 0 0 0 238 75 313 238 75 313 Columbia Library 0 0 0 8 14 22 8 14 22 Douglass-Truth Library 0 0 0 8 15 23 8 15 23 Fremont Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Green Lake Library 0 0 0 9 14 23 9 14 23 Greenwood Library 0 0 0 9 10 19 9 10 19 Henry Library 0 <td>Beacon Hill Library</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td> <td>7</td> <td>11</td> <td>18</td> <td>7</td> <td>11</td> <td>18</td>	Beacon Hill Library	0	0	0	7	11	18	7	11	18
Columbia Library 0 0 0 8 14 22 8 14 22 Douglass-Truth Library 0 0 0 8 15 23 8 15 23 Fremont Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Green Lake Library 0 0 0 9 14 23 9 14 23 Greenwood Library 0 0 0 9 10 19 9 10 19 Henry Library 0	Broadview Library	0	0	0	9		20	9		20
Douglass-Truth Library 0 0 0 8 15 23 8 15 23 Fremont Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Green Lake Library 0 0 0 9 14 23 9 14 23 Greenwood Library 0 0 0 9 10 19 9 10 19 Henry Library 0	Central Library	0	0		238			238		
Fremont Library 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Green Lake Library 0 0 0 9 14 23 9 14 23 Greenwood Library 0 0 0 9 10 19 9 10 19 Henry Library 0 <										22
Green Lake Library 0 0 0 9 14 23 9 14 23 Greenwood Library 0 0 0 0 9 10 19 9 10 19 Henry Library 0										
Greenwood Library 0 0 0 9 10 19 9 10 19 Henry Library 0				0						
Henry Library 0 <										
High Point Library 0 0 0 4 6 10 4 6 10 Lake City Library 0 0 0 11 15 26 11 15 26 Madrona Sally Goldmark Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11 Magnolia Library 0 0 0 9 11 20 9 11 20 Mobile Services 0 0 0 9 0 9 9 0 9 Montlake Library 0 0 0 4 5 9 4 5 9 Montlake Library 0 0 0 4 5 9 4 5 9 Newholly Library 0 0 0 6 13 19 6 13 19 North East Library 0 0 0 11 15 26 11 15 26 Queen Anne Library 0 0 0 8 18 26 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>										
Lake City Library 0 0 0 11 15 26 11 15 26 Madrona Sally Goldmark Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11 Magnolia Library 0 0 0 9 11 20 9 11 20 Mobile Services 0 0 0 9 0 9 9 0 9 Montlake Library 0 0 0 4 5 9 4 5 9 Montlake Library 0 0 0 6 13 19 6 13 19 Newholly Library 0 0 0 6 13 19 6 13 19 North East Library 0 0 0 11 15 26 11 15 26 Queen Anne Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Rainier Beach Library 0 0 0 8 18 26										
Madrona Sally Goldmark Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11 Magnolia Library 0 0 0 9 11 20 9 11 20 Mobile Services 0 0 0 9 0 9 9 0 9 Montlake Library 0 0 0 4 5 9 4 5 9 Newholly Library 0 0 0 6 13 19 6 13 19 North East Library 0 0 0 11 15 26 11 15 26 Queen Anne Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Rainier Beach Library 0 0 0 8 18 26 8 18 26 Southwest Library 0 0 0 8 13 21 8 13 <										
Magnolia Library 0 0 0 9 11 20 9 11 20 Mobile Services 0 0 0 9 0 9 9 0 9 Montlake Library 0 0 0 4 5 9 4 5 9 Newholly Library 0 0 0 6 13 19 6 13 19 North East Library 0 0 0 11 15 26 11 15 26 Queen Anne Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Rainier Beach Library 0 0 0 8 18 26 8 18 26 Southwest Library 0 0 0 8 13 21 8 13 21 University Library 0 0 0 8 19 27 8 19 27 Wallingford Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4<				_						
Mobile Services 0 0 0 9 9 9 0 9 Montlake Library 0 0 0 4 5 9 4 5 9 Newholly Library 0 0 0 6 13 19 6 13 19 North East Library 0 0 0 11 15 26 11 15 26 Queen Anne Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Rainier Beach Library 0 0 0 8 18 26 8 18 26 Southwest Library 0 0 0 8 13 21 8 13 21 University Library 0 0 0 8 19 27 8 19 27 Wallingford Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11 <td></td>										
Montlake Library 0 0 0 4 5 9 4 5 9 Newholly Library 0 0 0 6 13 19 6 13 19 North East Library 0 0 0 11 15 26 11 15 26 Queen Anne Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Rainier Beach Library 0 0 0 8 18 26 8 18 26 Southwest Library 0 0 0 8 13 21 8 13 21 University Library 0 0 0 8 19 27 8 19 27 Wallingford Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11										
Newholly Library 0 0 0 6 13 19 6 13 19 North East Library 0 0 0 11 15 26 11 15 26 Queen Anne Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Rainier Beach Library 0 0 0 8 18 26 8 18 26 Southwest Library 0 0 0 8 13 21 8 13 21 University Library 0 0 0 8 19 27 8 19 27 Wallingford Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11										9
North East Library 0 0 0 11 15 26 11 15 26 Queen Anne Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Rainier Beach Library 0 0 0 8 18 26 8 18 26 Southwest Library 0 0 0 8 13 21 8 13 21 University Library 0 0 0 8 19 27 8 19 27 Wallingford Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11										10
Queen Anne Library 0 0 0 5 7 12 5 7 12 Rainier Beach Library 0 0 0 8 18 26 8 18 26 Southwest Library 0 0 0 8 13 21 8 13 21 University Library 0 0 0 8 19 27 8 19 27 Wallingford Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11										
Rainier Beach Library 0 0 0 8 18 26 8 18 26 Southwest Library 0 0 0 8 13 21 8 13 21 University Library 0 0 0 8 19 27 8 19 27 Wallingford Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11										
Southwest Library 0 0 0 8 13 21 8 13 21 University Library 0 0 0 8 19 27 8 19 27 Wallingford Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11										
University Library 0 0 0 8 19 27 8 19 27 Wallingford Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11										
Wallingford Library 0 0 0 4 7 11 4 7 11										
	West Seattle Library	0	0	0	10	9	19	10	9	19

		Text-based	t	GU	l workstati	ons	Wo	rkstation t	otals
Public Libraries	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Grand Total
	Juli	i dono	10141	Otali	· ubiio	10141	Otali	i dono	- i Giai
Sno-Isle Regional Library		1 _				1		_	
Arlington Library	0	0	0	7	9	16	7	9	16
Brier Library Clinton Library	0	0	0	3	8	12 6	3	8	12 6
Coupeville Library	0	0	0	3	8	11	3	8	11
Darrington Library	0	0	0	5	7	12	5	7	12
Edmonds Library	0	0	0	15	20	35	15	20	35
Freeland Library	0	0	0	6	9	15	6	9	15
Granite Falls Library	0	0	0	6	13	19	6	13	19
Lake Stevens Library	0	0	0	5	7	12	5	7	12
Langley Library	0	0	0	6	9	15	6	9	15
Lynnwood Library	0	0	0	24	54	78	24	54	78
Marysville Library	0	0	0	17	31	48	17	31	48
Mill Creek Library	0	0	0	12	15	27	12	15	27
Mobile Services	0	0	0	10	1	11	10	1	11
Mountlake Terrace Library	0	0	0	8	8 18	16 26	8	8 18	16 26
Mountlake Terrace Library Mukilteo Library	0	0	0	12	22	34	12	22	34
Oak Harbor Library	0	0	0	14	32	46	14	32	46
Service Center	0	0	0	85	0	85	85	0	85
Snohomish Library	0	0	0	12	18	30	12	18	30
Stanwood Library	0	0	0	7	10	17	7	10	17
Sultan Library	0	0	0	4	8	12	4	8	12
				•				•	
Spokane County Library District									
Airway Heights Library	0	0	0	4	5	9	4	5	9
Argonne Library	0	0	0	9	8	17	9	8	17
Cheney Library	0	0	0	9	8	17	9	8	17
Deer Park Library	0	0	0	8	8	16	8	8	16
Fairfield Library	0	0	0	2	3	5	2	3	5
Medical Lake Library	0	0	0	<u>4</u> 5	6	8 11	<u>4</u> 5	4 6	<u>8</u> 11
Moran Prairie Library North Spokane Library	0	0	0	20	18	38	20	18	38
Otis Orchards Library	0	0	0	6	6	12	6	6	12
Valley Library	0	0	0	40	29	69	40	29	69
Taney Electric									
Spokane Public Library									
Downtown Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
East Side Branch Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hillyard Branch Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Indian Trail Branch Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Shadle Branch Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
South Hill Branch Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stevens County Rural Library District									
Columbia River Community Library	0	0	0	2	4	6	2	4	6
Hunters Public Library	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Kettle River East Library	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Lakeside Community Library	0	0	0	2	3	5	2	3	5
Library Of The Lakes Library	0	0	0	3	2	5	3	2	5
Northport Community Library	0	0	0	1	2	3	1	2	3
Onion Creek Library	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Tacoma Public Library		T -							
Fern Hill Library	0	0	0	9	14	23	9	14	23
King Library	0	0	0	5	6	11	5	6	11
Kobetich Library	0	0	0	7	6	13	7	6	13
Main Library Moore Library	0	0	0	84 11	48 14	132 25	84 11	50 14	134 25
Mottet Library	0	0	0	5	6	11	5	6	11
South Tacoma Library	0	0	0	7	11	18	7	11	18
Swan Creek Library	0	0	0	3	5	8	3	5	8
Swasey Library	0	0	0	10	14	24	10	14	24
Wheelock Library	0	0	0	12	18	30	12	18	30
,	<u> </u>	. <u> </u>							

		Text-based	i	GU	I workstati	ons	Wo	rkstation t	otals
Public Libraries	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Grand Total
Timberland Regional Library	٦								
Aberdeen Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Amanda Park Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Centralia Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chehalis Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Elma Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hoodsport Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hoguiam Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ilwaco Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lacev Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mccleary Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mountain View Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Naselle Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
North Mason Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oakville Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ocean Park Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Olympia Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Packwood Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Raymond Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Salkum Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
South Bend Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tenino Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tumwater Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
W. H. Abel Memorial Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Westport Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
William G. Reed Public Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Winlock Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Yelm Timberland Library	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	7								
Walla Walla County Library District	_	0	0	4	7	44	4	7	4.4
Burbank Library Service Center	0	0	0	3	7 0	11 3	3	7 0	11 3
Touchet Library	0	0	0	1	2	3	1	2	3
Touchet Library	1 0	U	U	<u>'</u>		3	<u>'</u>	2	<u> </u>
Whatcom County Library System	7								
Blaine Library	0	0	0	5	7	12	5	7	12
Bookmobile	0	0	0	2	0	2	2	0	2
Deming Library	0	0	0	4	4	8	4	4	8
Everson Library	3	0	3	3	6	9	6	6	12
Ferndale Library	0	0	0	7	9	16	7	9	16
Island Library	0	0	0	2	3	5	2	3	5
Lynden Library	4	0	4	4	9	13	8	9	17
Maple Falls Library	0	0	0	2	3	5	2	3	5
Point Roberts Library	0	0	0	2	3	5	2	3	5
Sumas Library	0	0	0	3	3	6	3	3	6
	_								
Whitman County Library									
Albion Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Colfax Library	2	0	2	22	10	32	24	10	34
Colton Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Endicott Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Farmington Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2 2 2
Garfield Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Lacrosse Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Oakesdale Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Palouse Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Rosalia Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
St. John Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Tekoa Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Uniontown Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2

	Text-based GUI workstations			ons	Workstation totals				
Public Libraries	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Total	Staff	Public	Grand Total
Yakima Valley Regional Library									
Buena Library	0	0	0	1	2	3	1	2	3
Granger Library	0	0	0	1	12	13	1	12	13
Harrah Library	0	0	0	1	2	3	1	2	3
Mabton Library	0	0	0	1	8	9	1	8	9
Mary Goodrich (Toppenish) Library	0	0	0	2	4	6	2	4	6
Moxee Library	0	0	0	1	5	6	1	5	6
Naches Library	0	0	0	1	4	5	1	4	5
Nile Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Richard E Ostrander Summitview Library	0	0	0	3	8	11	3	8	11
Selah Library	0	0	0	2	6	8	2	6	8
Southeast Yakima Library	0	0	0	1	8	9	1	8	9
Sunnyside Public Library	0	0	0	3	14	17	3	14	17
Terrace Heights Library	0	0	0	1	2	3	1	2	3
Tieton Library	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	1	2
Union Gap Library	0	0	0	1	4	5	1	4	5
Wapato Library	0	0	0	1	5	6	1	5	6
White Swan Library	0	0	0	1	8	9	1	8	9
Yakima Library	1	0	1	59	29	88	60	29	89
Zillah Library	0	0	0	1	2	3	1	2	3

	Internet Internet Access terminals						Telecommunication Connecti				
Public Libraries	Internet Access	Access used by	staff	public	total	Dial-up	Dedicated	Frame Relay	Other		
	- 100000	, acca a ,	510. 11	Public	1010	2.a. up	200.0000	riolay			
Asotin County Library											
Heights Library	Yes	PE	2	2	4	-	-	4			
Bellingham Public Library											
Fairhaven Library	Yes	PE	2	4	6	-	-	6	-		
	1										
Everett Public Library Evergreen Branch Library	Yes	n/o	0	0	0	_ [_				
Evergreen Branch Library	res	n/a	U	U	0	-	-	-			
Fort Vancouver Regional Library											
Battle Ground Community Library	Yes	PE	10	2	12	-	19	19	-		
Cascade Park Community Library	Yes	PE	6	2	8	-	16	16			
Clark Bookmobile Fvrl Operations Center	No Yes	-	0 54	0	<u>0</u> 54	-	54	15	39		
Goldendale Community Library	Yes	PE	7	3	10	-	17	17	- 39		
Klickitat County Bookmobile	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	-		
North Bonneville Community Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	-	3	3	-		
Ridgefield Community Library	Yes	PE	4	2	6	-	10	-	10		
Skamania County Bookmobile Stevenson Community Library	No Yes	n/a PE	0 6	3	9	-	13	13	-		
Vancouver Community Library	Yes	PE	57	14	71	-	91	-	91		
Vancouver Mall Community Library	Yes	PE	12	8	20	-	30	30	-		
Washougal Community Library	Yes	PE	5	3	8	-	12	-	12		
White Salmon Valley Community Library	Yes	PE	7	5	12	-	21	21	-		
Woodland Community Library	Yes	PE	5	4	9	-	12	12			
King County Library System	1										
Algona-Pacific Library	Yes	PE	10	7	17	-	-	13	-		
Answerline	Yes	n/a	0	0	0	-	1	9	-		
Auburn Library	Yes	PE	17	33	50	-	-	50	-		
Bellevue Regional Library Black Diamond Library	Yes Yes	PE PE	41 0	58 0	99	-	-	140 8	-		
Bothell Regional Library	Yes	PE	20	36	56	-		56	-		
Boulevard Park Library	Yes	PE	9	10	19	-	-	19	-		
Burien Library	Yes	PE	21	21	42	-	-	42	-		
Carnation Library	Yes	PE	4	4	8	-	-	8			
Covington Library Des Moines Library	Yes Yes	PE PE	17 10	21 21	38 31	-	-	38 31	-		
Duvall Library	Yes	PE	5	5	10	-		10	_		
Fairwood Library	Yes	PE	17	20	37	-	-	37	-		
Fall City Library	Yes	PE	5	4	9	-	-	9	-		
Federal Way 320th	Yes	PE	10	18	28	-	-	32	-		
Federal Way Regional Library Foster Library	Yes Yes	PE	17 5	34 12	51 17	-	-	51 19	-		
Issaquah Library	Yes	PE	20	26	46	-		46	_		
Kenmore Library	Yes	PE	3	3	6	-	-	6	-		
Kent Regional Library	Yes	PE	20	33	53	-	-	53	-		
Kingsgate Library	Yes	PE	3	12	15	-	-	22	-		
Kirkland Library Lake Forest Park Library	Yes Yes	PE PE	12 6	21 10	33 16	-	<u>-</u> 1	35 18	-		
Lake Hills Library	Yes	PE	12	20	32	-	1	32	_		
Maple Valley Library	Yes	PE	10	23	33	-	10	23	-		
Mercer Island Library	Yes	PE	8	13	21	-	16	25	-		
Muckleshoot Library	Yes	PE	3	3	6	-	6	-			
Newport Way Library North Bend Library	Yes Yes	PE PE	8 11	7 17	15 28	-	-	15 28	-		
Online Renewals	No	n/a	0	0	0	-	-	-	-		
Redmond Regional Library	Yes	PE	24	62	86	-	-	86			
Richmond Beach Library	Yes	PE	10	13	23	-	-	23	-		
Sammamish Library	Yes	-	0	0	0	-	-	28			
Service Center Shoreline Library	No Yes	ST PE	0 11	0 17	0 28	-	-	208 28	-		
Skykomish Library	Yes	PE	4	17	5	-	4	4	-		
Skyway Library	Yes	PE	6	12	18	-	18	-			
Snoqualmie Library	Yes	PE	4	4	8	-	-	8	-		

		Internet	Interne	t Access ter	minals	Teleco	mmunication	Connect	ions
	Internet	Access	IIICITIC	t Access tel	IIIIIais	10000	minum canon	Frame	.10113
Public Libraries	Access	used by	staff	public	total	Dial-up	Dedicated	Relay	Other
King County Library System (Continued)]								
Traveling Library Center	No	n/a	0	0	0	_	-	_	_
Tukwila Library	Yes	PE	3	2	5	_	_	5	-
Valley View Library	Yes	PE	8	18	26	-	-	26	-
Vashon Library	Yes	PE	7	16	23	-	-	23	-
White Center Library	Yes	PE	7	14	21	-	-	21	-
Woodinville Library	Yes	PE	15	28	43	-	-	43	-
Woodmont Library	Yes	PE	12	13	25	-	=	25	-
Vitan Danianal Library	1								
Kitsap Regional Library Bainbridge Island Library	Yes	PE	13	30	43	_	44	1	
Bookmobile	No	n/a	0	0	0		- 44	_	
Bremerton Library	Yes	PE	3	8	11	_	11	_	
Central Library	Yes	PE	112	43	155	_	155	_	7
Kingston Library	Yes	PE	3	5	8	-	8	-	-
Little Boston Library	Yes	PE	3	4	7	-	7	-	-
Manchester Library	Yes	PE	4	4	8	-	8	-	-
Outreach	No	ST	0	0	0	-	-	-	
Port Orchard Library	Yes	PE	12	18	30	-	30	-	-
Poulsbo Library	Yes	PE	10	22	32	-	32	-	-
Silverdale Library	Yes	PE	6	13	19	-	19	-	-
Mid-Columbia Library District]								
Mid-Columbia Library District Basin City Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3	_1	3		
Benton City Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	_	<u> </u>	2	
Connell Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3			3	
Kahlotus Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	2	_	-	_
Keewaydin Library	Yes	PE	8	26	34	-	-	34	-
Kennewick Library	Yes	PE	28	51	79	-	-	79	-
Merrill's Corner Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	2	-	-	-
Othello Library	Yes	PE	3	7	10	-	-	10	-
Pasco Library	Yes	PE	9	19	28	-	-	28	-
Prosser Library	Yes	PE	3	3	6	-	-	6	-
West Richland Library	Yes	PE	4	6	10	-	-	10	-
North Central Regional Library]								
Brewster Community Library	No	_	0	0	0	_	-	_	_
Bridgeport Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	_	_	_	_
Cashmere Community Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1	_	-	-
Chelan Community Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1	-	-	-
Coulee City Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	-
East Wenatchee Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	-
Entiat Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	-
Ephrata Community Library	Yes	ST	1	0	1	2	-	-	-
Grand Coulee Community Library	Yes	ST	1	0	1	1	-	-	-
Leavenworth Community Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1	-	-	-
Manson Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	4
Moses Lake Community Library Okanogan Community Library	Yes No	PE	0	3	<u>4</u> 0	-	-	-	4
Omak Community Library	Yes	PE	1	0	3		<u>-</u>	_	3
Oroville Community Library	No	FE.	0	0	0		<u>-</u>		
Pateros Community Library	No	_	0	0	0	-		-	-
Peshastin Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	-
Quincy Community Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1	-	-	-
Republic Community Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1	-		
Royal City Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	-
Soap Lake Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	-
Tonasket Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	-
Twisp Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-		-	-
Warden Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	-
Waterville Community Library	No	-	0	0	0	-	-	-	- 44
Wenatchee Public Library Winthrop Community Library	Yes No	PE	8	3	11 0	-	-	_	11
winding Community Library	INO	_	U	U	U	-			

		Internet	Interne	t Access ter	minals	Teleco	mmunication	Connect	ions			
Public Libraries	Internet	Access				5: 1	5 "	Frame	0.1			
Public Libraries	Access	used by	staff	public	total	Dial-up	Dedicated	Relay	Other			
North Olympic Library System	1											
Clallam Bay Branch	Yes	PE	2	3	5	-	5	-	-			
Forks Branch Library	Yes	PE	5	8	13	-	13	-	-			
Port Angeles Branch Library	Yes	PE	30	20	50	-	-	85	-			
Sequim Branch Library	Yes	PE	5	6	11	-	18	-	-			
	7											
Pend Oreille County Library District		,	1			1		ı				
Calispel Valley Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3	-	-	-	4			
Ione Public Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3	-		-	5			
Metalines Community Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3	-		-	5			
Newport Public Library	Yes	PE	6	5	11	2	15	-	-			
Pierce County Library System												
Bonney Lake Library	Yes	PE	3	4	7	-	-	14	_			
Buckley Library	Yes	PE	4	2	6	_	_	8	_			
Eatonville Library	Yes		4	2	6	-	_	8	-			
Graham Library	Yes	PE	3	2	5	-	-	15	-			
Key Center Library	Yes	PE	2	3	5	-	-	10	-			
Lakewood Library	Yes	PE	11	12	23	-	-	44	-			
Milton Library	Yes	PE	4	2	6	-	-	8	-			
Orting Library	Yes	PE	4	2	6	-	-	8	-			
Outreach Services	No	n/a	0	0	0	-	-	4	-			
Parkland/Spanaway Library	Yes	PE	7	7	14	-	-	31	-			
Peninsula Library	Yes	PE	9	8	17	-	-	30	-			
Processing & Administrative Center	No	ST	71	0	71	-	-	71	-			
South Hill Library	Yes	PE	12	10	22	-	-	40	-			
Steilacoom Library	Yes	PE	4	2	6	-	-	8	-			
Summit Library	Yes	PE	3	4	7	-	-	16	-			
Sumner Library	Yes	PE	6	7	13	-	-	25	-			
Tillicum Library	Yes	PE	2	4	6	-	-	7	-			
University Place Library	Yes	PE	7	6	13	-	-	26	-			
Wilkeson Library	Yes	PE	2	2	4	-	-	4	-			
Renton Public Library	1											
Highlands Library	No	PE	3	3	6	_	6	_	-			
r ngmanas Elbrary	110		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	0							
Seattle Public Library	1											
Ballard Library	Yes	PE	11	12	23	-	_	23	-			
Beacon Hill Library	Yes	PE	7	11	18	-	-	18	-			
Broadview Library	Yes	PE	9	11	20	-	-	20	-			
Central Library	Yes	PE	238	75	313	-	-	313	-			
Columbia Library	Yes	PE	8	14	22	-	-	22	-			
Douglass-Truth Library	Yes	PE	8	15	23	-	-	23				
Fremont Library	Yes	PE	5	7	12	-	-	12	-			
Green Lake Library	Yes	PE	9	14	23	-	-	23	-			
Greenwood Library	Yes	PE	9	10	19	-	-	19	-			
Henry Library	Yes	PE	0	0	0	-	-	18	-			
High Point Library	Yes	PE	4	6	10	-	-	10	-			
Lake City Library	Yes	PE	11	15	26	-	-	26	-			
Madrona Sally Goldmark Library	Yes	PE	4	7	11	-	-	11	-			
Magnolia Library	Yes	PE	9	11	20	-	-	20	-			
Mobile Services	Yes	ST	9	0	9	-	-	9	-			
Montlake Library	Yes	PE	4	5	9	-	-	9	-			
Newholly Library	Yes	PE	6	13	19	-	-	19	-			
North East Library	Yes	PE	11	15	26	-	-	26	-			
Queen Anne Library	Yes	PE	5	7	12	-	-	12	-			
Rainier Beach Library	Yes	PE PE	8	18	26 21	-	-	26 21	-			
Southwest Library University Library	Yes Yes	PE PE	8	13 19	27	-	-	27	_			
Wallingford Library	Yes	PE	4	7	11	-	<u> </u>	11	-			
West Seattle Library	Yes	PE	10	9	19	-	<u>-</u>	19	<u> </u>			
WOOL DEALIE LIDIALY	1 162	r E	10	9	13	-		19				

		Internet	Interne	t Access ter	rminals	Teleco	mmunication	Connec	tions
Public Libraries	Internet Access	Access used by	staff	public	total	Dial-up	Dedicated	Frame Relay	Other
	- '			•					
Sno-Isle Regional Library			-	0	40			10	1
Arlington Library	Yes	PE PE	7	9	16	-	-	16 12	-
Brier Library	Yes	PE PE		8	12 6	-	-	6	-
Clinton Library Coupeville Library	Yes Yes	PE	3	3 8	11	-	-	11	-
Darrington Library	Yes	PE	5	7	12	-	-	12	
Edmonds Library	Yes	PE	15	20	35	-	-	35	⊢ ∃
Freeland Library	Yes	PE	6	9	15	_	-	15	
Granite Falls Library	Yes	PE	6	13	19	-		19	
Lake Stevens Library	Yes	PE	5	7	12	_	-	12	_
Langley Library	Yes	PE	6	9	15	_	-	15	_
Lynnwood Library	Yes	PE	24	54	78	-	-	78	-
Marysville Library	Yes	PE	17	31	48	-	-	48	-
Mill Creek Library	Yes	PE	12	15	27	-	-	27	-
Mobile Services	Yes	PE	10	1	11	-	-	-	11
Monroe Library	Yes	PE	8	8	16	-	-	16	-
Mountlake Terrace Library	Yes	PE	8	18	26	-	-	26	-
Mukilteo Library	Yes	PE	12	22	34	-	-	34	-
Oak Harbor Library	Yes	PE	14	32	46	-	-	46	-
Service Center	Yes	n/a	0	0	0	-	85	-	-
Snohomish Library	Yes	PE	12	18	30	-	1	30	-
Stanwood Library	Yes	PE	7	10	17	-	1	17	-
Sultan Library	Yes	PE	4	8	12	-	-	12	-
Spokane County Library District									
Airway Heights Library	Yes	PE	4	5	9	-	ı	9	-
Argonne Library	Yes	PE	9	8	17	-	ı	17	-
Cheney Library	Yes	PE	9	8	17	-	ı	17	-
Deer Park Library	Yes	PE	8	8	16	-	-	16	-
Fairfield Library	Yes	PE	2	3	5	-	-	5	-
Medical Lake Library	Yes	PE	4	4	8	-	-	8	-
Moran Prairie Library	Yes	PE	5	6	11	-	-	11	-
North Spokane Library	Yes	PE	20	18	38	-	-	38	-
Otis Orchards Library	Yes	PE	6	6	12	-	-	12	-
Valley Library	Yes	PE	40	29	69	-	-	69	-
Spokane Public Library									
Downtown Library	Yes	PE	40	50	90	90	90	_	
East Side Branch Library	Yes	PE	3	10	13	13	13	_	_
Hillyard Branch Library	Yes	PE	3	14	17	17	17	_	_
Indian Trail Branch Library	Yes	PE	5	23	28	28	28	_	_
Shadle Branch Library	Yes	PE	5	30	35	35	35	_	_
South Hill Branch Library	Yes	PE	5	27	32	32	32	-	-
	_					<u> </u>			
Stevens County Rural Library District									
Columbia River Community Library	Yes	PE	2	3	5	-	-	-	5
Hunters Public Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1	-	-	-
Kettle River East Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1	•	-	
Lakeside Community Library	Yes	PE	2	2	4	-	-	-	4
Library Of The Lakes Library	Yes	PE	3	1	4	-	4	-	_
Northport Community Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	2	-	-	_
Onion Creek Library	Yes	PE	0	1	1	1	-	-	-
Tacoma Bublio Library	\neg								
Tacoma Public Library Fern Hill Library	Yes	PE	9	14	23		23	_	
King Library	Yes	PE	5	6	11	-	11	-	\vdash
Kobetich Library	Yes	PE	7	6	13	-	13	-	\vdash
Main Library	Yes	PE	84	48	132	1	132	-	
Moore Library	Yes	PE	11	14	25	-	25	-	
Mottet Library	Yes	PE	5	6	11	_	11	-	
South Tacoma Library	Yes	PE	7	11	18	-	18		
Swan Creek Library	Yes	PE	3	5	8	-	8	-	-
Swasey Library	Yes	PE	10	14	24	_	24	-	-
Wheelock Library	Yes	PE	12	18	30	-	30	-	\vdash
THIOSIOOK LIDIUI y	103	_ ' _	12	10	50		30	·	لتـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ

Public Libraries			Internet	Interne	t Access ter	minals	Telecommunication Connection			
Aberdeen Timberland Library	Public Libraries			staff	public	total	Dial-up	Dedicated		Other
Aberdeen Timberland Library	Timborland Pogional Library									
Amanda Park Timberland Library		Vec	DE	٥	0	0	_ 1	12	_	1
Centrals Timberland Library					_		_			
Chebails Timberland Library	,						_		_	_
Elma Timberland Library	,						_		_	_
Hoodsport Timberland Library									_	_
Hodusm Timberland Library							_		_	_
Ilwaco Timberland Library							_		_	_
Lacey Timberland Library							-		10	-
Mocleary Timberfand Library				0	0	0	-	55	-	_
Mountain View Timberland Library	Mccleary Timberland Library					0	-		-	-
Naselle Timberland Library		Yes		0	0	0	-	9	_	_
Oakville Timberland Library Yes PE 0 0 0 - 10 - - -		Yes		0	0	0	-	-	9	-
Oakville Timberland Library	North Mason Timberland Library	Yes	PE	0	0	0	-	27	-	-
Olympia Timberland Library		Yes	PE	0	0	0	-	10	-	-
Olympia Timberland Library			PE	0	0	0	-		-	-
Raymond Timberland Library	Olympia Timberland Library						-		-	-
Raymond Timberland Library	Packwood Timberland Library	Yes		0	0	0	-	10	-	-
South Bend Timberland Library	Raymond Timberland Library	Yes		0	0	0	-		-	
Tenino Timberland Library		Yes		0	0	0	-	12	-	
Turnwater Timberland Library	South Bend Timberland Library	Yes		0	0	0	-		-	-
W. H. Abel Memorial Library Yes PE 0 0 0 . 12 	Tenino Timberland Library	Yes	PE	0	0	0	-	12	-	
Westport Timberland Library		Yes		0	0	0	-	43	-	•
Winiock Timberland Library Yes PE 0 0 0 - 37 -	W. H. Abel Memorial Library	Yes		0	0	0	-	12	-	•
Walla Walla County Library Yes PE 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		Yes		0	0	0	-	7	-	-
Very Very	William G. Reed Public Library			0	0	0	-		-	•
Walla Walla County Library District		Yes		0		0	-		-	-
Burbank Library Yes PE 4 7 11 -	Yelm Timberland Library	Yes	PE	0	0	0	-	13	-	-
Burbank Library Yes PE 4 7 11 -		_								
Service Center			1 1				1		1	
Nation County Library System Staine Library Yes PE 1 2 3 -							-			
Whatcom County Library System Slaine Library Yes PE 5 3 8 - - 11 -										
Blaine Library	Touchet Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3	-	-	3	1
Blaine Library	Whateam County Library Custom	7								
Bookmobile		Vaa		-	2	0			1 44	
Deming Library									11	-
Everson Library									- 0	-
Ferndale Library							-			-
Sland Library							-			-
Lynden Library Yes PE 4 5 9 - - 13 - Maple Falls Library Yes PE 2 2 4 - - 5 - Point Roberts Library Yes PE 2 2 4 - - 5 - Sumas Library Yes PE 2 2 4 - - 5 - Sumas Library Yes PE 3 2 5 - - 6 - Whitman County Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - 6 - Whitman County Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - 6 - Whitman County Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - - 32 - - - - - - - - <	·						-			-
Maple Falls Library Yes PE 2 2 4 - - 5 - Point Roberts Library Yes PE 2 2 4 - - 5 - Sumas Library Yes PE 3 2 5 - - 6 - Whitman County Library Albion Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - 6 - Whitman County Library Albion Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - - - 6 - Whitman County Library Albion Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 -	,									
Point Roberts Library Yes PE 2 2 4 - - 5 -	,									-
Sumas Library Yes PE 3 2 5 - - 6 -							-			-
Whitman County Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td><u>-</u></td> <td></td> <td>_</td>								<u>-</u>		_
Albion Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 -	Surias Library	165	FL	3	2		-	<u> </u>	0	
Albion Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 -	Whitman County Library	1								
Colfax Library Yes PE 22 10 32 - - 32 - Colton Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 -		Yes	PF	1	1	2	2		l <u>-</u>	_
Colton Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 -									32	
Endicott Library Yes PE 1 1 2 - - 2 Farmington Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 -									- 52	-
Farmington Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 -									-	2
Garfield Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 -							2		_	
Lacrosse Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 -									-	-
Oakesdale Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 -									-	-
Palouse Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - - Rosalia Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - - - St. John Library Yes PE 1 1 2 - - - 2 Tekoa Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - -									_	-
Rosalia Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - - St. John Library Yes PE 1 1 2 - - - 2 Tekoa Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - -	,								-	_
St. John Library Yes PE 1 1 2 - - 2 Tekoa Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - - -									_	-
Tekoa Library Yes PE 1 1 2 2 - - -									_	2
									_	-
	Uniontown Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	2	_	-	_

		Internet	Interne	t Access ter	minals	Telecommunication Connections				
Public Libraries	Internet Access	Access used by	staff	public	total	Dial-up	Dedicated	Frame Relay	Other	
		, ,								
Yakima Valley Regional Library	1									
Buena Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3	-	-	2	-	
Granger Library	Yes	PE	1	12	13	-	-	13	-	
Harrah Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3	-	-	3	-	
Mabton Library	Yes	PE	1	8	9	-	-	9	-	
Mary Goodrich (Toppenish) Library	Yes	PE	2	4	6	-	-	6	-	
Moxee Library	Yes	PE	1	5	6	-	ı	6	-	
Naches Library	Yes	PE	1	4	5	-	ı	5	-	
Nile Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	-	-	2	-	
Richard E Ostrander Summitview Library	Yes	PE	3	8	11	-	-	11	-	
Selah Library	Yes	PE	2	6	8	-	ı	8	-	
Southeast Yakima Library	Yes	PE	1	8	9	-	-	9	-	
Sunnyside Public Library	Yes	PE	3	14	17	-	-	17	-	
Terrace Heights Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3	-	-	3	-	
Tieton Library	Yes	PE	1	1	2	-	ı	2	-	
Union Gap Library	Yes	PE	1	4	5	-	ı	5	-	
Wapato Library	Yes	PE	1	5	6	-	-	6	-	
White Swan Library	Yes	PE	1	8	9	-	ı	9	-	
Yakima Library	Yes	PE	59	24	83	-	ı	83	-	
Zillah Library	Yes	PE	1	2	3	-	ı	3	-	

Public Libraries Asotin County Library Heights Library Bellingham Public Library	14.4	28.8					Cable				
Asotin County Library Heights Library	1-77		33.6	56K	56K	T-1	Modem	xDSL	ISDN	Wireless	Other
Heights Library		2010	55.0	3011	3011	1-1	Modelli	ADOL	IODIA	Wilcicss	Other
								1			ī
Bellingham Public Library	No	No	No	No	Yes	No	-	-	-	-	-
Fairhaven Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Everett Public Library								1			1
Evergreen Branch Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	_
Fort Vancouver Regional Library											
Battle Ground Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	_	-
Cascade Park Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	•	-
Clark Bookmobile	No	No	No	No	No	No	=	-	-	=	-
Fvrl Operations Center	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	39
Goldendale Community Library Klickitat County Bookmobile	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-		-
North Bonneville Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No		-	-	-	-
Ridgefield Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	1	10
Skamania County Bookmobile	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Stevenson Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Vancouver Community Library Vancouver Mall Community Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	91
Washougal Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	<u> </u>	-	-	-	12
White Salmon Valley Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Woodland Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	•	-
King County Library System	NI-	NI.	NI.	NI.	NI-	NI.					1
Algona-Pacific Library Answerline	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Auburn Library	No	No	No	No	No	No		-	-	-	-
Bellevue Regional Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Black Diamond Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Bothell Regional Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Boulevard Park Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Burien Library Carnation Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Covington Library	No	No	No	No	No	No		-	-	-	-
Des Moines Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	_	-
Duvall Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Fairwood Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Fall City Library Federal Way 320th	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Federal Way Regional Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	_		-	<u> </u>
Foster Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Issaquah Library	No	No	No	No	Yes	No	-	-	-	-	-
Kenmore Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Kent Regional Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Kingsgate Library Kirkland Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Lake Forest Park Library	No	No	No	No	Yes	No		-	-		<u> </u>
Lake Hills Library	No	No	No	No	Yes	No	-	-	-	-	-
Maple Valley Library	No	No	No	No	Yes	No	-	-	-	-	-
Mercer Island Library	No	No	No	No	Yes	No	-	-	-	1	-
Muckleshoot Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	=	-	-	-	-
Newport Way Library North Bend Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Online Renewals	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	_	-	-	-
Redmond Regional Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Richmond Beach Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Sammamish Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Service Center	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Shoreline Library Skykomish Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No Yes	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Skyway Library	No	No	No	No No	Yes	No	<u> </u>	-	-		<u> </u>
Snoqualmie Library	No	No	No	No	No	No		-	-	-	_

		Dia	l-up		Dedic	ated			Other		
Public Libraries	14.4	28.8	33.6	56K	56K	T-1	Cable Modem	xDSL	ISDN	Wireless	Other
1 dono Librario	17.7	20.0	33.0	JUIN	JUN	1-1	Modelli	ADSL	ISDI	Wilciess	Other
King County Library System (Continued)											
Traveling Library Center	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	_
Tukwila Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Valley View Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Vashon Library White Center Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Woodinville Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Woodmont Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-				<u> </u>
Wooding Library	INO	140	INO	140	110	INO					
Kitsap Regional Library	1										
Bainbridge Island Library	No	No	Yes	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Bookmobile	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	ı	-
Bremerton Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Central Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	1	-	-	2	5
Kingston Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Little Boston Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Manchester Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Outreach	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Port Orchard Library Poulsbo Library	No	No No	No No	No No	No No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Silverdale Library	No No	No	No	No No	No No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Oliverdale Library	INU	INU	INU	INU	INU	162		<u> </u>			
Mid-Columbia Library District	1										
Basin City Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Benton City Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	ı	-	-	-	-
Connell Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Kahlotus Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	ı	-
Keewaydin Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Kennewick Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	ı	-
Merrill's Corner Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Othello Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Pasco Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Prosser Library West Richland Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	_
West Nichland Library	INO	140	INO	NO	110	NO		_	_		
North Central Regional Library	1										
Brewster Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Bridgeport Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	ı	-
Cashmere Community Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Chelan Community Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	1	-
Coulee City Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
East Wenatchee Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Entiat Community Library Ephrata Community Library	No No	No	No	No Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Grand Coulee Community Library	No	No No	No No	Yes	No No	No No	-	_	-	-	-
Leavenworth Community Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	_
Manson Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-		_		
Moses Lake Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	_	_	_	4	_
Okanogan Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Omak Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	3	-
Oroville Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Pateros Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Peshastin Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Quincy Community Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	<u> </u>
Republic Community Library	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Royal City Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Soap Lake Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Tonasket Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Twisp Community Library Warden Community Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-		-
Waterville Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	<u> </u>
Wenatchee Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	11	-
Winthrop Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-		-	_
Trinding Community Library	110	140	140	140	110	140					

North Olympic Library System Caliam Bay Branch No	- Control
North Olympic Library System Clallam Bay Branch No No No No No No No Yes No	
Clallam Bay Branch	
Forks Branch Library	
Port Angeles Branch Library	
Pend Oreille County Library District	
Pend Oreille County Library District	- - - - - - - - -
Calispel Valley Library	- - - - - - - - -
No No No No No No No No	- - - - - - - - -
Metalines Community Library No No <t< td=""><td>- - - - - - - -</td></t<>	- - - - - - - -
No Yes No No Yes	
Pierce County Library System	- - - - -
Bonney Lake Library No No <td>-</td>	-
Bonney Lake Library No No <td>-</td>	-
Eatonville Library No	-
Graham Library No	-
Key Center Library No	-
Lakewood Library No	-
Milton Library No No No No No -	-
Orting Library No No No No No -	
Outreach Services No No No No No - - - Parkland/Spanaway Library No No No No No No - - - -	-
Parkland/Spanaway Library No No No No No No	
	-
l Peninsula Library No. No. No. No. No. No. No. No. - - -	-
	-
Processing & Administrative Center No No No No No	=
South Hill Library No No No No No	-
Steilacoom Library No No No No No - - - - Summit Library No No No No No No - - - -	-
Summit Library No No No No No No Sumner Library No No No No No No -	
Tillicum Library No No No No No No	
University Place Library No No No No No	-
Wilkeson Library No No No No No No	-
Renton Public Library No No No No Yes	
Highlands Library No No No No Yes	-
Seattle Public Library	
Ballard Library No No No No No	-
Beacon Hill Library No No No No No	-
Broadview Library No No No No No	-
Central Library No No No No No	-
Columbia Library No No No No No	-
Douglass-Truth Library No No No No No	-
Fremont Library No No No No No	-
Green Lake Library No No No No No	=
Greenwood Library No No No No No	-
Henry Library No No No No No	-
High Point Library No No No No No - - - - Lake City Library No No No No No No - - - -	-
Lake City Library No No No No No - - - - Madrona Sally Goldmark Library No No No No No No - - - -	-
Magnolia Library No No No No No No	-
Mobile Services	
Montlake Library No No No No No	-
Newholly Library No No No No No No	-
North East Library No No No No No No	-
Queen Anne Library No No No No No No	-
Rainier Beach Library No No No No No	-
Southwest Library No No No No No	-
University Library No No No No No	=
Wallingford Library No No No No No	-
West Seattle Library No No No No No No	-

		Dia	l-up		Dedic	ated			Other		
Public Libraries	14.4	28.8	33.6	56K	56K	T-1	Cable Modem	xDSL	ISDN	Wireless	Other
		20.0	00.0	00.1	OUIT		modom	XDOL	102.1	111101000	<u> </u>
Sno-Isle Regional Library	ļ							1	1	I	
Arlington Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Brier Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Clinton Library Coupeville Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Darrington Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	_	-	<u> </u>
Edmonds Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	_	_	_	-
Freeland Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	_	_
Granite Falls Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	_	-	-
Lake Stevens Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Langley Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Lynnwood Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Marysville Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Mill Creek Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Mobile Services	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	11
Monroe Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Mountlake Terrace Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Mukilteo Library	No	No	No	No	No	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Oak Harbor Library Service Center	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Snohomish Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Stanwood Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Sultan Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	_	_	_	_	_
Calculation Elbrary	140	140	110	110	110	110			l		
Spokane County Library District	1										
Airway Heights Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Argonne Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Cheney Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Deer Park Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Fairfield Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	•	-	-	-	-
Medical Lake Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Moran Prairie Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
North Spokane Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Otis Orchards Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Valley Library	INO	INO	INO	INO	INO	INO	-	-	-	-	-
Spokane Public Library	1										
Downtown Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	_	_	_	_	_
East Side Branch Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	_	_	_
Hillyard Branch Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	_	-	_
Indian Trail Branch Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	_	-	_
Shadle Branch Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
South Hill Branch Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
	7				_		·	_			
Stevens County Rural Library District									1	ı	
Columbia River Community Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	5	-	-	-
Hunters Public Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Kettle River East Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	
Lakeside Community Library Library Of The Lakes Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No Yes	-	-	-	4	-
Northport Community Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Onion Creek Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	No	-	-	_	_	
Chilon Orock Library	140	163	INU	110	140	INU					
Tacoma Public Library	1										
Fern Hill Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
King Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Kobetich Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Main Library	No	Yes	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Moore Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Mottet Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
South Tacoma Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Swan Creek Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Swasey Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Wheelock Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-

		Dia	l-up		Dedic	ated			Other		
Public Libraries	14.4	28.8	33.6	56K	56K	T-1	Cable Modem	xDSL	ISDN	Wireless	Other
T dollo Elbidiloo	17.7	20.0	33.0	JUIN	JUN	1-1	Modelli	ADSL	IODIA	Wilciess	Other
Timberland Regional Library											
Aberdeen Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Amanda Park Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Centralia Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Chehalis Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	=	-
Elma Timberland Library Hoodsport Timberland Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	Yes Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Hoguiam Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Ilwaco Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-		-		
Lacey Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	_	_	_
Mccleary Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes		_	-	-	-
Mountain View Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Naselle Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
North Mason Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	1	-
Oakville Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Ocean Park Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Olympia Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Packwood Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Raymond Timberland Library Salkum Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
South Bend Timberland Library	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	Yes Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Tenino Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Tumwater Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	_	_	-	-
W. H. Abel Memorial Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	_	_		_
Westport Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	_	_	=	_
William G. Reed Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	_	_	_	_	_
Winlock Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Yelm Timberland Library	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
	_	•	•					•	•		
Walla Walla County Library District											
Burbank Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	1	-	-	-
Service Center	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	1	-	-	-
Touchet Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	1	-	-	-
Whatcom County Library System	1										
Blaine Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	_	_	_	_
Bookmobile	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	-	_	_	-	_
Deming Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Everson Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	_	-	-
Ferndale Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Island Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	1	-	-	-	-
Lynden Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	1	-	-	1	-
Maple Falls Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Point Roberts Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Sumas Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Mile November 1 November 1	7										
Whitman County Library	\/	NI-	NI.	NI.	NI.	N1 -			ı		1
Albion Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Colfax Library Colton Library	No Yes	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	-	-	-	-	-
Endicott Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	2	-	-	-	-
Farmington Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-		-
Garfield Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	_	-	-
Lacrosse Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	_
Oakesdale Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
				No	No	No	-	_	-	_	-
Palouse Library	Yes	No	No	INO	INO	110					
Palouse Library Rosalia Library	Yes Yes	No No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Rosalia Library St. John Library								-		-	-
Rosalia Library	Yes	No	No	No	No	No	•		-	- - -	-

		Dia	l-up		Dedic	ated			Other		
Public Libraries	14.4	28.8	33.6	56K	56K	T-1	Cable Modem	xDSL	ISDN	Wireless	Other
Yakima Valley Regional Library	1										
Buena Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Granger Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Harrah Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Mabton Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Mary Goodrich (Toppenish) Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	•	-	-	-
Moxee Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	1	1	-	i	-
Naches Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	1		-	ı	-
Nile Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	1	-	1	-
Richard E Ostrander Summitview Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	ı	-	ı	-
Selah Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	ı	-	ı	-
Southeast Yakima Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	ı	-	ı	-
Sunnyside Public Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-		-	-	-
Terrace Heights Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-		-		-
Tieton Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-		-		-
Union Gap Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Wapato Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
White Swan Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Yakima Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	-	-	-	-	-
Zillah Library	No	No	No	No	No	No	=	-	-	-	-

Part III:

Salaries

2002 Statistics

		I C D' '		N1 -	MI C D:	-4	Asst Director of Management Services			
Public Libraries	Min	LS Direct Med	or Max	Min	MLS Dire	Max	Manag Min	Med Med	rvices Max	
1 ublic Libraries	IVIIII	weu	IVIAX	IVIIII	weu	IVIAX	IVIIII	weu	IVIAX	
Over 250,000										
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$53.75	_	\$53.75	_	-	_	\$30.01	-	\$44.75	
King County Library System	-	-	\$65.63	-		-	-	-	· · · · · ·	
Pierce County Library System	\$51.44	\$51.44	\$51.44	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Seattle Public Library	\$50.53	\$63.16	\$75.79	-		-	\$32.66	\$40.83	\$49.00	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	-	-	\$50.66	-	-	-	\$33.44	\$39.71	\$45.98	
Timberland Regional Library	-	\$50.24	-	-		-	-	-	-	
Average	\$51.91	\$54.95	\$59.45	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$32.04	\$40.27	\$46.58	
-			•							
100,001 - 250,000										
Kitsap Regional Library	\$38.32	\$38.32	\$38.32	-	_	-	\$22.70	\$26.29	\$29.87	
Mid-Columbia Library District	-	-	\$36.06	-	_	-	-	-	-	
North Central Regional Library	\$37.46	\$43.83	\$53.32	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Spokane County Library District	\$37.82	\$41.60	\$47.27		-	-	\$25.26	\$27.79	\$31.58	
Spokane Public Library	\$45.02	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Tacoma Public Library	\$38.95	\$43.17	\$47.82	-	-	-	\$36.17	\$39.96	\$44.14	
Whatcom County Library System	\$28.50	\$31.62	\$34.76	-	ı	-	-	-	-	
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$41.21	\$45.32	\$49.44	-	•	-	-	-	-	
Average	\$38.18	\$40.64	\$43.86	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$28.04	\$31.35	\$35.20	
25,001 - 100,000			1			1				
Bellingham Public Library	\$36.00	\$39.00	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Everett Public Library	\$37.62	\$42.28	\$48.92	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Longview Public Library	\$25.18	\$29.37	\$34.00	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Mount Vernon City Library	-	\$25.29	-	-	-	-	\$16.75	\$18.55	\$20.54	
North Olympic Library System	\$21.49	-	\$29.58	-	-	-	\$16.77	-	\$23.72	
Puyallup Public Library	\$25.67	\$29.52	\$33.37	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Renton Public Library	\$34.00	\$37.00	\$41.00	-	-	-	\$24.00	\$26.00	\$29.00	
Richland Public Library	\$23.90	\$29.88	\$36.00	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$24.00		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Walla Walla Public Library	\$27.66	\$31.48	\$35.30	-	-	-	-	-		
Average	\$28.39	\$32.98	\$36.88	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$19.17	\$22.27	\$24.42	
F.004 OF 000										
5,001 - 25,000	#00.00	#00 00	#00.40			I				
Anacortes Public Library	\$23.08	\$26.06	\$29.42	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Asotin County Library	-	\$14.90	-	<u>-</u>	фог оо	- 000.00	-	-	-	
Burlington Public Library Camas Public Library		-	- CO 4 O 4	\$24.00	\$25.00	\$26.00	-	-	-	
	\$29.15	-	\$34.81	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Colville Public Library	- -	\$30.00	<u>+</u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ellensburg Public Library Enumclaw Public Library	\$27.00 \$24.62	\$30.00	\$33.00 \$32.13	-	-	-	-	-	-	
			\$32.13	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$14.75			-	-	-	-	-	-	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$24.75	\$29.70	\$31.69	-	- 00.00	-	-	-	-	
Kelso Public Library Pend Oreille County Library District		-	-	\$15.50	\$29.96	¢47.40	-	-	-	
	- \$22.26	¢2F 22	¢20.40	υc.cι φ	-	\$17.42	-	-	-	
Port Townsend Public Library	\$22.26	\$25.32	\$29.40	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	\$23.03 \$26.12	\$25.23 \$28.95	\$28.04 \$32.08	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$20.12	φ20.95	φ32.08	-	-	-		-	_	
Walla Walla County Library District	\$22.21	-	-	-		\$26.80	-	-	-	
Whitman County Library	-	-	-	\$15.00		\$26.80		-	-	
	\$23.70	\$26.07	\$30.31	\$15.00 \$18.17	\$27.48	\$19.00 \$22.31	n/a	n/a	n/a	
Average	⊅∠ 3./U	⊅∠0. 0/	⊅ 3∪.31	φ10.1 <i>1</i>	\$27.48	⊅∠∠. 31	n/a	n/a	n/a	

	М	LS Direct	or	Non	MLS Dire	ector	Asst Director of Management Services			
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	
5.000 & under with certified librarian										
LaConner Regional Library	\$12.98	_	\$12.98	_	_					
Lopez Island Library District	\$12.90	-	\$17.70	_	-	-	-	-		
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$25.41	\$25.41	\$25.41			-	-	-		
Orcas Island Library District	\$27.67	φ23.41	φ25.41	_	-	-	-	-		
Average	\$20.50	\$25.41	\$18.70	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	
Average	\$20.50	Φ 23.41	\$10.70	II/a	II/a	II/a	II/a	II/a	II/a	
5,000 & under without certified librarian										
Castle Rock Public Library	-	_	_	\$10.17	\$10.17	\$10.17	-	-		
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	-	-	\$1.00	_	-	-	-	_	
Chewelah Public Library	-	-	-	\$10.39	-	-	-	- [
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	-	\$8.96	\$8.96	\$8.96	-	-	-	
Concrete Public Library	-	-	_	\$8.16	_	-	-	-	_	
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	\$9.90	-	-		
Dayton Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	\$12.44	-	-	-	
Harrington Public Library	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	
Kalama Public Library	-	-	-	-	1	\$9.27	-	-	-	
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	•	\$11.00	-	-	-	
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	-	\$7.93	•	\$8.21	-	-	-	
Odessa Public Library	-	-	-	-	\$3.00	-	-	-	-	
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	•	\$10.44	-	-	-	
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	\$9.25	-	-	-	
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	\$9.00	\$9.00	-	-	-	-	
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	\$8.25	•	-	-	-]	_	
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-]	_	
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-	-	\$10.50	\$10.50	\$10.50	-	-]	-	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$8.26	\$8.33	\$10.01	n/a	n/a	n/a	
	•									
Overall Averages	\$30.23	\$34.86	\$38.43	\$10.74	\$13.80	\$13.53	\$26.42	\$31.30	\$35.40	

		tant Direc		Pers	onnel Dir	ector	tor Main Branch Manager			
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	
						1114271			111027	
Over 250,000										
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$30.01	-	\$44.75	-	-	-	\$26.52	-	\$39.55	
King County Library System	\$39.28	\$43.21	\$47.14	\$36.71	\$40.39	\$44.06	\$34.31	\$37.74	\$41.17	
Pierce County Library System	\$31.57	\$36.62	\$42.46	\$24.73	\$29.22	\$33.23	-	-	•	
Seattle Public Library	\$32.66	\$40.83	\$49.00	\$32.86	\$40.83	\$49.00	\$32.66	\$40.83	\$49.00	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	-	-	\$47.79	\$30.78	-	\$42.33	-	-	-	
Timberland Regional Library	\$33.08	\$38.35	\$44.46	\$24.62	\$28.54	\$33.03	-	-	-	
Average	\$33.32	\$39.75	\$45.93	\$29.94	\$34.74	\$40.33	\$31.16	\$39.28	\$43.24	
100,001 - 250,000										
Kitsap Regional Library	\$22.70	\$26.29	\$29.87	-	-	-	\$22.70	\$26.29	\$29.87	
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$25.03	\$29.01	\$32.94	\$21.77	\$25.24	\$28.66	-	-	1	
North Central Regional Library	\$29.60	\$34.64	\$42.14	\$25.29	\$29.60	\$36.02	-	-	1	
Spokane County Library District	\$29.76	\$32.74	\$37.20	\$27.41	\$30.15	\$34.26	-	-	1	
Spokane Public Library	\$28.88	-	\$35.97	\$24.59	-	\$30.78	\$24.59	-	\$30.78	
Tacoma Public Library	-	-	-	-	=	-	\$30.54	\$33.73	\$37.26	
Whatcom County Library System	\$21.58	\$23.93	\$26.30	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Yakima Valley Regional Library	_	-	-	-	-	-	\$18.96	\$21.63	\$25.80	
Average	\$26.26	\$29.32	\$34.07	\$24.77	\$28.33	\$32.43	\$24.20	\$27.22	\$30.93	
25,001 - 100,000										
Bellingham Public Library		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Everett Public Library	\$27.43	\$30.84	\$35.68				_			
Longview Public Library	Ψ27.40	φοσ.σ-	φοσ.σσ	_	-	_	_	_	_	
Mount Vernon City Library	_	_	_	-	-	_	_	_	_	
North Olympic Library System	\$16.77	_	\$23.72	\$17.63	-	\$24.31	\$16.77	_	\$23.72	
Puyallup Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	ψ.σ -	-	- -	
Renton Public Library	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Richland Public Library	_	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	_	
Stevens County Rural Library District	_	-	-	-	-	-	\$16.13	\$17.11	\$18.70	
Walla Walla Public Library	_	-	-	-	-	-	ψ.σσ -	-	ψ.σσ -	
Average	\$22.10	\$30.84	\$29.70	\$17.63	n/a	\$24.31	\$16.45	\$17.11	\$21.21	
5,001 - 25,000		1	1	1	1	1	1			
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Asotin County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Burlington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Camas Public Library	\$23.02	-	\$27.48	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ellensburg Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Enumclaw Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	- 040.04	- -		-	-	-	-	-	-	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$16.31	\$17.34	\$21.42	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kelso Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Port Townsend Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
San Juan Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Walla Walla County Library District	\$11.00	-	¢14.00	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Whitman County Library		617.24	\$14.00		n le	n le			- 	
Average	\$16.78	\$17.34	\$20.97	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	

		tant Direc		D	annal Din	4	ector Main Branch Manager				
Public Libraries		olic Servi			onnel Dir						
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max		
5.000 & under with certified librarian											
LaConner Regional Library	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_		
Lopez Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Ocean Shores Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Orcas Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a		
5,000 & under without certified librarian							1				
Castle Rock Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Chewelah Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Concrete Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Dayton Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Harrington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Kalama Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	1	-	-	1	-	-	-		
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	1	-	-	1	-	-	-		
Odessa Public Library	-	1	1	-	-		-	-	-		
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	=	-		
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	-		
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	=	-		
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-		
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-		
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a		
Overall Averages	\$26.17	\$32.16	\$35.43	\$26.64	\$32.00	\$35.57	\$24.80	\$29.56	\$32.87		
Overall Averages	\$20.17	\$3∠.10	\$33.43	⊅ ∠0.04		φ33.3 <i>1</i>	⊅ ∠4.0U	⊅∠ઝ. ೨೮			

	Autor	nated Sys Manager	stems		iging Libr		Managing Librarian Medium Branch		
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max
	_								
Over 250,000									
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$24.62	-	\$36.72	-	-	-	\$19.71	-	\$29.40
King County Library System	\$39.29	\$43.21	\$47.14	\$28.01	\$30.81	\$33.61	\$29.98	\$32.97	\$35.97
Pierce County Library System	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Seattle Public Library	\$40.15	\$50.19	\$60.23	-	-	-	\$25.43	\$27.89	\$30.75
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$27.46	\$32.61	\$37.76	\$19.49	\$23.15	\$26.80	\$21.86	\$25.96	\$30.05
Timberland Regional Library	\$26.12	\$30.28	\$35.10	\$17.27	\$20.02	\$23.20	\$20.02	\$23.20	\$26.90
Average	\$31.53	\$39.07	\$43.39	\$21.59	\$24.66	\$27.87	\$23.40	\$27.50	\$30.61
400 004 250 000	_								
100,001 - 250,000 Kitsap Regional Library	¢17.04	¢20.70	ተ ጋጋ 64	Φ4 <i>E</i> Ω4	¢47.70	#20.40	Φ4 <i>E</i> 24	\$17.76	₾ 20.40
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$17.94	\$20.78	\$23.61	\$15.34	\$17.76	\$20.18	\$15.34 \$18.93	\$22.60	\$20.18 \$24.92
North Central Regional Library	¢22.02	¢27.46	Φ <i>4Ε</i> ΕΩ	<u>-</u>	\$11.11	\$13.51	\$10.93	\$22.00	\$24.92
Spokane County Library District	\$32.03 \$25.26	\$37.46 \$27.79	\$45.58 \$31.58	\$9.50	\$11.11	\$13.51	-		
		\$27.79		-	-	-	фоо г 4		<u>+</u>
Spokane Public Library	\$24.59	фоо 7 0	\$30.78	фог 40	roz zo	- 000.04	\$20.51	- #07.70	\$25.53
Tacoma Public Library	\$30.54	\$33.73	\$37.26	\$25.10	\$27.73	\$30.64	\$25.10	\$27.73	\$30.64
Whatcom County Library System	\$20.79	\$23.08	\$25.34	\$12.06	\$13.35	\$14.61	- C40 F4	- 040.70	<u>+</u>
Yakima Valley Regional Library Average	\$25.19	\$28.57	\$32.36	\$10.00 \$14.40	\$12.90 \$16.57	\$15.89 \$18.97	\$16.54 \$19.28	\$19.73 \$21.95	\$22.51
Average	\$25.19	\$28.57	\$32.36	\$14.40	\$16.57	\$18.97	\$19.28	\$21.95	\$24.76
25,001 - 100,000									
Bellingham Public Library	\$21.70	\$23.72	\$25.92	_	_	_	_	_	_
Everett Public Library	Ψ21.70	Ψ20.72	Ψ20.02	_	_	-	_	_	
Longview Public Library	\$19.33	\$22.55	\$26.09	-	-	-	_	-	_
Mount Vernon City Library	ψ10.00 -	- Ψ <u></u>	φ20.00	_	_	_	_	-	-
North Olympic Library System	\$14.44	_	\$19.96	\$11.85	_	\$15.96	_	_	-
Puyallup Public Library	<u> </u>	_	φ10.00 -	φ11.00 -	_	φ10.00 -	-	-	-
Renton Public Library	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Richland Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$16.13	\$17.11	\$18.70	-	-	-	-	-	-
Walla Walla Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Average	\$17.90	\$21.13	\$22.67	\$11.85	n/a	\$15.96	n/a	n/a	n/a
		•							
5,001 - 25,000									
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Asotin County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Burlington Public Library	\$16.00	\$17.00	\$18.00	-	-	-	-	-	-
Camas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ellensburg Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Enumclaw Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kelso Public Library	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	-	-
Pend Oreille County Library District	\$12.12	-	\$13.61	\$11.60	-	\$13.03	-	-	
Port Townsend Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$17.13	\$18.91	\$20.84	-	-	-	-	-	-
San Juan Island Library District	-	-	_	-	_		-	-	-
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	-	-		-	_		-	-	-
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	\$18.75	-	-	\$11.50	-	-	-
Whitman County Library	-	-	-	\$7.35	-	\$9.50	-	-	-
Average	\$15.08	\$17.95	\$17.80	\$9.47	n/a	\$11.34	n/a	n/a	n/a

		nated Sys Manager	stems		iging Libr		Managing Librarian Medium Branch		
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max
5.000 & under with certified librarian	7								
LaConner Regional Library			-	_		_ [_ [_ [
Lopez Island Library District	 				_	_			
Ocean Shores Public Library	_			_			_	_	
Orcas Island Library District	_		_		_	_	_	_	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
					1	l	l l	· ·	
5,000 & under without certified librarian									
Castle Rock Public Library	-	•		-	-	-		-	-
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Chewelah Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Concrete Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dayton Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Harrington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kalama Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Odessa Public Library	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Roy City Library	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	-
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Overall Averages	\$23.65	\$28.46	\$30.16	\$15.23	\$19.60	\$19.04	\$21.34	\$24.73	\$27.68

		ging Libr			iging Libr Large Br		Department Manager		
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max
	•								
Over 250,000									
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$20.71		\$30.89	\$21.76	-	\$32.45	\$22.30		\$34.96
King County Library System	\$29.98	\$32.97	\$35.97	\$32.07	\$35.28	\$38.48	\$32.06	\$35.27	\$38.48
Pierce County Library System	-	-	1	\$23.55	\$27.31	\$31.66	\$23.55	\$27.31	\$31.66
Seattle Public Library	\$26.73	\$29.46	\$32.45	\$26.73	\$29.46	\$32.45	\$28.60	\$31.48	\$34.70
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$24.50	\$29.09	\$33.68	\$27.46	\$32.61	\$37.76	\$24.50	\$29.09	\$33.68
Timberland Regional Library	\$21.23	\$24.62	\$28.54	\$22.53	\$26.12	\$30.28	\$18.32	\$21.23	\$24.02
Average	\$24.63	\$29.04	\$32.31	\$25.68	\$30.16	\$33.85	\$24.89	\$28.88	\$32.92
	-								
100,001 - 250,000									
Kitsap Regional Library	\$17.94	\$20.78	\$23.61	\$22.70	\$26.29	\$29.87	\$14.18	\$16.42	\$18.66
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$18.93	\$22.60	\$24.92	\$18.93	\$22.60	\$24.92	-	-	-
North Central Regional Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$21.64	\$25.29	\$30.77
Spokane County Library District	-	-	-	\$25.26	\$27.79	\$31.58	\$23.29	\$25.62	\$29.11
Spokane Public Library	\$21.58	1	\$26.89	-	-	-	\$21.58	-	\$26.89
Tacoma Public Library	\$25.10	\$27.73	\$30.64	\$25.10	\$27.73	\$30.64	-	-	-
Whatcom County Library System	\$18.06	\$19.99	\$21.92	-	-	-	\$18.06	\$19.99	\$21.92
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$16.54	\$19.73	\$22.51	-	-	-	\$16.54	\$19.73	\$22.51
Average	\$19.69	\$22.17	\$25.08	\$23.00	\$26.10	\$29.25	\$19.22	\$21.41	\$24.98
25,001 - 100,000	7								
Bellingham Public Library	_		_	_	_		\$21.70	\$23.72	\$25.92
Everett Public Library	\$25.62	\$28.78	\$33.31	_	_	_	\$25.62	\$28.78	\$33.31
Longview Public Library	\$25.02	φ20.70	φυυ.υ ι	-	-	-	\$19.33	\$22.55	\$26.09
Mount Vernon City Library	-	_	_	-	-	_	φ19.33	φ22.55	φ20.09
North Olympic Library System					-	_	\$14.44	-	\$19.96
Puyallup Public Library			-	-	-		\$19.93	\$22.92	\$25.91
Renton Public Library				-			φ19.93	φΖΖ.9Ζ	φ23.91
Richland Public Library	_	_		_	_		\$19.77	\$24.70	\$29.65
Stevens County Rural Library District	-		-	-	-		ψ13.77	Ψ24.70	Ψ23.03
Walla Walla Public Library	_	_		_	_		\$20.32	\$23.13	\$35.93
Average	\$25.62	\$28.78	\$33.31	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$20.16	\$24.30	\$28.11
Average	Ψ23.0Z	Ψ20.70	ψ55.51	Π/α	Π/α	11/4	Ψ20.10	Ψ24.50	Ψ20.11
5,001 - 25,000	1								
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Asotin County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Burlington Public Library	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-
Camas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ellensburg Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Enumclaw Public Library	-	-		-	-	-	-		-
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$16.32	\$17.33	\$18.76
Kelso Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Port Townsend Public Library	-	-	•	_	_	_	\$15.42	\$17.51	\$20.34
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	-	-	-	_	-	-	\$17.13	\$18.91	\$20.84
San Juan Island Library District	-	1	1	_	-	-	\$19.38	\$21.50	\$23.83
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	-	-	1	_	-	-	-	-	-
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Whitman County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$17.06	\$18.81	\$20.94

		ging Libr			iging Libr		Department Manager			
Dodella Libraria		rge Brand			Large Br					
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	
5.000 & under with certified librarian										
LaConner Regional Library	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Lopez Island Library District	_	-	1	-	-	-	-	-		
Ocean Shores Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	
Orcas Island Library District	-	_	-	_	_	_	_	_		
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a							
5,000 & under without certified librarian										
Castle Rock Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Chewelah Public Library	-	-	ı	-	-	-	-		-	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	
Concrete Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Dayton Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Harrington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kalama Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Odessa Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a							
Overell Averence	#00.04	COF 57	600.70	CO4.C4	#00.05	#20.04	£00.04	#00.00	¢07.00	
Overall Averages	\$22.24	\$25.57	\$28.78	\$24.61	\$28.35	\$32.01	\$20.61	\$23.62	\$27.30	

		_ibrarian ′	1	ı	_ibrarian :	2		Superviso ary Assoc	
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max
Over 250,000	01010	ı		A . =	ı	^			^
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$16.18	-	\$24.13	\$17.00	- ************************************	\$25.35	\$13.96	- 000.50	\$22.97
King County Library System	\$24.47	\$26.91	\$29.36	\$26.18	\$28.80	\$31.42	\$21.36	\$23.50	\$25.64
Pierce County Library System	\$17.58	\$20.38	\$23.63		- -	фо л 4 Б			<u>-</u>
Seattle Public Library	\$22.38	\$24.64	\$27.15	\$22.38	\$24.64	\$27.15	\$21.58	\$23.79	\$26.23
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$19.49	\$23.14	\$26.80	- 040.00	PO4 00	Φ04 C0	\$17.39	\$20.69	\$23.91
Timberland Regional Library	\$15.08 \$19.20	\$18.32	\$21.23 \$25.38	\$18.32 \$20.97	\$21.23 \$24.89	\$24.62 \$27.14	\$14.89 \$17.84	\$17.27	\$20.02
Average	\$19.20	\$22.68	\$25.30	\$20.97	\$24.09	\$27.14	\$17.04	\$21.31	\$23.75
100,001 - 250,000									
Kitsap Regional Library	\$15.34	\$17.76	\$20.18	\$16.59	\$19.21	\$21.83	_	_	_
Mid-Columbia Library District	φ10.0-	Ψ17.70	Ψ20.10	\$17.42	\$20.19	\$22.93	_	_	-
North Central Regional Library	\$18.50	\$21.64	\$26.33	\$20.01	\$23.39	\$28.46	\$15.81	\$18.50	\$22.49
Spokane County Library District	\$15.85	\$17.43	\$19.81	\$18.42	\$20.26	\$23.02	\$12.02	\$13.23	\$15.03
Spokane Public Library	\$18.02	ψ17.10 -	\$22.36	\$18.95	φ20.20	\$23.58	\$17.09	φ10.20	\$21.26
Tacoma Public Library	\$19.60	\$21.75	\$24.06	φ10.00 -	_	φ20.00	\$20.51	\$22.65	\$25.02
Whatcom County Library System	φ.σ.σσ		φ <u>υ</u> 1.00	\$17.27	\$19.11	\$20.97	\$13.48	\$17.13	\$19.82
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$14.00	\$16.69	\$19.05	ψ17.E7 -	φ10.111 -	φ <u>υ</u> σ.σ.	\$11.68	\$13.92	\$15.89
Average	\$16.89	\$19.05	\$21.97	\$18.11	\$20.43	\$23.47	\$15.10	\$17.09	\$19.92
									•
25,001 - 100,000									
Bellingham Public Library	\$20.03	\$21.89	\$23.92	_	_	_	_	_	_
Everett Public Library	\$22.09	\$24.35	\$26.86	\$24.13	\$26.58	\$29.05	\$21.04	\$23.18	\$25.57
Longview Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$16.32	\$19.03	\$22.03
Mount Vernon City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•
North Olympic Library System	\$13.08	-	\$18.07	\$14.44	-	\$19.96	\$11.85	-	\$15.96
Puyallup Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Renton Public Library	-	-	-	\$20.00	\$22.00	\$25.00	\$17.00	\$19.00	\$21.00
Richland Public Library	\$16.34	\$20.43	\$22.47	-	-	-	\$16.34	\$20.41	\$24.51
Stevens County Rural Library District	\$14.57	\$15.45	\$16.88	-	-	-	-	-	-
Walla Walla Public Library	-	-	-	\$19.33	\$22.01	\$24.68	-	-	-
Average	\$17.22	\$20.53	\$21.64	\$19.48	\$23.53	\$24.67	\$16.51	\$20.41	\$21.81
5,001 - 25,000		ı	1						
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	\$16.73	\$19.15	\$21.92	-	-	-
Asotin County Library		\$12.02	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Burlington Public Library	_	-	-	-	-	-	\$17.00	-	\$18.00
Camas Public Library	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ellensburg Public Library	-	-	-	\$16.73	\$18.60	\$20.45	-	-	-
Enumclaw Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kelso Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Port Townsend Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
San Juan Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	¢10.22
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		\$19.33
Whitman County Library		£42.02	- n/c	¢16.70	¢40.00	¢24.40	¢17.00	- n/o	¢10.66
Average	n/a	\$12.02	ı n/a	\$16.73	\$18.88	\$21.18	\$17.00	n/a	\$18.66

		ibrarian			ibrarian 2		Supervisor Library Associate		
Public Libraries	Min	ibrarian ′	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	
rubiic Libraries	IVIIN	wea	IVIAX	MIIN	wea	wax	IVIIN	iviea	Max
5.000 & under with certified librarian									
LaConner Regional Library	-	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	
Lopez Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ocean Shores Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Orcas Island Library District	\$15.67	\$17.12	\$19.82	\$17.46	\$19.10	\$22.11	-	-	
Average	\$15.67	\$17.12	\$19.82	\$17.46	\$19.10	\$22.11	n/a	n/a	n/a
5,000 & under without certified librarian									
Castle Rock Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Chewelah Public Library	\$8.74	1	1	-	-	-	1	-	-
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	1		-	1	-		-	-
Concrete Public Library	-	1		-	1	-		-	-
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dayton Memorial Library	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-
Harrington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kalama Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Odessa Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$10.25	_
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Average	\$8.74	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$10.25	n/a
Overall Averages	¢47.04	¢20.00	¢22.00	¢10.00	¢24.72	¢24.26	¢16.42	¢10 75	¢24.27
Overall Averages	\$17.21	\$20.00	\$22.90	\$18.90	\$21.73	\$24.26	\$16.43	\$18.75	\$21.37

		Senior	. ,				Library Assistant 4			
Public Libraries		ary Asso			ary Asso			ary Assis		
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	
Over 250,000	7									
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$14.30	_	\$21.33	\$10.96	1-	\$15.89	\$9.00	l -	\$13.04	
King County Library System	-	-	-	\$18.67	\$20.54	\$22.40	\$13.31	\$14.64	\$15.97	
Pierce County Library System	\$16.73	\$19.39	\$22.48	\$14.46	\$16.76	\$19.43	\$10.78	\$12.48	\$14.47	
Seattle Public Library	\$18.66	\$20.53	\$22.64	\$14.78	\$16.27	\$17.93	\$13.15	\$14.47	\$15.93	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$15.51	\$18.42	\$21.33	\$13.84	\$16.43	\$19.03	\$11.01	\$13.07	\$15.14	
Timberland Regional Library	\$14.89	\$17.27	\$20.02	\$11.41	\$13.23	\$15.34	-	-	-	
Average	\$16.02	\$18.90	\$21.56	\$14.02	\$16.65	\$18.34	\$11.45	\$13.66	\$14.91	
			•	•	•	•	•	•		
100,001 - 250,000										
Kitsap Regional Library	\$15.34	\$17.76	\$20.18	\$12.34	\$14.29	\$16.24	\$8.34	\$9.66	\$10.97	
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$14.80	\$17.16	\$19.49	\$12.23	\$14.17	\$16.10	\$10.96	\$12.70	\$14.42	
North Central Regional Library	\$12.03	\$14.06	\$17.11	\$11.11	\$13.00	\$15.81	\$8.12	\$9.50	\$11.56	
Spokane County Library District	\$12.02	\$13.23	\$15.03	\$10.02	\$11.02	\$12.52	\$8.49	\$9.34	\$10.61	
Spokane Public Library	\$17.09	-	\$21.26	\$13.89	[-	\$18.08	\$10.33	[-	\$13.06	
Tacoma Public Library	\$16.28	\$18.03	\$19.94	\$14.11	\$15.61	\$17.22	\$12.06	\$13.27	\$14.67	
Whatcom County Library System	\$13.48	\$17.13	\$19.82	\$10.84	-	\$14.61	\$9.58	-	\$11.98	
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$10.00	\$11.92	\$13.61	-	-	-	\$8.58	\$10.23	\$11.67	
Average	\$13.88	\$15.61	\$18.31	\$12.08	\$13.62	\$15.80	\$9.56	\$10.78	\$12.37	
05.004.400.000	7									
25,001 - 100,000	A . =	A	10.0	T 4 1 2 = 2	T	101000		101010		
Bellingham Public Library	\$15.46	\$16.87	\$18.45	\$13.73	\$14.79	\$16.39	\$12.19	\$13.13	\$14.57	
Everett Public Library	-	-	-	\$15.70	\$17.30	\$19.07	\$13.56	\$14.95	\$16.47	
Longview Public Library	\$16.32	\$19.03	\$22.03	\$16.32	\$19.03	\$22.03	\$13.49	\$14.95	\$17.31	
Mount Vernon City Library	\$14.44	\$16.00	\$17.17	\$11.85	\$13.13	\$14.54	\$6.75	\$8.22	\$9.75	
North Olympic Library System	\$11.29	- #47.00	\$14.80	\$9.74	- #45.00	\$12.77	\$9.28	- 00.07	\$11.85	
Puyallup Public Library	\$15.48	\$17.80	\$20.12	\$13.82	\$15.89	\$17.97	\$8.41	\$9.67	\$10.94	
Renton Public Library	- 040.47	- 040 04	- 000.00	\$11.00	\$23.00	\$24.00	\$14.00	\$16.00	\$18.00	
Richland Public Library	\$13.47	\$16.84	\$20.20	-	-	-	\$9.21	\$11.51	\$13.81	
Stevens County Rural Library District	- 01170	- #46.00	- 010.00	- 040 E4	- 04E 20	- 017.04	\$10.92	\$11.59	\$12.67	
Walla Walla Public Library	\$14.78 \$14.46	\$16.82 \$17.23	\$18.86 \$18.80	\$13.51 \$13.21	\$15.38 \$16.93	\$17.24 \$18.00	\$10.87	\$12.50	\$13.93	
Average	\$14.40	\$17.23	\$10.00	\$13.21	\$10.93	\$10.00	\$10.07	\$12.50	\$13.93	
5,001 - 25,000	7									
Anacortes Public Library	\$12.69	\$14.32	\$16.15	\$7.71	\$8.96	\$10.70	\$8.08	\$9.41	\$10.96	
Asotin County Library	-	\$9.19	-	\$7.25	-	\$8.64	-	-	-	
Burlington Public Library	\$7.00	\$12.00	\$14.00	\$7.00	 	\$14.00	-	-	_	
Camas Public Library	\$18.17	-	\$21.69	\$17.13	 	\$20.45	\$13.13	l -	\$15.67	
Colville Public Library	-	_	-	-	_	-	\$12.41	-	\$12.41	
Ellensburg Public Library	\$15.12	_	<u> </u>	\$13.03	_	-	ψ1 <u>2.11</u>	-	- Ψ12.11	
Enumclaw Public Library	\$11.85	\$13.81	\$15.76	\$11.30	\$13.15	\$14.99	\$10.43	\$12.16	\$13.89	
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$11.05	-	\$16.57	\$9.54	-	\$14.31	-	-	-	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	_	-	-	-	-	\$9.55	\$11.67	\$12.55	
Kelso Public Library	1-	_	\$15.97	†-	\$13.90	\$14.17	-	-	-	
Pend Oreille County Library District	\$10.57	-	\$11.87	-	-	-	\$7.46	1-	\$8.37	
Port Townsend Public Library	\$12.96	\$14.80	\$17.26	\$11.30	\$12.99	\$15.23	-	1-	-	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$13.06	\$14.42	\$15.91	\$12.12	\$13.39	\$14.78	\$8.29	\$8.70	\$9.14	
San Juan Island Library District	\$15.69	\$17.42	\$19.30	\$13.26	\$14.66	\$16.24	\$13.00	-	-	
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$15.65	-	-	\$7.75	-	1-	\$8.25	\$8.75	-	
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$12.75	
Whitman County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$9.00	-	\$10.00	
Average	\$13.07	\$13.71	\$16.45	\$10.67	\$12.84	\$14.35	\$9.96	\$10.14	\$11.75	

	Lib	Senior rary Asso	ociato	Libi	ary Asso	ciato	Library Assistant 1			
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	
1 ubile Libraries	IVIIII	IVIEU	IVIAX	IVIIII	Ivieu	IVIAX	IVIIII	Ivieu	IVIAX	
5,000 & under with certified librarian										
LaConner Regional Library	\$10.50	-	\$10.50	-	-	-	\$7.50	-	\$7.50	
Lopez Island Library District	\$13.40	-	\$14.07	-	-	-	-	-	1-	
Ocean Shores Public Library	\$13.24	-	\$16.09	\$13.24	-	\$16.09	-	-	-	
Orcas Island Library District	\$13.01	\$14.21	\$16.45	\$10.64	\$11.63	\$13.64	\$9.55	\$10.44	\$12.09	
Average	\$12.54	\$14.21	\$14.28	\$11.94	\$11.63	\$14.87	\$8.53	\$10.44	\$9.79	
5.000 & under without certified librarian										
Castle Rock Public Library		1-	T_	1-	1_	1 -	\$8.60	\$8.60	\$8.60	
Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library		-	1-	+-	1-	- -	φο.υυ	φο.ου -	φο.σσ	
Chewelah Public Library		1-	-	\$7.25	1	-	+	1-	1-	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	- -	1	 	φ1.23	1	1-	1	1-	1-	
Concrete Public Library		1_	1	+	1	-	1	1-	1-	
Davenport Public Library			1	1-		-	1	1-	1_	
Dayton Memorial Library		-	1	+	1_	- -	1.	+	\$11.58	
Harrington Public Library		-		1_		-		1_	ψ11.50	
Kalama Public Library		1_	1	+	1_	-	1.	+	\$7.09	
Kettle Falls Public Library		1-	1	+		-	1-	1-	ψ1.03 -	
Kittitas Public Library			1	+		-	1-	+	1-	
Odessa Public Library		1_	1_	-	1_	-	-	-	1_	
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library		1_	1_	+	1_	l -	+	+	1_	
Reardan Memorial Library	-	1-	-	-	1-	l -	-	† <u>-</u>	1_	
Ritzville Public Library	_	1-	_	† <u> </u>	1_	1-	1_	1_	\$6.06	
Roslyn Public Library	_	i -	-	1_	1-	i -	1_	† <u> </u>	-	
Roy City Library	-	-	-	<u> </u>	1-	-	-	<u> </u>	-	
Sprague Public Library	_	-	-	† <u> </u>	1-	-	 	† <u>-</u>	_	
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	1-	-	-	1-	-	1-	†-	-	
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	1-	-	†-	1-	-	\$8.50	\$8.50	\$8.50	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$7.25	n/a	n/a	\$8.55	\$8.55	\$8.37	
	· ·	•			•	•				
Overall Averages	\$13.90	\$15.94	\$17.87	\$12.08	\$14.94	\$16.30	\$10.15	\$11.45	\$12.26	

	Libra	ıry Assist	ant 2		Page		Superintendent of Maintenance		
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max
T									
Over 250,000	40.01	1	^		1	1	40100		*
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$9.94	-	\$14.39	-	-	<u>-</u>	\$24.62	-	\$36.72
King County Library System	\$16.30	\$17.93	\$19.56	\$8.86	\$9.75	\$10.36	\$32.07	\$35.28	\$38.48
Pierce County Library System	\$12.49	\$14.48	\$16.78	\$7.66	\$8.88	\$10.29	\$23.55	\$27.31	\$31.66
Seattle Public Library	\$13.83	\$15.22	\$16.78	\$12.89	\$14.21	\$15.63	\$31.22	\$34.41	\$37.94
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$12.34	\$14.66	\$16.98	\$7.82	\$9.29	\$10.76	-	- -	-
Timberland Regional Library	\$10.76	\$12.47	\$14.46	\$6.90	\$7.33	\$8.49	\$14.89	\$17.27	\$20.02
Average	\$12.61	\$14.95	\$16.49	\$8.83	\$9.89	\$11.11	\$25.27	\$28.57	\$32.96
100,001 - 250,000									
Kitsap Regional Library	\$9.75	\$11.29	\$12.83	\$7.13	\$8.26	\$9.38	_	_	_
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$9.08	\$11.07	\$12.05	\$6.90	\$8.00	\$9.08	_		
North Central Regional Library	\$8.79	\$10.29	\$12.50	\$6.90	\$6.90	\$6.90	\$13.51	\$15.81	\$19.23
Spokane County Library District	\$9.47	\$10.42	\$11.84	\$6.90	\$7.19	\$7.50	\$15.85	\$17.43	\$19.81
Spokane Public Library	\$11.07	Ψ10.72	\$14.42	\$6.90	Ψ1.10	Ψ1.00	\$17.54	Ψ17.40	\$21.83
Tacoma Public Library	ψ11.07	_	φ14.42	\$8.24	\$8.89	\$9.52	Ψ17.04	_	Ψ21.00
Whatcom County Library System		_	_	\$6.90	\$7.66	\$8.16	_	_	-
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$9.50	\$11.33	\$12.93	\$6.90	\$6.90	\$6.90	_	_	_
Average	\$9.61	\$10.88	\$12.91	\$7.10	\$7.69	\$8.21	\$15.63	\$16.62	\$20.29
Avorago	ψ3.01	ψ10.00	Ψ12.01	Ψί.ιο	Ψ1.00	Ψ0.21	ψ10.00	Ψ10.02	Ψ20.23
25,001 - 100,000									
Bellingham Public Library	\$12.95	\$13.94	\$15.46	\$7.17	\$7.39	\$7.61	-	-	-
Everett Public Library	\$14.95	\$16.47	\$18.15	\$7.53	-	\$9.09	-	-	-
Longview Public Library	\$12.68	\$14.05	\$16.27	\$6.75	\$8.00	\$9.25	-	-	-
Mount Vernon City Library	-	_	-	\$6.50	\$6.50	\$6.50	-	_	-
North Olympic Library System	-	-	-	\$7.02	-	\$8.54	\$11.29	-	\$14.80
Puyallup Public Library	-	-	-	\$6.72	\$7.70	\$8.70	-	-	
Renton Public Library	\$17.00	\$18.00	\$20.00	\$8.00	\$10.00	\$11.00	-	-	_
Richland Public Library	\$11.15	\$13.94	\$16.73	\$5.56	\$6.95	\$8.34	-	-	_
Stevens County Rural Library District	-	-	-	\$6.90	-	-	-	-	-
Walla Walla Public Library	-	-	-	\$6.72	\$7.65	\$8.58	-	-	-
Average	\$13.75	\$15.28	\$17.32	\$6.89	\$7.74	\$8.62	\$11.29	n/a	\$14.80
5,001 - 25,000									
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	\$6.90	-	-	-	-	-
Asotin County Library	-	-	-	-	\$6.50	-	-	-	-
Burlington Public Library	-	-	-	\$7.00	-	-	-	-	•
Camas Public Library	-	-	-	\$9.48	-	-	-	-	-
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ellensburg Public Library	\$11.17	-	-	\$7.56	-	-	-	-	-
Enumclaw Public Library	\$8.79	\$10.26	\$11.73	\$6.90	\$6.90	\$6.90	-	-	-
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	\$7.15		-	\$6.72	-		-	-	-
Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$10.61	\$12.73	\$14.28	\$6.90	-	\$6.90	-	-	-
Kelso Public Library		-	-	\$6.90	-	φ=	-	-	-
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	- 044.70	- 0.40 70	\$6.96	φ - 10	\$7.80	-	-	-
Port Townsend Public Library	\$10.22	\$11.73	\$13.76	\$6.90	\$7.49	\$7.80	-	-	-
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	\$10.06	\$10.56	\$11.10	\$6.90	\$7.27	\$7.63	-	-	-
San Juan Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	\$9.25	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	\$9.25	-	-	\$6.72	-	-	-
Whitman County Library	\$9.00	-	\$9.50	-	\$6.72	-	-	-	-
Average	\$9.53	\$11.32	\$11.60	\$7.19	\$6.98	\$7.29	n/a	n/a	n/a

5,000 & under with certified librarian LaConner Regional Library Lopez Island Library District Ocean Shores Public Library Orcas Island Library District Average 5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$10.00 \$10.00	Med n/a	**Max - \$15.00 - **15.00	\$6.90 - \$9.00	Page Med - - - \$9.00	\$6.90 - \$9.00	Min -	aintenanc Med	Max -
5,000 & under with certified librarian LaConner Regional Library Lopez Island Library District Ocean Shores Public Library Orcas Island Library District Average 5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$10.00 - \$10.00	- - -	\$15.00 -	\$6.90	-	\$6.90			IVIAX
LaConner Regional Library Lopez Island Library District Ocean Shores Public Library Orcas Island Library District Average 5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$10.00	-	-	-	- - \$9.00	-	-	-	
Lopez Island Library District Ocean Shores Public Library Orcas Island Library District Average 5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$10.00	-	-	-	- \$9.00	-	-	-	-
Lopez Island Library District Ocean Shores Public Library Orcas Island Library District Average 5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	\$10.00	-	-	\$9.00 -	\$9.00	\$9.00	-		
Ocean Shores Public Library Orcas Island Library District Average 5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library		n/a	- \$15.00	\$9.00 -	\$9.00	\$9.00		-	-
5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library		n/a	- \$15.00	-			-	-	-
5,000 & under without certified librarian Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library		n/a	\$15.00		-	-	-	-	-
Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	1			\$7.95	\$9.00	\$7.95	n/a	n/a	n/a
Castle Rock Public Library Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library									
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library				-	-	-	1	-	
Chewelah Public Library Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	-	-	-	\$6.75	-	-	-	-	
	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Concrete Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Dayton Memorial Library	-	-	\$7.80	-	-	-	-	-	-
Harrington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kalama Public Library	-	-	\$7.09	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Odessa Public Library	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	\$6.75	-	-	-	-	-	
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	- 1	-	-	
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$6.75	\$6.75	\$6.75	-	-	
Average	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.16	\$6.75	\$6.75	\$6.75	n/a	n/a	n/a
Overall Averages		\$12.89							

	Facili	ties Supe	rvisor	Maint	enance W	/orker	Custodian		
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max
Over 250,000									
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$18.31	-	\$27.30	\$13.77	-	\$19.93	-	-	-
King County Library System	\$24.47	\$26.91	\$29.36	\$16.31	\$17.94	\$19.57	-	_	-
Pierce County Library System	\$15.18	\$17.60	\$20.40	\$13.78	\$15.98	\$18.52	\$11.32	\$13.12	\$15.21
Seattle Public Library	\$23.77	\$26.22	\$28.69	\$17.32	\$19.09	\$20.99	\$13.76	\$15.15	\$16.66
Sno-Isle Regional Library	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	-
Timberland Regional Library	-	-	-	\$11.41	\$13.23	\$15.34	\$9.56	\$11.08	\$12.85
Average	\$20.43	\$23.58	\$26.44	\$14.52	\$16.56	\$18.87	\$11.55	\$13.12	\$14.91
	7								
100,001 - 250,000		* • • • •	^ 4000			* • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			* • • • • •
Kitsap Regional Library	\$14.18	\$16.42	\$18.66	\$8.34	\$9.66	\$10.97	\$8.34	\$9.66	\$10.97
Mid-Columbia Library District	-	-	-	\$12.58	\$14.57	\$16.55	-	-	-
North Central Regional Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Spokane County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Spokane Public Library	-	-	-	\$11.60	-	\$15.25	\$9.80	-	\$12.24
Tacoma Public Library	\$21.54	\$23.80	\$26.28	\$15.31	\$16.87	\$18.63	\$12.46		\$15.20
Whatcom County Library System	\$12.06	\$13.35	\$14.61	-	-	-	\$9.26		\$11.21
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$13.68	\$16.31	\$18.61	-	-	-	\$9.50		\$12.93
Average	\$15.37	\$17.47	\$19.54	\$11.96	\$13.70	\$15.35	\$9.87	\$11.26	\$12.51
25,001 - 100,000	7								
Bellingham Public Library	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Everett Public Library	-	_	-	-	_		_	_	_
Longview Public Library		_		-	_	_	_	_	
Mount Vernon City Library	 	_	-		-	_		_	
North Olympic Library System	_	-	-	\$9.28	-	\$11.85	\$8.54	_	\$10.65
Puyallup Public Library		_		ψ3.20	_	ψ11.00	Ψ0.5-	_	ψ10.00
Renton Public Library		_	-		_		_	_	
Richland Public Library	_	_	-	-	_	_	_	_	-
Stevens County Rural Library District		_	-	\$9.88	\$10.49	\$11.45		_	
Walla Walla Public Library	_	-	-	ψυ.ου	Ψ103	ψ11.43	_	_	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$9.58	\$10.49	\$11.65	\$8.54	n/a	\$10.65
- Avoidge	1174	1170	1170	φοισσ	Ψ.σσ	ψσσ	ψοιο :	1174	ψ.σ.σσ
5,001 - 25,000							1		
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Asotin County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$9.83	-
Burlington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Camas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	\$7.63
Ellensburg Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-
Enumclaw Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$10.93	\$12.74	\$14.55
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kelso Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Port Townsend Public Library	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-
San Juan Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Whitman County Library	-	-	-		-	-		-	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$10.93	\$11.29	\$11.09

	Facili	ties Supe	rvisor	Maint	enance W	orker	Custodian		
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max
5,000 & under with certified librarian									
LaConner Regional Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$12.00	-	\$12.00
Lopez Island Library District	-	1	1	-	-		ı	1	-
Ocean Shores Public Library	-	1	ı		-	1	ī	1	-
Orcas Island Library District	-	-	ı	-	-		•	1	-
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$12.00	n/a	\$12.00
5,000 & under without certified librarian									
Castle Rock Public Library		_	_	_		_	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	_	_		-		φ10.00	φ10.00	\$10.00
Chewelah Public Library	-	-	-		-		-		_
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-		-	-	-	-	-	\$9.59	-
Concrete Public Library	-		-	-	-		-	ф9. 59	
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dayton Memorial Library	-	-	-		-		-		
Harrington Public Library		-	-	-			-	-	
Kalama Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-			-		\$8.00		-
,		-	-	-	-	-	\$8.00	-	-
Kittitas Public Library		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Odessa Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>+</u>
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$8.00
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$9.00	\$9.79	\$9.00
Overall Averages	\$17.90	\$20.09	\$22.99	\$12.69	\$14.73	\$16.28	\$10.27	\$11.50	\$12.15
Overall Averages	φ17. 3 0	Ψ20.03	Ψ22.99	ψ12.03	ψ14.73	ψ10.20	φ10.21	ψ11.30	Ψ12.1

	B1						Public Information Officer			
Public Libraries	Min	Mobile D		Min	livery Dri	ver Max	Min	Med	Max	
rubiic Libraries	IVIII	wea	Max	IVIIII	wea	IVIAX	IVIII	wea	IVIAX	
Over 250,000										
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$10.96	_	\$15.89	\$10.96	_	\$15.89	_	_	_	
King County Library System	\$18.67	\$20.54	\$22.40	\$13.31	\$14.64	\$15.97	\$34.31	\$37.74	\$41.17	
Pierce County Library System	\$13.78		\$18.52	\$11.89	\$13.79	\$15.99	\$23.55	\$27.31	\$31.66	
Seattle Public Library	\$15.29	\$16.83	\$18.52	\$14.06	\$15.46	\$17.04	\$28.74	\$35.92	\$43.10	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$13.84	\$16.43	\$19.03	\$11.01	\$13.07	\$15.14	\$27.46	\$32.61	\$37.76	
Timberland Regional Library	φ10.0-	ψ10.¬0	ψ10.00 -	\$11.08	\$12.85	\$14.89	\$24.62	\$28.54	\$33.08	
Average	\$14.51	\$17.45	\$18.87	\$12.05	\$13.96	\$15.82	\$27.74	\$32.42	\$37.35	
71101490	ψσ.	ψιτιο	ψ.σ.σ.	Ψ12.00	Ψ10.00	Ψ1010 <u>2</u>	Ψ=	Ψ 0 2.1.2	φοτισσ	
100,001 - 250,000										
Kitsap Regional Library	\$12.34	\$14.29	\$16.24	\$10.55	\$12.22	\$13.88	\$16.59	\$19.21	\$21.83	
Mid-Columbia Library District	\$12.58	\$14.57	\$16.55	\$10.96	\$12.70	\$14.42	φ.σ.σσ -	ψ.σ. <u>-</u>	-	
North Central Regional Library		ψ·σ.	φ.σ.σσ -	-	-	φ <u>-</u>	-	-	-	
Spokane County Library District	_	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Spokane Public Library	_	-	-	\$11.07	-	\$14.42	\$20.51	-	\$25.53	
Tacoma Public Library	_	-	-	\$11.05	\$12.25	\$13.57	\$25.10	\$27.73	\$30.64	
Whatcom County Library System	\$12.06	\$13.35	\$14.61	\$10.84	\$11.99	\$13.13	-	-	-	
Yakima Valley Regional Library	-	-	-	\$8.58	\$10.23	\$11.67	-	-	-	
Average	\$12.33	\$14.07	\$15.80	\$10.51	\$11.88	\$13.52	\$20.73	\$23.47	\$26.00	
3 -	Ţ Ţ :=:00	* · · · · ·	* 10100	******	******	¥	*	*	4 =0100	
25,001 - 100,000										
Bellingham Public Library	-	_	_	\$9.06	\$9.77	\$10.84	_	_	_	
Everett Public Library	-	-	_	_	_	_	\$24.13	\$26.58	\$29.05	
Longview Public Library	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	_	_	
Mount Vernon City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	
North Olympic Library System	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	
Puyallup Public Library	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	
Renton Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	•	
Richland Public Library	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	
Stevens County Rural Library District	-	-	-	\$9.88	\$10.49	\$11.45	_	-	-	
Walla Walla Public Library	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$9.47	\$10.13	\$11.15	\$24.13	\$26.58	\$29.05	
5,001 - 25,000										
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Asotin County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Burlington Public Library	-	-	-	ı	-	-	-	-	ı	
Camas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ellensburg Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	
Enumclaw Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	\$12.36	\$14.42	\$17.19	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kelso Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	
Port Townsend Public Library	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	
San Juan Island Library District		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Whitman County Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	•	•	
Average	\$12.36	\$14.42	\$17.19	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	

							Public Information Officer			
Dublic Libraries		Mobile D			livery Dri					
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	
5,000 & under with certified librarian										
LaConner Regional Library	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Lopez Island Library District	_	_	_	-	_	-	_	-		
Ocean Shores Public Library	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Orcas Island Library District	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	
								•		
5,000 & under without certified librarian										
Castle Rock Public Library	-	•		-	-	-		-	-	
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Chewelah Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Concrete Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Dayton Memorial Library	-		1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Harrington Public Library	-		1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kalama Public Library	-		1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kittitas Public Library	-	1	1		-	-	-	-	-	
Odessa Public Library	-		1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	1	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	
Reardan Memorial Library	-		1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ritzville Public Library	-	1	1	Ü	-	-	-	-	-	
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Roy City Library	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	
Owerell Average	640.54	645.00	647.00	£44.00	£40.40	64440	\$05.00	600.45	600.05	
Overall Averages	\$13.54	\$15.80	\$17.66	\$11.02	\$12.46	\$14.16	\$25.00	\$29.45	\$32.65	

	Grap	hic Techn	ician	Pre	ss Opera	tor	Administrative Secretary		
Public Libraries	Min.	Med.	Max.	Min.	Med.	Max.	Min.	Med.	Max.
Over 250,000				1		1	*		
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$10.96	-	\$15.89	-	*	-	\$16.18	-	\$25.98
King County Library System	\$16.37	\$17.94	\$19.57	\$14.42	\$15.66	\$17.09	\$19.97	\$21.97	\$23.96
Pierce County Library System	\$14.46	\$16.76	\$19.43	\$13.12	\$15.21	\$17.63	\$15.94		\$21.42
Seattle Public Library	- 045.54	- 040.40	-	- 00.00	-	- 040.54	\$17.18	\$18.93	\$20.87
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$15.51	\$18.42	\$21.33	\$9.82	\$11.66	\$13.51	\$19.49	\$23.14	\$26.80
Timberland Regional Library	\$13.63	\$15.80	\$18.32	\$14.89	\$17.27	\$20.02	\$15.80	\$18.32	\$21.23
Average	\$14.19	\$17.23	\$18.91	\$13.06	\$14.95	\$17.06	\$17.43	\$20.17	\$23.38
100,001 - 250,000									
Kitsap Regional Library	\$8.34	\$9.66	\$10.97	-	-	_	\$13.35	\$15.46	\$17.57
Mid-Columbia Library District	φο.ο-	Ψ0.00	φ10.07	_	_	_	\$15.63	\$18.12	\$20.57
North Central Regional Library	\$14.63	\$17.11	\$20.80	_	_	_	ψ10.00	ψ10.12	Ψ20.57
Spokane County Library District	\$12.85	\$14.13	\$16.06	_	-	_	\$11.26	\$12.39	\$14.07
Spokane Public Library	ψ12.00	ψ. τ. 10 -	ψ.σ.σσ -	\$12.72	-	\$16.66	\$17.09	ψ. <u>Σ.</u> 00	\$21.26
Tacoma Public Library	\$15.15	\$16.78	\$18.59	Ψ12.72	-	ψ10.00 -	\$20.40	\$22.54	\$24.90
Whatcom County Library System	\$13.48	\$14.90	\$16.34	_	_	_	φ20.10	φ <u></u>	φ2 1.00
Yakima Valley Regional Library	ψ10.10 -	φ11.00 -	φ10.01	_	_	_	_	_	_
Average	\$12.89	\$14.52	\$16.55	\$12.72	n/a	\$16.66	\$15.55	\$17.13	\$19.67
	Ţ Ţ : Z : G G	V	V.0.00	V	,	V.0.00	V.0.00	V	Ţ
25,001 - 100,000									
Bellingham Public Library	-	_	_	_	_	_	\$16.07	\$17.72	\$19.54
Everett Public Library	-	_	_	_	_	_	\$17.58	\$19.75	\$22.86
Longview Public Library	-	_	_	-	_	_	\$13.49	\$14.95	\$17.31
Mount Vernon City Library	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-
North Olympic Library System	_	-	-	-	-	-	\$11.29	-	\$14.80
Puyallup Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Renton Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Richland Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Stevens County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$11.44	\$12.13	\$13.25
Walla Walla Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$14.78	\$16.82	\$18.86
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$14.11	\$16.27	\$17.77
5,001 - 25,000									
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$11.11	\$12.66	\$14.42
Asotin County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Burlington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Camas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ellensburg Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Enumclaw Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kelso Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Port Townsend Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$14.05	\$15.54	\$17.13
San Juan Island Library District	-	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Whitman County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$12.58	\$14.10	\$15.78

	Gran	hic Techn	ician	Press Operator			Administrative Secretary		
Public Libraries	Min.	Med.	Max.	Min.	Med.	Max.	Min.	Med.	Max.
1 42.10 2.13.4.100	141111.	Wica.	Wax.	141111.	wica.	Wax.	141111.	Wica.	IVIGA.
5,000 & under with certified librarian									
LaConner Regional Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Lopez Island Library District	-	1	1		-	1	-	-	-
Ocean Shores Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Orcas Island Library District	-		1	-	-		\$16.00	\$17.51	\$20.28
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$16.00	\$17.51	\$20.28
5,000 & under without certified librarian									
Castle Rock Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Chewelah Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Concrete Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-
Dayton Memorial Library	-	1	1	Ī	-	1	-	-	-
Harrington Public Library				-	-		-	-	-
Kalama Public Library	-	1	1	ī	-	1	-	-	-
Kettle Falls Public Library	-		-	-	-		-	-	-
Kittitas Public Library	-		-	-	-		-	-	-
Odessa Public Library	-		-	-	-		-	-	-
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	ı	-	-	_	_	
Roy City Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	_
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	•	-	-	-	•	-	-	_
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Overall Averages	\$13.54	\$15.72	\$17.73	\$12.99	\$14.95	\$16.98	\$15.40	\$17.44	\$19.85
Overall Averages	\$13.34	\$13.7Z	φ11.13	\$12.33	\$14.33	φ10.30	φ1J.4U	φ11.44	φ19.0

		Secretary				Accounting Technician		Account Clerk	
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max
Over 250,000			•						
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$13.28	-	\$20.81	\$13.28	-	\$19.81	-	-	-
King County Library System	\$18.67	\$20.54	\$22.40	\$17.45	\$19.19	\$27.44	\$13.31	\$14.64	\$15.97
Pierce County Library System	\$13.78	\$15.98	\$18.52	\$13.78	\$15.98	\$18.52	-	-	-
Seattle Public Library	-	-	-	\$14.78	\$16.27	\$17.93	-	-	-
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$12.34	\$14.66	\$16.98	\$19.49	\$23.14	\$26.80	\$12.34	\$14.66	\$16.98
Timberland Regional Library	\$12.47	\$14.46	\$16.76	\$16.76	\$19.43	\$22.53	\$13.23	\$15.34	\$17.78
Average	\$14.11	\$16.41	\$19.09	\$15.92	\$18.80	\$22.17	\$12.96	\$14.88	\$16.91
Г									
100,001 - 250,000		1	1	^	A. .	A . = ==			
Kitsap Regional Library	-	-	-	\$13.35	\$15.46	\$17.57	-	-	
Mid-Columbia Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$12.23	\$14.17	\$16.10
North Central Regional Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Spokane County Library District	\$8.95	\$9.85	\$11.19	\$14.75	\$16.23	\$18.44	\$8.95	\$9.85	\$11.19
Spokane Public Library	-	-	-	\$12.72	-	\$16.66	\$11.87	-	\$15.62
Tacoma Public Library	\$17.66	\$19.51	\$21.55	\$18.54	\$20.49	\$22.64	\$17.66	\$19.51	\$21.55
Whatcom County Library System	\$12.06	\$13.35	\$14.61	\$15.48	\$17.13	\$18.78	-	-	
Yakima Valley Regional Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$10.00	\$11.92	\$13.61
Average	\$12.89	\$14.24	\$15.78	\$14.97	\$17.33	\$18.82	\$12.14	\$13.86	\$15.61
[
25,001 - 100,000		1	1			1			
Bellingham Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Everett Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Longview Public Library	-	-	-	- -	- 040.47	-	-	-	-
Mount Vernon City Library	-	-	-	\$11.67	\$12.47	\$13.26	-	-	-
North Olympic Library System	-	-	-	\$11.29	-	\$14.80	-	-	-
Puyallup Public Library	-	- -	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Renton Public Library	\$16.00	\$17.00	\$19.00	-	-	-	-	-	-
Richland Public Library	\$13.47	\$16.84	\$20.20	-	-	-	-	-	-
Stevens County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Walla Walla Public Library	-	-	-	-		-	- ,-	-	<u> </u>
Average	\$14.73	\$16.92	\$19.60	\$11.48	\$12.47	\$14.03	n/a	n/a	n/a
F 004 0F 000									
5,001 - 25,000		I	I						
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Asotin County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Burlington Public Library	-	-	-	- 04	-	- -	-	-	-
Camas Public Library	-	-	-	\$14.34	-	\$17.13	-	-	-
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	P40 F4	-	-	-	-	-
Ellensburg Public Library	-	-	-	\$13.54	-	-	-	-	-
Enumclaw Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kelso Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Port Townsend Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
San Juan Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Whitman County Library			- 1-	¢40.04	- 1-	¢47.40	- 1-	- 2/0	-
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$13.94	n/a	\$17.13	n/a	n/a	n/a

	Secretary		Accounting Technician			Account Clerk			
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max
5.000 & under with certified librarian									
LaConner Regional Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Lopez Island Library District Ocean Shores Public Library		-	-	-	-	-		-	
Orcas Island Library District		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
•						- n/o		- 2/2	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
5,000 & under without certified librarian									
Castle Rock Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	1	1	1	-	-	-	-	-
Chewelah Public Library	-		1		-	-	-	-	-
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-		1		-	-	-	-	-
Concrete Public Library	-	1	1	1	-	-	-	-	-
Davenport Public Library	-		1		-	-	-	-	-
Dayton Memorial Library	-		1		-	-	-	-	-
Harrington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kalama Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Odessa Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	1	-	-	-	_	-	-
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Overall Averages	\$13.87	\$15.80	\$18.20	\$14.75	\$17.58	\$19.45	\$12.45	\$14.30	\$16.10

	Perso	onnel Spe	ecialist	Personnel Analyst			Com	mputer Operator		
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	
Over 250,000		1	T -	1	ı	1	1 .	1	1 .	
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	\$15.40	-	\$22.97	-	-	-	\$14.30	-	\$21.33	
King County Library System	-	-	-	\$19.97	\$21.97	\$23.96	\$15.24	\$16.76	\$18.28	
Pierce County Library System	\$15.18	\$17.60	\$20.40	-	-	-	\$13.78	\$15.98	\$18.52	
Seattle Public Library	\$18.59	\$20.49	\$22.59	\$24.84	\$27.36	\$30.15	\$17.17	\$18.93	\$20.87	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$17.39	\$20.69	\$23.91	\$19.49	\$23.14	\$26.80	\$17.39	\$20.69	\$23.91	
Timberland Regional Library	\$15.80	\$18.32	\$21.23	-	-	-	\$16.76	\$18.87	\$22.53	
Average	\$16.47	\$19.27	\$22.22	\$21.43	\$24.16	\$26.97	\$15.77	\$18.25	\$20.91	
100,001 - 250,000										
Kitsap Regional Library	<u> </u>	-	1_	1-	I _	1_	1_	I _	1_	
Mid-Columbia Library District	_	_	-	-	_	_	\$10.96	\$12.70	\$14.42	
North Central Regional Library		_	_	-	1-	_	\$15.81	\$18.50	\$22.49	
Spokane County Library District	<u> </u>	-	+	-	1_	-	\$18.42	\$20.26	\$23.02	
Spokane Public Library	- -	-	+-	-	-	-	\$11.87	ψ20.20	\$15.62	
Tacoma Public Library		-	+-	-	-	-	\$16.28	\$18.03	\$19.94	
Whatcom County Library System		-	+-	-	-	-	ψ10.20	ψ10.03	-	
Yakima Vallev Regional Library		-		1_	1_	_	\$12.88	\$15.35	\$17.52	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$14.37	\$16.97	\$18.84	
Average	II/a	II/a	II/a	II/a	II/a	II/a	\$14.37	\$10.9 <i>1</i>	φ10.04	
25.001 - 100.000										
Bellingham Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Everett Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	\$18.15	\$20.04	\$22.09	
Longview Public Library	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	
Mount Vernon City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
North Olympic Library System	1-	-	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	
Puyallup Public Library	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	
Renton Public Library	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	-	-	
Richland Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Stevens County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Walla Walla Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$18.15	\$20.04	\$22.09	
<u> </u>										
5,001 - 25,000										
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Asotin County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Burlington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Camas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ellensburg Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Enumclaw Public Library	-	-	-	-		-			-	
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kelso Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Port Townsend Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
San Juan Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Whitman County Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	

	Pers	onnel Spe	cialist	Personnel Analyst			Com	Computer Operator		
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	
5,000 & under with certified librarian										
LaConner Regional Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Lopez Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ocean Shores Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Orcas Island Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	
5.000 & under without certified librarian										
Castle Rock Public Library		1-	1_	1-	1_	1_	1_	1_	I -	
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Chewelah Public Library	_	1-	1_	-	1_	1-	1-	1-	l -	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	†-	<u> </u>	-	-	-	-	-	
Concrete Public Library	_	-	-	<u> </u>	-	-	-	-	-	
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Dayton Memorial Library	-	1-	-	-	-	1 -	-	-	-	
Harrington Public Library	-	1-	-	-	-	1 -	-	-	-	
Kalama Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Odessa Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Sprague Public Library	=	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	
	240.47	*10.07	400.00	201.10	20110	400.07	4.5.04	4= 00	400.0	
Overall Averages	\$16.47	\$19.27	\$22.22	\$21.43	\$24.16	\$26.97	\$15.31	\$17.83	\$20.0	

		ion Developi Coordinator	nent	Computer Information Professional			
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max	
Over 250 000							
Over 250,000	\$23.43		¢24.06	¢46.40	1	¢04.40	
Fort Vancouver Regional Library King County Library System	\$23.43	f22.07	\$34.96	\$16.18	\$32.97	\$24.13	
	¥	\$32.97	\$35.97	\$29.98	+	\$35.97	
Pierce County Library System	\$23.55	\$27.31	\$31.66	\$16.73	\$19.39	\$22.48	
Seattle Public Library	\$32.66	\$40.83	\$49.00	\$24.02	\$26.49	\$29.20	
Sno-Isle Regional Library	\$27.46	\$32.61	\$37.76	\$34.51	\$40.98	\$47.45	
Timberland Regional Library	\$26.12	\$30.28	\$35.10	\$18.32	\$21.23	\$24.62	
Average	\$27.20	\$32.80	\$37.41	\$23.29	\$28.21	\$30.64	
100,001 - 250,000							
Kitsap Regional Library	\$16.59	\$19.21	\$21.83	\$17.94	\$20.78	\$23.61	
Mid-Columbia Library District	Ψ10.00	Ψ10.21	Ψ21.00	\$14.80	\$17.16	\$19.49	
North Central Regional Library		_	_	φ14.00	φιν.ιο	Ψ10.40	
Spokane County Library District	\$19.89	\$21.88	\$24.86	\$21.51	\$23.65	\$26.88	
Spokane Public Library	ψ10.03	Ψ21.00	Ψ24.00	\$18.02	Ψ20.00	\$22.36	
Tacoma Public Library				ψ10.02	-	ΨΔΔ.ΟΟ	
Whatcom County Library System	\$18.06	\$19.99	\$21.92				
Yakima Valley Regional Library	\$16.54	\$19.73	\$22.51	\$16.54	\$19.73	\$22.51	
Average	\$17.77	\$20.20	\$22.78	\$17.76	\$20.33	\$22.97	
- Attornage	V	\$20.20	422	\$1111.5	\$20.00	Ψ22.01	
25,001 - 100,000							
Bellingham Public Library	-	-	-	\$20.36	\$22.25	\$24.32	
Everett Public Library	-	-	-	\$22.09	\$24.35	\$26.86	
Longview Public Library	\$16.32	\$19.03	\$22.03	-	-	-	
Mount Vernon City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
North Olympic Library System	\$16.77	-	\$23.72	-	-	-	
Puyallup Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Renton Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Richland Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Stevens County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Walla Walla Public Library		-	-	-	-	_	
Average	\$16.55	\$19.03	\$22.88	\$21.23	\$23.30	\$25.59	
5,001 - 25,000		T		Т			
Anacortes Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Asotin County Library	-	-		-	-	-	
Burlington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Camas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-		
Colville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ellensburg Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Enumclaw Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Kelso Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Port Townsend Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
San Juan Island Library District	-	-	-	\$19.38	\$21.50	\$23.83	
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Walla Walla County Library District	-	-	-	\$10.00	-	\$16.83	
Whitman County Library	-	-	-	\$15.00	-	\$25.00	
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$14.79	\$21.50	\$21.89	

		Collection Development Coordinator				Computer Information Professional			
Public Libraries	Min	Med	Max	Min	Med	Max			
5,000 & under with certified librarian									
LaConner Regional Library									
Lopez Island Library District	-	-	-+	-	-				
Ocean Shores Public Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Orcas Island Library District	-	-	-	\$16.49	\$18.04	\$20.88			
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$16.49	\$18.04	\$20.88			
5.000 & under without certified librarian									
Castle Rock Public Library	-	- 1	- [-	- [
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	-	_	-	_				
Chewelah Public Library	_	_	-	-	-	-			
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Concrete Public Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Davenport Public Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Dayton Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Harrington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Kalama Public Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Odessa Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Ritzville Public Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-				
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-		-	-				
Average	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a			
Overall Averages	\$22.28	\$26.38	\$30.11	\$19.52	\$23.73	\$25.67			

	Does the library have?						
Public Libraries	FICA	Shift Differential	Longevity Pay Type	Library Pension			
			<u> </u>	•			
Over 250,000							
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	Yes	Yes	Yes	State			
King County Library System	Yes	Yes	No	State			
Pierce County Library System	Yes	No	No	State			
Seattle Public Library	Yes	Yes	No	City			
Sno-Isle Regional Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Timberland Regional Library	Yes	Yes	Yes	State			
400 004 050 000	Ī						
100,001 - 250,000	V	Vaa	Vaa	Ctata			
Kitsap Regional Library	Yes	Yes	Yes	State			
Mid-Columbia Library District	Yes	Yes	No	State			
North Central Regional Library	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Spokane County Library District	Yes	No	No	State			
Spokane Public Library	Yes	Yes	Yes	City			
Tacoma Public Library	Yes	No	Yes	City			
Whatcom County Library System	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Yakima Valley Regional Library	Yes	No	No	State			
25,001 - 100,000							
Bellingham Public Library	Yes	Yes	No	State			
Everett Public Library	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Longview Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Mount Vernon City Library	Yes	No	Yes	State			
North Olympic Library System	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Puyallup Public Library	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Renton Public Library	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Richland Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Stevens County Rural Library District	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Walla Walla Public Library	Yes	Yes	Yes	State			
Traile Traile Library	. 00		.00	U tato			
5,001 - 25,000							
Anacortes Public Library	Yes	Yes	Yes	State			
Asotin County Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Burlington Public Library	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Camas Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Colville Public Library	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Ellensburg Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Enumclaw Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Jefferson County Rural Library District	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Kelso Public Library	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Pend Oreille County Library District	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Port Townsend Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
San Juan Island Library District	Yes	No	Yes	State			
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Walla Walla County Library District	Yes	No	No	State			
Whitman County Library	Yes	No	No	State			

Compensation (2002) Table 21 (Continued)

	Does the library have?						
Public Libraries	FICA	Shift Differential	Longevity Pay Type	Library Pension			
5.000 & under with certified librarian	\neg						
LaConner Regional Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Lopez Island Library District	Yes	No	No	State			
Ocean Shores Public Library	No	No	No	State			
Orcas Island Library District	Yes	No	No	State			
		-					
5,000 & under without certified librarian							
Castle Rock Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	Yes	No	No	None			
Chewelah Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Concrete Public Library	Yes	No	No	City			
Davenport Public Library	No	No	No	City			
Dayton Memorial Library	Yes	No	No	City			
Harrington Public Library	No	No	No	City			
Kalama Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Kettle Falls Public Library	Yes	No	No	None			
Kittitas Public Library	Yes	No	No	City			
Odessa Public Library	No	No	No	City			
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	Yes	No	No	County			
Reardan Memorial Library	No	No	No	None			
Ritzville Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Roslyn Public Library	Yes	No	No	State			
Roy City Library	Yes	No	No	City			
Sprague Public Library	No	No	No	None			
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	Yes	No	No	None			
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	Yes	No	No	City			

Compensation (2001) Table 21 (Continued)

		Who is covered by your?	
Public Libraries	Employer Paid Medical	Employer Paid Dental	Employer Paid Vision
Over 250,000			
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
King County Library System	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Pierce County Library System	Employee only	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee only
Seattle Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Sno-Isle Regional Library	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Timberland Regional Library	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
100.001 - 250.000	\neg		
Kitsap Regional Library	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Mid-Columbia Library District	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
North Central Regional Library	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Spokane County Library District	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Spokane Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Tacoma Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Whatcom County Library System	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Yakima Valley Regional Library	Employee only	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee only
	-		
25,001 - 100,000		T	T
Bellingham Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Everett Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Longview Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Mount Vernon City Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
North Olympic Library System	Employee only	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Puyallup Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Renton Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Richland Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Stevens County Rural Library District	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Walla Walla Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
5,001 - 25,000			
Anacortes Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Asotin County Library	Employee only	None	None
Burlington Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Camas Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Colville Public Library	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Ellensburg Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Enumclaw Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Jefferson County Rural Library District	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Kelso Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Pend Oreille County Library District	Employee only	None	Employee only
Port Townsend Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
San Juan Island Library District	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Walla Walla County Library District	Employee only	Employee Griy Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee only
Whitman County Library	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
air Ooding Library	piojoo oiiij		

Compensation (2002) Table 21 (Continued)

		Who is covered by your?	
Public Libraries	Employer Paid Medical	Employer Paid Dental	Employer Paid Vision
	_		
5,000 & under with certified librarian			
LaConner Regional Library	Employee only	None	None
Lopez Island Library District	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Ocean Shores Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents
Orcas Island Library District	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
	3		
5,000 & under without certified librarian			
Castle Rock Public Library	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee only
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	None	None	None
Chewelah Public Library	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	Employee only	Employee only	Employee only
Concrete Public Library	None	None	None
Davenport Public Library	None	None	None
Dayton Memorial Library	None	Employee and Spouse	None
Harrington Public Library	Employee only	None	None
Kalama Public Library	None	None	None
Kettle Falls Public Library	None	None	None
Kittitas Public Library	None	None	None
Odessa Public Library	None	None	None
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	Employee only	Employee, Spouse, & Dependents	Employee only
Reardan Memorial Library	None	None	None
Ritzville Public Library	Employee only	Employee and Spouse	Employee only
Roslyn Public Library	None	None	None
Roy City Library	None	None	None
Sprague Public Library	Employee only	None	None
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	None	None	None
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	None	None	None

	Who pays for?						
	Long Term	Short Term	Deferred	Life	Tuition		
Public Libraries	Disability	Disability	Compensation	Insurance	Reimbursement		
	2 iou.oty	2.00.0	Componeumon.		TO THE STATE OF TH		
Over 250,000	7						
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	Employer	Employer	Employer	Employer	None		
King County Library System	Employer	None	Employee	Employer	Employer		
Pierce County Library System	Employee	None	Employee	Employee	None		
Seattle Public Library	Shared	Shared	Employee	Shared	Shared		
Sno-Isle Regional Library	Employer	None	Employee	Employer	Shared		
Timberland Regional Library	Employer	None	Employee	Employer	None		
	1 1 - 7 -		1 1/11	1 -7 -			
100,001 - 250,000	7						
Kitsap Regional Library	None	Employee	Employee	Employer	Employer		
Mid-Columbia Library District	Shared	None	Employee	Shared	None		
North Central Regional Library	Employee	Employee	Employee	Employer	Employer		
Spokane County Library District	None	None	Employee	Employer	None		
Spokane Public Library	Employer	None	Shared	Employer	None		
Tacoma Public Library	Employer	Employer	Employee	Employer	None		
Whatcom County Library System	None	None	Employee	None	None		
Yakima Valley Regional Library	Employer	None	Employee	Employer	None		
ramma ramoj regional Elevary	1 =	1.10.10					
25,001 - 100,000	7						
Bellingham Public Library	Employer	None	Employee	Employer	Employer		
Everett Public Library	Shared	None	Employee	Employer	Shared		
Longview Public Library	Employer	None	Employee	Shared	Shared		
Mount Vernon City Library	Employee	Employee	Employee	Employer	Employer		
North Olympic Library System	Employee	Employee	Employee	Employer	Employer		
Puyallup Public Library	None	None	Employee	Shared	Employer		
Renton Public Library	Employer	None	Employee	Shared	Employer		
Richland Public Library	Shared	None	Shared	Shared	Employer		
Stevens County Rural Library District	None	None	None	Employer	Shared		
Walla Walla Public Library	Employee	Employee	Employee	Employer	None		
Trana Trana Labita Library	p.o/co	p.oyoo	p.0)00				
5,001 - 25,000	7						
Anacortes Public Library	Employer	Employer	Employee	Employer	Employee		
Asotin County Library	None	None	None	Employee	None		
Burlington Public Library	None	None	Employee	None	Employer		
Camas Public Library	None	Employee	Employee	Employer	Shared		
Colville Public Library	None	None	Employee	None	None		
Ellensburg Public Library	Employer	None	Employee	Employer	Employer		
Enumclaw Public Library	None	None	Shared	Employee	None		
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	None	None	None	Employer	None		
Jefferson County Rural Library District	None	None	Employee	Employer	None		
Kelso Public Library	Employee	Employee	None	Employer	Employer		
Pend Oreille County Library District	None	None	Employee	Employer	Employer		
Port Townsend Public Library	Employer	Employer	Employee	Employer	None		
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	None	None	Employee	Employer	Shared		
San Juan Island Library District	None	None	Shared	None	None		
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	None	None	Shared	None	None		
Walla Walla County Library District	None	None	Employee	Employer	None		
Whitman County Library	None	None	Employee	Employer	None		
vviiitiiaii Coulity Library	INUITE	INUITE	Linbioyee	Litipioyei	INUITE		

			Who pays for	Who pays for?						
Public Libraries	Long Term Disability	Short Term Disability	Deferred Compensation	Life Insurance	Tuition Reimbursement					
5,000 & under with certified librarian										
LaConner Regional Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Lopez Island Library District	Employee	Employee	None	Employer	Employer					
Ocean Shores Public Library	None	None	Employee	Employer	Employer					
Orcas Island Library District	Employer	Employer	Shared	Employer	Employer					
5,000 & under without certified librarian		_								
Castle Rock Public Library	Shared	None	None	Employer	None					
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	None	None	None	None	Employee					
Chewelah Public Library	None	None	None	Employer	None					
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	None	Employer	None	Shared	None					
Concrete Public Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Davenport Public Library	Employer	Employer	Employer	None	None					
Dayton Memorial Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Harrington Public Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Kalama Public Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Kettle Falls Public Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Kittitas Public Library	Shared	Shared	None	None	None					
Odessa Public Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	None	None	Employee	Employer	None					
Reardan Memorial Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Ritzville Public Library	None	Shared	Employee	Employer	None					
Roslyn Public Library	Employer	Employer	Employer	None	None					
Roy City Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Sprague Public Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	None	None	None	None	None					
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	None	None	None	None	None					

		Numbe	er of Holidays	(in davs per v	vear)	
Public Libraries	Regular Exempt	Regular Union	Regular Other	Floater Exempt	Floater Union	Floater Other
Over 250,000						
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	10	10	10	_1	-	_
King County Library System	10	10	10	1	1	
Pierce County Library System	11	11	11	3	1	1
Seattle Public Library	10	10	10	1	1	2
Sno-Isle Regional Library	9	10	9	2	-	2
Timberland Regional Library	11	11	9			-
	10	10	10	2	2	2
Average	10	10	10	2	1	
100,001 - 250,000						
Kitsap Regional Library	11	_	11	1	-	1
Mid-Columbia Library District	11	11	11	1	1	1
North Central Regional Library	11	- '-	11	1	-	1
Spokane County Library District	11		11	1	-	1
Spokane Public Library	8	8	- 11	4	4	-
Tacoma Public Library	8	10		5	3	-
Whatcom County Library System	11	11		1	2	
	9	- 11	9		-	2
Yakima Valley Regional Library Average	10	10	11	2 2	3	1
Average	10	10			3	
25,001 - 100,000						
Bellingham Public Library	11	11	11	1	1	1
Everett Public Library	10	10	-	1	1	-
Longview Public Library	9	9	-	3	3	-
Mount Vernon City Library	11	-	11	1	-	1
North Olympic Library System	9	9	-	4	4	ı
Puyallup Public Library	10	10	10	2	2	ı
Renton Public Library	9	9	-	3	3	-
Richland Public Library	10	-	10	-	-	-
Stevens County Rural Library District	11	_	-	-	-	-
Walla Walla Public Library	8	9	_	3	2	-
Average	10	10	11	2	2	1
5,001 - 25,000						
Anacortes Public Library	3	-	-	3	-	-
Asotin County Library	11	-	-	-	-	-
Burlington Public Library	11	11	-	1	1	-
Camas Public Library	10	10	-	3	3	-
Colville Public Library	11	11	-	1	1	-
Ellensburg Public Library	9	9	-	5	6	-
Enumclaw Public Library	10	10	-	1	2	1
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	10	-	10	1	-	1
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	-	11	-	-	1
Kelso Public Library	10	10	-	1	1	-
Pend Oreille County Library District	-	-	10	-	-	1
Port Townsend Public Library	11	-	-	1	-	
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	11	11	=	1	1	-
San Juan Island Library District	10	-	-	1	-	-
Sedro-Woolley Public Library	11	_	-	1	-	-
Walla Walla County Library District	11	-	11	-	-	
Whitman County Library	10	-	-	1	-	-
Average	10	10	11	2	2	1

	Number of Holidays (in days per year)								
Public Libraries	Regular Exempt	Regular Union	Regular Other	Floater Exempt	Floater Union	Floater Other			
5.000 & under with certified librarian									
LaConner Regional Library	9	_	_	- 1	-	_			
Lopez Island Library District	7	_	_	1	_	_			
Ocean Shores Public Library	10	10	_	1	1	-			
Orcas Island Library District	11	-	-	1	-	_			
Average	9	10	n/a	1	1	n/a			
5.000 & under without certified librarian									
Castle Rock Public Library	- 1	_	11	- 1	- 1	_			
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	10	_	-	_	_	-			
Chewelah Public Library	10	_	_	1	_	-			
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	_	10	-	_	1			
Concrete Public Library	-	-	10	-	-	1			
Davenport Public Library	10	-	-	1	-	-			
Dayton Memorial Library	10	-	-	1	-	-			
Harrington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Kalama Public Library	10	10	-	2	2	-			
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	1	-	-	-			
Odessa Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	-	-	1	-	-			
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Ritzville Public Library	10	-	-	2	-	-			
Roslyn Public Library	10	-	-	1	-	-			
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Sprague Public Library	-	-	12	-	-	1			
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	2	-	-	-	-	-			
Average	9	10	9	1	2	1			
Overall Averages	10	10	10	2	2	1			

			Vac	ation Le	ave (in l	nours pe	r month)	
	Exe	empt	Un	ion	Ot	her	Ot	her	Limited
Public Libraries	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Accrual
Over 250,000									
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	11	19	8	19	11	19		-	Yes
King County Library System	15	15	10	13	10	13		-	Yes
Pierce County Library System	13	13	10	13		13	-	-	Yes
Seattle Public Library	13	18	- 0	18	8	18		-	
	13	16	8		9	13	-	-	Yes
Sno-Isle Regional Library	20		- 40	-		- 13	-	-	Yes
Timberland Regional Library		20	12	20	-				Yes
Average	14	17	10	17	9	16	n/a	n/a	6
100,001 - 250,000									
Kitsap Regional Library	16	16	-	-	7	14	-	-	Yes
Mid-Columbia Library District	16	16	7	16	7	13	-	-	Yes
North Central Regional Library	8	16	-	-	4	16	-	-	Yes
Spokane County Library District	10	15	-	-	8	13	-	-	Yes
Spokane Public Library	18	30	12	27	24	30	30	35	Yes
Tacoma Public Library	26	36	26	36		-	-	-	Yes
Whatcom County Library System	8	16	8	16	_	_	_	-	Yes
Yakima Valley Regional Library	7	13	-	-	7	13	13	13	Yes
Average	14	20	13	24	9	17	22	24	8
								•	
25,001 - 100,000									
Bellingham Public Library	10	20	7	17	14	18	10	20	Yes
Everett Public Library	9	17	8	17	-	-	-	-	Yes
Longview Public Library	11	19	8	15	-	-	-	-	Yes
Mount Vernon City Library	10	10	-	-	7	17	-	-	Yes
North Olympic Library System	9	16	9	16	-	-	-	-	Yes
Puyallup Public Library	8	19	8	17	-	-	-	-	Yes
Renton Public Library	8	16	8	16	-	-	-	-	Yes
Richland Public Library	8	-	-	-	8	-	-	-	Yes
Stevens County Rural Library District	10	14	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes
Walla Walla Public Library	7	17	7	17	-	-	-	-	Yes
Average	9	16	8	16	9	17	10	20	10
5,001 - 25,000									
Anacortes Public Library	8	17	-	-	_	-	_	-	Yes
Asotin County Library	8	12	-	_	-	-	-	-	Yes
Burlington Public Library	10	25	10	25	-	_	-	-	Yes
Camas Public Library	8	18	8	18	_	-	_	-	Yes
Colville Public Library	4	15	4	15	-	-	_	-	Yes
Ellensburg Public Library	8	16	8	16	_	_	_	_	Yes
Enumclaw Public Library	4	16	4	16	_	-	_	_	Yes
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	3	8		-	3	8		-	Yes
Jefferson County Rural Library District	- 3	- 0	-	-	7	18	-	-	Yes
Kelso Public Library	12	23	8	18	1	- 10	-	-	Yes
Pend Oreille County Library District	12	23		10	8	16	6		
Port Townsend Public Library	8	17	-	-	Ö	01	Ö	12	Yes
			- 0	- 4 4	-	-	-	-	Yes
Pullman (Neill) Public Library	8	14	8	14	-	-	-	-	Yes
San Juan Island Library District	8	16	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes
Sedro-Woolley Public Library Walla Walla County Library District	10 10	15 15	-	-	10	22	-	-	Yes
Whitman County Library Whitman County Library	8	15	-	-	10		-	22	Yes Yes
Average	8	16	7	17	7	16	6	17	17
			•		•				

		Vacation Leave (in hours per month)								
	Exempt		Union		Other		Other		Limited	
Public Libraries	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Accrual	
5,000 & under with certified librarian										
LaConner Regional Library	7	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes	
Lopez Island Library District	16	22	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes	
Ocean Shores Public Library	12	18	9	18	-	-	-	-	Yes	
Orcas Island Library District	12	24	-	-	-	-	-	-	No	
Average	12	21	9	18	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	3	
5.000 & under without certified librarian										
Castle Rock Public Library	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	No	
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes	
Chewelah Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes	
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	14	-	-	-	No	
Concrete Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No	
Davenport Public Library	-	5	_	-	_	_	_	-	Yes	
Dayton Memorial Library	9	12	_	-	_	-	-	-	Yes	
Harrington Public Library	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	No	
Kalama Public Library	3	17	3	17	-	-	-	-	Yes	
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No	
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No	
Odessa Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No	
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	8	18	-	-	-	-	-	- 1	Yes	
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No	
Ritzville Public Library	8	14	_	-	_	-	-	-	Yes	
Roslyn Public Library	3	3	-	-	-	-	-	- 1	Yes	
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes	
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No	
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No	
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No	
Average	6	11	3	17	14	n/a	n/a	n/a	9	
	•									
Overall Averages/Total	10	17	9	18	9	16	15	20	53	

				ck Leave					
Public Libraries	Min	mpt	Un Min	ion	Ot Min	her	Ot Min	her	Limited Accrual
r ubile Libraries	IVIII	Max	IVIII	Max	IVIII	Max	IVIII	Max	Acciual
Over 250,000									
Fort Vancouver Regional Library	8	8	8	8	8	8	-	-	Yes
King County Library System	8	8	8	8	8	8	-	-	No
Pierce County Library System	8	8	-	8	8	8	_	8	No
Seattle Public Library	7	7	7	7	-	-	_	-	No
Sno-Isle Regional Library	8	8	-	-	8	8	_	_	No
Timberland Regional Library	8	8	8	8	-		_	_	No
Average	8	8	8	8	8	8	n/a	8	1
								-	
100,001 - 250,000									
Kitsap Regional Library	8	8	-	-	8	8	-	-	Yes
Mid-Columbia Library District	8	8	8	8	8	8	-	-	Yes
North Central Regional Library	8	8	-	-	4	4	-	-	Yes
Spokane County Library District	8	8	-	-	8	8	-	-	No
Spokane Public Library	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	No
Tacoma Public Library	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	No
Whatcom County Library System	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	Yes
Yakima Valley Regional Library	8	8	-	-	8	8	-	-	Yes
Average	9	9	10	10	8	8	13	13	5
25,001 - 100,000									
Bellingham Public Library		0	0	8	0	0	0	0	Voo
Everett Public Library	8 15	8 15	8	8	8	8	8	8	Yes Yes
Longview Public Library	8	8		8			-	-	
	10	10	8	0	- 8	- 0	-	-	Yes
Mount Vernon City Library North Olympic Library System		8	-	8	<u> </u>	<u>8</u>	-	-	Yes
	8		8				-	-	No.
Puyallup Public Library	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	No
Renton Public Library	8	8	8	0	- 8	- 8	-		Yes
Richland Public Library			-	-			-	-	Yes
Stevens County Rural Library District	8	8	-	- 0	8	8	-	-	Yes
Walla Walla Public Library	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	Yes
Average	9	9	8	8	8	8	8	8	8
5,001 - 25,000									
Anacortes Public Library	8	8	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes
Asotin County Library	8	8	-	-	1	8	1	-	Yes
Burlington Public Library	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	Yes
Camas Public Library	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	Yes
Colville Public Library	4	8	4	8	-	-	-	-	Yes
Ellensburg Public Library	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	Yes
Enumclaw Public Library	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	Yes
Grandview (Bleyhl Community) Library	8	8	-	-	8	8	-	-	Yes
Jefferson County Rural Library District	-	_	-	-	8	8	-	-	Yes
Kelso Public Library	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	No
	-	-	-	-	8	8	6	6	Yes
Pend Orellie County Library District				_	-		_	-	Yes
Pend Oreille County Library District Port Townsend Public Library	Я	8	_						
Port Townsend Public Library	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	Yes
Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	
Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	8 8	8 8	-	8	-	-	- - -		Yes
Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District Sedro-Woolley Public Library	8 8 10	8 8 12	-	-	- - - 12	-		-	Yes Yes No Yes
Port Townsend Public Library Pullman (Neill) Public Library San Juan Island Library District	8 8	8 8	-		- - 12		- - 12		Yes

	Sick Leave (in hours per month)								
	Exempt		Union		Other		Other		Limited
Public Libraries	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Accrual
5.000 & under with certified librarian	\neg								
LaConner Regional Library	7	_	-	_	_	_	_	_	Yes
Lopez Island Library District	22	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	Yes
Ocean Shores Public Library	10	10	8	8	_	_	_	_	Yes
Orcas Island Library District	8	8	-	-	_	_	-	_	No
Average	12	9	8	8	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	3
								•	
5,000 & under without certified librarian									
Castle Rock Public Library	-	-	-	-	8	-	-	-	No
Cathlamet Public (Blanche Bradley) Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes
Chewelah Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes
Cle Elum (Carpenter Memorial) Library	-	-	-	-	4	-	-	-	No
Concrete Public Library	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	No
Davenport Public Library	-	5	-	-	-		-	-	Yes
Dayton Memorial Library	8	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes
Harrington Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No
Kalama Public Library	8	8	8	8	-	-	-	-	Yes
Kettle Falls Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No
Kittitas Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No
Odessa Public Library	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	-	No
Pomeroy (Denny Ashby Memorial) Library	-	8		1	-	1	-	-	Yes
Reardan Memorial Library	-	-		1	-	1	-	-	No
Ritzville Public Library	8	8		1	-	1	-	-	Yes
Roslyn Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No
Roy City Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Yes
Sprague Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No
Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No
Wilbur (Hesseltine) Public Library	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	No
Average	8	7	8	8	6	n/a	n/a	n/a	8
Overall Averages/Total	9	8	8	8	8	8	8	9	40

Part IV:

Public Library Service

2001 Data

Public Library Directory

Anacortes Public Library

PO Box 849 Anacortes 98221

G. Douglas Everhart 360-293-1910

Asotin County Library

417 Sycamore Clarkston 99403-2666 **Jennifer Ashby** 509-758-5454

Bellingham Public Library

PO Box 1197 (210 Central Avenue) Bellingham 98227-1197 Julie Carterson 360-676-6860

Bleyhl (Grandview) Community Library

311 Division Street Grandview 98930-1358 Linda G. Dunham 509-882-9217

Burlington Public Library

900 E Fairhaven Avenue Burlington 98233-1998 Christine Perkins 360-755-0760

Camas Public Library

421 NE Franklin Street Camas 98607-2193 David Zavortink 360-834-4692

Carpenter (Cle Elum) Memorial Library

302 Pennsylvania Avenue Cle Elum 98922-1196 **Debby DeSoer** 509-674-2313

Castle Rock Public Library

PO Box 1350 (137 Cowlitz Street W) Castle Rock 98611-1350 Vicki Selander 360-274-6961

Cathlamet City Library

PO Box 335 (100 Main Street) Cathlamet 98612-0335 **Noreen G. Holten** 360-795-3254

Chewelah Public Library

PO Box 87 (301 E Clay Ave.) Chewelah 99109-0087 Patricia Thompson 509-935-6805

Cle Elum: See Carpenter

Colville Public Library

195 S Oak

Colville 99114-2845

Andrea Gillaspy-Steinhilper 509-684-6620

Concrete Public Library

PO Box 28 (45672 D Street) Concrete 98237-0028 360-853-8950

Davenport Public Library

PO Box 1169 (411 Morgan Street) Davenport 99122-0169 Barbara Belala 509-725-4355

Dayton Memorial Library

PO Box 74 (111 S Third Street) Dayton 99328-0074 **Lynn A. Williams** 509-382-4131

Denny Ashby (Pomeroy) Memorial Library

PO Box 670 (856 Arlington Street) Pomeroy 99347-0670 Lillian Heytvelt 509-843-3710

Ellensburg Public Library

209 N Ruby Street Ellensburg 98926-3338 Celeste M. Kline 509-962-7250

Enumclaw Public Library

1700 First Street Enumclaw 98022-3091 Robert Baer 360-825-2938

Everett Public Library

2702 Hoyt Avenue Everett 98201-3556 **Mark A. Nesse** 425-257-8020

Fort Vancouver Regional Library

1007 E Mill Plain Boulevard Vancouver 98663-3599

Bruce Ziegman 360-699-8813

Grandview: See Bleyhl

Harrington Public Library

PO Box 496 (S 11 Third Street) Harrington 99134-0496 Vivienne Schultz 509-253-4345

Hesseltine (Wilbur) Public Library

PO Box 185 (14 NW Division) Wilbur 99185-0185 Cathy Miller 509-647-5828

Jefferson County

Rural Library District
PO Box 990
(620 Cedar Avenue)
Port Hadlock 98339-0990
Ray Serebrin
360-385-6544

Kalama Public Library

PO Box 576 (312 N First) Kalama 98625-0576 C. Louise Thomas 360-673-4568

Kelso Public Library

314 Academy Street Kelso 98626-4101 **Hope L. Koistinen** 360-423-8110

Kettle Falls Public Library

PO Box 478 (605 Meyers Street) Kettle Falls 99141-0478 Joan G. Nullet 509-738-6817

King County Library System

960 Newport Way NW Seattle 98027-5191 William H. Ptacek 425-369-3232

Kitsap Regional Library

1301 Sylvan Way Bremerton 98310-3498 Ellen Newberg 360-405-9136

Kittitas Public Library PO Box 800 (2nd & Pierce) Kittitas 98934-0800 Shelley L. Singer 509-968-0226

Public Library Directory

LaConner Regional Library

PO Box 370 (614 Morris Street) LaConner 98257-0370 Howard Downey 360-466-3352

Longview Public Library

1600 Louisiana Street Longview 98632-2993 **Marion J. Otteraaen** 360-577-3380

Lopez Island Library District

PO Box 770 (2225 Fisherman's Bay Road) Lopez Island 98261-0770 Aimee Hirschel 360-468-2265

Mid-Columbia Library District

405 S Dayton Kennewick 99336 **Phelps Shepard** 509-582-4745

Mount Vernon City Library

315 Snoqualmie Street Mount Vernon 98273-4226 Ann Grim 360-336-6209

Neill (Pullman) Public Library

210 N Grand Avenue Pullman 99163-2693 **Mike Pollastro** 509-334-4555

North Central Regional Library

238 Olds Station Road Wenatchee 98801-8103 **Dean C. Marney** 509-663-1117

North Olympic Library System

2210 S Peabody Port Angeles 98362-6536 George Stratton 360-417-8525

Ocean Shores Public Library

PO Box 669 (573 Point Brown Avenue NW) Ocean Shores 98569-0669 Judith E. Stull 360-289-3919

Odessa Public Library

PO Box 218 (21 E First Street) Odessa 99159-0218 Julie Jantz 509-982-2903

Orcas Island Library District

500 Rose Street Eastsound 98245-9412 Victoria A. Parker 360-376-4985

Pend Oreille County Library District

116 S Washington Avenue Newport 99156 Janet Lyon 509-447-2111

Pierce County Library System

3005 112th Street E Tacoma 98446-2215 **Neel Parikh** 253-536-6500

Pomeroy: See Denny Ashby

Port Townsend Public Library

1220 Lawrence Street Port Townsend 98368-6528 Linnea Patrick 360-385-3181

Pullman: See Neill Public Library

Puyallup Public Library

324 S Meridian Puyallup 98371-5914 **Catherine G. Uhl** 253-841-5454

Reardan Memorial Library

PO Box 227 (120 S Oak) Reardan 99029-0227 **Lisa M. Moore** 509-796-3921

Renton Public Library

100 Mill Avenue S Renton 98055-2126 Clark Petersen 425-430-6610

Richland Public Library

955 Northgate Drive Richland 99352-3539 **Wayne Suggs** 509-942-7450

Ritzville Public Library

302 W Main Street Ritzville 99169-1482 Sandra Fitch 509-659-1222

Roslyn Public Library

PO Box 451 (201 S First Street) Roslyn 98941-0451 **Erin Krake** 509-649-3420

Roy City Library

PO Box 700 (122 Peterson Street) Roy 98589-0700 Cecelia Hanson 253-843-2331

San Juan Island Library District

1010 Guard Street Friday Harbor 98250-9240 **Lauren Stara** 360-378-2798

Seattle Public Library

800 Pike Street Seattle 98101 **Deborah L. Jacobs** 206-386-4100

Sedro-Woolley Public Library

802 Ball Avenue Sedro Woolley 98284-2008 **Debra D. Peterson** 360-855-1166

Sno-Isle Regional Library

7312 - 35th Avenue NE Marysville 98271-7417 Jonalyn Woolf-Ivory 360-651-7001

Spokane County Library District

4322 N Argonne Road Spokane 99212-1853 **Michael Wirt** 509-924-4122

Spokane Public Library

906 W Main Avenue Spokane 99201-0976 **Jan Sanders** 509-444-5300

Sprague Public Library

PO Box 264 (2nd & C Streets) Sprague 99032-0264 Cindy Kissler 509-257-2662

Stevens County Rural Library District

PO Box 744 (4000 Cedar Street) Loon Lake 99148-0744 Regan Robinson

509-233-9621

Public Library Directory

Tacoma Public Library

1102 Tacoma Avenue S Tacoma 98402-2098

> Susan L. Odencrantz 253-591-5607

Timberland Regional Library

415 Airdustrial Way SW Olympia 98501-5799

Thelma Kruse

360-943-5001

Waitsburg (Weller) Public Library

PO Box 35

(212 Main Street) Waitsburg 99361-0035

Jan Cronkhite

509-337-8149

Walla Walla County Rural Library District

37 Jade Street

Walla Walla 99362-1628

Punky Adams

509-527-3284

Walla Walla Public Library

238 E Alder Street

Walla Walla 99362-1967

Martha Van Pelt

509-527-4550

Weller: See Waitsburg

Whatcom County Rural Library District

5205 Northwest Road Bellingham 98226-9092

> Joan Airoldi 360-384-3150

Whitman County Library

S 102 Main Street

Colfax 99111-1863

Kristie Kirkpatrick 509-397-4366

Wilbur: See Hesseltine

Yakima Valley Regional Library

102 N Third Street

Yakima 98901-2759

Monica Weyhe

509-452-8541

Public Library Service by County (2001)

Adams	Cowlitz	Grays Harbor
Mid-Columbia Library	Cowlitz County Partial Library	Ocean Shores Public Library
Othello	District	Timberland Regional Library
Ritzville Public Library	Castle Rock Public Library	Aberdeen
Hatton ∗	Kalama Public Library	Cosmopolis
Lind *∗	Kelso Public Library	Elma
Washtucna☀	Longview Public Library	Hoquiam
Unincorporated ♦	Ft. Vancouver Reg. Library	McCleary
·	Woodland ◆	Montesano
Asotin	Unincorporated *	Oakville
Asotin County Library	•	Westport
Asotin	Douglas	Unincorporated
Clarkston	No. Central Regional Library	·
Unincorporated	Bridgeport	Island
	East Wenatchee	Sno-Isle Regional Library
Benton	Mansfield	Coupeville
Mid-Columbia Library	Waterville	Langley
Benton City	Unincorporated	Oak Harbor
Kennewick	Coulee Dam * ◆	Unincorporated
Prosser Public Library	Rock Island ∗	·
West Richland		Jefferson
Unincorporated	Ferry	Jefferson County Library
Richland Public Library	No. Central Regional Library	Unincorporated
	Republic	PortTownsend Public Library
Chelan	Unincorporated	
No. Central Regional Library	•	King
Cashmere	Franklin	Enumclaw Public Library
Chelan	Mid-Columbia Library	King County Library System
Entiat	Connell	Algona
Leavenworth	Kahlotus	Auburn
Wenatchee	Pasco	Beaux Arts Village
Unincorporated	Unincorporated	Bellevue
	Mesa *	Black Diamond
Clallam		Bothell
No. Olympic Library System	Garfield	Burien
Forks	Pomeroy Public Library	Carnation
Port Angeles	Unincorporated *	Clyde Hill
Sequim		Covinginton
Unincorporated	Grant	Des Moines
	No. Central Regional Library	Duvall
Clark	Coulee City	Federal Way
Camas Public Library	Electric City	Issaquah
Ft. Vancouver Reg. Library	Ephrata	Kent
Battle Ground	George	Kirkland
LaCenter	Grand Coulee	Lake Forest Park
Ridgefield	Mattawa	Maple Valley
Vancouver	Moses Lake	Medina
Washougal	Quincy	Mercer Island
Woodland ◆	Royal City	Newcastle
Yacolt	Soap Lake	Normandy Park
Unincorporated	Warden	North Bend
0.1	Unincorporated	Pacific
Columbia	Coulee Dam * ◆	Redmond
Dayton Public Library	Hartline *	SeaTac
Starbuck *	Krupp ∗	Shoreline
Unincorporated *	Wilson Creek ₩	Skykomish
		Snoqualmie
		Tukwila
		Woodinville

Unincorporated

Public Library Service by County (2001)

King (continued) Renton Public Library Seattle Public Library Hunts Point * Yarrow Point * Kitsap Kitsap Regional Library Bainbridge Island Bremerton Port Orchard Poulsbo Unincorporated	Okanogan North Central Regional Library Brewster Elmer City Okanogan Omak Oroville Pateros Tonasket Twisp Winthrop Unincorporated Conconully **	San Juan (2) Lopez Island Library Orcas Island Library San Juan Island Library Unincorporated * Shaw Island * Skagit Anacortes Public Library Burlington Public Library Concrete Public Library La Conner Regional Library Mount Vernon Public Library Sedro-Woolley Public Library
Kittitas (1) Cle Elum Public Library Ellensburg Public Library Kittitas Public Library Roslyn Public Library South Cle Elum * Unincorporated *	Coulee Dam * • Nespelem * Riverside * Pacific Timberland Regional Library Ilwaco Long Beach Raymond	Hamilton * Lyman * Unincorporated * Skamania Ft. Vancouver Reg. Library North Bonneville Stevenson Unincorporated
Klickitat Ft. Vancouver Reg. Library Bingen Goldendale White Salmon Unincorporated Lewis Timberland Regional Library Centralia Chehalis Winlock Unincorporated Morton * Mossyrock * Napavine * Pe Ell * Toledo * Vader * Lincoln Davenport Public Library Harrington Public Library Odessa Public Library Reardon Public Library Sprague Public Library Wilbur Public Library Wilbur Public Library Almira * Creston * Unincorporated * Mason Timberland Regional Library Shelton Unincorporated	South Bend Unincorporated Pend Oreille Pend Oreille County Library Cusick Ione Metaline Falls Newport Unincorporated Pierce Pierce County Library Bonney Lake Buckley Dupont Eatonville Edgewood Gig Harbor Lakewood Milton Public Library Orting Steilacoom South Prairie Sumner University Place Wilkeson Unincorporated Puyallup Public Library Roy Public Library Tacoma Public Library Carbonado * Fife * Fircrest * Ruston *	Snohomish Everett Public Library Sno-Isle Regional Library Arlington Brier Darrington Edmonds Goldbar Granite Falls Index Lake Stevens Lynnwood Marysville Mill Creek Monroe Mountlake Terrace Mukilteo Snohomish Stanwood Sultan Unincorporated Woodway ** Spokane Spokane County Library Airway Heights Cheney Deer Park Fairfield Latah Medical Lake Millwood Rockford Waverly Unincorporated Spokane Public Library Spangle **

Public Library Service by County (2001)

Stevens

Stevens County Library

Marcus
Northport
Springdale
Unincorporated
Chewelah Public Library
Colville Public Library
Kettle Falls Public Library

Thurston

Timberland Regional Library

Bucoda
Lacey
Olympia
Rainier
Tenino
Tumwater
Yelm
Unincorporated

Wahkiakum

Cathlamet Public Library Unincorporated *

Walla Walla

Waitsburg Public Library
Walla Walla County Library
Prescott
Unincorporated
Walla Walla Public Library
College Place *

Whatcom

Whitman

Bellingham Public Library Whatcom County Library

Blaine Everson Ferndale Lynden Nooksack Sumas

Unincorporated

(Pullman) Neill Public Library Whitman County Library

Albion
Colfax
Colton
Endicott
Farmington
Garfield
LaCrosse
Oakesdale
Palouse
Rosalia
St. John
Tekoa
Uniontown
Unincorporated
Lamont **

Malden ₩

Yakima

Grandview Public Library Yakima Valley Regional Library

Granger
Harrah
Mabton
Moxee
Naches
Selah
Sunnyside
Tieton
Toppenish
Union Gap
Wapato
Yakima
Zillah

Unincorporated

(1) Some municipal libraries receive small stipends from the county.

- (2) Unincorporated areas of Orcas, Lopez, and San Juan Islands are served, but other unincorporated areas in the county are not served.
- ♦ Woodland located in both Clark and Cowlitz Counties. Coulee Dam is located in Douglas, Grant, and Okanogan counties.
- * Unserved Area.
- ♦ Partial county library districts #1 and #2 approved by voters in 2000. Service begins in 2001 and 2002.

Note: This list reflects library service in 2000 during the period of this statistical report. Several areas approved partial county library districts during 2000. Those changes will be reflected in the 2001 Public Library Statistics or later reports, depending on start of service

Part V:

Glossary

ADULT CIRCULATION: (Table 11) This is the annual circulation of all adult materials in all formats to all users. It is a count of the adult materials that are circulated, no matter who borrows them. **See also: Children Circulation, Young Adult Circulation**

ADULT LIBRARY PROGRAMS: (Table 12) This is the number of programs for which the primary intended audience is adults (those over 18). A program or presentation is an information contact in which a staff member, or person invited by a staff member, provides information intended for a number of persons and planned in advance. Information service to groups may be either bibliographic instruction or library use presentations, or it may be cultural, recreational, or educational programs or presentations. Programs or presentations both on and off the library premises are included, as long as they are sponsored by the library. This does not include meetings sponsored by other groups using library meeting rooms. **See also: Children Library Programs, Library Programs, Young Adult Library Programs**

ADULT PROGRAM ATTENDANCE: (Table 12) The number of people of all ages attending programs or presentations intended for adults which are planned and sponsored by the library. **See also: Children Program Attendance, Young Adult Program Attendance**

AMOUNT PER CAPITA: See: per Capita

ANNUAL LIBRARY ATTENDANCE: (Table 13) This is the total number of persons entering the library per year including persons attending activities, meetings, and those persons requiring no staff services.

ANNUAL LIBRARY ATTENDANCE PER CAPITA: (Table 13) Library attendance per capita relates the total number of persons entering the library annually to the population of the library's legal service area. It is the annual attendance at the library divided by the population of the library's legal service area. This measure indicates the average number of library visits per person served.

ANNUAL PUBLIC SERVICE HOURS: (Table 9, 13) This is the total annual public service hours for all outlets combined. Both the main library and the branches are counted using the following instructions: "Report the sum of annual public services hours for service outlets. Includes central, branches, and bookmobiles. Does not include other outlets. For bookmobiles report only the hours during which the bookmobile is open to the public. Do not include hours for deposit collections or other similar service outlets."

ANNUAL REFERENCE TRANSACTIONS: (Table 13) This is the total number of reference transactions in the year. A reference transaction is an information contact that involves the knowledge, use, recommendations, interpretation, or instruction in the use of one or more information sources by a member of the library staff. The term includes information and referral service. Information sources include print and non-print materials, machine-readable databases (including computer-assisted instruction), catalogs and other holdings records and, through communication or referral, other libraries and institutions, and persons both inside and outside the library. When a staff member utilizes information gained from previous use of information sources to answer a question, report it as a reference transaction, even if the source is not consulted again during this transaction.

ANNUAL REFERENCE TRANSACTIONS PER CAPITA: (Table 13) This measure relates the number of information contacts which involve the knowledge, use, recommendations, interpretation, or instruction in the use of one or more information sources by a staff member to the population of the library's legal service area. It is the annual number of reference transactions divided by the population of the library's legal service area. This measure indicates the average number of times a resident of the library's legal service area received staff assistance in using information sources available at or accessible through the library.

ASSESSED VALUATION: (Table 4) This is the assessed value of property within the legal service area's geographic boundaries. This data is obtained from the Washington State Department of Revenue and State Auditor.

AUDIO: (Table 10) This includes materials on which sounds (only) are stored (recorded) and that can be reproduced (played back) mechanically or electronically, or both. This includes records, audiocassettes, audiocartridges, audiodiscs, audioreels, talking books, and other sound recordings.

BENEFITS: (Table 8) This includes benefits outside of salaries and wages, paid and accruing to all library employees, (including plant operations, security and maintenance staff), regardless of whether the benefits or equivalent cash options are available to all employees. It includes amounts spent by the reporting unit for direct, paid employee benefits including Social Security, retirement, medical insurance, life insurance, guaranteed disability income protection, unemployment compensation, workmen's compensation, tuition and housing benefits. Included are employee benefits paid out of the public library budget.

BOOKMOBILES: (Table 9) These are trucks or vans especially equipped to carry books and other library materials, and serve as traveling branch libraries. Vehicles in use, not the number of stops the vehicle makes, are counted.

BOOKS AND SERIALS: (Table 10) BOOKS are non-periodical printed publications bound in hard or soft covers, or in looseleaf format, of at least forty-nine pages, exclusive of the cover pages; or a juvenile non-periodical publication of any length bound in hard or soft covers. SERIALS are publications issued in successive parts, usually at regular intervals, and as a rule, intended to be continued indefinitely. Serials include periodicals (magazines), newspapers, annuals (reports, yearbooks, etc.), memoirs, proceedings, and transactions of societies. Except for the current volume, unbound serials are counted as volumes when the library has at least half of the issues in a publisher's volume. The number of physical units held at the end of the year are reported. Physical units are volumes, items or pieces. Six copies of the same edition of a title count as six volumes. Two editions of the same title, which have been cataloged or recorded separately, count as two volumes. A set of six items for which six shelf list entries have been made counts as six volumes.

BORROWERS: See: Registered Borrowers

BRANCHES: (Table 9) Branch libraries are auxiliary units that have all of the following: (1) separate quarters; (2) an organized collection of library materials; (3) paid staff; (4) a regular schedule for opening to the public. They are administered from a central unit.

CAPITAL INCOME: (Table 1, 2) This is revenue for major capital expenditures including land, buildings, major computer systems, etc. LSCA Title II funds are reported here.

CAPITAL OUTLAY: (Table 1, 6) These are funds for the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets such as building sites, new buildings and building additions, new equipment (including major computer installations), initial book stock, furnishings for new or expanded buildings, and new vehicles. This excludes replacements and repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials, and investments for capital appreciation.

CENTRAL LIBRARY: (Table 9) The central library is the single unit library or the unit where the principal collections are kept and handled. It is also called the Main Library. Some systems may have a service center or administrative center, which is separate from the principal collections and is not open to the public. This type of building has not been reported. ("0" means no central or main library; "1" means a main library in a system or the library if there is only one.)

CHILDREN CIRCULATION: (Table 11) This is the annual circulation of all children's materials in all formats to all users. It is a count of the children's materials that are circulated no matter who borrows them. **See also: Circulation, Young Adult Circulation, Adult Circulation**

CHILDREN LIBRARY PROGRAMS: (Table 12) This is the number of programs for which the primary intended audience is children (those age 14 or under), including puppet shows, story hours, magic shows, and the like. A program or presentation is an information contact in which a staff member or person invited by a staff member provides information intended for a number of persons and planned in advance. Information service to groups may be either bibliographic instruction or library use presentations, or it may be cultural, recreational, or educational programs or presentations. Programs or presentations both on and off the library premises are included, as long as the library sponsors them. This does not include meetings sponsored by other groups using library-meeting rooms. See also: Library Programs, Young Adult Library Programs, Adult Library Programs

CHILDREN PROGRAM ATTENDANCE: (Table 12) This is the number of people of all ages attending children's programs or presentations planned and sponsored by the library. **See also: Program Attendance, Young Adult Program Attendance, Adult Program Attendance**

CIRCULATION: (Table 11) Total annual circulation includes transactions that involve lending an item from the library's collection for use generally (although not always) outside the library. This activity includes charging materials, either manually or electronically. Each renewal is also reported as a circulation transaction. **See also: Children Circulation, Young Adult Circulation, Adult Circulation**

CIRCULATION PER CAPITA: (Table 11) This measure compares the number of items the library circulates to the population of the legal service area. It is the total annual circulation divided by the population of the library's legal service area. Circulation per capita can be thought of as representing the average number of items checked out to each resident annually.

COLLECTION EXPENDITURES: (Table 7, 8) This includes the total annual expenditures for materials purchased or leased for use by the public. It includes print materials (including books), microforms, machine-readable materials, audiovisual materials, and others.

COLLECTION EXPENDITURES PER CAPITA: (Table 8) This measure relates the amount of funds that the library spent on materials for the collection, both print and nonprint, to the population of the library's legal service area. It is the dollar amount spent on materials for the collection (collection expenditures) divided by the population of the library's legal service area. This figure indicates the average cost per person of purchasing, but not processing, newly acquired materials.

CURRENT SUBSCRIPTIONS: (Table 10) This is the total number of periodical subscriptions in the library or the library system, including duplicates. Subscriptions received, both purchased and gift, are reported, although the number of individual issues is not included. However, each serial title is included.

DAYCARE CENTERS: (Table 9) This is the number of library service outlets in daycare centers.

ELECTRONIC FORMAT MATERIALS: (Table 8, 10) This includes materials such as CD-ROMs, magnetic tapes, and magnetic disks, that are designed to be processed by a computer or similar machine. Included in this definition are expenditures for U.S. Census data tapes, locally mounted databases, reference tools or current serials on CD-ROM, tape, or disk. Excluded from this definition are bibliographic records used to manage the collection, library system software, and microcomputer software used only by the library staff.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: See: Benefits

EXPENDITURES: (Table 1, 6, 7, 8) These are decreases in net financial resources, i.e. dollars disbursed. **See also: Total Expenditures, Collection Expenditures, Personnel Expenditures, Other Operating Expenditures, Capital Outlay**

FEDERAL INCOME: (Table 2, 3, 4) This includes all federal government funds distributed to public libraries for expenditure by the public libraries, including federal money distributed by the state. **See also: LSCA Income and Other Federal Income**

FTES (FULL TIME EQUIVALENTS): See: Staff FTEs, Professional FTEs, Nonprofessional FTEs

HOLDINGS: See: Total Library Holdings

HOLDINGS PER CAPITA: (Table 10) This measure relates the number of items the library owns to the number of persons it was established to serve. It is the number of items in the collection divided by the population of the library's legal service area. It is a rough measure of the extensiveness of the library's holdings compared to the population, indicating the average number of items held for each person in the library's legal service area.

ILL (INTERLIBRARY LOAN) ITEMS BORROWED: (Table 11) These are the number of library materials, or copies of materials, borrowed by the library from another library through an interlibrary loan request. The libraries involved in interlibrary loans are not under the same administration.

ILL (INTERLIBRARY LOAN) ITEMS LOANED: (Table 11) These are the number of library materials, or copies of materials, lent by the library to other libraries through interlibrary loan. The libraries involved are not under the same administration.

ILL'S (INTERLIBRARY LOANS) PER 1,000 CIRCULATION: (Table 11) Interlibrary loans per 1,000 circulation relates the number of materials borrowed from other libraries to the number of materials from the local collection circulated to borrowers. It is the number of ILL requests divided by total circulation multiplied by 1,000. This output measure indicates the number of interlibrary loans for every 1,000 items circulated from the local collection.

INCOME: (Table 1, 2, 3, 4) These are cash receipts and receivables of a governmental unit. **See also: Operating Income, Local Income, Federal Income, State Income, Other Operating Income**

INVESTMENT PER READER: Total collection expenditure divided by circulation.

JAILS: (Table 9) This is the number of library service outlets in city or county jails. This does not include service to state and federal prisons.

LIBRARY PROGRAMS: (Table 12) This is the total annual programs for all ages. A program or presentation is an information contact in which a staff member or person invited by a staff member provides information intended for a number of persons and planned in advance. Information service to groups may be either bibliographic instruction or library use presentations, or it may be cultural, recreational, or educational programs or presentations. Programs or presentations both on and off the library premises are included, as long as they are sponsored by the library. This does not include meetings sponsored by other groups using library meeting rooms. **See also: Children Library Programs, Young Adult Library Programs, Adult-Library Programs**

LOCAL LIBRARY CENTS PER THOUSAND \$: (Table 4) These are the number of cents per thousand assessed valuation which the library collected from local government or taxing district property tax in the reporting year.

LOCAL INCOME: (Table 2, 3, 4) This includes all tax and non-tax receipts designated by the community, district, or region of the public library and available for expenditures by the public library. It does not include the value of any contributed or in-kind services and/or the value of any gifts and donations, fines, or fees.

LSTA (LIBRARY SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGY ACT) INCOME: (Table 4) These are federal funds received by the local library as a result of being awarded a grant or grants of Library Services and Construction Act funds. This includes grants awarded by the State Library Commission and those awarded directly by the Institute of Museum and Library Services. LSTA Title II funds are not included in Table 4, but are included in Nonoperating Income. **See also: Other Federal Income**

NET LENDING RATE: (Table 11) This measure relates the number of materials provided to other libraries through interlibrary loan to the number of materials borrowed from other libraries through interlibrary loan. It is the number of items loaned divided by the number of items borrowed. ILL net lending rate indicates items loaned as a percentage of items borrowed.

NONPROFESSIONAL FTES: (Table 9) This includes all employees other than professional librarians paid from the reporting unit's budget, including plant operations, security and maintenance staff.

NONRESIDENT FEE-ANNUAL: (Table 9) This indicates the amount charged for registration for those who do not reside in the library's legal service area.

NURSING HOMES: (Table 9) This includes library service outlets in nursing homes.

OPERATING EXPENDITURES: (Table 1, 6, 7,) These are expenditures of dollars for staff, collection, and support of all the general library operational activities. They are the current and recurrent costs necessary for the provision of library service, such as personnel, library materials, binding, supplies, repair or replacement of existing furnishings and equipment, and costs incurred in the operation and maintenance of the physical facility or facilities.

OPERATING EXPENDITURES PER CAPITA: (Table 6) Operating expenditures per capita relates the total amount of library funds spent for operating purposes to the number of persons the library is established to serve. It is the dollar amount spent on staff, materials, and other operating expenses divided by the population of the library's legal service area. This figure approximates the average cost per person of running the library.

OPERATING INCOME: (Table 1, 2, 3, 4) This figure includes income from local government, state government, federal government and all income other than that to be used for capital expenditures.

OTHER FEDERAL INCOME: (Table 4) This includes federal funds received from the following: In Lieu of Taxes, Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Bicentennial Grants, HUD Grants, National Endowment for the Humanities, Work Study, Submarine Base Bangor intergovernmental service incomes. This does not include LSCA funds. **See also: LSTA Income**

OTHER MATERIALS: (Table 8, 10) This includes all materials not reported in books, serials, audio, films, video, machine-readable materials, and current subscriptions. It might include such items as art prints, toys, etc.

OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES: (Table 7, 8) These are all expenditures for operation of the library not included with personnel and collection expenditures.

OTHER OPERATING INCOME: (Table 2) This is the income other than that included in library local, state and federal income. Included are, for example, gifts and donations received in the current year, interest, library fines, and fees for library services. The value of any contributed services or "in-kind" gifts and donations is not included.

OTHER SERVICE OUTLETS: (Table 9) This includes other service outlets not identified as central libraries, branches, bookmobiles, nursing homes, jails, or day care centers. It includes other organizations or institutions with small and frequently changed collections of books and other library materials.

OTHER STATE INCOME: (Table 4) This includes income from the following: Leasehold Excise Tax, P.U.D. Privilege Tax, Power Generation/Thermal Electric Generation Facility, State Shared Incomes, Learn-in-Libraries Grants, Washington Commission for the Humanities Grants, Off-campus work study. **See also: Timber State Income, State Income**

PER CAPITA: (Table 4, 6) This is the total number or amount divided by the population of the library's legal service area.

PERCENT OF CHANGE: (Table 2, 7) This is the percentage of change from 1999 to 2000.

PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES: (Table 7, 8) This is the amount expended on salaries, wages and benefits for all library staff including plant operation, security and maintenance staff for the fiscal year. **See also: Salaries, Benefits**

PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES PER CAPITA: (Table 7) Personnel expenditures per capita relates the amount of funding spent on staff to the number of persons the library is established to serve. It is the dollar amount paid in salaries, wages and benefits divided by the population of the library's legal service area. The figure indicates the average cost per person of staffing a library.

POPULATION: (Table 2, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13) This is the number of people, based on 2000 state census data, in the geographic area for whom a public library has been established to offer services and from whom (or on behalf of whom) the library derives income plus any areas served under contract for which the library is the primary service provider.

PRINT MATERIALS: (Table 8, 10) These are materials consisting primarily of words and usually produced by making an impression with ink on paper. Included in this category are materials that do not require magnification: books, bound periodicals, government documents, Braille material, ephemeral print material, and the like.

PROFESSIONAL FTES: (Table 9) These are the number of paid librarians with a master of library science (MLS) degree from a program accredited by the American Library Association (ALA). This category excludes any person with the title of librarian who does not hold an MLS degree from an ALA accredited program.

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE: (Table 12) This is the number of people attending programs or presentations planned and sponsored by the library. **See also: Children Program Attendance, Young Adult Program Attendance, Adult Program Attendance.**

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE PER CAPITA: (Table 12) This measure relates attendance at scheduled presentations that are sponsored by the library, on or off the premises, to the number of persons the library is established to serve. It is program attendance divided by the population of the library's legal service area. This measure indicates the percentage of residents of the library's legal service area who attended a library program during the year.

REFERENCE TRANSACTIONS: See: Annual Reference Transactions

REGISTERED BORROWERS: (Table 9) A registered borrower is a library user who has applied for and received an identification number or card from the public library that establishes the conditions under which the user may borrow materials.

REGISTRATION PER CAPITA: (Table 9) This measure relates the number of persons registered as borrowers to the number of persons the library is established to serve. It is the number of registrations divided by the population of the library's legal service area. This measure indicates the percentage of the library's potential users who have registered to borrow materials.

RESOURCE SHARING: (Table 11) This represents interlibrary loan activity. These are library materials, or copies of the materials, made available by one library to another, upon request. It includes both lending and borrowing. The libraries involved in interlibrary loan are not under the same library administration. **See also: ILL Items Borrowed, ILL Items Loaned**

SALARIES: (Table 8) These are salaries and wages expended during the fiscal year for all library employees including plant operations, security and maintenance staff. It includes salaries and wages before deductions but excludes employee benefits.

SERVICE POPULATION PER STAFF: (Table 9) This measure relates the population of the legal service area to the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) staff. Full-time means 40 hours per week, regardless of how many hours the library is open per week. It is the number of persons in the library's legal service area divided by the number of library staff in FTEs. Service population per staff measures the potential workload to be carried by each member of the library staff and indicates the average number of persons each staff member might serve.

SOURCE OF OPERATING INCOME: (Table 2, 3) This indicates if the operating funds are derived from local, state, federal, or other sources. **See also:** Local Income, State Income, Federal Income, Other Operating Income

STAFF FTES (FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES): (Table 9) Figures are reported as of the last day of the fiscal year and unfilled but budgeted positions are included. To ensure comparable data, 40 hours per week has been set as the measure of FTE employment. A person must be paid to be considered an employee. To compute full-time equivalents (FTEs), the number of hours worked per week by all employees is divided by 40. **See also: Total FTEs, Professional FTEs, and Nonprofessional FTEs**

STATE INCOME: (Table 2, 3, 4) These are funds distributed to public libraries by state government for expenditure by the public libraries, except for federal money distributed by the state. **See also: Timber State Income and Other State Income**

TIMBER STATE INCOME: (Table 4) This includes income from the following state income sources: Private Harvest Tax, State Forest Board Land, Sale of Timber from State Forest Board Land, Reforestation Harvest Tax. **See also: State Income**

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: (Table 1, 6) This is the total of total operating expenditures and capital outlay.

TOTAL FTES: (Table 9) This is the sum of all full time equivalent employees, including professional librarians and all other paid employees. **See also: Staff FTEs**

TOTAL LIBRARY HOLDINGS: (Table 10, 11) This is the total number of physical units held in the collection of the public library. It is the sum of books, serials, audio materials, films, videos, machine-readable materials, current subscriptions, and all other materials.

TOTAL LOCAL INCOME: See: Local Income

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES: See: Operating Expenditures

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME: See: Operating Income

TOTAL INCOME: (Table 1, 2) This figure includes the total of the library's operating income and other income. **See also: Operating Income**

TURNOVER RATE: (Table 11) Turnover rate relates the number of circulation transactions of library materials to the size of the collection. It is the number of circulation transactions divided by the number of items held in the collection at the end of the year. It measures the activity of the library's collection, indicating the number of times each unit of library material would have circulated during the year if circulation had been spread evenly throughout the collection.

TYPE OF ACCESS: (Table 16) This describes how patrons can access the Internet. Staff Only - Only staff can access the Internet. Through Staff - Library patrons may access the Internet through the library staff, by requesting information, which is obtained by a staff member and then given to the patron. Direct - Library patrons have direct access to the Internet through a publicly accessible computer.

VIDEO: (Table 10) These are materials on which pictures, sound or both are recorded. Electronic playback reproduces pictures, sounds or both using a television receiver or monitor. This does not include films.

YOUNG ADULT-CIRCULATION: (Table 11) This is the annual circulation of Young Adult (YA) materials in all formats to all users. It is a count of the YA materials that are circulated, no matter who borrows them. **See also: Adult Circulation, Children Circulation**

YOUNG ADULT LIBRARY PROGRAMS: (Table 12) This is the number of programs for which the primary intended audience is young adult (those ages 15 through 18). A program or presentation is an information contact in which a staff member or person invited by a staff member provides information intended for a number of persons and planned in advance. Information service to groups may be either bibliographic instruction or library use presentations, or it may be cultural, recreational, or educational programs or presentations. Programs or presentations both on and off the library premises are included, as long as they are sponsored by the library. This does not include meetings sponsored by other groups using library meeting rooms. **See also: Children Library Programs, Adult Library Programs**

YOUNG ADULT-PROGRAM ATTENDANCE: (Table 12) The number of people of all ages attending programs or presentations intended for young adults and planned and sponsored by the library. **See also: Adult Program Attendance, Children Program Attendance**